
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: March 13, 2023 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 2/13/2023
• 2023-02-13 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes..pdf

Announcements

Director's Report

DRC Report

2. Shady Pine Plaza - 2228 Shady Pine Ln

Richardson Engineering - Requesting Approval for Variance on rear and side setbacks, and Recommendation for Approval of Site

Plan.  - NO RECOMMENDATION ON VARIANCES, RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF SITE PLAN

3. Pikewood Subdivision - Lots 89R & 90R - CUP For Duplexes

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Conditional Use Permits to Build Duplexes - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

4. Birch Street Replat - Lots 10-14 of Sherwood Forest Subdivision

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon Easement being added to plat

5. Creekside Addition Phase 1 - Lots 83, 84, & Tract C Replat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

6. Marketplace East Subdivision Ph. 1 - Preliminary Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval and Approval on Modification from Master Transportation Plan. -

RECOMMEDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon remaining items being met.

7. Diamond Estates Subdivision - Modification from Subdivision Code

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval For Modification from Subdivision Code on Sidewalk Requirement for Portion of

Street. - NO RECOMMENDATION

8. Indian Springs Baptist Church - 23581 I-30 - Sign Permit

Ace Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED

• 0661-APP-01.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/2023-02-13_planning_commission_meeting_minutes-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0661-app-01.pdf


9. Wendy's - 2206 N Reynolds - Remodel

LiveCo Construction - Requesting Approval for Remodel - APPROVED, Contingent upon Dumpster Enclosure being built.

• 0668-PLN-01.pdf

10. Athletico - 3231 Main Street Ste. 3 - Sign Permit

Pinnacle Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0659-APP-01.pdf

11. Bryant Schools Admin Building 1511 N Reynolds Road - Parking Lot Addition

Minton Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon remaining items being addressed

• 0676-STW-01.pdf

• 0676-PLN-01.pdf

• 0676-LTR-01.pdf

12. Scooter's Coffee - 1816 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Shawn LaMontia - Requesting Approval of Signage - APPROVED

• 0685-APP-01.pdf

13. Aria Oil C-Store - Hwy 5 And Lowery Ln

Hope Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon remaining items being met.

• 0656-PLN-01.pdf

• 0656-PLN-02.pdf

• 0670-PLN-02.pdf

14. Summerwood Sports Gym - 4800 Dallas Dr - Sign Permit

Arkansas Sign And Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0671-APP-01.pdf

15. Hibbett Sports - 7319 Alcoa Road - Sign Permit

Lumatech - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0674-APP-01.pdf

Public Hearing

16. Pikewood Subdivision - Lots 89R & 90R - CUP for Duplexes

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Conditional Use Permits to Build Duplexes

• 0663-APP-02.pdf

• 0663-APP-01.pdf

• 0663-AFD-01.pdf

• 0663-PLT-01.pdf

• 0663-NOT-01.pdf

• 0663-LTR-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

17. Shady Pine Plaza - 2228 Shady Pine Ln

Richardson Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval

• 0666-PLN-03.pdf

• 0666-PLT-02.pdf

• 0666-PLT-01.pdf

• 0666-PLN-02.pdf

• 0666-STW-02.pdf

• 0666-STW-01.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0668-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0659-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0676-stw-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0676-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0676-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0685-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0656-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0656-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0670-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0671-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0674-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0663-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0663-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0663-afd-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0663-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0663-not-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0663-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0666-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0666-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0666-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0666-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0666-stw-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0666-stw-01.pdf


• 0666-LTR-01.pdf

• 0666-PLN-01.pdf

18. Birch Street Replat - Lots 10-14 of Sherwood Forest Subdivision

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Replat

• 0675-APP-01.pdf

• 0675-PLN-01.pdf

19. Creekside Addition Phase 1 - Lots 83, 84, Tract C - Replat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Replat

• 0660-PLN-02.pdf

• 0660-PLN-01.pdf

20. Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 - Preliminary Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval and Approval on Modificaiton from Master Transportation Plan

• 0662-LTR-02.pdf

• 0662-PLN-02.pdf

• 0662-PLT-02.pdf

• 0662-PLN-01.pdf

• 0662-PLT-01.pdf

• 0662-LTR-01.pdf

• 0662-DRN-01.pdf

21. Diamond Estates Subdivision - Modification from Subdivision Code

GarNat Enginering - Requesting Approval For Modification from Subdivision Code on Sidewalk Requirement for Portion of Street.

• 0664-LTR-02.pdf

• 0664-PLN-03.pdf

• 0664-BND-01.pdf

• 0664-LTR-01.pdf

• 0664-DRN-01.pdf

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0666-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0666-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0675-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0675-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0660-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0660-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0662-ltr-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0662-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0662-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0662-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0662-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0662-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0662-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0664-ltr-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0664-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0664-bnd-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0664-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_178/0664-drn-01.pdf


Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 13th, 2023

Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda
 

CALL TO ORDER

● Chairman Rick Johnson calls the meeting to order.
● Commissioners Present: Johnson, Penfield, Statton, Hooten, Edwards, Arey
● Commissioners Absent: Burgess

ANNOUNCEMENTS

None

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

City Planner Colton Leonard let the Commission know that the Sign Code that was approved by the City Council at
their last meeting and will go into effect next month.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 01/09/2023

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by Commissioner Hooten.  Voice

Vote, 6 Yays, 0 nays. 2 Absent.

Chairman Johnson read the DRC Report.

DRC REPORT

2.   Coral Ridge - Lots 18 & 24 - Variances

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Variances on Lot Setbacks - NO

RECOMMENDATION FOR EITHER LOT



3.   Lindsey Pools - 9113 HWY 5 N - New Service Operation Building.

Cari DePrang - Requesting Site Plan Approval and Recommendation for Approval of Replat and

Non-Standard Building. - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL FOR REPLAT AND NON-STANDARD

BUILDING. APPROVED SITE PLAN, contingent upon submitting updated site plan, SW In-lieu-of

fee being paid, and Non-standard building being approved by PC.

4.   Springhill Grocery - 2725 Springhill Road - New Addition and Plat of Property

Ali Hamza - Requesting Approval for New Building Addition and Recommendation for Plat

Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF PLAT, contingent upon submittal of new plat for PC.

APPROVED NEW ADDITION, contingent upon screening being placed along front and side of the

cooler.

5.   Middleton Detention Pond - 1800 Woodland Park

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Changes to Detention Pond - APPROVED, contingent

upon stormwater comments being addressed.

6.   Cornerstone Montessori Christian Academy - Springhill Road

Hope Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon facade of

building being approved by staff before permitting.

7.   Arkansas Service One HVAC - Corporate Center Dr. - New Parking Area

Brad Tucker - Requesting Approval for adding of Additional Parking Area - APPROVED, Contingent

upon receiving new site plan.

8.   A-1 Cellular Repair - 3213 Main Street - Sign Permit.

Fast Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

9.   RFS - Resinous Flooring and Supply - 221 Progress Way Unit 800 - Sign Permit.

L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

10.   Edward Jones - 2305 Springhill Road STE 3 - Sign Permit.

Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

11.   Crave - 3429 Marketplace Ave - Sign Permit

Aero Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

NEW BUSINESS

12.   Lindsey Pools - 9113 Hwy 5 N - New Service Operations Building

Cari Deprang - Requesting Approval for Replat and Non-Standard Building.

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 5 yays,
0 nays, Burgess and Statton Absent.



ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Arey, Seconded by Commissioner Edwards. Voice Vote,
6 Yays, 0 nays. Burgess and Statton Absent.

__________________________          _______________

Chairman, Rick Johnson                         Date

__________________________          _______________

Secretary, Tracy Picanco                       Date

























SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

27
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
00

_G
1_

C
O

VE
R

SH
EE

T.
D

W
G

, M
La

m
zi

k
SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

G1.1
COVER SHEET

XXX

XXX

BUILDING SUMMARY:
     EXISTING: 3,467 SQ.FT.

THE SQUARE FOOTAGE REMAINS UNCHANGED

OCCUPANCY CALCULATIONS:

FLOOR USE SQUARE
FOOTAGE

OCCUPANT
LOAD

FACTOR

NUMBER OF
OCCUPANTS

NUMBER
OF SEATS

1 OF: 1 DINING
(UNCONCENTRATED) 1227 SQ.FT. 1:15 82 85

1 OF: 1 DINING (STANDING) 33 SQ.FT. 1:5 7 -
1 OF: 1 KITCHEN 911 SQ.FT. 1:200 5 -

1 OF: 1 RESTROOMS 176 SQ.FT. - - -
1 OF: 1 UNOCCUPIED

AREAS* 1120 SQ.FT. - - -

TOTAL NUMBER OF OCCUPANTS: 94 -
* UNOCCUPIED AREAS INCLUDE: FREEZER/COOLER, WALLS, CLOSET, HALL, AND VESTIBULE

** BOOTH (FIXED SEATING CALCULATIONS BASED ON LENGTH OF BOOTHS: 1 PER 24" OF BOOTH LENGTH.

EGRESS CALCULATION:
TOTAL

OCCUPANTS
INCH PER

OCCUPANT

EGRESS
WIDTH

REQUIRED:

EGRESS
WIDTH

PROVIDED:

94 0.20" 19" 64" TOTAL

TOTAL EXITS REQUIRED: 2 TOTAL EXITS PROVIDED: 2
EGRESS WIDTH PROVIDED PER EXIT: 32"

THE LOSS OF ONE REQUIRED MEANS OF EGRESS SHALL NOT REDUCE THE EGRESS CAPACITY TO LESS
THAN 50% OF REQUIRED.

FIRE RESISTIVE
REQUIREMENTS:

EXTERIOR BEARING WALL ........(0 HOUR)

ROOF CONSTRUCTION ...............(0 HOUR)

CEILING......................................(0 HOUR)

FIRE SPRINKLERS: NO FIRE ALARM:
NO

SYSTEM
REQUIRED

MAX. TRAVEL DISTANCE: 200'-0"

RESTROOM   REQUIREMENTS:

WATER CLOSETS: 1 REQUIRED FOR MALE, 1
REQUIRED FOR FEMALE, (1 PROVIDED)
LAVATORIES: 1 REQUIRED FOR MALE, 1 REQUIRED
FOR FEMALE
URINALS........................1 PROVIDED
DRINKING FOUNTAINS.....NOT REQUIRED
PUBLIC ACCESS.............PROVIDED
UNISEX IS PERMITTED...NO

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS:
KITCHEN HOODS TYPE 1

HOOD SUPPRESSION ANSUL SYSTEM

STORE TYPE: 3076 REFRESH / REFRESH LITE

LOCATION: 2206 N REYNOLDS RD BRYANT, AR 72022

BUILDING LEVEL: 1  OF 1
APPLICABLE
CODES:

2012 INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE
2018 ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE
2020 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE
2021 ARKANSAS MECHANICAL CODE
2021 ARKANSAS FIRE PREVENTIVE CODE
2018 ARKANSAS FUEL GAS  CODE
2014 ARKANSAS ENERGY CODE
2009 ADA STANDARDS/ANSI A117.1.23

ZONING
CLASSIFICATION -

OCCUPANCY
CLASSIFICATION

A-2  (RESTAURANT)   WITH NO MIXED USE OCCUPANCIES

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
TYPE:

VB

AREA / HEIGHT
LIMITATIONS:

ALLOWED: ONE STORY, 40' HIGH, MAXIMUM 6,000 SQ.FT.
PROVIDED: ONE STORY, 15'-2" HIGH, 2,232 SQ.FT.

THE WORK INCLUDES ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO
REPLACE EXISTING PRE-FABRICATED FASCIA AND INTERIOR FINISHES FOR
A PROPOSED REFRESH OF AN EXISTING RESTAURANT FOR THE "OWNER".
THE WORK SHALL INCLUDE ALL ITEMS REQUIRED AS SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS.  ALL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AND PLUMBING ARE TO BE
INCLUDED FOR A COMPLETE OPERATING SYSTEM WITH COORDINATION
AND INSTALLATION INCLUDED.

STRUCTURAL LOADS DESIGN CRITERIA

CLIENT -

-

-

CONTACT: -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

ARCHITECT -

-

-

CONTACT: -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

RESTAURANT DESIGN THE WENDY'S COMPANY

ONE DAVE THOMAS BLVD.
DUBLIN, OH. 43017

CONTACT:

TEL:

FAX:

MEP ENGINEER -

-

-

CONTACT: -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER -

-

-

CONTACT: -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

GENERAL CONTRACTOR -

-

-

CONTACT:  -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

THIS CONTENT IS ONLY REQUIRED WHEN LOCAL JURISDICTION REQUESTS IT
AND MUST BE MODIFIED PER LOCAL CRITERIA IF NOT REMODELING IN
COLUMBUS, OHIO.

NOTE: WIND LOAD CODE DATA APPLIES TO COMPONENTS AND CLADDING FOR
NEW ITEMS ONLY.

 1. DESIGN CRITERIA
      A. WIND LOADING
         1. BASIC WIND SPEED.......................................90 MPH.
         2. WIND IMPORTANCE FACTOR.......................1.0
         3. OCCUPANCY CATEGORY ............................II
         4. WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY ....................C
         5. INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT.........+0.18, -0.18
         6. COMPONENTS AND CLADDING (PRESSURES INDICATED ARE EDGE

ZONE (BUILDING CORNER) PRESSURES BASED ON A MINIMAL
EFFECTIVE AREA AND MAY BE REDUCED ACCORDINGLY FOR INTERIOR
ZONES AND LARGER EFFECTIVE AREAS):

            a. ROOF ............ +17 PSF, -31 PSF
            b. WALLS............+17 PSF, -23 PSF

     B. ROOF LOADING
         1. DESIGN ROOF LIVE LOAD.............................25 PSF.
         2. ROOF SNOW LOAD:

a. GROUND SNOW LOAD..........................20 PSF
b. FLAT-ROOF SNOW LOAD......................20 PSF
c. SNOW EXPOSURE FACTOR..................1.0
d. SNOW LOAD IMPORTANCE FACTOR....1.0

REVISION

1 2 3 4 5

G1.1 COVER SHEET

G2.1 SUPPLIER'S LIST & RESPONSIBILITY
CHART

D1.1 DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

D2.1 DEMOLITION CEILING PLAN

A1.1 FLOOR PLAN

A1.2 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A2.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A3.1 WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS

A3.2 WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS

A4.1 SECTION DETAILS

A4.2 PLAN DETAILS & MISC. DETAILS

A5.1 FINISH PLAN AND DETAILS

A5.2 INTERIOR FINISH DETAILS

A6.1 PAINT, TILE, BLDG INSULATION & JOINT
TREATMENT SCHEDULE

A6.2 FINISH SCHEDULE

A7.1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - DINING ROOM

A7.2 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - RESTROOMS

EQ1.1 EQUIPMENT PLAN

P1.1 PLUMBING PLAN & SCHEDULE

E1.1 LIGHTING PLAN
E2.1 POWER PLAN

SP4 PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS
SP6 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

1. DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE ACTUAL FIELD
CONDITIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

2. REVIEW  DOCUMENTS AND VERIFY DIMENSIONS AND FIELD
CONDITIONS AND CONFIRM THAT WORK IS CONSTRUCTIBLE AS
SHOWN.  CONFLICTS OR OMISSIONS, ETC., SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO THE
PERFORMANCE OF WORK IN QUESTION.

3. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.  WRITTEN DIMENSIONS GOVERN PARTITION
LOCATIONS. IN CASE OF CONFLICT, NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT OF
RECORD.  FLOOR PLAN BY ARCHITECT OF RECORD SUPERSEDES
OTHER PLANS. DIMENSIONS MARKED "CLEAR" SHALL BE MAINTAINED
AND SHALL ALLOW FOR THICKNESS OF FINISHES INCLUDING CARPET,
PAD, CERAMIC TILE, V.C.T., ETC.

4. INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF NEW STUD, UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. COLUMN CENTER LINE (OR GRID LINES) ARE SHOWN FOR
DIMENSIONING.  VERIFY EXACT LOCATIONS IN FIELD.

6. MARK LOCATIONS OF PARTITIONS AND DOORS FOR REVIEW BY THE
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  REVIEW WILL BE
FOR DESIGN INTENT. COORDINATE AND VERIFY CONDITIONS TO
ENSURE PROPER FIT.

7. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION
MEETING WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO REVIEW SPECIFIC
REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FOLLOW THE
WENDY'S COMPANY RULES AND REGULATIONS.

8. WHEN CONTRACTOR ACCEPTS DELIVERY OF ALL ITEMS NOTED ON
PLANS WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR NOT IN CONTRACT, HE SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR LOSS AND/OR DAMAGE TO THESE ITEMS.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN, FOR THE ENTIRE DURATION OF
THE WORK, ALL EXITS, EXIT/ EGRESS LIGHTING, FIRE PROTECTION
DEVICES AND ALARMS IN CONFORMANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
CODES AND ORDINANCES.

10. EXISTING WORK:  WITH PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE AND RETURN OF PROPER CREDIT, EXISTING WORK
WHICH FITS THE SCHEME MAY BE RE-USED.

11. DEMOLITION:  REMOVE INTERIOR PARTITIONS, CASEWORK,
STOREFRONTS, CEILING, FINISHED FLOORING AND OTHER ITEMS NOT
USED IN NEW SCHEME.  REMOVE UTILITIES, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING,
PIPING AS REQUIRED BACK TO EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AND
TERMINATE AND/OR CAP AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

12. SAW CUTTING AND CORING LOCATIONS SHALL BE REVIEWED IN FIELD
AND COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO
CUTTING/CORING.

13. DURING ALL PHASES OF WORK, DO NOT DISTURB THE DELIVERIES AND
FUNCTIONS OF ADJACENT AND NEIGHBORING TENANTS.

14. 'TYP.'  MEANS THAT THE CONDITION IS REPRESENTATIVE FOR SIMILAR
CONDITIONS THROUGHOUT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

15. PROVIDE PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHER(S) IN ACCORDANCE WITH
NFPA 10, WITH U.L. LABEL AND A RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 2-A WITH
75 FT. TRAVEL DISTANCE TO ALL POSITIONS OF RESTAURANT OR AS
DIRECTED BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FIELD INSPECTOR. PROVIDE
CLASS K FIRE EXTINGUISHER WITHIN 20 FT. OF COMMERCIAL FOOD
HEAT-PROCESSING EQUIPMENT.

16. EXTERIOR BUILDING SIGNS SHALL BE SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE
PERMIT APPLICATION FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AS REQUIRED BY
LOCAL AUTHORITIES. EXTERIOR SIGNS ARE NOT WITHIN THE SCOPE OF
BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVAL.

17. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK, AS REQUIRED BY GOVERNING
JURISDICTION, OBTAIN A COPY OF THE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
PERMIT FROM THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION (AHJ) AND A
COPY OF THE SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS SIGNED AND
SEALED BY A LICENSED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL FOR ALL DISCIPLINES
AS REQUIRED AND USED TO OBTAIN THE BUILDING PERMIT.

18. IF REQUIRED BY LOCAL JURISDICTION - SPRINKLER, LIFE SAFETY, AND
FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS ARE TO BE DESIGNED AND SUBMITTED FOR
REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY LOCALLY LICENSED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL. THE DESIGN OF SYSTEM(S) MUST COMPLY TO LOCAL,
STATE, AND NATIONAL CODES.

19. EXISTING ENERGY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (VERIFY IN FIELD) TO REMAIN
IN STORE AND BE FULLY FUNCTIONAL AND OPERATIONAL AT
COMPLETION OF  PROJECT.

20. COORDINATE SALVAGE AND REUSE OF EXISTING FIXTURES AND
EQUIPMENT WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. NEW GRID LINE

DOOR MARK

FINISH CODE (SEE
SCHEDULE)ELEVATION REFERENCE

SHEET NUMBER

ELEVATION NUMBER &
DIRECTION
SHEET NUMBER

ROOM NAME
ROOM NUMBER

ELEVATION HEIGHT TARGET
LOCATION IN SPACE

KEY NOTE

EQUIPMENT NOTE

WINDOW MARK

DETAIL REFERENCE
SHEET NUMBER

SECTION DETAIL REFERENCE
SHEET NUMBER

THE WORK INCLUDES ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO
REPLACE EXISTING PRE-FABRICATED FASCIA AND INTERIOR FINISHES FOR
A PROPOSED REFRESH OF AN EXISTING RESTAURANT FOR THE "OWNER".
THE WORK SHALL INCLUDE ALL ITEMS REQUIRED AS SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS.  ALL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AND PLUMBING ARE TO BE
INCLUDED FOR A COMPLETE OPERATING SYSTEM WITH COORDINATION
AND INSTALLATION INCLUDED.

REVISION SYMBOL

REVISION CLOUD

CLIENT -

-

-

CONTACT: -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

ARCHITECT -

-

-

CONTACT: -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

RESTAURANT DESIGN THE WENDY'S COMPANY

ONE DAVE THOMAS BLVD.
DUBLIN, OH. 43017

CONTACT:

TEL:

FAX:

MEP ENGINEER -

-

-

CONTACT: -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER -

-

-

CONTACT: -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

GENERAL CONTRACTOR -

-

-

CONTACT:  -

TEL:  -

FAX:  -

INTERIOR OPTIONS

DESCRIPTION

EXTERIOR OPTIONS

NEW STATIC  MENU BOARD

DESCRIPTION

NEW STATIC  QUEUING BOARD

NEW STATIC PREMIUM BEVERAGE BOARD

CONDIMENT STAND

SELF SERVE DRINK - ONE FREESTYLE

ARTPACK

WIFI SERVICE

MUSIC W/ CEILING MOUNTED SPEAKERS

DESCRIPTION

NEW BUILDING SIGNAGE

DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION

REMOVE DIRECTIONALS

LANDSCAPING

ONE FREESTYLE IN DT

DESCRIPTION

NEW DRINK STAND (SMALL, PLUMBED)

RED FLAG BLADE

NEW CORRUGATED PANELS

PAINT (E) STOREFRONT

NEW CEILING TILES

NEW CEILING GRID

NEW PENDANT LIGHTS

SEPARATE ORDER/PAY FROM PICK-UP

REPLACE RESTROOM FINISHES & FIXTURESREPLACE SERVICE COUNTER BACK WALL FINISHES

REPLACE WINDOW SILLS W/ SOLID SURFACE

PAINT (E) WALL SCONCES

DESCRIPTION

ACM BLADE WALL

CONSTRUCTION / PRODUCT WARRANTIES
THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS NOTE SPECIFIC PRODUCTS, DETAILS
AND SPECIFICATIONS THAT WILL PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION / PRODUCT
WARRANTIES FOR THE FOLLOWING AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION:

ROOFING (DURO-LAST)
INTERIOR TILE (LATICRETE)
EIFS (STO-CORP)
ALTERING THESE DOCUMENTS MAY ALTER THE WARRANTY GUIDELINES.
DURO-LAST AND LATICRETE WILL BE REQUIRED TO APPROVE THE
DRAWINGS TO MAINTAIN THE WARRANTIES.  THE CONTRACTOR IS ALSO
RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING, DURO-LAST AND LATICRETE FOR ON-SITE
INSTALLATION INSPECTIONS OF EACH OF THE AREAS OF WORK.

FRANCHISEES HAVE THE OPTION OF NOT FOLLOWING WENDY'S
CORPORATE WARRANTY RECOMMENDATIONS OUTLINED IN THE THESE
DOCUMENTS.

CODE DATA AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

PROJECT TEAM  DIRECTORYGENERAL NOTES ABBREVIATIONS DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY OF WORK SHEET INDEX

SYMBOLS LEGEND SITE MAP VICINITY MAP

NEW DRINK STAND (LARGE, PLUMBED)

NORTH

PROJECT SITE N.T.S.

CENTERLINE

ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE
ADJUSTABLE
ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

ALUMINUM

ARCHITECTURAL
BOARD
BUILDING
BLOCKING
BEAM
BOTTOM
CABINET
CERAMIC
CEILING
CAULKING
CLEAR

COLUMN
CONCRETE
CONTINUOUS

DOUBLE
DETAIL
DIAMETER
DIMENSION

DOOR
DOWNSPOUT
DRAWING
EXISTING
EACH
ELEVATION
ELECTRICAL
EMERGENCY
EQUAL

FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FACE OF
FACE OF FINISH
FACE OF STUDSF.O.S.

F.O.F.
F.O.
F.E.

EQ.
EMER.
ELEC.
ELEV.
EA.
(E)
DWG.
DS.
DR.

DIM.
DIA.
DET.
DBL.

CONT.
CONC.
COL.

CLR.
CLKG.
CLG.
CER.
CAB.
BOT.
BM.
BLKG.
BLDG.
BD.
ARCH.

ALUM.

A.F.F.
ADJ.
ACT

LC

FINISH TO FINISH
FIRE RETARDANT
FINISH
FLOOR
FLUORESCENT
FOOT, FEET
FIELD VERIFY
GRAB BAR
GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GAUGE
GLASS
GYPSUMGYP.

GL.
GA.
G.C.
G.B.
F.V.
FT.
FLUOR.
FL.
FIN.
F.R.
F/F

H.C.
H.M.
HC.
HDWD.
HORIZ.
HGT.
H.T.
HVAC

HOLLOW CORE
HOLLOW METAL
HANDICAPPED
HARDWOOD
HORIZONTAL
HEIGHT
HANGER-TIGHT UNIT
HEATING, VENTILATION,
AIR CONDITIONING

I.D. INSIDE DIAMETER
INSUL. INSULATION
JT. JOINT

LAM LAMINATE

MAX. MAXIMUM
MECHANICAL
MANUFACTURER

MINIMUM
MISCELLANEOUS
METAL

MECH.
MFR.

MIN.
MISC
MTL.

MGR. MANAGER

N. NORTH
N.I.C. NOT IN CONTRACT
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE
(N) NEW
NO. NUMBER

NOMINALNOM.
O.D. OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OPNG. OPENING

OPPOSITEOPP.
P.LAM. PLASTIC LAMINATE
PL. PLATE
PLAS. PLASTER
PLYWD. PLYWOOD
PR. PAIR
PT. POINT

RAD. RADIUS

REG. REGISTER
REQ'D. REQUIRED
RM. ROOM
S. SOUTH
S.C. SOLID CORE

S.S. STAINLESS STEEL
SCHED. SCHEDULE
SHT. SHEET

SIM. SIMILAR

SPEC. SPECIFICATION
SQ. SQUARE
STD. STANDARD
STL. STEEL
STOR. STORAGE
SUSP. SUSPENDED
T.C. TIME CLOCK
T.O. TOP OF
TEL. TELEPHONE
THK. THICK
TYP. TYPICAL
U.N.O. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
VERT. VERTICAL

VERIFY IN FIELD
WEST

WITH
WATER CLOSET
WITHOUT
WATER RESISTANT

V.I.F.
W.

W/
W/C
W/O
W/R

WOODWD.

REF. REFERENCE

LB(S). POUND(S)

H. HIGH

S.F. SQUARE FOOT
FACE OF MASONRYF/MAS

ALUMINUM COMPOSITE PANELACM

ARCHITECT OF RECORDA.O.R.

P.T. PRESSURE-TREATEDDND DO NOT DISTURB

KED KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR

P.U.W. PULL UP WINDOW

AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTIONA.H.J.

S.O.W. SCOPE OF WORK

COORDINATECOORD.

FLOOR DRAINF.D.
FOUNDATIONF.D.N.

SHTHG. SHEATHING

CONCRETE MASONRY UNITC.M.U.

WALK IN BOXW.I.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X.X

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6A

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7F

AutoCAD SHX Text
7C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



APPROVED SUPPLIER LIST SHADING INDICATES PRODUCT IS
AVAILABLE THROUGH CONSOLIDATOR

G2.1
RESPONSIBILTY CHART

SUPPLIER'S LIST &

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

27
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
00

_G
2_

1_
-S

U
PP

LI
ER

S 
& 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3



03

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

27
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
02

_A
S1

_1
_A

rc
h 

Si
te

 P
la

n.
dw

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149

1/
25

/2
02

3

AS1.1
SITE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

ML

LG

02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS PROVIDED: 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS PROVIDED: 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS PROVIDED: 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK-UP WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER STATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"



03PAVEMENT MARKER DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

04SIDEWALK FINISH DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"126" BOLLARD DETAIL

SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

09PATIO RAIL DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

10SAFETY RAIL DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

PICK-UP
WINDOW

05CURB RAMP DETAIL
SCALE: nts

06SIDEWALK RAMP DETAIL
SCALE: nts

08EXTERIOR POLE LIGHT DETAIL
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"11PRE-SELL BOARD DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0" 01CONCRETE CURB DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

02CONCRETE CURB DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

02SIGN BASE DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

27
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
02

_A
S2

_1
_S

ite
 D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k
SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

AS2.1
SITE DETAILS

XXX

XXX

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

NOT U
SED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TROWEL FINISH EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. STEEL PIPE BOLLARD, W/ BOLLARD COVER (BL-1) REF. TO FINISH SCHEDULE FILLED SOLID W/ CONCRETE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. CONCRETE FOOTING MIN. 42" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB WHERE APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-THRU LANE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD SLEEVE "RED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"     18GA PICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST 2 1/2"     16GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH: POWDER COATED COLOR: "PEX-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 04/AS2.1 FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"     18GA PICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST 2 1/2"     16GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH: POWDER COATED COLOR: "PEX-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 04/AS2.1 FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR GAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0" MAXIMUM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0" MAXIMUM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REINFORCING BASED ON 90 MPH WIND AND 2500 PSF SOIL BEARING PRESSURE. LIGHTING SUPPLIER TO DETERMINE IF WIND LOADS, SOIL BEARING OR LOCAL ORDINANCES DIFFER AND ADJUST FOOTING ACCORDINGLY. WHEN POSSIBLE, LOCATE POLES ON OUTSIDE PERIMETER OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR PARKING LOT LIGHTING NOTES 1.   REFER TO SITE LIGHTING SUPPLIERS REFER TO SITE LIGHTING SUPPLIERS 2.  PARKING LOT TO HAVE AN AVERAGE OF 4 - 6 FOOTCANDLES IN THE PAVED AREA UNLESS LOCAL CODES REQUIRE LESS 3.  CONSULT WITH THE PARKING LOT LIGHT SUPPLIERS TO HAVE A PHOTOMETRIC SITE PLAN PREPARED 4.  LIGHT POLE: 24'-0" HIGH, 4" DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PROPER INSTALLATION OF SITE LIGHTING ALWAYS USE DOUBLE NUTS AND WASHERS. THIS ASSEMBLY WILL PREVENT MOISTURE BUILD-UP IN THE POLE BY ALLOWING AIR TO CIRCULATE THROUGH THE INSIDE OF POLE. BASES MOUNTED DIRECTLY TO CONCRETE CAN CAUSE A MOISTURE BUILD-UP, AND DETERIORATION OF THE POLE'S INTEGRITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) #5 VERTICAL BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% SLOPE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"X17" BASE PLATE  BY VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
* IF THE LEVEL LANDING AT THE TOP OF THE RAMP IN ALTERATIONS IS LESS THAN 48" THEN THE SLOPE OF THE FLARED SIDES SHALL NOT EXCEED 9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE ANCHOR BOLTS TO #5 VERTICALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 HORIZONTAL TIES 12" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT COVER BY LIGHTING SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-SELL BOARD BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING BRACKET AND POSTS BY VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS BY VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PIER (SEE STRUCTURAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLES FOR ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" X 17" BASE PLATE, BY VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% SLOPE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACTILE WARNING STRIP, REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.  POLE AND LUMINAIRE TO BE FURNISHED BY THE SAME MANUFACTURER POLE HEIGHT - 24'-0" POLE DIAMETER - 4" POLE TYPE - STEEL SQUARE POLE FINISH - BRONZE BOLT SIZE - 11" BOLT CIRCLE ANCHOR BOLTS - 1"x36" W/  DOUBLE NUT AND WASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   ALL CONCRETE CURBS TO HAVE EXPANSION JOINTS      OR SAW CUTS NOT MORE THAN 20'-0" APART

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REINFORCING BAR CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONDING AGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED STONE (COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ASPHALT TOPPING (COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SIGNAGE TO BE INSTALLED BY THE SIGNAGE ERECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING SIZE AND REINFORCING BASED ON SIGN HEIGHT, SURFACE AREA, WIND SPEED AND SOIL BEARING CONDITIONS.  SIGNAGE  ERECTOR AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR  TO COORDINATE THE FOOTER REQUIREMENTS AND THE INSTALLATION FOR ALL EXTERIOR SIGNAGE BASED ON THESE FACTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE DETERMINED BY SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS & LOCAL CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-



03PARTIAL PLAN VIEW
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

04ORDER STATION CANOPY FOOTING DETAIL
SCALE: 1-1/2"=1'-0"

01ORDER STATION CANOPY ELEVATION / PLAN
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

05CLEARANCE POLE DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

02CANOPY FOOTING SECTION
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

27
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
02

_A
S2

_1
_S

ite
 D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k
SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

AS2.2
SITE DETAILS

XXX

XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL CONCRETE SLAB SPEC 1. CONCRETE SLAB TO BE A MINIMUM OF CONCRETE SLAB TO BE A MINIMUM OF 5" THICK - VERIFY SLAB REQUIREMENTS WITH GEOTECHNICAL REPORT. 2. CONCRETE COLOR HARDENER: CONCRETE COLOR HARDENER: 'SCOFIELD' LITHOCHROME, A33 "CLASSIC GREY". APPLY PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. 3. CONCRETE SEALER: 'SCOFIELD' CONCRETE SEALER: 'SCOFIELD' CEMENTONE CLEAR SEALER. APPLY PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR LOOP NOTES: 1. LOOP SHOULD BEGIN 12' TO 18' OUT LOOP SHOULD BEGIN 12' TO 18' OUT FROM CURB. 2. INSTALL LOOP TO BE 2" BELOW TOP INSTALL LOOP TO BE 2" BELOW TOP OF PAVEMENT 3. THE FORWARD EDGE OF THE LOOP THE FORWARD EDGE OF THE LOOP SHOULD BE LINED UP WITH CENTERLINE OF THE D/T WINDOW OR SPEAKER PEDESTAL 4. A 3' AREA FROM THE LOOP MUST BE A 3' AREA FROM THE LOOP MUST BE KEPT CLEAR OF METAL, INCLUDING REBAR, REINFORCING MESH, OTHER ELECTRICAL CABLES OR CONDUIT. 5. SEE DETECTOR LOOP SEE DETECTOR LOOP MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTION FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT (BELOW GRADE) FOR ORDER CONFIRMATION, CANOPY LIGHTING, AND OPTIONAL CANOPY HEAT TAPE, SEE ELECTRICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT FOR DATA AND CONDUIT FOR AUDIO, SEE ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT (BELOW GRADE) FOR PRE-SALE MERCHANDISING SIGN, SEE ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-SELL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER STATION CANOPY. REF: 01/AS2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE, SEE STRUCTURAL AND ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCB SPEAKER PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE BY CANOPY VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT (BELOW GRADE) FOR OUTDOOR DIGITAL MENU, SEE ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT (BELOW GRADE) FOR OUTDOOR DIGITAL MENU, SEE ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
45°

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ENSURE CONDUIT STUB-UPS ARE INSIDE OF STEEL TUBE, AND OPEN AREA OF PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 -1" CONDUITS (AUDIO AND DATA), EXTEND FROM EXTERIOR BUILDING WALL (SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE PLATE AND STEEL TUBE SUPPORT FOR CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CONDUIT - 3 120V CIRCUITS 1 - ORDER CONFIRMATION (I.G) 1- CANOPY LIGHTING 1- OPTIONAL CANOPY HEAT TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" x 3'-0" FOUNDATION,  SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CONDUIT AUDIO FOR 1 - 120V CIRCUIT  1- ORDER CONFIRMATION (I.G)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2"x11" OPEN AREA IN BOTTOM OF PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CONDUIT FOR 1 - EXTEND THROUGH CURB @ 2" BELOW PAVEMENT FOR VEHICLE DETECTOR LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER COATED TO MATCH STOREFRONT FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.875" DIA.-.203" STEEL SUPPORT PIPE - POWDER COATED DARK BRONZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELING NUTS AND WASHERS PROVIDED BY VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MAX BOTTOM OF PLATE TO CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY FOOTING DEPTH WITH LOCAL SOIL CONDISTIONS AND CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) #6 VERTICAL REINFORCED EQUALLY AROUND PERIMETER OF PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 TIES AT 10" O.C. (PROVIDE A MIN. OF (5) TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE A MIN. OF 3" CLEAR TO TIES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 1/2" DIA X 18" ANCHOR BOLTS WITH DOUBLE NUTS EMBEDDED PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY GC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1/2" DIA STEEL PIPE TO SWING RETURN PROVIDED BY VENDOR AND INSTALLED BY GC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA STEEL PIPE TO COVER PROVIDED BY VENDOR INSTALLED BY GC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROTATION CONNECTION, NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY CLEARANCE BAR SHALL FREELY ROTATE AND RETURN TO ORIGINAL ORIENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CONCRETE CURB (BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER CONFIRMATION BOARD AND SPEAKER PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS, WASHERS, NUTS AND LEVELING NUTS PROVIDED BY CANOPY VENDOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 12" BASE PLATE BY CANOPY VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PIER (SEE STRUCTURAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING (SEE STRUCTURAL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS BY G.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 x 36" FOUNDATION, SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 x 12 BASE PLATE BY CANOPY VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS, WASHERS, NUTS AND LEVELING NUTS PROVIDED BY CANOPY VENDOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-



01DEMOLITION PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D1.1
DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

27
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
02

_D
1_

1_
D

em
ol

iti
on

 F
lo

or
 P

la
n.

dw
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

02EXISTING ELEVATIONS - VARIATIONS
1/4" = 1'-0"03SLAB SPLICE DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'0"

   DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MDP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) COUNTER TOP AND DRINK TOWER (IF PRESENT). REWORK (E) S.S. CARCASS AS REQ'D TO ACCOMMODATE REGISTER LOCATIONS FOR ORDER/PAY/PICK-UP SEPARATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADING INDICATES AREA OF NO WORK, U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) RAILING, TYP. GRIND POSTS FLUSH W/ SLAB AND REPAIR SLAB AS REQ'D FOR INSTALLATION OF (N) FINISHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) MERCHANDISER. PATCH AND REPAIR WALL AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) "SERIES II" FASCIA PANELS AND ASSOCIATED FRAMING BACK TO FACE OF SHEATHING.  REFER TO WALL SECTIONS FOR EXTENT OF DEMOLITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) DRINK STATION COORD. W/OWNERS REP FOR S.O.W. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) ARTWORK AND SIGNAGE, TYP. THROUGHOUT PUBLIC AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E)  CONDIMENT STAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) FLOOR TRANSITION, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E)  TRASH CONTAINERS,TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ICE DRAIN TO BE MAINTAINED AND REUSED. LOCATION TO BE FIELD VERIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & REMOVE (E) SIDEWALK AS REQ'D, & PREPARE AREA FOR NEW FOOTINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL FREESTANDING TABLES AND CHAIRS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) BOOTHS AND DIVIDERS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DINING ROOM, AND HALLWAY FINISHES SHALL BE REPLACED OR CONCEALED, U.N.O. REMOVE (E) FLOOR FINISHES AND WALL SUBSTRATES AS REQ'D FOR INSTALLATION OF NEW FINISHES. SEE DETAIL 02/D1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FLOOR TILE TO REMAIN. VERIFY SCOPE W/ OWNER'S REP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOM NOTES: 1. DISCONNECT AND DISCARD EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES AS REQUIRED FOR NEW WORK.  DISCONNECT AND DISCARD EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES AS REQUIRED FOR NEW WORK.  2. REMOVE ALL RESTROOM ACCESSORIES.   REMOVE ALL RESTROOM ACCESSORIES.   3. REMOVE NON-COMPLIANT FLOOR & WALL FINISHES THROUGHOUT THE RESTROOMS. REMOVE REMOVE NON-COMPLIANT FLOOR & WALL FINISHES THROUGHOUT THE RESTROOMS. REMOVE AND REPLACE  WALL SHEATHING AND CEILING AS REQUIRED.  OTHER SUBSTRATES NOT REMOVED SHALL BE CLEANED OR REPLACED AS REQUIRED FOR NEW FINISHES.  DO NOT ADD ADDITIONAL LAYERS OVER EXISTING SUBSTRATES AS ADA CLEARANCES MAY BE VIOLATED. 4. REMOVE STALL DOORS, FRAME & HARDWARE REMOVE STALL DOORS, FRAME & HARDWARE 5. DISCONNECT AND REMOVE VANITY. PREPARE FOR REPLACEMENT.DISCONNECT AND REMOVE VANITY. PREPARE FOR REPLACEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) MENU BOARD, PATCH AND REPAIR (E) TILE AS REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPAIR SLAB AS REQUIRED FOR PLUMBING. REF. 03/D1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE (E) LIGHT FIXTURES. REF. A1.2 FOR NEW LOCATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL AND EPOXY DOWEL INTO (E) CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" - #4 REBAR DOWEL AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" GRANULAR FILL & NEW 6 MIL VAPOR RETARDER. LAP 6" AND PROPERLY SEAL TO EXISTING VAPOR RETARDER IF ONE EXISTS, V.I.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CHAIR RAIL TO REMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALL TILE TO REMAIN, SEE DESIGN GUIDE FOR ALLOWABLE FINISHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) VINYL/ TILE BORDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CHAIR RAIL TO REMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALL COVERING TO BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WOOD MOULDING TO BE REMOVED, REPAIR WALL AS NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALL COVERING TO BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CARPET BASE TO BE REMOVED OR (E) TILE BASE TO BE EVALUATED PER WENDY'S REFRESH PROGRAM DESIGN GUIDE FOR ALLOWABLE FINISHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEAL (E) WOOD PANELING AND PREPARE TO RECEIVE NEW FINISHES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION WORK REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT NEW THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION WORK REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT NEW WORK, AS SHOWN ON OTHER DRAWINGS.  THIS PLAN INDICATES ONLY THE APPROXIMATE DEMOLITION REQUIRED.  EXISTING CONDITIONS NOT SHOWN OR NOTED SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED UNLESS APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  EXISTING MATERIALS ADJACENT TO THE NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PATCHED, REPAIRED, AND FINISHED TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH, LEVEL AND UNNOTICEABLE TRANSITION BETWEEN NEW AND EXISTING FINISHES. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY FIELD CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND ARCHITECT OF  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY FIELD CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND ARCHITECT OF  DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK. 3. CEASE OPERATIONS AND NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY IF SAFETY OF STRUCTURE CEASE OPERATIONS AND NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY IF SAFETY OF STRUCTURE APPEARS TO BE COMPROMISED.  TAKE PRECAUTIONS TO PROPERLY SUPPORT STRUCTURE.  DO NOT RESUME OPERATIONS UNTIL SAFETY IS RESTORED. NOTIFY PROJECT ARCHITECT AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF HAZARDOUS CONTAINING MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED DURING DEMOLITION THAT MAY NEED TESTING OR REMEDIATION. 4. PROVIDE, ERECT, AND MAINTAIN BARRICADES, LIGHTING, AND GUARD RAILS AS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE CODES PROVIDE, ERECT, AND MAINTAIN BARRICADES, LIGHTING, AND GUARD RAILS AS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE CODES TO PROTECT OCCUPANTS OF BUILDING, WORKERS, AND PEDESTRIANS. 5. WHEN DISCONNECTING, REMOVING, AND CAPPING UTILITY SERVICES WITHIN AREAS OF DEMOLITION, NOTIFY THE WHEN DISCONNECTING, REMOVING, AND CAPPING UTILITY SERVICES WITHIN AREAS OF DEMOLITION, NOTIFY THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN ADVANCE AND OBTAIN APPROVAL BEFORE STARTING THE WORK. 6. PLACE MARKERS TO INDICATE LOCATION OF DISCONNECTED SERVICES.  IDENTIFY SERVICE LINES AND CAPPING PLACE MARKERS TO INDICATE LOCATION OF DISCONNECTED SERVICES.  IDENTIFY SERVICE LINES AND CAPPING LOCATIONS ON PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS. 7. EXCEPT WHERE NOTED OTHERWISE, MAINTAIN POSSESSION OF MATERIALS BEING DEMOLISHED.  IMMEDIATELY EXCEPT WHERE NOTED OTHERWISE, MAINTAIN POSSESSION OF MATERIALS BEING DEMOLISHED.  IMMEDIATELY REMOVE FROM SITE. 8. DEMOLISH IN AN ORDERLY AND CAREFUL MANNER AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE NEW WORK, INCLUDING THAT DEMOLISH IN AN ORDERLY AND CAREFUL MANNER AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE NEW WORK, INCLUDING THAT REQUIRED FOR CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING BUILDING.  PROTECT EXISTING FOUNDATIONS AND SUPPORTING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS. 9. PERFORM DEMOLITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. PERFORM DEMOLITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. 10. REPAIR DEMOLITION PERFORMED IN EXCESS OF THAT REQUIRED, AT NO COST TO OWNER. REPAIR DEMOLITION PERFORMED IN EXCESS OF THAT REQUIRED, AT NO COST TO OWNER. 11. BURNING OF MATERIALS ON SITE IS NOT PERMITTED. BURNING OF MATERIALS ON SITE IS NOT PERMITTED. 12. REMOVE DEMOLISHED MATERIALS, TOOLS, AND EQUIPMENT FROM SITE UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.  LEAVE SITE IN REMOVE DEMOLISHED MATERIALS, TOOLS, AND EQUIPMENT FROM SITE UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.  LEAVE SITE IN CONDITION ACCEPTABLE TO OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 13. G.C. TO REMOVE F.F.&E. SCHEDULED TO BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DEMOLITION START. G.C. TO PROTECT AND G.C. TO REMOVE F.F.&E. SCHEDULED TO BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DEMOLITION START. G.C. TO PROTECT AND SHRINK-WRAP REMAINING F.F.&E. NOT AFFECTED BY SCOPE OF WORK FOR DURATION OF JOB. G.C. TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER REPRESENTATIVE. 14. PRIOR TO BID SUBMISSION, THE G.C. SHALL MAKE A SITE VISIT TO REVIEW THE DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO BID SUBMISSION, THE G.C. SHALL MAKE A SITE VISIT TO REVIEW THE DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO SITE WORK, EXTERIOR & INTERIOR OF THE EXISTING STRUCTURE. REVIEW M.E.P. DRAWINGS FOR DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS / UTILITY RELOCATIONS.  COORDINATE DEMOLITION WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 15. REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR & WALL FINISHES AS NOTED AND AS REQUIRED FOR NEW FINISHES. CLEAN, PREP, AND REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR & WALL FINISHES AS NOTED AND AS REQUIRED FOR NEW FINISHES. CLEAN, PREP, AND REPAIR SUBSTRATES TO SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF NEW SCHEDULE FINISHES. 16. DISCONNECT AND/OR REMOVE UNUSED / ABANDONED ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS FROM ELECTRICAL SOURCE PER DISCONNECT AND/OR REMOVE UNUSED / ABANDONED ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS FROM ELECTRICAL SOURCE PER CODE. 17. CAP, DISCONNECT AND/OR REMOVE ALL PLUMBING LINES NOTED FOR DEMOLITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH CODE. CAP, DISCONNECT AND/OR REMOVE ALL PLUMBING LINES NOTED FOR DEMOLITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH CODE. 18. WHENEVER REQUIRED BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES AND AS DIRECTED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE UNUSED UTILITIES WHENEVER REQUIRED BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES AND AS DIRECTED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE UNUSED UTILITIES SHALL BE REMOVED IN THEIR ENTIRETY.  19. REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION SCOPE.REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION SCOPE.



01DEMOLITION CEILING PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D2.1
DEMOLITION CEILING PLAN

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

27
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
02

_D
2_

1_
D

em
ol

iti
on

 C
ei

lin
g 

Pl
an

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MDP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADING INDICATES AREA OF NO WORK, U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) "SERIES II" FASCIA PANELS AND ASSOCIATED FRAMING BACK TO FACE OF SHEATHING.  REFER TO WALL SECTIONS FOR EXTENT OF DEMOLITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) "SERIES II" FASCIA PANELS AND ASSOCIATED FRAMING BACK TO FACE OF SHEATHING.  REFER TO WALL SECTIONS FOR EXTENT OF DEMOLITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) CEILING TILES IN SERVING AREA, HALLWAY, VESTIBULE(S) AND DINING ROOM. EXISTING GRID TO REMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SIGNAGE, COORD. WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, TYP. MAINTAIN (E) CIRCUIT & PREPARE FOR NEW SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) "SERIES II" FASCIA PANELS AND ASSOCIATED FRAMING BACK TO FACE OF SHEATHING.  REFER TO WALL SECTIONS FOR EXTENT OF DEMOLITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) MENU BOARD, PATCH AND REPAIR (E) TILE AS REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) LIGHT FIXTURES. REF. A1.2 AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR NEW LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) PENDANT LIGHTING.  MAINTAIN (E) CIRCUIT AND PREPARE FOR NEW FIXTURE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) CROWN MOLDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO RCP LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED CAN LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUORESCENT LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN AIR DIFFUSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING RECESSED EMERGENCY FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED EMERGENCY FLOOD LIGHT AND EXIT LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUORESCENT LIGHT FIXTURE ON NIGHT LIGHT CIRCUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED EXISTING FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF MOUNTED FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING SPEAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUORESCENT LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES 1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION WORK REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT NEW WORK, AS THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION WORK REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT NEW WORK, AS SHOWN ON OTHER DRAWINGS.  THIS PLAN INDICATES ONLY THE APPROXIMATE DEMOLITION REQUIRED FOR COMPLETION OF THIS REMODEL.  EXISTING CONDITIONS NOT SHOWN OR NOTED SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED UNLESS APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  EXISTING MATERIALS ADJACENT TO THE NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PATCHED, REPAIRED, AND FINISHED TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH, LEVEL AND UNNOTICEABLE TRANSITION BETWEEN NEW AND EXISTING FINISHES. 2. VERIFY FIELD CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE AND ARCHITECT OF DISCREPANCIES BEFORE VERIFY FIELD CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE AND ARCHITECT OF DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK. 3. PREVENT MOVEMENT OR SETTLEMENT OF STRUCTURE(S).  PROVIDE AND PLACE BRACING OR SHORING TO ENSURE PREVENT MOVEMENT OR SETTLEMENT OF STRUCTURE(S).  PROVIDE AND PLACE BRACING OR SHORING TO ENSURE SAFETY AND SUPPORT OF STRUCTURE. G.C. TO ASSUME LIABILITY FOR SUCH MOVEMENT, DAMAGE, OR INJURY. 4. CEASE OPERATIONS AND NOTIFY THE WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY IF SAFETY OF STRUCTURE APPEARS TO BE CEASE OPERATIONS AND NOTIFY THE WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY IF SAFETY OF STRUCTURE APPEARS TO BE COMPROMISED.  TAKE PRECAUTIONS TO PROPERLY SUPPORT STRUCTURE.  DO NOT RESUME OPERATIONS UNTIL SAFETY IS RESTORED. 5. PROVIDE, ERECT, AND MAINTAIN BARRICADES, LIGHTING, AND GUARD RAILS AS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE CODES TO PROVIDE, ERECT, AND MAINTAIN BARRICADES, LIGHTING, AND GUARD RAILS AS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE CODES TO PROTECT OCCUPANTS OF BUILDING, WORKERS, AND PEDESTRIANS. 6. BEFORE DISCONNECTING, REMOVING, AND CAPPING UTILITY SERVICES WITHIN AREAS OF DEMOLITION, NOTIFY THE LOCAL BEFORE DISCONNECTING, REMOVING, AND CAPPING UTILITY SERVICES WITHIN AREAS OF DEMOLITION, NOTIFY THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY AND WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE IN ADVANCE AND OBTAIN APPROVAL BEFORE STARTING THE WORK. 7. HVAC SUBCONTRACTOR TO INSPECT EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION, AND DETERMINE WHETHER HVAC SUBCONTRACTOR TO INSPECT EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION, AND DETERMINE WHETHER COMPRESSOR REFRIGERANT LINES ARE PRESENT THAT MUST BE PROPERLY DRAINED (TO E.P.A. STANDARDS) PRIOR TO DEMOLITION. 8. PLACE MARKERS TO INDICATE LOCATION OF DISCONNECTED SERVICES.  IDENTIFY SERVICE LINES AND CAPPING PLACE MARKERS TO INDICATE LOCATION OF DISCONNECTED SERVICES.  IDENTIFY SERVICE LINES AND CAPPING LOCATIONS ON PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS. 9. EXCEPT WHERE NOTED OTHERWISE, MAINTAIN POSSESSION OF MATERIALS BEING DEMOLISHED.  IMMEDIATELY REMOVE EXCEPT WHERE NOTED OTHERWISE, MAINTAIN POSSESSION OF MATERIALS BEING DEMOLISHED.  IMMEDIATELY REMOVE FROM SITE. 10. DEMOLISH IN AN ORDERLY AND CAREFUL MANNER AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE NEW WORK, INCLUDING THAT DEMOLISH IN AN ORDERLY AND CAREFUL MANNER AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE NEW WORK, INCLUDING THAT REQUIRED FOR CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING BUILDING.  PROTECT EXISTING FOUNDATIONS AND SUPPORTING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS. 11. PERFORM DEMOLITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. PERFORM DEMOLITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. 12. REPAIR DEMOLITION PERFORMED IN EXCESS OF THAT REQUIRED, AT NO COST TO OWNER. REPAIR DEMOLITION PERFORMED IN EXCESS OF THAT REQUIRED, AT NO COST TO OWNER. 13. BURNING OF MATERIALS ON SITE IS NOT PERMITTED. BURNING OF MATERIALS ON SITE IS NOT PERMITTED. 14. REMOVE DEMOLISHED MATERIALS, TOOLS, AND EQUIPMENT FROM SITE UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.  LEAVE SITE IN REMOVE DEMOLISHED MATERIALS, TOOLS, AND EQUIPMENT FROM SITE UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.  LEAVE SITE IN CONDITION ACCEPTABLE TO WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE. 15. WENDY'S VENDOR TO REMOVE F.F.&E. PRIOR TO G.C.'S DEMOLITION START. G.C. TO PROTECT AND SHRINK-WRAP WENDY'S VENDOR TO REMOVE F.F.&E. PRIOR TO G.C.'S DEMOLITION START. G.C. TO PROTECT AND SHRINK-WRAP REMAINING F.F.&E. NOT AFFECTED BY REMODEL WORK FOR DURATION OF REMODEL. G.C. TO COORDINATE WITH WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE. 16. PRIOR TO BID SUBMISSION, THE G.C. SHALL MAKE A SITE VISIT TO REVIEW THE DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING, PRIOR TO BID SUBMISSION, THE G.C. SHALL MAKE A SITE VISIT TO REVIEW THE DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO SITE WORK, EXTERIOR & INTERIOR OF THE EXISTING STRUCTURE. REVIEW M.E.P. DRAWINGS FOR DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS / UTILITY RELOCATIONS.  COORDINATE DEMOLITION WITH WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE. 17. REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR & WALL FINISHES AS NOTED AND AS REQUIRED FOR NEW FINISHES. CLEAN, PREP, AND REPAIR  REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR & WALL FINISHES AS NOTED AND AS REQUIRED FOR NEW FINISHES. CLEAN, PREP, AND REPAIR  SUBSTRATES TO SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF NEW SCHEDULE FINISHES. 18. DISCONNECT AND/OR REMOVE UNUSED / ABANDONED ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS FROM ELECTRICAL SOURCE PER CODE. DISCONNECT AND/OR REMOVE UNUSED / ABANDONED ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS FROM ELECTRICAL SOURCE PER CODE. 19. WHENEVER PRACTICAL TO DO SO AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE UNUSED UTILITIES SHALL BE WHENEVER PRACTICAL TO DO SO AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE UNUSED UTILITIES SHALL BE REMOVED IN THEIR ENTIRETY.  20. REMOVE AND STORE DIFFUSERS FROM AREAS OF DEMOLITION FOR RE-USE. REMOVE AND STORE DIFFUSERS FROM AREAS OF DEMOLITION FOR RE-USE. 21. GC TO MARK EXISTING CEILING GRID IN KITCHEN AREAS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF EXISTING CEILING GRID AND TILES.GC TO MARK EXISTING CEILING GRID IN KITCHEN AREAS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF EXISTING CEILING GRID AND TILES.



02CONDENSER PIPE CURB DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

01FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FLOOR & FINISH PLAN GENERAL NOTESFLOOR & FINISH PLAN GENERAL NOTES

03GOOSE-NECK CONDENSER PIPE DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

A1.1
FLOOR PLAN

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
1_

1_
Fl

oo
r P

la
n.

dw
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k
SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL IS BASED ON DURO-LAST DETAIL 4020

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER BOOT WITH STAINLESS STEEL CLAMPS FURNISHED WITH CURB, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED CUSTOM CURB FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRYLIC CLAD THERMOPLASTIC COVER WITH PROPER SIZE AND NUMBER OPENINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FABRICATED INSULATED PIPE CURB BY G.C. MINIMUM 8"x15"x15" O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C. TO ROUTE DATA FEED FROM DIRECT TV THROUGH CURB AND ENSURE WEATHERPROOFED

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALL FINISH TO REMAIN. COORDINATE WITH SHEET A7.1 & OWNER FOR OPTIONAL TILE  TILE FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDIMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
101B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DOWNSPOUT AND SCUPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADED AREA INDICATES AREA OF NO WORK, U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE #15

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONCRETE FILLED STEEL PIPE BOLLARD. (BL-1) IF LOGO IS PRESENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF SOLARIUM  EXISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY AND LOCATE (E) FLOOR DRAIN, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MDP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING "AS-BUILT" CONDITIONS AND LAYING OUT WORK BEFORE PROCEEDING G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING "AS-BUILT" CONDITIONS AND LAYING OUT WORK BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK 2. EXTERIOR FINISHES ARE NOTED ON EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. EXTERIOR FINISHES ARE NOTED ON EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. 3. SEE INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR EXTENT OF NEW INTERIOR WALL FINISHES. SEE INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR EXTENT OF NEW INTERIOR WALL FINISHES. 4. KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR WILL SUPPLY CRITICAL DIMENSIONS, PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR WILL SUPPLY CRITICAL DIMENSIONS, PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY THE KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR. 5. ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO MAKE FINAL CONNECTION TO EQUIPMENT ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO MAKE FINAL CONNECTION TO EQUIPMENT 6. DESIGN INTENT IS FOR EXISTING FINISHES TO BE REPLACED WITH EQUIVALENT NEW FINISHES, U.N.O. COORDINATE DESIGN INTENT IS FOR EXISTING FINISHES TO BE REPLACED WITH EQUIVALENT NEW FINISHES, U.N.O. COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR OPTIONAL FINISH UPGRADES. 7. G.C. TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CRACK ISOLATION/WATERPROOF MEMBRANE AT ALL AREAS OF PORCELAIN, CERAMIC G.C. TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CRACK ISOLATION/WATERPROOF MEMBRANE AT ALL AREAS OF PORCELAIN, CERAMIC AND MARBLE TILES.  'HYDRO BAN' BY LATICRETE.   PROVIDE 'LATASIL' SEALANT @ ALL AREAS OF EXPANSION JOINTS IN SUBSTRATE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF 'HYDRO BAN'.   CONTACT LATICRETE AT (203) 376.8113  8. PAINTER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF HARDWARE, SWITCH AND OUTLET  COVERS, ETC, AND PAINTER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF HARDWARE, SWITCH AND OUTLET  COVERS, ETC, AND REINSTALLATION OF SAME AFTER PAINTING. 9. RETOUCH OR REFINISH SURFACES DAMAGED BY SUBSEQUENT WORK AS DIRECTED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE RETOUCH OR REFINISH SURFACES DAMAGED BY SUBSEQUENT WORK AS DIRECTED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE COST OF SUCH RESTORATION WORK SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR. 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING PROPER PROTECTION AGAINST DAMAGE TO EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING PROPER PROTECTION AGAINST DAMAGE TO EXISTING FURNITURE, ADJACENT FINISHED WORK, FLOORING, ETC. IF APPLICABLE. 11. REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR CEILING TYPES, HEIGHTS, & FINISHES. REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR CEILING TYPES, HEIGHTS, & FINISHES. 12. COORDINATE MUSIC & WI-FI SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS WITH WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE. COORDINATE MUSIC & WI-FI SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS WITH WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE. 13. FOR NEW DRINK STATIONS BEING ADDED, NEW CONDENSERS ON ROOF ARE REQUIRED.  CONDENSERS TO BE FOR NEW DRINK STATIONS BEING ADDED, NEW CONDENSERS ON ROOF ARE REQUIRED.  CONDENSERS TO BE INSTALLED ON EQUIPMENT RAILS SUPPLIED WITH UNITS.  G.C. TO INSTALL EQUIPMENT RAILS AND CONDENSERS NO CLOSER THAN 10'-0" FROM ANY ROOF EDGE AND OUTSIDE AIR INTAKE.  INSTALL RAILS PARALLEL WITH ROOF SLOPE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.  G.C. TO INSTALL NEW PIPE CURB FOR CONDENSER LINES PER DETAIL 02/A1.1.  COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION OF CONDENSERS AND PIPE CURB WITH WENDY'S CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AND A.H.J.  PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING ROOF MEMBRANE AS REQUIRED USING MEMBRANE MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD DETAILS TO ENSURE EXISTING WARRANTY IS MAINTAINED. 14. VERIFY LOCATION(S) OF EXISTING FLOOR DRAIN TO SERVE DRINK STAND.  PROVIDE NEW DRAIN TO SERVE DRINK VERIFY LOCATION(S) OF EXISTING FLOOR DRAIN TO SERVE DRINK STAND.  PROVIDE NEW DRAIN TO SERVE DRINK STAND WHERE EXISTING IS NOT AVAILABLE.  SAW CUT FLOOR SLAB AS REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF NEW DRAIN AND PATCH TO MATCH ADJACENT AFTER INSTALLATION.  COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION. 15. (N) SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & RETROFIT FRONT COUNTER BASE CABINET AS REQUIRED FOR ORDER/PAY AND (N) SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & RETROFIT FRONT COUNTER BASE CABINET AS REQUIRED FOR ORDER/PAY AND PICK-UP SEPARATION, INCLUDING (N) UNDER-COUNTER ICE BIN. MAINTAIN (E) ICE BIN DRAIN FOR REUSE. RETROFIT KIT AVAILABLE THROUGH K.E.D., COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS WITH K.E.D. & GC AS REQUIRED. GC SHALL COORDINATE FINAL CASH DROP SAFE PLACEMENT WITH WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE, INCLUDING ACCESS TO SAFE KEYS FROM RESTAURANT MANAGER. CRITICAL NOTE: THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CONTINGENCY BID FOR WORK IN THE BACK OF HOUSE/KITCHEN AREA BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THIS REFRESH SHOWN ON THESE DOCUMENTS. COORDINATE ANY/ALL WORK BID, PROPOSED, OR REQUIRED WITH THE WENDY'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PURCHASING OR BEGINNING ANY WORK BEYOND THE LIMITED SCOPE SHOWN ON THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE WITH K.E.D. AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURO-LAST PREFABRICATED VENT STACK FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL BAND POSITIONED 1/4" FROM THE TOP OF THE STACK FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURO-LAST CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 PIECE PVC DURO-LAST CHILLER STACK KIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL IS BASED ON DURO-LAST DETAIL 4070



01REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
1_

2_
R

EF
LE

C
TE

D
_C

EI
LI

N
G

_P
LA

N
.d

w
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k
SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

A1.2
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

XXX

XXX

GENERAL NOTES

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MDP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EXT. LIGHT FIXTURES TO REMAIN, PAINT PER EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS, TYP. OPTION: REPLACE WITH K-10 FIXTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADED AREA INDICATES AREA OF NO WORK, U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL (N) SPEAKER, TYP. UNLESS ALREADY PRESENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF FASCIA OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE (E) CEILING TILE WITH NEW ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) PENDANT FIXTURE AND REPLACE W/ FIXTURE DESIGNATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SOFFIT LIGHT FIXTURE TO REMAIN, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DIFFUSERS AND RETURNS TO REMAIN, CLEAN AS REQ'D. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL (N) SPEAKER UNLESS ALREADY PRESENT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. A7.2 FOR RESTROOM SCOPE OF WORK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURES P-4L AND P-5 TO BE CENTERED ON TABLE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST 8'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 9'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 9'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 9'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 9'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL FIXTURES TO BE PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY COLOR SCHEME BEFORE PLACING ORDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-4L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-4L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 9'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. HOLD DOWN CLIPS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL CEILING TILES IN THE VESTIBULES. HOLD DOWN CLIPS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL CEILING TILES IN THE VESTIBULES. 2. SEE INTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE FOR CEILING TILE. SEE INTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE FOR CEILING TILE. 3. DO NOT SCREW THE CEILING GRID TO THE STAINLESS STEEL HOODS. USE DOUBLE-FACED TAPE.  DO NOT SCREW THE CEILING GRID TO THE STAINLESS STEEL HOODS. USE DOUBLE-FACED TAPE.  4. REFER TO ELECTRICAL AND/OR HVAC DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING ALL FIXTURES, REFER TO ELECTRICAL AND/OR HVAC DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING ALL FIXTURES, DEVICES AND EQUIPMENT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN. 5. VERIFY EXISTING MUSIC SYSTEM IN DINING ROOM.  COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS WITH WENDY'S REP. VERIFY EXISTING MUSIC SYSTEM IN DINING ROOM.  COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS WITH WENDY'S REP. 6. VERIFY EXISTING WIFI SYSTEM. COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS WITH WENDY'S REP.VERIFY EXISTING WIFI SYSTEM. COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS WITH WENDY'S REP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X'-X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED OR WALL WASH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUORESCENT LIGHTING FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING SPEAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CEILING GRID AND ACT (CT-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CEILING GRID AND NEW ACT (CT-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DESIGNATED BY HALF-TONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR REMOTE EMERGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN AIR DIFFUSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING RECESSED EMERGENCY FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WASHABLE SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE. CT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED COMMUNITY FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT LIGHT FIXTURE



QUALITY IS OUR RECIPE

04LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

03RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

02REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 01FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
2_

EX
TE

R
IO

R
_E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S.

dw
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k
SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

A2.1
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

XXX

XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BRICK VENEER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BRICK VENEER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) LADDER RECEIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT AND GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT AND GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT AND GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DOOR AND FRAME. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT AND GLAZING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SAFETY RAIL PEX-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY'S SIGNAGE (WHITE LETTERING) TO BE FURNISHED AND  INSTALLED BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF (E) AWNING HAS OLD LOGO, REPLACE W/ NEW AWNING, OR OPTIONAL P.U.W. CANOPY. REFER TO WENDY'S REFRESH PROGRAM DESIGN GUIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) P.U.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF (E) AWNING HAS OLD LOGO, REPLACE W/ NEW AWNING. REFER TO WENDY'S REFRESH PROGRAM DESIGN GUIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)  BRICK VENEER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BRICK VENEER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SAFETY RAIL PEX-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF DOOR LOGO PANELS EXIST, INSTALL  ALUMINUM TEXTURED PANELS, SEE DETAIL 07/A4.1, TYP. AT ALL 07/A4.1, TYP. AT ALL , TYP. AT ALL STOREFRONT DOORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) LIGHT FIXTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FLOOD LIGHT, (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FLOOD LIGHT, (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF (E) STOREFRONT WINDOW FRAME IS NOT DARK BRONZE OR CHAMPAGNE, RECLAD, REPLACE OR ELECTROSTATICALLY PAINT. VERIFY WITH OWNER'S REP. (TYP.)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF (E) STOREFRONT WINDOW FRAME IS NOT DARK BRONZE OR CHAMPAGNE, RECLAD, REPLACE OR ELECTROSTATICALLY PAINT. VERIFY WITH OWNER'S REP. (TYP.)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF (E) STOREFRONT WINDOW FRAME IS NOT DARK BRONZE OR CHAMPAGNE, RECLAD, REPLACE OR ELECTROSTATICALLY PAINT. VERIFY WITH OWNER'S REP. (TYP.)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONCRETE FILLED STEEL PIPE BOLLARD TO REMAIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY'S SIGNAGE (WHITE LETTERING) TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLADE BEYOND, PREFINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
"V" GROOVE REVEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CONCRETE CURB. SEE SHEET A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM LIGHT BOX BY SIGN MANUFACTURER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY'S SIGNAGE (WHITE LETTERING) TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED SIGN BOX, BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' - 6" A.F.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' - 6" A.F.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' - 4" A.F.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. P.U.W. BLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' - 6" A.F.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT TO MATCH EIFS (P-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPET (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF SOLARIUM  EXISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-THRU BLADE (SHOWN BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED SIGN BOX, BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-ILLUMINATED FILLER BOX, BY SIGN  SUPPLIER.  LENGTH AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM LIGHT BOX BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM LIGHT BOX BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM  LIGHT BOX BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM LIGHT BOX BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM LIGHT BOX BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM LIGHT BOX BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND BY SIGN SUPPLIER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS FINISH OVER  OVER FLUID-APPLIED   WEATHER BARRIER, REF: FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF MEMBRANE FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" X 16" GALV. STEEL EXT. ACCESS DOOR W/ CONCEALED HINGE & CYLINDER (WILLIAMS BROS OR APPROVED EQUAL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLADE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPTIONAL ONLY IF OLD LOGO IS PRESENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS BLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FREEZER/COOLER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FREEZER/COOLER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FREEZER/COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WOOD GATE)



02PARTIAL WALL SECTION
SCALE: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"03PARTIAL WALL SECTION

SCALE: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"

01PARTIAL WALL SECTION
SCALE: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"

04TYPICAL DETAIL @ ALUMINUM TRIM
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
3_

W
al

l_
Se

ct
io

ns
_D

et
ai

ls
_A

C
M

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

A3.1
 & DETAILS

WALL SECTIONS

XXX

XXX

ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) "SERIES II" FASCIA AND ASSOCIATED FRAMING (SHOWN DASHED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD TRUSS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (SHOWN SHADED) TO REMAIN, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X WOOD FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SHEATHING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X WOOD BLOCKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (SHOWN SHADED) TO REMAIN, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X4 STUD FRAMING AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SHEATHING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X WOOD BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FASCIA LIGHTING TO BE REMOVED. REMOVE ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT BACK TO PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FASCIA LIGHTING TO BE REMOVED. REMOVE ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT BACK TO PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP FRAMING AND FASTEN W/ (3) 16d NAILS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4 PLATE W/ (2) SIMPSON  SDS25300 SCREWS AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' - 6" A.F.F. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' - 6" A.F.F. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. P.T. 2X6 PL. ON FOAM SEALER STRIP, W/ 1/4"  PLATED CONC. SCREWS W/  1 3/4" EMBED. AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2X6 PL.  W/ (2) 16d NAILS AT EA. EXISTING FRAMING MEMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ (E) SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/ (N) FOOTING = B/ (E) FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.I.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ (E) FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"+/- A.F.F., V.I.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFFIT PANELS TO REMAIN, PAINT PEX-9 TO MATCH (N) ACCENT BAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X WOOD BLOCKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM RAINSCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM RAINSCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"X2'-0" GALV. STL. EXT. ACCESS PANEL DOOR W/ CONCEALED HINGE & CYLINDER. WILLIAMS BROS. OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. FINISH TO MATCH ADJACENT EIFS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIR CONCRETE SIDEWALK TO NEAREAST EXISTING JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REF: 04/A4.1 FOR ROOF MEMBRANE SPLICE DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REF: 04/A4.1 FOR ROOF MEMBRANE SPLICE DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD TRUSS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FASCIA LIGHTING TO BE REMOVED. MAINTAIN ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT BACK TO PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET SOLD BY SIGN VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REF: 04/A4.1 FOR ROOF MEMBRANE SPLICE DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM RAINSCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FLASHING W/ CONT. DRIP EDGE TO MATCH METAL PANELS. EXTEND VERTICAL LEG 4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND, BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) "SERIES II" FASCIA AND ASSOCIATED FRAMING (SHOWN DASHED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF ADHERING ICE/ WATER SHEILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X WOOD BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM BREAK METAL TRIM, COLOR TO MATCH METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFFIT PANELS TO REMAIN, PAINT PEX-9 TO MATCH (N) ACCENT BAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE 1. PROVIDE CONTINUOUS EXTERIOR WEATHER BARRIER BEHIND ALL EXTERIOR FINISHES. UTILIZE COMMERCIAL GRADE BUILDING WRAP AT CORRUGATED METAL PANELS UTILIZE FLUID APPLIED OR SELF ADHERING WEATHER BARRIER AT MASONRY, EIFS, TILE, AND ACM.  COORDINATED TRANSITIONS PER MFR'S RECOMMENDATIONS.  APPROVE ALTERNATE: PROVIDE FLUID APPLIED OR SELF ADHERING WEATHER BARRIER BEHIND ALL EXTERIOR FINISHES.   2. PROVIDE CONTINUOUS CLASS 1 OR CLASS 2 VAPOR RETARDER ON THE INTERIOR SIDE OF THE WALL FRAMING AND BEHIND APPLIED WALL FINISH SHEATHING IN ASHRAE ZONES MARINE 4, AND 5 THROUGH 8.  LAP AND TAPE ALL SEAMS TO ACHIEVE CONTINUOUS COVERAGE OVER THE ENTIRE UNFENESTRATED BUILDING ENVELOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER



02PARTIAL WALL SECTION
SCALE: 1-1/2" = 1'-0" 01PARTIAL WALL SECTION

SCALE: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
3_

W
al

l_
Se

ct
io

ns
_D

et
ai

ls
_A

C
M

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

A3.2
 & DETAILS

WALL SECTIONS

XXX

XXX

ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD TRUSS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FASCIA LIGHTING TO BE REMOVED. REMOVE ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT BACK TO PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) "SERIES II" FASCIA AND ASSOCIATED FRAMING (SHOWN DASHED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE (E) "SERIES II" FASCIA AND ASSOCIATED FRAMING (SHOWN DASHED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD TRUSS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FASCIA LIGHTING TO BE REMOVED. MAINTAIN EXISTING CIRCUIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' - 4" A.F.F. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM RAINSCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAT WELD NEW MEMBRANE INTO EXISTING ROOF MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REF: 04/A4.1 FOR ROOF MEMBRANE SPLICE DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL FINISH, REF A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE INSTALL COMMERCIAL GRADE BUILDING WRAP BEHIND RAINSCREEN SYSTEM & OVER EXTERIOR SHEATHING. CONTINUOUS VAPOR RETARDER SHALL BE ON INSTALLED ON THE INTERIOR SIDE OF THE WALL FRAMING CONSTRUCTION AND BEHIND APPLIED WALL FINISH SHEATHING.  LAP AND TAPE ALL SEAMS TO ACHIEVE CONTINUOUS COVERAGE OVER THE ENTIRE UNFENESTRATED BUILDING ENVELOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY'S SIGNAGE TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY SIGN SUPPLIER



08OPTIONAL P.U.W. CANOPY DETAIL
SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"

04ROOF SEAM DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

09SECTION DETAIL 
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

01SECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

02SECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

03SECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

05ALUMINIUM TRIM DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

07DOOR PANEL INSERT DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

06ALUMINIUM TRIM DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
4_

1_
D

ET
AI

LS
_A

C
M

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

A4.1
SECTION DETAILS

XXX

XXX

ACM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WIDE PRESSURE- SENSITIVE MEMBRANE CURED COVER STRIP IN CONJUNCTION WITH MEMBRANE PRIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENER AND  SEAM FASTENING PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MEMBRANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING INSULATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 3" WIDE MEMBRANE TAPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONSTRUCTION SHOWN SHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING FRAME AND Z-CLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FLASHING WITH DRIP EDGE TO EXTEND UP SHEATHING, 6" PAST TOP OF AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CEILING, REF. A1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED CANOPY BY OWNER. DESIGN OF CANOPY, CANOPY CONNECTION TO (E) WALL, BLOCKING & CONNECTION OF BLOCKING TO (E) STUDS TO BE BY CANOPY DESIGNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 20 GAGE STEEL ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC 6X15.1 X 8" LONG AT 24" O.C. NESTED IN (E) ROOF DECK. CENTER LENGTH OF CHANNEL ON (E) JOISTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STEEL ROOF JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 2X8 WD. PL. W/ 1/2" DIA. ANCHOR RODS @ 48" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. STEEL PL. TO CONT. WD. PL. W/ (2) SIMPSON SDS25112 SCREWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16 X 5 X 15 WIDE PL. ORIENT 15" DIMENSION PARALLEL WITH SPAN DIRECTION OF (E) DECK RIBS AND CENTER 5" DIMENSION ON NESTED CHANNEL. PROVIDE DRILLED HOLES @ EXISTING ANCHOR ROD NUT LOCATIONS, IF AND AS REQUIRED. COORD. LOCATIONS AND QUANTITIES OF HOLES IN FIELD. LAP PL. MIN. 6" W/ CHANNEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON A34 CLIP ANGLE @ EA. STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EA. CHANNEL TO EXIST. JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CHANNEL TO PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: VERIFY EXISTING ROOFING SYSTEM & NEW ROOF SYSTEM ARE COMPATIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CANOPY SUPPLIER MUST SUBMIT CANOPY DESIGN & CONNECTIONS TO LOCAL JURISDICTION & OBTAIN A CANOPY PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENER AND  FASTENING PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONDING ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMBRANE FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATION BAR W/ SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUID-APPLIED WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4MM ALPOLIC ALUMINUM COMPOSITE PANELS. RAIN SCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF MEMBRANE TO CONTINUE DOWN VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. CLEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS PRE-FINISHED ONE-PIECE METAL CAP SET IN MASTIC, NO MECHANICAL FASTENERS. REF: FINISH SCHEDULE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD BLOCKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMBRANE FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM PANEL  OVER WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL IS BASED ON DURO-LAST DETAIL 6110

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL IS BASED ON DURO-LAST DETAILS 3110 & 3040

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD P.T. WOOD PLATE TO TOP OF EXISTING STUD WALL, SIZE APPROPRIATELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (SHOWN SHADED) TO REMAIN, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND, BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM LIGHT BOX PROVIDED BY SIGN VENDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
'J' FLASHING BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR. INSTALL PER MFR. DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANELS, RE: FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMBRANE FLASHING OVER PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAT WELD NEW MEMBRANE INTO EXISTING ROOF MEMBRANE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND, BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAKE MTL. PAINT TO MATCH ALUMINUM TRIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF ADHERING ICE/ WATER SHIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL. FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FLASHING W/ CONT. DRIP EDGE TO MATCH METAL PANELS. EXTEND VERTICAL LEG 4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2X8 LEDGER W/ (3) SIMPSON SDS25412 SCREWS AT EA. (E) STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON A35 CLIP ANGLE AT EA. STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4MM ALPOLIC ALUMINUM COMPOSITE PANELS. RAIN SCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPES ARCHITECTURAL TEXTURIZED PANEL; BRONZE TO MATCH (E) DOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X WOOD BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM BREAK METAL TRIM, COLOR TO MATCH ACCENT BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND, BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF ADHERING ICE/ WATER SHEILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FLASHING W/ CONT. DRIP EDGE TO MATCH METAL PANELS. EXTEND VERTICAL LEG 4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4MM ALPOLIC ALUMINUM COMPOSITE PANELS. RAIN SCREEN SYSTEM



01PLAN DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

02PLAN DETAIL EIFS
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

04PLAN DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

05PLAN DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

06PLAN DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

03PLAN DETAIL ACM
SCALE: 1-1/2" = 1'-0" A4.2

MISC. DETAILS
PLAN DETAILS &

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
4_

2_
D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

NOT U
SED

AutoCAD SHX Text
'L' FLASHING BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSURE STRIP BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT (W/ BACKER ROD AS REQUIRED), COLOR TO MATCH METAL PANEL, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSURE STRIP BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'J' FLASHING BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL WRAP WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CEMENT BOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CEMENT BOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X4 FURRING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING (TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (SHOWN SHADED) TO REMAIN, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT & BACKER ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT & BACKER ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
'J' FLASHING BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSURE STRIP BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT (W/ BACKER ROD AS REQUIRED), COLOR TO MATCH METAL PANEL, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (SHOWN SHADED) TO REMAIN, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSURE STRIP BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'J' FLASHING BY CORRUGATED METAL PANEL MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT (W/ BACKER ROD AS REQUIRED), COLOR TO MATCH METAL PANEL, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WRAP SHEATHING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BATT INSULATION TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF ADHERING FLEXIBLE FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER "RONDEC" TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER "RONDEC" TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER "RONDEC" TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CEMENT BOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (SHOWN SHADED) TO REMAIN, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUID APPLIED WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER 'RONDEC' TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER 'SCHIENE' TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINABLE EIFS OVER FLUID APPLIED WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (SHOWN SHADED) TO REMAIN, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. SEALANT AND BACKER ROD, COLOR TO MATCH EIFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL, COLOR TO MATCH ADJACENT TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PANEL AND CLIP AS NECESSARY TO CONCEAL EXISTING MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN SHEATHING WITH MASONRY AT JAMB AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND, BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF ADHERING ICE/ WATER SHEILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
J - MOLDNING, COLOR TO MATCH ADJACENT TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM RAINSCREEN SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (SHOWN SHADED) TO REMAIN, TYP. U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. SEALANT AND BACKER ROD, COLOR TO MATCH EIFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL, COLOR TO MATCH ADJACENT TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PANEL AND CLIP AS NECESSARY TO CONCEAL EXISTING MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN SHEATHING WITH MASONRY AT JAMB AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM ACCENT BAND, BY SIGN SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF ADHERING ICE/ WATER SHEILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
J - MOLDNING, COLOR TO MATCH ADJACENT TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.V.



01FINISH PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

P-10 HIGH
WT-3 LOW

FT-3FT-4

P-6 HIGH

FRP-2

WT-3

P-6 HIGH
WT-3 LOW

WT-7

P-10 HIGH
WT-6 LOW
B-5

P-10 HIGH
WT-6 LOW
B-5

WT-7

xx-x

FT-3

FT-3

B-4 B-5

B-5
FT-3

B-5

B-5

FLOOR & FINISH PLAN GENERAL NOTESFLOOR & FINISH PLAN GENERAL NOTES

07
A5.2

07
A5.2

SYMBOL LEGEND
DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

03
A5.2

03
A5.2

02
A5.2

13
A5.2

B-5

A5.1
AND DETAILS
FINISH PLAN

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
5_

1_
FI

N
IS

H
_P

LA
N

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDIMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
101B

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF FAR REPORT REQUIRES WORK IN BACK OF HOUSE, REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONCRETE FILLED STEEL PIPE BOLLARD. (BL-1) IF LOGO IS PRESENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADED AREA INDICATES AREA OF NO WORK, U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING "AS-BUILT" CONDITIONS AND LAYING OUT WORK BEFORE PROCEEDING G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING "AS-BUILT" CONDITIONS AND LAYING OUT WORK BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK 2. EXTERIOR FINISHES ARE NOTED ON EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. EXTERIOR FINISHES ARE NOTED ON EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. 3. SEE INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR EXTENT OF NEW INTERIOR WALL FINISHES. SEE INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR EXTENT OF NEW INTERIOR WALL FINISHES. 4. KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR WILL SUPPLY CRITICAL DIMENSIONS, PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR WILL SUPPLY CRITICAL DIMENSIONS, PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY THE KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR. 5. ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO MAKE FINAL CONNECTION TO EQUIPMENT ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO MAKE FINAL CONNECTION TO EQUIPMENT 6. DESIGN INTENT IS FOR EXISTING FINISHES TO BE REPLACED WITH EQUIVALENT NEW FINISHES, U.N.O. COORDINATE DESIGN INTENT IS FOR EXISTING FINISHES TO BE REPLACED WITH EQUIVALENT NEW FINISHES, U.N.O. COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR OPTIONAL FINISH UPGRADES. 7. G.C. TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CRACK ISOLATION/WATERPROOF MEMBRANE AT ALL AREAS OF PORCELAIN, CERAMIC G.C. TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CRACK ISOLATION/WATERPROOF MEMBRANE AT ALL AREAS OF PORCELAIN, CERAMIC AND MARBLE TILES.  'HYDRO BAN' BY LATICRETE.   PROVIDE 'LATASIL' SEALANT @ ALL AREAS OF EXPANSION JOINTS IN SUBSTRATE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF 'HYDRO BAN'.   CONTACT LATICRETE AT (203) 376.8113  8. PAINTER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF HARDWARE, SWITCH AND OUTLET  COVERS, ETC, AND PAINTER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF HARDWARE, SWITCH AND OUTLET  COVERS, ETC, AND REINSTALLATION OF SAME AFTER PAINTING. 9. RETOUCH OR REFINISH SURFACES DAMAGED BY SUBSEQUENT WORK AS DIRECTED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE RETOUCH OR REFINISH SURFACES DAMAGED BY SUBSEQUENT WORK AS DIRECTED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE COST OF SUCH RESTORATION WORK SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR. 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING PROPER PROTECTION AGAINST DAMAGE TO EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING PROPER PROTECTION AGAINST DAMAGE TO EXISTING FURNITURE, ADJACENT FINISHED WORK, FLOORING, ETC. IF APPLICABLE. 11. REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR CEILING TYPES, HEIGHTS, & FINISHES. REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR CEILING TYPES, HEIGHTS, & FINISHES. 12. COORDINATE MUSIC & WI-FI SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS WITH WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE. COORDINATE MUSIC & WI-FI SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS WITH WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE. 13. FOR NEW DRINK STATIONS BEING ADDED, NEW CONDENSERS ON ROOF ARE REQUIRED.  CONDENSERS TO BE FOR NEW DRINK STATIONS BEING ADDED, NEW CONDENSERS ON ROOF ARE REQUIRED.  CONDENSERS TO BE INSTALLED ON EQUIPMENT RAILS SUPPLIED WITH UNITS.  G.C. TO INSTALL EQUIPMENT RAILS AND CONDENSERS NO CLOSER THAN 10'-0" FROM ANY ROOF EDGE AND OUTSIDE AIR INTAKE.  INSTALL RAILS PARALLEL WITH ROOF SLOPE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.  G.C. TO INSTALL NEW PIPE CURB FOR CONDENSER LINES PER DETAIL 02/A1.1.  COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION OF CONDENSERS AND PIPE CURB WITH WENDY'S CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AND A.H.J.  PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING ROOF MEMBRANE AS REQUIRED USING MEMBRANE MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD DETAILS TO ENSURE EXISTING WARRANTY IS MAINTAINED. 14. VERIFY LOCATION(S) OF EXISTING FLOOR DRAIN TO SERVE DRINK STAND.  PROVIDE NEW DRAIN TO SERVE DRINK VERIFY LOCATION(S) OF EXISTING FLOOR DRAIN TO SERVE DRINK STAND.  PROVIDE NEW DRAIN TO SERVE DRINK STAND WHERE EXISTING IS NOT AVAILABLE.  SAW CUT FLOOR SLAB AS REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF NEW DRAIN AND PATCH TO MATCH ADJACENT AFTER INSTALLATION.  COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION. 15. (N) SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & RETROFIT FRONT COUNTER BASE CABINET AS REQUIRED FOR ORDER/PAY AND (N) SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & RETROFIT FRONT COUNTER BASE CABINET AS REQUIRED FOR ORDER/PAY AND PICK-UP SEPARATION, INCLUDING (N) UNDER-COUNTER ICE BIN. MAINTAIN (E) ICE BIN DRAIN FOR REUSE. RETROFIT KIT AVAILABLE THROUGH K.E.D., COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS WITH K.E.D. & GC AS REQUIRED. GC SHALL COORDINATE FINAL CASH DROP SAFE PLACEMENT WITH WENDY'S REPRESENTATIVE, INCLUDING ACCESS TO SAFE KEYS FROM RESTAURANT MANAGER. CRITICAL NOTE: THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CONTINGENCY BID FOR WORK IN THE BACK OF HOUSE/KITCHEN AREA BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THIS REFRESH SHOWN ON THESE DOCUMENTS. COORDINATE ANY/ALL WORK BID, PROPOSED, OR REQUIRED WITH THE WENDY'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PURCHASING OR BEGINNING ANY WORK BEYOND THE LIMITED SCOPE SHOWN ON THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH TAG (SEE FINISH SCHEDULE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE TRANSITION TO OCCUR BELOW MILLWORK



A5.2
INTERIOR FINISH

DETAILS

03

09

02

05

10

08

11

01

04

12

13

14

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

28
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
5_

2_
In

te
rio

r F
in

is
h 

D
et

ai
ls

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

06

07

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X4 WOOD TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SUBSTRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD SOFFIT ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X4 WOOD  TRIM BELOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CORNER TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SUBSTRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE SOFFIT ABOVE WITH ALUMINUM TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CEMENT BACKER BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 2X4 STUD FURRING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GYPSUM BOARD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CEMENT BACKER BOARD. MATCH THICKNESS OF (E) GYPSUM BOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL. STUD FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR SEALANT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FULL HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN TRIM FOR CONTINUOUS GROUT JOINT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CORNER INSERT (BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM (BELOW)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SUBSTRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NARROW PROFILE SHALL FACE DINING ROOM AND QUEUING BOARDS SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X WOOD TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL IS BASED ON LATICRETE DETAIL W244C-12 MR-2 / GR-2 / WM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL IS BASED ON LATICRETE DETAIL W244C-12 MR-1 / GR-2 / WM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL IS BASED ON LATICRETE DETAIL W244C-12 MR-1 / GR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SUBSTRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X4 WOOD TRIM BELOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X4 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SUBSTRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X4 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE WALL CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM AT TOP OF WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM AT OUTSIDE CORNERS (RUN CONTINUOUSLY TO FLOOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM CORNER INSERT, ROTATE INSERT TO ALIGN RADIUS EDGES WITH ADJACENT ALUMINUM TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIN SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE FLOORING PER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM 1/2 SADDLE W/ WATER TIGHT SEALANT, BY PEMKO 1700  (OR EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRACK BRIDGING MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLAB W/ MOISTURE CONTROL MEMBRANE - PATCH AND REPAIR AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS 1/8" ALUMINUM SCHLUTER  STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) THERMAL BREAK CENTERED ON WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE AT EXTERIOR THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'-0" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMB AXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM @ JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'-0" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM @ OUTSIDE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'-0" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM @ JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE CORNER AXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM @ OUTSIDE CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" =1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING AREA WALL GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 6" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOMS WALL GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 6" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN AREA WALL GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 6" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOMS FLOOR GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 6" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING AREA FLOOR GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 6" = 1'-0"



FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION (FOIL
FACE FSK-25) 5 1/2" (R-20) EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY AT

EXPOSED AREAS ABOVE CEILING

RIGID ROOF INSULATION
(POLYISOCYANURATE) (R=30ci) ABOVE ROOF DECK, TAPERED TO

DRAIN

SOUND ATTENUATION BATT
INSULATION 3 1/2" U.N.O. INTERIOR WALL CAVITIES - SEE

PARTITION TYPES

EXT: "E"
INT: "I" CONDITION TYPE

E PERIMETER JOINTS OF DOOR FRAMES, WINDOW FRAMES, STOREFRONT, AND/OR WINDOW WALL FRAME ASSEMBLIES, LOUVERS, FIXTURES, AND OTHER PENETRATIONS IN THE BUILDING ENCLOSURES NOT OTHERWISE SEALED WATERTIGHT, U.N.O. PROVIDE CONTINUOUS SEALANT UNDER
EXTERIOR DOOR THRESHOLDS AND WINDOW SYSTEMS THAT REST DIRECTLY ON THE FLOOR SLAB JS-1

E MASONRY / CONCRETE CONTROL JOINTS IN WALLS JS-1

E E.I.F.S. JOINTS IN WALLS JS-1

E EXPANSION JOINTS IN AND AROUND CONCRETE PAVEMENT, UNIT PAVEMENT, CURBS, OR OTHER HORIZONTAL SURFACES JS-3

E PERIMETER JOINTS AND OTHER OPEN JOINTS AT EXTERIOR SOFFITS JS-1

E INTERSECTION OF DISSIMILAR MATERIALS THAT ALLOW AIR OR WATER INFILTRATION JS-1

E INTERSECTION OF DISSIMILAR MATERIALS IN WHICH INSTALLATION IS NOT UNIFORM OR WHERE WORKMANSHIP DOES NOT MEET ACCEPTABLE CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES, BUT SUCH WORKMANSHIP IS ACCEPTED BY THE ARCHITECT JS-1

I PERIMETER JOINTS ON INTERIOR SIDE OF DOOR FRAMES, WINDOW FRAMES, AND OTHER FRAMED MATERIALS IN WALLS WITH NO FINISHED EDGE FLANGE JS-2

I OPEN JOINTS AT PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS, CONCRETE, PLASTER, OR GYPSUM BOARD CEILINGS WHERE INTENDED TO BE TIGHT SEALED JOINTS JS-2

I OPEN JOINT BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS WHERE INTENDED TO BE TIGHT SEALED JOINTS. JS-2

I JOINTS WHERE EDGE TRIM OF GYPSUM BOARD ABUTS IRREGULAR SURFACES OR OTHER SURFACES AND LEAVES OPEN JOINTS JS-2

I EXPOSED JOINTS AT JUNCTURES OF COUNTERTOPS, CABINETS, OR OTHER "BUILT-IN" WORK WITH IRREGULAR SURFACES INTENDED TO BE TIGHT SEALED JOINT JS-2

I EXPOSED JOINTS AT JUNCTURES OF WALL MOUNTED PLUMBING FIXTURES AND/OR TOILET ACCESSORIES WITH IRREGULAR SURFACES AND INTENDED TO BE TIGHT SEALED JOINT JS-5

I CONTROL JOINTS SAWN JOINTS AND OPEN JOINTS IN AND AROUND CONCRETE SLABS AND CURBS JS-4

JOINT TREATMENT NOTES

A. THE JOINT TREATMENT SCHEDULE IS INTENDED TO ILLUSTRATE ALL JOINT CONDITIONS WHICH ARE MEANT TO BE SEALED WHETHER REFERENCED FROM OTHER DETAILS OR NOT.

B. AT METAL FRAME LOCATIONS (DOORS, WINDOWS, ETC.) HOLD FRAME BACK FROM SUBSTRATE 3/8" @ HEAD & SILL AND 3/16" @ JAMB TO ALLOW FOR SEALANT, TYPICAL U.N.O. THIS INCLUDES DIMENSIONS FOR STEEL LINTELS WHERE APPLICABLE.

C. PROVIDE PROPER SEALERS AS REQUIRED TO FULLY CLOSE JOINTS THAT ARE INTENDED TO BE TIGHT AND AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.

D. PROVIDE CLOSED CELL BACKER ROD AS REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE PROPER SEALANT THICKNESS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

E. CAUTION, DO NO SEAL WEEPS AND DRAINAGE CHANNELS IN STOREFRONT OR OTHER ASSEMBLIES.

 JOINT TREATMENT SCHEDULE (SEE SPECIFICATIONS - DIVISION 7 FOR CLARIFICATION OF TYPES)

 BUILDING INSULATION GENERAL NOTES

BLDG. INSULATION SCHED. GENERAL FLASHING REQUIREMENTS

DIAGRAM 'C'
VINYL, WOOD, OR METAL

EX
TE

R
IO

R

NO
SEALANT,
U.N.O.

PARTITION TYPES

A. PROPERLY WEEP FLASHING POINTS AND NORMAL DRAINAGE POINTS WITH WEEPS @ 1'-4" O.C. MAX.
SPACING. WEEP POINTS ARE TO BE LOCATED DIRECTLY ON TOP OF FLASHING.

B. WHERE FLASHING IS LOCATED TERMINATE AND/OR SEPARATES MATERIALS, DO NO SEAL (U.N.O.) -
REFER TO DIAGRAM "C" WHERE IT IS DETERMINED BY THE MATERIAL MANUFACTURER OR OTHERWISE
THAT SEALING IS REQUIRED (TO PREVENT WATER PENETRATION BEYOND FLASHING DUE TO WIND
DRIVEN RAIN), THEN SEALANT MUST BE WEEPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NOTE "A" ABOVE.

C. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TURN FLASHING UP A MIN. OF 4" BEHIND APPROPRIATE MATERIALS.

D. FLASHING CONDITIONS, WHETHER DETAILED OR NOT, ARE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH S.M.A.C.N.A.
SPECIFICATIONS. WHERE ATYPICAL CONDITIONS OCCUR THAT ARE NOT DETAILED, FLASHING IS TO BE
INSTALLED AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE TO THE S.M.A.C.M.A. DETAIL THAT IS MOST CLOSELY
APPROXIMATES THE ACTUAL CONDITION.

E. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, AT FLASHING HIGH POINTS SEAL WATER TIGHT TO BACK-UP SUBSTRATE.

A. INSULATION LOCATIONS SHOWN IN SCHEDULE ARE INTENDED ONLY FOR CLARIFICATION PURPOSES
AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE ALL-ENCOMPASSING. PROVIDE EACH INSULATION TYPE AS REQUIRED
TO FULLY MAINTAIN THE THERMAL INTEGRITY OF THE CONSTRUCTION ASSEMBLIES RELATED TO THE
ENTIRE BUILDING ENVELOPE.

EXTERIOR FURNITURE SCHEDULE

PAINT SCHEDULE

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

29
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
6_

Sc
he

du
le

s.
dw

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

A6.1
PAINT, TILE, BLDG INSULATION,
& JOINT TREATMENT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS (TOTAL R-VALUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID PERIMETER FOUNDATION INSULATION (EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER FOUNDATION TO FROST LINE DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2" (R-20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY



INTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

29
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
6_

Sc
he

du
le

s.
dw

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

A6.2
FINISH SCHEDULE



01DINING ROOM
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"02SERVING AREA

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

03DINING ROOM
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"04DINING ROOM

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

06VESTIBULE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

07VESTIBULE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10TYPICAL ELEVATIONS
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

08SERVING AREA
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"09SERVING AREA

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12LOW WALL DETAIL
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"13EXISTING CHAIR RAIL DETAIL

SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"14NEW CHAIR RAIL DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"15RESTROOM TRIM DETAIL

SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

05HALLWAY 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A7.1
DINING ROOM

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

29
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
7_

IN
TE

R
IO

R
_E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S.

dw
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT GLAZING SYSTEM TO REMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WOOD TRIM TO REMAIN. PAINT P-6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WOOD TRIM TO REMAIN, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) RUNNER SCREEN ON ARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKLIT STATIC PREMIUM BEVERAGES BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP. (E) S.S. CARCASS TO BE ALTERED PER POS ORDER/PAY/PICK-UP SEPARATION CONFIGURATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT GLAZING SYSTEM TO REMAIN, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE OR REPAINT (E) BREAK METAL. VERIFY WITH OWNER'S REP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WINDOW SILL PAINT P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATIC MENU BOARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WOOD TRIM AROUND OPENING TO REMAIN. (REFINISH OR REPLACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT & GLAZING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF (E) STOREFRONT WINDOW FRAME IS NOT DARK BRONZE OR CHAMPAGNE, RECLAD, REPLACE OR ELECTROSTATICALLY PAINT. VERIFY WITH OWNER'S REP. (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT & GLAZING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF (E) STOREFRONT WINDOW FRAME IS NOT DARK BRONZE OR CHAMPAGNE, RECLAD, REPLACE OR ELECTROSTATICALLY PAINT. VERIFY WITH OWNER'S REP. (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF DOOR LOGO PANELS EXIST,  INSTALL ALUMINUM TEXTURED PANELS,  SEE DETAIL 06/A4.1, TYP.  06/A4.1, TYP.  , TYP.  AT ALL STOREFRONT DOORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CHAIR RAIL TO REMAIN, TYP. PAINT P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 1X4 TRIM, TYP. PAINT P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 4" TRIM, PAINT P-6. OPTIONAL EXISTING TRIM TO REMAIN, PAINT P-6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 4" TRIM, PAINT P-6. OPTIONAL EXISTING TRIM TO REMAIN, PAINT P-6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 4" TRIM, PAINT P-6. OPTIONAL EXISTING TRIM TO REMAIN, PAINT P-6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 4" TRIM, PAINT P-6. OPTIONAL EXISTING TRIM TO REMAIN, PAINT P-6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-10 TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-10 TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  SEE SHEET EQ1.1 FOR ARTPACK 	SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATIC QUEUING BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ONLY PERMITTED WHERE EXISTING WALL TILE IS COMPLIANT.   (REFER TO REIMAGE DESIGN GUIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 4" TRIM, PAINT P-6. OPTIONAL EXISTING TRIM TO REMAIN, PAINT P-6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 4" TRIM, PAINT P-6. OPTIONAL EXISTING TRIM TO REMAIN, PAINT P-6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
®

AutoCAD SHX Text
®

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL BUG LITE. PROVIDED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT & GLAZING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT & GLAZING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT & GLAZING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) STOREFRONT & GLAZING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIGITAL QUEUING BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID SURFACE CAP. SEE FINISH SCHEDULE. MATCH WINDOW SILLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T. 2x4 SILL PLATE ON SILL SEALER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CEMENT BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x4" WOOD FRAMING @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 2x FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X BLOCKING FOR MOUNTING DIGITAL MENU BOARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" T.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" T.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-9" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-9" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER "SCHEINE" TRIM, SET IN BED OF SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE INSTALLING BEHIND (E) TILE, REMOVE (E) GROUT BEHIND EXISTING TILE, REPLACE W/ SEALANT AS REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRIM WITH EASED EDGES, PAINT P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TILE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WOOD TRIM, PAINT P-6



10TYPICAL LAVATORY SECTION
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0" 09TYPICAL WALL FINISHES

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

08FAMILY TOILET
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 07FAMILY TOILET

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 06FAMILY TOILET
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 05FAMILY TOILET

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

04FAMILY TOILET
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 03FAMILY TOILET

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 02FAMILY TOILET
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 01FAMILY TOILET

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

00TYPICAL RESTROOM ACCESSORIES
SCALE: NTSAENLARGED RESTROOM FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

RESTROOM FIXTURE AND HARDWARE SCHEDULE

NEW SURFACE MOUNTED HAND DRYER,
OPTIONAL FOR FRANCHISEE RESTAURANTS.

TOILET PAPER DISPENSER: SURFACE MOUNTED
JUMBO ROLL TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER

COAT HOOK

WALL MOUNTED VERTICAL BABY CHANGING
STATION

NOT USED

MIRROR

18" VERTICAL GRAB BAR

WALL MOUNTED "ECOLAB" HANDS-FREE SOAP
DISPENSER

WASTE RECEPTACLE (4" PROJECTION, 4"
RECESSED) - SEMI-RECESSED, 12 GALLONS

ASI 10-0199-1 SURFACE MOUNTED STAINLESS
STEEL HAND DRYER

ASI MODEL 0042 SATIN

FOUNDATIONS-100-EV

MEEK M2513

ASI MODEL 3800-18

ASI-7340-S

SATIN

BLACK

CREAM

STAINLESS STEEL W/ EXPOSED MOUNTING, FURNISHED
COMPLETE W/ MOUNTING KIT

SATIN

SATIN

OUTER CABINET, STAINLESS STEEL

STAINLESS STEEL

STAINLESS STEEL - ANGLE FRAMED W/ WELDED CORNERSSATIN

·
·
·
·
·

·
·
·
·
·

·

·

ASI MODEL 3857TWO WALL TOILET COMPARTMENT GRAB BAR
1 1/4" DIAMETER

SEMI-RECESSED PAPER TOWEL & WASTE
RECEPTACLE

ASI MODEL 646924A (SEMI-RECESSED)
PAPER ROLL AUTOMATIC DISPENSING

C0204 FROM KED

ASI 0458

A7.2
RESTROOMS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

29
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_A
7_

IN
TE

R
IO

R
_E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S.

dw
g,

 M
La

m
zi

k
SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOAP DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOAP DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER TOWEL & WASTE RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAB BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOAP DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER TOWEL & WASTE RECEPTACLE OR HAND DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BABY CHANGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR MORE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"X2-1/2" SOLID WOOD TRIM BEHIND MIRROR. OFFSET 1/2" IN. PAINT TO MATCH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCELAIN LAVATORY (SEE DETAILS THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATE DRAIN AND HOT WATER PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOAP DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER TOWEL & WASTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
URINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-RECESSED HAND DRYER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
39" MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
39" MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE WALL OR STALL PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET - GRAB BARS - TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER TOILET IN STALL IF NOT ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE CONT. BEHIND MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FRONT ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIDE ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BABY CHANGE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 2X6 WOOD BLOCKING IN WALL FOR ANCHORAGE OF GRAB BARS AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIT DRYWALL W/ "J" BEAD AND TILE TIGHT TO ANCHOR PLATE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY NOT OCCUR IN THIS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY WITH LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT FOLD DOWN ARM IS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN STALL IF NOT HANDICAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAB BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAB BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOAP DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BABY CHANGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAB BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED RESTROOM SCOPE OF WORK - PATCH/PAINT EXISTING CEILING PATCH/PAINT EXISTING CEILING - NEW WALL TILE.  REFER TO DESIGN GUIDE FOR NEW WALL TILE.  REFER TO DESIGN GUIDE FOR       COMPLIANT EXISTING FINISHES TO REMAIN. - NEW FLOOR TILE NEW FLOOR TILE - NEW FIXTURES NEW FIXTURES - NEW SEMI-RECESSED PAPER TOWEL & WASTE NEW SEMI-RECESSED PAPER TOWEL & WASTE RECEPTACLE.  FRANCHISEE OPTION:  NEW SEMI-RECESSED HAND DRYER.  G.C. TO COORDINATE W/ OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE THE DESIRED UNIT OR COMBINATION OF BOTH UNITS. - BABY CHANGING STATION (WHERE SPACE PERMITS) BABY CHANGING STATION (WHERE SPACE PERMITS) - NEW TOILET PARTITIONS & DOORS NEW TOILET PARTITIONS & DOORS - NEW TOILET PAPER DISPENSER  NEW TOILET PAPER DISPENSER  - NEW GRAB BARS NEW GRAB BARS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2'-6" MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2'-2" MIN.) KNEE CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX TO REFLECTIVE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" MIN.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5" MIN. / 2'-1" MAX. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MAX. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TILE . REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE ON SHEET A6.2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF METAL STUDS ARE USED, THEY MUST  BE 16 GA. STRUCTURAL STUDS FOR SUPPORT OF THE VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAG SUPPORT BRACKETS DIRECTLY TO 2x10  BLOCKING PER MFR INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID 2x10 BLOCKING RUNS THE LENGTH OF THE VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER "QUADEC" ALUMINUM TRIM. OUTSIDE CORNERS REFER FINISH SCHEDULE, UNDER WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOM SCOPE OF WORK MINIMUM SCOPE AS NOTED BELOW CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, INSTALL, AND COMPLETE ALL WORK AS NOTED BELOW . CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY COMPLETE SCOPE OF RESTROOM WORK WITH THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMPLETING BID PROPOSAL. REWORK RESTROOM LAYOUT TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY CODE NEW FLOOR, BASE & WALL TILE NEW CEILING TILE NEW TOILET PARTITIONS & URINAL SCREEN NEW LIGHT FIXTURES & DIFFUSERS CORPORATE STANDARD:  NEW SEMI-RECESSED PAPER TOWEL & WASTE RECEPTACLE.  FRANCHISEE OPTION:  NEW SEMI-RECESSED HAND DRYER.  G.C. TO COORDINATE W/ OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE THE DESIRED UNIT OR COMBINATION OF BOTH UNITS. BABY CHANGING STATION (WHERE SPACE PERMITS) NEW DOORS & FRAMES NEW RESTROOM SIGNAGE NEW VANITY WITH CORIAN COUNTERTOP NEW PLUMBING FIXTURES AS SCHEDULED ON PLUMBING DRAWING. VERIFY W/ OWNER IF ANY RESTROOM FIXTURES OTHER THAN VANITY OR RESTROOM ACCESSORIES ARE TO BE REUSED. VERIFY REPLACEMENT AND/OR RELOCATION OF PLUMBING FIXTURES AND ACCESSORY ITEMS AS REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH CURRENT ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW SOLID WALL BLOCKING IN WALLS AS REQUIRED FOR ANY NEW OR RELOCATED FIXTURES OR ACCESSORIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 2x WOOD BLOCKING IN WALL FOR ANCHORAGE OF TOILET ACCESSORIES AND PARTITIONS AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY WITH OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE THE EXTENT OF REPLACEMENT/RECONSTRUCTION OF THE EXISTING LAVATORY.  THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CLEARLY CONFIRM THE ADEQUACY OF THE EXISTING SUPPORT FOR THE NEW LAVATORY COUNTERTOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET PARTITIONS: STAINLESS STEEL PARTITIONS - "ULTIMATE PRIVACY" (58" PANEL HEIGHT) BY ACCURATE PARTITIONS CORP.  FINISH TO BE "SATIN".  STAINLESS STEEL CONTINUOUS BRACKETS, STAINLESS STEEL SHOES - FLOOR ANCHORED / OVERHEAD BRACED INSTALLATION, STAINLESS STEEL CAM ACTION HINGE: MODEL #50-8267789 ACCESSIBLE STALLS - STAINLESS STEEL ADA PADDLE HANDLE #50-2261370, ON EACH SIDE OF ACCESSIBLE DOOR INSTALL STAINLESS STEEL DOOR PULLS #50-2261703 URINAL SCREENS: STAINLESS STEEL URINAL SCREEN - "ULTIMATE PRIVACY" (48" PANEL HEIGHT) BY ACCURATE PARTITIONS CORP.  FINISH TO BE "SATIN".  STAINLESS STEEL CONTINUOUS BRACKETS.



01FLOOR AND EQUIPMENT PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

DRINK STAND OPTIONS

WF-22A

WF-22A

AP-24 x2

WF-20

WF-20

WF-20

NP-S

WF-33

WF-21

X####

XX-##

AP-23

SYMBOL LEGEND
DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

WF-21

EQ1.1
EQUIPMENT PLAN

XXX

XXX

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

29
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
03

_E
Q

1_
1_

Eq
ui

pm
en

t P
la

n.
dw

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

TACTILE EXIT SIGN

ARTPACK & WAYFINDING LEGEND 

REFER TO RESPONSIBILITY SCHEDULE FOR ARTPACK INFORMATION

WENDY'S LOCAL LOVE (CUSTOM STATE AND STAR LOCATOR)

WINK WALL FRAMED GRAPHIC

CAUSE PAINTING AND PLAQUE (3 VERSIONS)

MARK DESCRIPTION

INTERIOR READER BOARD

WELCOME WALL ART

WF-20

AP-23

AP-24

AP-26

AP-25

AP-30

NUTRITION POSTERNP-S

WF-23

WF-25

MEN'S ROOM SIGN

WOMEN'S ROOM SIGN

WF-23A MEN'S ROOM SIGN ACCESSIBLE

WF-25A WOMEN'S ROOM SIGN ACCESSIBLE

WF-21 HAND WASHING SIGN

WF-22 FAMILY RESTROOM SIGN

WF-22A FAMILY RESTROOM SIGN ACCESSIBLE

WF-27 WOMEN'S ROOM SIGN

WF-27A WOMEN'S ROOM SIGN ACCESSIBLE

WF-31 EMPLOYEE ONLY

WF-32 NOT AN ENTRANCE

M
AR

K

Q
TY

. EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

FU
R

N
IS

H
ED

BY
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

BY

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT REMARKS

A0202 BEVERAGE SYSTEM SELF-SERVE DINING ROOM (FREESTYLE)EXTERIOR COLOR: SILVER (FOR FREESTYLE) O O

O = OWNER   GC = GENERAL CONTRACTOR   KED = KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTER

A0501 ICED TEA DISPENSER-NARROW OVAL KED KED
A0502 ICED TEA DISPENSER-ROUNDED FRONT (3 GALLLON)

NAPKIN DISPENSER
KETCHUP PUMP
LID/STRAW DISPENSER

D0200 POS TERMINAL

C0401

C1502

C1801

O O

E14XX FRONT COUNTER

N0202 CASH DROP BOX
QP0222

REMOTE CONDENSING UNIT - DINING ROOM (ROOF)
ICE MACHINE - DINING ROOM W/ # KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER TO VERIFY ACTUAL

EQUIPMENT / MODEL / FINISH TO BE USED
*QUANTITY WILL VARY DEPENDING ON EXACT BEVERAGE
SYSTEM CONFIGURATION

R0105 TRASH RECEPTACLE (2 BIN ENCLOSURE)

R0302 CONDIMENT STAND (w/ DRAIN)
R0510 CHAIR - STANDARD HEIGHT
R0511 CHAIR - BAR HEIGHT

R1603 HIGH CHAIRS

2 BASES REQUIRED PER TABLE

U0510 BACKLIT STATIC MENU BOARDS

O O

U0511 BACKLIT STATIC REVIEW BOARDS

O O
*OWNER TO VERIFY ACTUAL EQUIPMENT/MODEL TO BE USED
*OWNER TO VERIFY ACTUAL EQUIPMENT/MODEL TO BE USED

R1705 BOOSTER CHAIR

O O

D3002 KIOSK  (UM) O O

E4302 BAKERY CASE
G1402 CHASE @ FREESTYLE

R0106 TRASH RECEPTACLE (3-STREAM - CANADA)

KED KED
KED KED
KED KED
KED KED

KED KED
KED KED
KED KED
KED KED
KED KED

KED KED

KED KED
KED KED

R2043 FAMILY TABLE TOP: 30" X 66" (6 SEAT) KED KED

R2044 FAMILY TABLE TOP: 24" X 62" (6 SEAT) KED KED

R2045 COMMUNITY W-TABLE (FREESTANDING; 8 SEAT; 96" LONG) KED KED

R2046 COMMUNITY W-TABLE (CANTILEVERED; 8 SEAT; 96" LONG) KED KED

R2047 COMMUNITY W-TABLE (FREESTANDING; 10 SEAT; 120" LONG) KED KED

R2048 COMMUNITY W-TABLE (CANTILEVERED; 10 SEAT; 120" LONG) KED KED

KED KED
KED KED
KED KED

KED KEDR2109 TABLE BASE: 2-TOP - FIXED
KED KEDR2110 TABLE BASE: 4-TOP - FIXED
KED KEDR2111 TABLE BASE: 4-TOP  ACCESSIBLE - FIXED
KED KEDR2112 TABLE BASE: 22" X-BASE - FREE STANDING
KED KEDR2113 TABLE BASE: 22" T-BASE  (ACCESSIBLE) - FREE STANDING
KED KEDR2114 TABLE BASE: 22" X-BASE (COUNTER HGT 34" - FREE STANDING)

R2027 TABLE TOP: 30" DIAMETER KED KED

KED KEDR2133 CANTILEVER TABLE BRACKET (4-TOP)

R2002 TABLE TOP: 24" X 24" KED KED

R0512 STOOL: 24" HIGH KED KED

R2016 TABLE TOP: 24" X 42" KED KED

R2016S TABLE TOP: 24" X 42" - STENCIL KED KED

KED KEDR2310 42" SINGLE BOOTH - STANDARD (WOOD)
KED KEDR2313 42" DOUBLE BOOTH - STANDARD (WOOD)

KED KED
KED KED

A0105 BEVERAGE SYSTEM, PUW - FREESTYLE KED KED

R2439 LOW WALL AT "W TABLE"
R2440 U WALL AT BOOTHS

KED KED
KED KED

R3310 KIOSK LEDGE (UM; 3 STATIONS) - 89" O O

O O

D1701 COPS SCREEN
D1702 RUNNER SCREEN
D1703 CEILING MOUNTED PREMIUM BEVERAGE DISPLAY

R3404

R3405

SEAT CUSHION 24" WIDE
SEAT CUSHION 42" WIDE

R2712 BENCH 26'-4" KED KED
R2713 BENCH 24'-6" KED KED

R2702 BENCH 15'-10" KED KED

R3309 KIOSK LEDGE (UM; 2 STATIONS) - 53" O O

GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALL FINISH TO REMAIN. COORDINATE WITH SHEET A7.1 & OWNER FOR OPTIONAL TILE  TILE FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDIMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
101B

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADED AREA INDICATES AREA OF NO WORK, U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) F.D. FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE #15

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE WITH K.E.D. AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE REFRESH DESIGN GUIDE FOR AVAILABLE CONFIGURATIONS. COORDINATE WITH K.E.D. AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: OPTIONAL CONFIGURATIONS ABOVE ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. REFER TO CONSTRUCTION PLAN CONFIGURATION BELOW FOR SELF SERVE DRINK TOWER LOCATION (MAY BE AT EITHER END OR BOTH). COORDINATE FINAL ORIENTATION AND PLACEMENT WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE PLACEMENT, OR OPTIONAL SECOND DRINK FIXTURE*.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*OPTIONAL SECOND DRINK FIXTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE/WATER DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREE STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DRINK STAND OPTIONS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOMER ORDER PICK-UP SCREEN LOCATION.  REQD WITH KIOSK OR MOBILE ORDERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAM-5-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MDP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT TAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT TAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTPACK AND WAYFINDING TAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. G.C. SHALL COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS OF MILLWORK, SPECIALTIES, EQUIPMENT, AND G.C. SHALL COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS OF MILLWORK, SPECIALTIES, EQUIPMENT, AND FURNISHINGS WITH OWNER PRIOR TO START OF WORK. 2. ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF MILLWORK, ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF MILLWORK, SPECIALTIES, EQUIPMENT, AND FURNISHINGS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE G.C. 3. EQUIPMENT LISTED IS TO BE FURNISHED BY THE KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR EQUIPMENT LISTED IS TO BE FURNISHED BY THE KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 4. KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR PROVIDES LABOR FOR UNCRATING, ASSEMBLY AND KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR PROVIDES LABOR FOR UNCRATING, ASSEMBLY AND SETTING OF EQUIPMENT. 5. KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR WILL SUPPLY CRITICAL DIMENSIONS, PLUMBING AND KITCHEN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTOR WILL SUPPLY CRITICAL DIMENSIONS, PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY THE KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER. 6. ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO MAKE FINAL CONNECTION TO ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO MAKE FINAL CONNECTION TO EQUIPMENT 7. SEE INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR ARTPACK GRAPHIC LOCATIONS. SEE INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR ARTPACK GRAPHIC LOCATIONS. 8. SIGNAGE TO BE SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. SIGNAGE TO BE SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. 9. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CONTINGENCY BID FOR WORK IN THE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CONTINGENCY BID FOR WORK IN THE BACK OF HOUSE/KITCHEN AREA BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THIS REMODEL SHOWN ON THESE DOCUMENTS. COORDINATE ANY/ALL WORK BID, PROPOSED, OR REQUIRED WITH THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PURCHASING OR BEGINNING ANY WORK BEYOND THE LIMITED SCOPE SHOWN ON THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL SOLID WOOD BLOCKING FOR ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL SOLID WOOD BLOCKING FOR ALL WALL MOUTNED ITEMS, SIGNAGE, EQUIPMENT, MILLWORK, ETC..  COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE AS NECESSARY. 11. EXISTING EQUIPMENT TO REMIAN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.EXISTING EQUIPMENT TO REMIAN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION ALL BIDDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO WENDY'S APPROVED CONSOLIDATOR - HJC TO OBTAIN PREFERRED BUILDING MATERIAL PRICING. NATIONAL ACCOUNT CONTACTS AND PHONE NUMBERS PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE.



DIVISION 1 - GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

(OMITTED)

DIVISION 3 - CONCRETE

FOOTINGS
SLABS AND FOOTINGS
SIDEWALKS AND RAMPS
PAVING
CONCRETE PADS
CONCRETE PAD - WALK IN BOX - COOLER / FREEZER / DRY STORAGE

DIVISION 4 - MASONRY

GENERAL
CMU
MORTAR FOR FACE BRICK
FACE BRICK

DIVISION 6 - WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES

ROUGH CARPENTRY
STRUCTURAL LUMBER
FINISH CARPENTRY
SOLID SURFACING MATERIAL
BUILDING WEATHER BARRIER

DIVISION 7 - THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION

BUILDING INSULATION
ROOFING INSULATION
GENERAL ROOFING
ROOFING HANDLING
ROOFING STORAGE
ROOFING OVERNIGHT COVER
ROOFING AND SHEET METAL
ROOFING SURFACE PREPARATION
ROOFING WOOD DECKS
ROOFING MEMBRANE
FLASHING
ROOFING PERIMETER LAPS
ROOFING PROJECT / SITE CLEAN-UP
ROOFING INSPECTIONS
ROOFING CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION ASSURANCE
ROOF METAL TRIMS
SEALANT
SEALANT MATERIALS
KNOTWOOD

DIVISION 8 - OPENINGS

ALUMINUM ENTRANCE DOORS AND STOREFRONT & CURTAINWALL
GLAZING
STEEL SERVICE DOORS AND FRAMES
PREFINISHED DOORS
PICK-UP WINDOW
ACCESS DOOR
WALL LOUVER

DIVISION 9 - FINISHES

FLOOR AND WALL TILE INSTALLATION
GYPSUM DRYWALL
SUSPENDED CEILING SYSTEM
NON-TILE FIBERGLASS REINFORCED POLYESTER (FRP) PANELS
PAINTING
PAINT SCHEDULE
PATIO CONCRETE SLAB

DIVISION 10 - SPECIALTIES

EXTERIOR TRASH ENCLOSURE
GENERAL SIGNAGE
ROOM IDENTIFICATION SIGN
RESTROOM IDENTIFICATION SIGN
PUBLIC RESTROOM ACCESSORIES
WALL DECOR
HEIGHT WARNING DEVICE
ORDER STATION CANOPY
SMOKELESS SNUFFER
STAINLESS STEEL CORNERS
KITCHEN EQUIPMENT
HOOD FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM AND PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINETS
WALK-IN COOLER/FREEZER/DRY STORAGE (PRE-FABRICATED)
WALK-IN COOLER/FREEZER/DRY STORAGE (FIELD ERECTED)
COMMUNICATION SYSTEM

A.

B.

C.

A.

B.

C.

D.
1.

A.

B.

A.

A.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.
F.

G.

H.

I.
J.

DIVISION 3 - CONCRETE

NOTE:  FURNISH LABOR, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE
CONCRETE WORK INCLUDING EXCAVATION, TRENCHING, FORM WORK, REINFORCING,
CEMENT FINISH AND PRECAST CONCRETE.

FOOTINGS
REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR SIZES, DEPTHS, AND REINFORCEMENT.  EARTH TRENCH
WILL BE PERMITTED FOR FOOTINGS IF CONDITIONS ARE FAVORABLE.  SIDES OF
TRENCHES SHALL BE CLEAN, EVEN, VERTICAL AND TRUE, AND BOTTOMS SHALL BE
LEVEL, CLEAN AND WITHOUT FILL.
BREINFORCING SHALL BE UNPAINTED AND UNCOATED, FREE FROM RUST OR
SCALE, AND SHALL BE CLEANED AND STRAIGHTENED BEFORE BEING SHAPED AND
PLACED IN POSITION, ACCURATELY POSITION REINFORCEMENT AND SECURED
AGAINST DISPLACEMENT, WHERE THERE IS DELAY IN POURING, RE-INSPECT
REINFORCEMENT AND CLEAN OFF ANY DRIED CEMENT, MORTAR OR RUST.
REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE OF SIZE AND SPACING AS NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS
OR AS PER LOCAL CODES.

SLABS AND FOOTINGS
REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR CONCRETE STRENGTH, THICKNESS AND REINFORCING.
1. ALTERNATE:  "FIBERMESH" OR EQUAL, A 100% HOMOPOLYMER VIRGIN

POLYPROPYLENE FIBRILLATED FIBERS CONTAINING NO REPROCESSED OLEFIN
MATERIALS AND ARE SPECIFICALLY ENGINEERED AND MANUFACTURED TO AN
OPTIMUM GRADUATION FOR USE AS FIBROUS REINFORCEMENT FOR
CONCRETE.

PROVIDE CONTINUOUS 6 MIL 'VISQUEEN' VAPOR BARRIER ON LEVEL 4" GRAVEL
BASE UNDER BUILDING SLABS.  LAP EDGES 6" AND SEAL (TURN UP AT WALLS).
POUR CONCRETE FLOORS LEVEL, EXCEPT WHERE FLOOR DRAINS OCCUR, IN
WHICH CASE THEY SHALL HAVE A 36" TO 48" RADIUS SLOPED TO DRAIN.  TOTAL
SLOPE IS NOT TO EXCEED 3/4" BELOW FLOOR LEVEL.
SECURE AND BUILD INTO CONCRETE WORK THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS:

PLUMBING AND SYRUP LINES, ELECTRIC CONDUIT, CONCRETE INSERTS,
HANGERS, ANCHORS, FLOOR CLIPS, SLEEVES FOR PIPING, ETC., AND WHEN
REQUIRED FOR ANCHOR BOLTS, PLATES, ETC., FOR EQUIPMENT.

SIDEWALKS AND RAMPS
3,000 PSI AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE, 4" THICK, BROOM FINISH SCORE WITH 3/4"
DEEP CONTRACTION JOINTS INTO APPROXIMATELY 4'-0" SQUARES AS SHOWN ON
DETAIL ON THE FOUNDATION PLAN.
SIDEWALKS AND RAMPS TO MEET LOCAL CODES ALONG WITH REQUIRED SLOPES
AND CROSS SLOPES IN THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT FOR ACCESSIBLE
DESIGN.

PAVING
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONCRETE PAVING REQUIRED TO BE VERIFIED BY OWNER'S
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER.

CONCRETE PADS
CONCRETE PADS AT PICK-UP WINDOW, ORDER STATION AND TRASH ENCLOSURE
(REFER TO SITE PLAN):  COLOR TREATED AS NOTED IN EXTERIOR FINISHES
SCHEDULE ON DRAWINGS. A TRIAL SLAB SHALL BE MADE, USING THE SAME
MATERIALS THAT ARE TO BE USED ON THE JOB TO ASSURE OWNER ACCEPTANCE.

CONCRETE PAD - WALK IN BOX - COOLER / FREEZER / DRY STORAGE

A. A LEVEL CONCRETE PAD IS REQUIRED FOR THE WALK IN BOX. THE PAD CAN NOT
DEVIATE MORE THAN 1/4" OVER 10' IN ANY DRIECTION.

B. A SQUARE CONCRETE PAD IS REQUIRED FOR THE WALK IN BOX. THE PAD CAN NOT
DEVIATE MORE THAN 1/2" ON DIAGONAL MEASUREMENTS.

C. A MINIMUM OF 6" OF CONCRETE IS REQUIRED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE
WALK IN BOX. NO CONTROL JOINTS ARE ALLOWED IN THE SLAB FOR THE WALK IN
BOX.

DIVISION 4 - MASONRY

NOTE:  FURNISH LABOR, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE
MASONRY WORK  INCLUDING STRUCTURAL STEEL, WALL TIES, MASONRY
REINFORCING , ETC.

GENERAL
WORK TO BE LAID TRUE TO DIMENSIONS, PLUMB, SQUARE, AND IN BOND AND
PROPERLY  ANCHORED.  COURSES SHALL BE LEVEL WITH JOINTS OF UNIFORM
WIDTH, NO JOINTS SHALL  EXCEED SPECIFIED SIZE, AND IF NECESSARY, CLIPPED
COURSES SHALL BE PROVIDED TO LEVEL OFF.
PERFORM MASONRY WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED TRADE
PRACTICES.  BRACE "GREEN" WALLS AND PROTECT MORTAR FROM "WASHING-OUT"
AT END OF DAYS WORK USING PLANKS, WEIGHTED CANVAS, OR SIMILAR MEANS TO
COVER WALL.  COOPERATE WITH OTHER TRADES IN JOINTLY EXECUTED WORK AND
BUILT-IN ITEMS.  PATCH OPENINGS AS REQUIRED FOR PASSAGE OF MECHANICAL
AND ELECTRICAL WORK.  "UNCORED" UNITS MUST BE USED AT ALL EXPOSED AND
OR SEMI-EXPOSED CONDITIONS OF BRICK ROWLOCK CAPS, SILLS, ETC.  SIZE AND
LOCATION SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.
LINTELS SHALL BE OF SIZE AND SHAPE AS SHOWN OR NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS
AND SHALL BE STRUCTURALLY SOUND FOR THE SPANS AND LOADS INVOLVED.
COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF OTHERS WORK ITEMS, SUCH AS ANGLES, ANCHOR
BOLTS, FLASHING, STEEL LINTELS AND FRAMING, VENTS, SLEEVES, DOOR FRAMES,
MISCELLANEOUS STEEL WORK WITH ANCHORS, ETC.
CMU TO BE LAID IN A RUNNING BOND.
CMU TO BE LAID WITH FULL MORTAR IN THE BED AND HEAD JOINTS.
1. CONCAVE TOOLED JOINT USING A TOOL OF LARGER THAN 1/2" DIAMETER..
FLASHING TO BE PLASTIC COATED ALUMINUM BY HOHMANN & BARNARD, OR THIN
COATED COPPER BY YORK FLASHING.  THE FLASHING SHOULD PENETRATE THE
BRICKWORK AND BE TRIMMED AT THE  COMPLETION OF THE MASONRY WORK.
CLEAN AND POINT CONCRETE BLOCK WORK AT END OF EACH WORKING DAY. AT
THE COMPLETION OF WORK AS AN ENTIRETY.
CMU: ASTM C90, MEDIMUM WEIGHT.
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DWGS. FOR MORE INFORMATION.

A.

A.

B.

C.

D.

A.

A.

A.

A.

A.

A.

B.

ROOFING INSULATION
WHERE NOTED ON PLAN, INSULATION SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING
MANNER:
1. MECHANICALLY FASTENED - THE ROOF INSULATION BOARDS SHALL BE

INSTALLED WITH FACTORY APPROVED FASTENERS AND STRESS DISTRIBUTION
PLATES.  LENGTH WILL VARY TO MEET THE JOB CONDITIONS.   MINIMUM
FASTENER PENETRATION THROUGH THE ROOF DECK PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS. CUT SCREWS AND PAINT TO MATCH SURROUNDING
CONDITIONS.

2. GLUE DOWN -THE ROOF INSULATION BOARDS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH
FACTORY APPROVED ADHESIVES.  COVERAGE RATES PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

GENERAL ROOFING
COMPONENTS OF THE MANUFACTURERS ROOFING SYSTEM SHALL BE PRODUCTS
OF THAT  MANUFACTURER.  SUBSTITUTES OF THEIR RELATED MATERIALS MUST
HAVE PRIOR ACCEPTANCE BY THE  MANUFACTURER.
DEVIATION FROM MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS AND INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS SHALL VOID WARRANTY ISSUANCE UNLESS THE DEVIATION IS
APPROVED BY A DULY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE MANUFACTURER IN
WRITING.
SHOP DRAWINGS ARE REQUIRED FOR ORDERING, MANUFACTURING, AND FINAL
INSPECTION OF THE ROOFING SYSTEM.  SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL INCLUDE ROOF
OUTLINE, SIZE, ROOF  PENETRATIONS, INSULATION TYPE AND THICKNESS, PIECE
LAYOUT AND PARAPET LOCATION. ORDERS AND SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE
APPROVED BY ROOFING MANUFACTURER AND ASSIGNED A MANUFACTURER
NUMBER.
WARRANTY: MANUFACTURERS STANDARD 15 YEAR, NO DOLLAR LIMIT WARRANTY.

ROOFING DELIVERY
ROOFING AND RELATED MATERIALS SHALL BE DELIVERED TO JOB SITE IN ORIGINAL
PACKAGING WITH SHIPPING LABELS INTACT.  IF SHORTAGES OR DAMAGES ARE
DISCOVERED UPON DELIVERY, DO NOT ACCEPT THEM UNTIL THE FREIGHT AGENT
MAKES A DAMAGED OR SHORT NOTATION ON YOUR FREIGHT BILL.  IN CASE OF
CONCEALED LOSS OR DAMAGE, IT IS NECESSARY TO NOTIFY YOUR FREIGHT
AGENT AT ONCE.

ROOFING HANDLING
THERE SHALL BE ADEQUATE PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT TO LIFT ROOFING
MATERIAL FOR  PLACEMENT ON THE ROOF TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO MATERIAL.
THE MATERIAL SHALL BE DEPOSITED ON THE ROOF NEAR THE ENDS OF JOISTS OR
OTHER ROOF LOAD BEARING MEMBERS OF THE BUILDING FRAME AND
CONVENIENTLY LOCATED FOR FINAL PLACEMENT.

ROOFING STORAGE
ROOFING MATERIAL SHALL BE STORED IN ORIGINAL PACKAGING TO PROTECT
MEMBRANE FROM GETTING WET OR BEING DAMAGED AND SOILED.  ADHESIVES
AND SEALANTS SHALL BE PROPERLY STORED AND PROTECTED AS RECOMMENDED
BY THEIR MANUFACTURERS.

ROOFING OVERNIGHT COVER
A TEMPORARY WATER SEAL SHALL BE PERFORMED EACH NIGHT TO AVOID WATER
PENETRATING UNDERNEATH THE INSTALLED MEMBRANE AND CAUSING DAMAGE
TO THE BUILDING AND THE INSULATION BEING USED.
1. INSTALLATION:  WITH THE MEMBRANE EXTENDED OVER EXPOSED INSULATION

(IF USED), SET INTO A WATER RESISTANT, NON-BITUMINOUS SEALANT,
GENEROUSLY APPLIED OVER A DUST, GREASE, AND MOISTURE FREE
SUBSTRATE.  FASTEN 12" ON CENTER USING TERMINATION BAR.

ROOFING AND SHEET METAL
FURNISH AND COMPLETELY INSTALL THE ROOFING SYSTEM PER OWNER'S
APPROVED SUPPLIER SPECIFICATIONS AND DIAGRAMS AS OUTLINED AND
FURNISHED BY THE SUPPLIER. THE ROOFING SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED
EXCLUSIVELY BY A OWNER'S APPROVED MANUFACTURER INSTALLER.  FINAL
INSPECTION PRIOR TO WARRANTY ISSUANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED BY AN
AUTHORIZED QUALITY CONTROL FIELD INSPECTOR AS PER CURRENT
SPECIFICATIONS, INSTALLATION AND INSPECTION POLICIES.

ROOFING SURFACE PREPARATION
THE ROOF SHALL HAVE AN ADEQUATELY PREPARED SURFACE TO RECEIVE THE
INSULATION, ROOFING AND FLASHING.  PRIOR TO ONSET OF WORK, THE
APPLICATOR SHALL INSPECT THE ENTIRE AREA TO BE  ROOFED, AND DEFECTS AND
IMPROPER CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE ROOF INSTALLATION SHALL BE
CORRECTED BEFORE APPLICATION OF THE INSULATION.
NSTALL 1/2" DENS-DECK PRIME ROOF BOARD OVER RIGID INSULATION PRIOR TO
MEMBRANE INSTALLATION.

A.

B.

C.

D.

A.

A.

A.

A.

A.

A.

B.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

FLASHING
FLASHING ON PARAPET WALLS SHALL BE FASTENED 12" ON CENTER ALONG
BOTTOM ON MAIN DECK WITH A MINIMUM 6" LAP WELDABLE TO DECK MEMBRANE,
COVERING APPROVED FASTENERS.  PARAPET WALLS SHALL BE COVERED
MINIMUM OF 12" HIGH.
PROVIDE AND INSTALL FLASHING FOR PARAPET WALLS AND WALK IN BOX.  (FINISH
AS NOTED ON EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS AND SCHEDULES.)
FLASH AND COUNTER-FLASH ITEMS THAT PASS THROUGH THE ROOF PROVIDE
"PITCH POCKETS" AS REQUIRED TO FORM A COMPLETE JOB.
PROVIDE NECESSARY MOUNTING CLIPS, CLOSURES, FASTENINGS, ETC., REQUIRED
TO COMPLETE THE COUNTER-FLASHING, GRAVEL STOPS, CAPS AND COPINGS,
INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

ROOFING PERIMETER LAPS
ANY TIME A ROOF EDGE DOES NOT HAVE A PARAPET WALL OR ROOF TIE-IN, (I.E.
DRIP EDGE,  WATER/GRAVEL STOP, TERMINATION BAR ON EDGE, GUTTER, ETC.)
THEN THE ROOF SECTION MUST HAVE A LAP 27" IN FROM THE EDGE AND
REVERSED.  THIS HELPS REDUCE WIND UP-LIFT AROUND PERIMETERS AND
REVERSING THE LAP, ALLOWS CONTRACTOR APPLICATOR TO PLACE ROOF
SECTION AWAY FROM THE EDGE.

ROOFING PROJECT/SITE CLEAN-UP
UPON COMPLETION, THE ROOFING CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE RUBBISH,
WASTE MATERIALS, ETC. FROM THE ROOF, LEAVING THE ROOF IN A CLEAN
CONDITION AND FURTHER REMOVING SUCH  ROOFING DEBRIS FROM THE WORK
SITE.  A RIGOROUS INSPECTION FOR WATERTIGHT FIELD SEAMS SHALL BE MADE
AFTER COMPLETION OF JOB.

ROOFING INSPECTIONS
UPON COMPLETION OF EACH ROOFING JOB, CONTRACTOR SHALL FILL OUT
INSPECTION CARD AND RETURN TO MANUFACTURER.  EACH ROOF SHALL BE
INSPECTED BY AN AUTHORIZED QUALITY CONTROL FIELD INSPECTOR TO MAKE
SURE APPLICATION MEETS MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS, BEFORE ISSUANCE
OF WARRANTY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ACCOMPANY INSPECTOR ON INSPECTIONS
AND OBTAIN SIGNED WARRANTY FROM CUSTOMER AND RETURN TO
MANUFACTURER, WITH NO FINAL PAYMENT BEING MADE UNTIL AN OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE HAS WARRANTY.

ROOFING CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION ASSURANCE
THE ROOFING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE DULY CERTIFIED BY ROOFING
MANUFACTURER FOR COMPLETE APPLICATION AND INSTALLATION OF THIS
ROOFING SYSTEM.  TO MAINTAIN ROOF WARRANTY, FUTURE REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS SHALL BE MADE BY PERSONNEL DULY CERTIFIED BY ROOFING
MANUFACTURER.

ROOF METAL TRIMS
THIS SECTION INCLUDES METAL TRIM AT PARAPET CAPS, WALL CAPS, BREAK
METAL TRIMS, AND THE BOTTOM TRIM ON THE FASCIAS.  TRIM MATERIAL SHALL
CONSIST OF PREFINISHED (REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE FOR COLOR), .040"
ALUMINUM SHEETS OR 24 GA. GALVALUME STEEL, FORMED TO THE PROFILES
SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.  ATTACHMENT TO THE SUB STRUCTURE SHALL BE BY
NON-FERROUS FASTENERS THAT ARE CONCEALED FROM VIEW WHERE POSSIBLE.
FASTENERS NOT CONCEALED FROM VIEW MUST MATCH THE COLOR OF THE TRIM
BEING FASTENED.

SEALANT
SURFACES TO RECEIVE SEALANT ARE TO BE DRY AND THOROUGHLY CLEANED OF
LOOSE PARTICLES OF DIRT AND DUST, OIL, GREASE, OR OTHER FOREIGN MATTER.
SEAL AT EXTERIOR DOOR FRAMES, WINDOW FRAMES, AND OPENINGS FOR
PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL REFRIGERANT AND GAS LINES IN EXTERIOR WALLS,
FLOORS AND ROOFS.

SEALANT MATERIALS
JOINT LOCATIONS AND JOINT SEALANT TYPES ARE NOTES ON DRAWINGS.
ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURER/TYPE PER EACH JOINT TREATMENT TYPE IS AS
FOLLOWS:
(JS-1) POLYSULFIDE POLYMER BASE COMPOUND SHALL CONFORM TO AMERICAN
STANDARD SPECIFICATION A-116 , 1960 CLASS A OR B, AND EQUAL TO THAT
MANUFACTURED BY SONNEBORN OR PECORA.
(JS-2) BYTYL SEALANT SHALL BE BUTYL RUBBER BASE COMPOUND EQUAL TO THAT
MANUFACTURED BY SONNEBORN OR PECORA.
(JS-3) LATEX JOINT SEALANT. ACRYLIC LATEX OR SILICONE LATEX., ASTM C834,
TYPE OP, GRADE NF. EQUAL TO THAT MANUFACTURED BY BOSTIK, INC., PECORA
OR TREMCO.
(JS-4) SINGLE-COMPONENT, PURABLE, MOISTURE CURING POLYURETHANE JOINT
SEALANT: ASTM C920, TYPE S, GRADE P, CLASS 100/50. EQUAL TO THAT
MANUFACTURED BY PECORA, TREMCO OR GE.
(JS-5) SINGLE-COMPONENT, MILDEW RESISTANT, NEUTRAL CURING SILICONE JOINT
SEALANT: ASTM C920, TYPE S, GRADE NS, CLASS 25. EQUAL TO THAT
MANUFACTURED BY PECORA, TREMCO OR GE.

INDEX TO SPECIFICATIONS

KNOTWOOD
ALUMINUM SIDING, SOFFITS, AND ACCESSORIES

GENERAL
SECTION INCLUDES

A. ALUMINUM SIDING.
B. ALUMINUM SOFFITS.
C. ALUMINUM TRIM AND ACCESSORIES.
D. 88MM SHUTTER BLADE.
E. FIXED ROUTED LOUVER SECTIONS.
F. 65MM SLAT.
G. SMALL INFILL.

RELATED SECTIONS
A. COLD-FORMED METAL FRAMING: METAL FRAMING

FOR SUPPORT OF ALUMINUM SOFFITS.
B. ROUGH CARPENTRY: WOOD STUD FRAMING,

FURRING AND SHEATHING FOR SUPPORT OF ALUMINUM SOFFITS.
C. BUILDING INSULATION: RIGID THERMAL INSULATION

INSTALLED BEHIND SIDING.
D. FLASHING AND SHEET METAL: SHEET METAL

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS.
E. JOINT SEALANTS: SEALANTS USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH

ALUMINUM SIDING INSTALLATION.

DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING
A. PACKAGE AND STORE PRODUCTS UNDER COVER IN MANUFACTURER'S

UNOPENED PACKAGING UNTIL READY FOR TRANSPORT AND
INSTALLATION.

B. PROTECT PANELS FROM ACCELERATED WEATHERING BY REMOVING OR
VENTING SHEET PLASTIC SHIPPING WRAP.

C. STORE PREFINISHED MATERIAL OFF GROUND PROTECTED FROM
WEATHER, TO PREVENT TWISTING, BENDING, OR ABRASION, AND PROVIDE
VENTILATION. SLOP METAL SHEETS TO ENSURE DRAINAGE.

D. PREVENT CONTACT WITH MATERIALS CAPABLE OF CAUSING
DISCOLORATION OR STAINING.

PROJECT CONDITIONS
A. MAINTAIN ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS (TEMPERATURE, HUMIDITY, AND

VENTILATION) WITHIN LIMITS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER FOR
OPTIMUM RESULTS. DO NOT FABRICATE PRODUCTS UNDER
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OUTSIDE MANUFACTURER'S ABSOLUTE
LIMITS.

COORDINATION
A. COORDINATE WORK WITH INSTALLATION OF WINDOWS, LOUVERS, AND

ADJACENT COMPONENTS OR MATERIALS.

WARRANTY
A. KNOTWOOD'S LIMITED LIFETIME WARRANTY AGAINST CRACKING, PEELING

AND GLOSS/COLOR RETENTION WITHIN THE GUIDELINES STATED BY THE
AMERICAN ALUMINUM MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (AAMA).
1. STANDARD COLORS

a. DULUX DURATEC - AAMA 2604 (5 YEAR FLORIDA) 15 YEAR
MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY.

b. DULUX FLUOROSET - AAMA 2605 (10 YEAR FLORIDA) 20 YEAR
MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY.

2. WOOD GRAINS
a. AMMA 2064 (5 YEAR FLORIDA) 15 YEAR MANUFACTURER'S

WARRANTY.
PRODUCTS

MANUFACTURERS
A. ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURER: KNOTWOOD LLC. , WHICH IS LOCATED AT:

10914 NE 39TH STREET SUITE B-3
VANCOUVER, WA 98682: INFO AT  HYPERLINK
"MAILTO:SALES@KNOTWOOD.COM" SALES@KNOTWOOD.COM  WEB:
HYPERLINK "HTTP://WWW.KNOTWOOD.COM" WWW.KNOTWOOD.COM  ;

B. SUBSTITUTIONS: NOT PERMITTED

MATERIALS
A. EXTRUDED ALUMINUM SIDING AND SOFFITS: KNOTWOOD WOOD GRAIN

ALUMINUM SIDING AND SOFFITS       WITH ALLUMINATE BONDED FILM
FINISH IS EXTRUDED ALUMINUM.
EXDC90-         3-3/4" X 5/8" X 18'6" CLADDING BOARD SMOOTH
EXDC100R-                 4" X 5/8" X 18'6" CLADDING BOARD RIBBED
EXDC100S-                 4" 5/8" X 18'6" CLADDING BOARD SMOOTH
EXDC150-         6" X 5/8" X 18'6" CLADDING BOARD SMOOTH
EXSM3816-                 1-1/2" X 5/8" X 18'6" SELF MATING SLAT (2-PART)
EXSM6516-                 2-1/2" X 5/8 X 18'6" SELF MATING SLAT (2-PART)
EXSM10016-               4" X 5/8" X 18'6" SELF MATING SLAT (2-PART)
ESM15016-                  6" X 5/8" X 18'6" SELF MATING SLAT (2-PART)

B. EXTRUDED ALUMINUM VENTED SOFFIT: KNOTWOOD WOOD GRAIN
ALUMINUM VENTED SOFFITS WITH ALLUMINATE BONDED FILM FINISH IS
EXTRUDED ALUMINUM.
KWCV150-        6" X 5/8" X 18'6" CLADDING VENTED BOARD

C. EXTRUDED ALUMINUM ACCESSORIES AND TRIM: KNOTWOOD WOOD
GRAIN ALUMINUM TRIM AND ACCESSORIES WITH ALLUMINATE BONDED
FILM FINISH IS EXTRUDED ALUMINUM.
EXDCST-                     STARTER PIECE FOR CLADDING AND DECKING 18'6"
KWCFB-                      CLADDING FLASHING BASE 16'4" (USED WITH
KWCFTCL OR KWCFTCS)
KWCFTCL-         CLADDING TOP CLIP 16'4"
KWCFTCS-         CLADDING TOP BLIP SMALL 16'4"
KWCBJ-         CLADDING BOTTOM JOINER 16'4" (USED WITH KWCTJ)
KWCTJ-         CLADDING TOP JOINER 16'4"
KWCTF-              CLADDING WINDOW AND DOOR TOP FLASHING 16'4"
KWCIEFC-          CLADDING INTERNAL/EXTERNAL FEMALE CORNER 16'4"
KWCIEMC-                   CLADDING INTERNAL/EXTERNAL MALE CORNER 16'4"

D. EXTRUDED ALUMINUM SHUTTER BLADE, SLAT, SMALL INFILL, AND FIXED
LOUVER SECTIONS: KNOTWOOD WOOD GRAIN ALUMINUM TRIM AND
ACCESSORIES WITH ALLUMINATE BONDED FILM FINISH IS EXTRUDED
ALUMINUM.
EXS88-  3-7/16" (88MM) X 18'6" SHUTTER BLADE.
EXS6516-  2-1/2" X 5/8" X 18'6" SLAT
EXINFS-   SMALL INFILL LENGTH: 18'6"
KWRF65L-  ROUTERED LOUVER FRAME LEFT TO FIT 2-1/2" SLAT

LENGTH: 17'8"
KWRF65R-  ROUTERED LOUVER FRAME RIGHT TO FIT 2-1/2" SLAT

LENGTH: 17'8"
KWRF65M-  ROUTERED LOUVER FRAME MID-RAIL TO 2-1/2" SLAT

LENGTH: 17'8"
KWRF88L-  ROUTERED LOUVER FRAME LEFT TO FIT EXS88 LENGTH: 17'8"
KWRF88R-  ROUTERED LOUVER FRAME RIGHT TO FIT EXS88 LENGTH: 17'8"
KWRF88M- ROUTERED LOUVER FRAME MID-RAIL TO FIT EXS88 LENGTH:

17'8"
KWRF- ROUTERED TOP BOTTOM FRAME LENGTH: 17'8"

FINISHES
A. PRETREATMENT: E-CLPS CHROME FREE FIVE STAGER ALUMINUM

PRETREATMENT SYSTEM. COMPLIES WITH, AAMA 2604, AND AAMA 2605
SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE STANDARD AND MEETS EPA, OSHA, STATE AND
LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS AND CONTAINS NO CHROMATES,
CYANIDES, OR OTHER HEAVY METALS.  WASTE TREATMENT IS USUALLY A
SIMPLE PH NEUTRALIZATION AND DISPOSAL TO THE SANITARY SEWER.

B. DULUX GROUP MANNEX BASE COAT AND DURATEC SERIES
ELECTROSTATIC APPLIED ARCHITECTURAL POWDER COATINGS ARE
APPROVED TO AAMA 2604 PERFORMANCE STANDARD.
1. GLOSS LEVEL: STANDARD GLOSS IS 30 PERCENT, PLUS OR MINUS 5

PERCENT.
C. SUPER DURABLE POWDER COATINGS: ALLUMINATE PREMIUM WOOD

FINISHES USE A POLYURETHANE POWDER COAT WITH INK BASED WOOD
GRAIN PATTERNS SUBLIMATED INTO THE BASE POWDER EFFECTIVELY
TATTOOING THE POWDER.  THE COMBINED EFFECT CREATES ALL THE
AESTHETIC ASPECTS OF REAL WOOD WHILE OFFERING THE SAME
ENVIRONMENTAL ADVANTAGES OF POWDER COATED FINISHES.
1. WOOD GRAINED

a. LIGHT OAK

FABRICATION
A. PREPARE SURFACES, PRE-TREAT AND COAT COMPONENTS IN

ACCORDANCE WITH AAMA 2604 AND 2605 QUALITY STANDARDS AND
APPLICABLE EUROPEAN STANDARDS FOR THE COATING MATERIAL
SPECIFIED.

B. WRAP AND PACKAGE COATED COMPONENTS USING METHODS SUITABLE
FOR TRANSIT AND COVERED SITE STORAGE WITHOUT DAMAGE.

A.

B.
C.

A.

A.

B.

A.

B.

DIVISION 6 - WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES

FURNISH LABOR, TOOLS, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS TO COMPLETE WORK UNDER
THIS HEADING AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AND DESCRIBED IN THE
SPECIFICATIONS.

ROUGH CARPENTRY
PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY ENCLOSURES, AND BARRICADES AS
REQUIRED BY GOVERNING LOCAL ORDINANCES.
PROVIDE TEMPORARY DOOR AND WINDOW ENCLOSURES AS REQUIRED.
HEADERS TO BE SIZED AS DETAILED IN THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

STRUCTURAL LUMBER
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON STRUCTURAL LUMBER,
SHEATHING, PRE-FABRICATED WOOD JOISTS, FASTENING AND ATTACHMENT.

FINISH CARPENTRY
FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO COMPLETE WORK UNDER THIS SECTION AS
INDICATED ON DRAWINGS AND DESCRIBED IN THESE SPECIFICATIONS.
HARDWARE DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE NET SIZE AND NOT NOMINAL SIZE.  MATERIAL
FOR INTERIOR FINISH SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
1. DINING ROOM TRIM - REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE & DETAILED DRAWINGS.
2. COUNTERTOPS TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY KITCHEN EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIER.

SOLID SURFACING MATERIAL
VANITY TOPS AND WINDOW SILLS: DUPONT CORIAN, COLORS AS NOTED ON
DRAWINGS.
PROVIDE IN THICKNESS, FINISH AND EDGE TREATMENT AS REQUIRED AND
COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

A.

A.

B.

ROOFING WOOD DECKS
ROOF SHALL BE CLEAN, SMOOTH AND SUITABLE FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THE
ROOFING SYSTEM. REMOVE AND REPLACE DETERIORATED WOOD NAILERS, ROOF
CURBS AND SOURED OR BADLY DETERIORATED ROOF INSULATION.  JOINT OR
CRACKS GREATER THAN 1/4" SHALL BE REPAIRED.

ROOFING MEMBRANE
THE MEMBRANE MATERIAL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED
MANUFACTURER  SPECIFICATIONS. MEMBRANE:  (BASE BID) PRECISION
FABRICATED, FLEXIBLE, SINGLE-PLY,40 MIL PVC ROOFING SYSTEM. BASIS OF
DESIGN: DURO-LAST ROOFING INC.  (ALTERNATE BID) SAME AS LISTED ABOVE  BUT
50 MIL.

1. ALL ASHRAE ZONES: COLOR WHITE

RELATED MATERIALS:
1. DRIP EDGES, GRAVEL STOPS, COPINGS AND COUNTER FLASHINGS TO BE

COMPATIBLE AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO ROOF MANUFACTURERS
SPECIFICATION.  IF PRODUCTS USED ARE SHEET METAL, IT MUST BE A 26
GA (MIN) GALVANIZED.  METAL COUNTER FLASHING, COPING, DRIP EDGES
AND GRAVEL STOPS SHALL HAVE A 3" OVERLAP FOR EXPANSION AND
CONTRACTING.  CONTRACTOR TO CONSIDER UTILIZING EXCEPTIONAL
METALS PRODUCTS TO ENSURE A FULL SYSTEM WARRANTY.

2. ROOF SCUPPER LININGS:  CUT ROOF SCUPPER LINING TO FIT ROOF
SCUPPERS, ALLOWING ADEQUATE MATERIAL FOR FIELD WELDING TO ROOF
COVER AND BASE FLASHING.  APPLY APPROVED ADHESIVE TO SCUPPER,
INSTALL LINING IN SCUPPER AND MAKE FIELD WELDS TO ROOF COVER AND
BASE FLASHING.  APPLY APPROVED SEALANT TO EXTERIOR EDGES OF
LINING ON EXTERIOR OF WALL, UNDER AND ON TOP OF THE TERMINATION
BAR SURROUNDING THE EDGES.  CONTRACTOR MUST UTILIZE DURO-LAST
PREFABRICATED SCUPPER FLASHING PER DURO-LAST DETAIL 2061.

3. WOOD MEMBERS:  LUMBER SHALL BE #2 SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE,
DOUGLAS FIR OR OTHER APPROVED SPECIES, AND IT SHALL BE FREE
FROM WARPING, EXCESSIVE KNOTS AND GRADE  MARKED.  IT SHALL BE
"WOLMANIZED" (CCA) PRESSURE-TREATED AND SHALL BEAR THE TRADE
MARK "WOLMANIZED" OR AN APPROVED EQUAL TREATMENT.

4. ROOF DRAINS AND OVERFLOW DRAINS TO BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO
ZURN Z180 CORNICE DRAIN INSTALLATION GUIDE.

REFERENCES
A. ASTM D 958 - PRACTICE FOR DETERMINING TEMPERATURES OF STANDARD

ASTM MOLDS FOR TEST SPECIMENS OF PLASTICS.
B. AAMA 2605-05 - VOLUNTARY SPECIFICATION, PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

AND TEST PROCEDURES FOR SUPERIOR PERFORMING ORGANIC COATINGS
ON ALUMINUM EXTRUSIONS AND PANELS.

C. AAMA 2604 - VOLUNTARY SPECIFICATION, PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS
AND TEST PROCEDURES FOR HIGH PERFORMING ORGANIC COATINGS ON
ALUMINUM EXTRUSIONS AND PANELS.

D. AAMA 2603 - VOLUNTARY SPECIFICATION, PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS
AND TEST PROCEDURES FOR HIGH PERFORMING ORGANIC COATINGS ON
ALUMINUM EXTRUSIONS AND PANELS.

PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS
A. COMPONENTS: DESIGN AND SIZE COMPONENTS TO WITHSTAND DEAD

AND LIVE LOADS CAUSED BY POSITIVE AND NEGATIVE WIND PRESSURE
ACTING NORMAL TO PLANE OF WALLS AS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH APPLICABLE CODE.

B. MOVEMENT: ACCOMMODATE MOVEMENT WITHIN SYSTEM WITHOUT
DAMAGE TO COMPONENTS OR MOVEMENT WITHIN SYSTEM: MOVEMENT
BETWEEN SYSTEM AND PERIMETER COMPONENTS WHEN SUBJECT TO
SEASONAL TEMPERATURE CYCLING: DYNAMIC LOADING AND RELEASE OF
LOADS: DEFLECTION OF STRUCTURAL SUPPORT FRAMING.

C. DRAINAGE: PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO EXTERIOR FOR MOISTURE
ENTERING OR CONDENSATION OCCURRING WITHIN PANEL SYSTEM.

SUBMITTALS
A. PRODUCT DATA: MANUFACTURER'S DATA SHEETS ON EACH PRODUCT TO

BE USED, INCLUDING:
1. PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.
2. STORAGE AND HANDLING REQUIREMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.
3. INSTALLATION METHODS.

B. SHOP DRAWINGS: INDICATE DIMENSIONS, LAYOUT, JOINTS, EXPANSION
JOINTS, CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, METHODS OF ANCHORAGE, AND
INTERFACE WITH ADJACENT MATERIALS.

A.

B.
C.

D.

E.

DIVISION 7 - THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION

BUILDING INSULATION
FURNISH LABOR, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE WORK
AS INDICATED ON THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND DESCRIBED IN THE
SPECIFICATIONS.
EXTERIOR WALL INSULATION:  REFER TO INSULATION SCHEDULE ON DRAWINGS.
VAPOR BARRIER SHALL BE GRIFFOLYN T-65 BY REEF INDUSTRIES, INC. OR EQUAL.
THE MATERIAL SHALL HAVE A 3-PLY, HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE AND NYLON
YARN LAMINATE.  MATERIAL SHALL HAVE A REINFORCED NON-WOVEN GRID WITH A
PPT TEAR  STRENGTH OF AT LEAST 15.0 LBS.  VAPOR BARRIER SHALL BE APPLIED
IN THE WIDEST PRACTICAL WIDTHS.  SIDE AND END JOINTS SHALL BE LAPPED AT
LEAST 6".  LAPS SHALL BE SEALED USING FAB TAPE.  PUNCTURES OR TEARS ARE
TO BE REPAIRED USING GRIFFOLYN'S GRIFF TAPE, FAB TAPE OR  EQUAL.  VAPOR
BARRIER MUST PROVIDE A COMPLETE SEAL TO PREVENT MOISTURE TRANSFER.
NOTE:  FOR SOUTHERN COASTAL AREAS, THE VAPOR BARRIER SHOULD BE USED
ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE WALL.  WHERE THERE IS UNCERTAINTY, FOLLOW LOCAL
PRACTICE.
RIGID ROOF INSULATION:  FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE ROOFING
CONTRACTOR.  INSULATION TO BE MINIMUM OF (2) LAYERS OF ROOF
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED INSULATION BOARDS.  INSTALL IN THICKNESS
REQUIRED TO MEET THE R-VALUES INDICATED IN THE INSULATION SCHEDULE ON
DRAWINGS.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE BID UTILIZING DURO-GUARD ISO II BOARDS.
'ENRGY 3' INSULATION BOARDS BY JOHNS MANVILLE ARE AN ACCEPTABLE EQUAL.
PERIMETER INSULATION:  REFER TO INSULATION SCHEDULE ON DRAWINGS..

C. SELECTION SAMPLES: FOR EACH FINISH PRODUCT SPECIFIED, TWO
COMPLETE SETS OF COLOR CHIPS REPRESENTING THE
MANUFACTURER'S FULL RANGE OF AVAILABLE COLORS AND PATTERNS.

D. VERIFICATION SAMPLES: FOR EACH FINISH PRODUCT SPECIFIED, TWO
SAMPLES, MINIMUM SIZE 2 INCHES (51MM) BY 3-1/2 INCHES (89MM),
REPRESENTING ACTUAL PRODUCT, COLOR AND GLOSS.

E. MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATES: CERTIFY PRODUCTS MEET OR EXCEED
SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS.

F. CLOSEOUT SUBMITTALS: PROVIDE MANUFACTURER'S MAINTENANCE
INSTRUCTIONS THAT INCLUDE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PERIODIC
CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE OF COMPONENTS.

QUALITY ASSURANCE
A. MANUFACTURER'S QUALIFICATIONS: MINIMUM TEN YEARS' EXPERIENCE

PRODUCING ALUMINUM FINISHES OF THE TYPES SPECIFIED IN AAMA
2604 AND 2605 CERTIFIED.

B. INSTALLER: COMPANY SPECIALIZING IN PERFORMING WORK OF THIS
SECTION WITH MINIMUM THREE YEARS DOCUMENTED EXPERIENCE.

C. MOCK-UP: PROVIDE A MOCK-UP FOR EVALUATION OF SURFACE
PREPARATION TECHNIQUES AND APPLICATION WORKMANSHIP.
1. FINISH AREAS DESIGNED BY ARCHITECT.
2. DO NOT PROCEED WITH REMAINING WORK UNTIL WORKMANSHIP,

COLOR, AND GLOSS ARE APPROVED BY ARCHITECT.
REFINISH MOCK-UP AREA AS REQUIRED TO PRODUCE ACCEPTABLE

WORK.

BUILDING WEATHER BARRIER
PROVIDE WHEATHER BARRIER AS NOTED ON PLANS, SECTIONS, DETAILS, ETC.
A. FLUID APPLIED

1. ASTM E1677 : DUPONT TYVEK FLUID APPLIED WB
2. BUILDING-WRAP COMPOUND: TYVEK FLUID APPLIED FLASHING & JOINT COMPOUND AND DUPONT SEALANT FOR

TYVEK FLUID APPLIED SYSTEM.
B. BUILDING WRAP:

1. ASTM E1677: DOPONT TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP
2. BUILDING WRAP TAPE: PRESSURE SENSITIVE PLASTIC TAPE REMCOMENED BY BUILDING WRAP MANUFACTURER

FOR SEALING JOINTS ADN PENETRATIONS IN BUILDING WRAP.
C. FLUID APPLIED AT E.I.F.S.

1. AS NOTED IN E.I.F.S. SECTION OF THESE SPECIFIICATIONS

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

29
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
99

_S
P_

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

SP1
SPECIFICATIONS



A.

B.

C.
D.
E.

F.

A.

DIVISION 8 - OPENINGS

ALUMINUM ENTRANCE DOORS, STOREFRONT & CURTAINWALL
DOORS AND WINDOWS SHALL HAVE PRODUCT LABELS INDICATING U-VALUE, SHGC
AND AIR LEAKAGE RATE IN COMPLIANCE WITH LATEST ENERGY CODES.  ALLOWED
AIR LEAKAGE SHALL NOT EXCEED 1.0 CFM/FT2 FOR GLAZED DOORS AND 0.3 CFM/FT2
FOR WINDOWS.
SYSTEMS: REFER TO EXTERIOR MATERIALS AND FINISHES SCHEDULE ON
DRAWINGS.
DOORS SHALL BE "350 MEDIUM STILE" DOOR, MANUFACTURED BY US ALUMINUM.
HARDWARE FOR ENTRANCE DOORS: SEE HARDWARE SCHEDULE ON DRAWINGS.
EXPOSED ALUMINUM MATERIAL SHALL BE CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM.  HARDWARE
SHALL MATCH.
MISCELLANEOUS TRIMS, SHAPES, SPACERS, AND ADAPTERS AS REQUIRED.

GLAZING
EXTERIOR GLASS SHALL BE 1" INSULATED (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE).  SEE THE
FINISH SCHEDULE.  GLAZING MUST MEET SAFETY CODES AS REQUIRED.  GLASS
MUST HAVE 5-YEAR WARRANTY AGAINST SEAL FAILURE.

1. GLASS THICKNESSES:  SELECT MIN. GLASS THICKNESSES PER ASTM E 1300,
PER FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:

a. SPECIFIED DESIGN WIND LOADS:  DESIGN WIND LOADS APPLICABLE
TO PROJECT FROM BASIC WIND SPEED - IN MILES PER HOUR
(METERS PER SECOND) AT 33 FEET (10 M) ABOVE GRADE,
ACCORDING TO ASCE 7, "MINIMUM DESIGN LOADS FOR BUILDINGS
AND OTHER STRUCTURES":  SECTION 6.4.2, "ANALYTIC PROCEDURE,"
BASED ON MEAN ROOF HEIGHTS ABOVE GRADE INDICATED ON
DRAWINGS.

b. PROBABILITY OF BREAKAGE FOR VERTICAL GLAZING:  8 LITES PER
1000 FOR LITES SET VERTICALLY OR NOT MORE THAN 15 DEGREES
OFF VERTICAL AND UNDER WIND ACTION.

1) LOAD DURATION:  60 SECONDS OR LESS.
c. MIN. GLASS THICKNESS FOR EXTERIOR LITES:  NOT LESS THAN 6

MM.
d. THICKNESS OF TINTED AND HEAT-ABSORBING GLASS:

1) PROVIDE THE SAME THICKNESS FOR EACH TINT COLOR
INDICATED THROUGHOUT PROJECT.

B. PRODUCTS AND MANUFACTURERS
1. AVAILABLE PRODUCTS:  SUBJECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS,

PRODUCTS THAT MAY BE INCORPORATED INTO THE WORK INCLUDE, BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TO, THE PRODUCTS INDICATED IN SCHEDULES ON THE
DRAWINGS.

C. PRIMARY FLOAT GLASS
1. ASTM C 1036, TYPE I (TRANSPARENT GLASS, FLAT), QUALITY Q3 (GLAZING

SELECT); CLASS I (CLEAR).
D. HEAT-TREATED FLOAT GLASS

1. ASTM C 1048; TYPE I (TRANSPARENT GLASS,  FLAT); QUALITY Q3 (GLAZING
SELECT); CLASS, KIND, AND CONDITION AS INDICATED.

A.

B.

A.

J. PREPARATION
1. CLEAN GLAZING CHANNELS AND OTHER FRAMING MEMBERS RECEIVING

GLASS IMMEDIATELY BEFORE GLAZING.  REMOVE COATINGS NOT FIRMLY
BONDED TO SUBSTRATES.

K. GLAZING, GENERAL
1. COMPLY WITH COMBINED WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS OF MANUFACTURERS OF

GLASS, SEALANTS, GASKETS, AND OTHER GLAZING MATERIALS, UNLESS
MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS ARE INDICATED, INCLUDING THOSE IN
REFERENCED GLAZING PUBLICATIONS.

2. GLAZING CHANNEL DIMENSIONS, AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, PROVIDE
NECESSARY BITE ON GLASS, MINIMUM EDGE AND FACE CLEARANCES, AND
ADEQUATE SEALANT THICKNESSES, WITH REASONABLE TOLERANCES.
ADJUST AS REQUIRED BY PROJECT CONDITIONS DURING INSTALLATION.

3. PROTECT GLASS EDGES FROM DAMAGE DURING HANDLING AND
INSTALLATION.  REMOVE DAMAGED GLASS FROM PROJECT SITE AND
LEGALLY DISPOSE OF OFF PROJECT SITE.  DAMAGED GLASS IS GLASS WITH
EDGE DAMAGE OR OTHER IMPERFECTIONS THAT, WHEN INSTALLED, COULD
WEAKEN GLASS AND IMPAIR PERFORMANCE AND APPEARANCE.

4. APPLY PRIMERS TO JOINT SURFACES WHERE REQUIRED FOR ADHESION OF
SEALANTS, AS DETERMINED BY PRECONSTRUCTION SEALANT-SUBSTRATE
TESTING.

5. INSTALL SETTING BLOCKS IN SILL RABBETS, SIZED AND LOCATED TO
COMPLY WITH REFERENCED GLAZING PUBLICATIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE
REQUIRED BY GLASS MANUFACTURER.  SET BLOCKS IN THIN COURSE OF
COMPATIBLE SEALANT SUITABLE FOR HEEL BEAD.

6. DO NOT EXCEED EDGE PRESSURES PER GLASS MANUFACTURERS FOR
INSTALLING GLASS LITES.

a. PROVIDE SPACERS FOR GLASS LITES WHERE THE LENGTH PLUS
WIDTH IS LARGER THAN 50 INCHES:  LOCATE SPACERS DIRECTLY
OPPOSITE EACH OTHER ON BOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE FACES OF
GLASS.  INSTALL CORRECT SIZE AND SPACING TO PRESERVE
REQUIRED FACE CLEARANCES, UNLESS GASKETS AND GLAZING
TAPES ARE USED THAT HAVE DEMONSTRATED ABILITY TO MAINTAIN
REQUIRED FACE CLEARANCES AND TO COMPLY WITH SYSTEM
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS.

b. PROVIDE 1/8-INCH (3-MM) MINIMUM BITE OF SPACERS ON GLASS AND
USE THICKNESS EQUAL TO SEALANT WIDTH.  WITH GLAZING TAPE,
USE THICKNESS LESS THAN FINAL THICKNESS OF TAPE.

7. PROVIDE EDGE BLOCKING WHERE INDICATED OR NEEDED TO PREVENT
GLASS LITES FROM MOVING SIDEWAYS IN GLAZING CHANNEL, AS
RECOMMENDED IN WRITING BY GLASS MANUFACTURER AND ACCORDING TO
REQUIREMENTS IN REFERENCED GLAZING PUBLICATIONS.

8. SET GLASS LITES IN EACH SERIES WITH UNIFORM PATTERN, DRAW, BOW,
AND SIMILAR CHARACTERISTICS.

9. GLASS STOPS ARE EXTRUDED ALUMINUM SNAP-IN TYPE FOR INTERIOR
GLAZING OF GLASS OF PANELS 5/8" THICK (CUSTOM STOPS FOR
THICKNESSES UP TO AN 1" ARE AVAILABLE) AND HAVE A FIXED  GASKET OF
HIGH QUALITY ELASTOMERIC MATERIAL PERIMETER WOOL PILE AND
ELASTOMERIC WEATHER-STRIP IS FACTORY APPLIED.
10. GLASS MUST HAVE (5) FIVE YEAR WARRANTY AGAINST SEAL FAILURE.

L. GLASS TYPES: REFER TO EXTERIOR MATERIALS AND FINISHES SCHEDULE ON
DRAWINGS.

STEEL SERVICE DOOR AND FRAME
STEEL DOOR FRAMES: SHALL BE 18 GUAGE STEEL WELDED VERTICAL EDGE,
MECHANICAL INTERLOCK NOT ACCEPTED, AS NOTED IN THE DOOR SCHEDULE
ON THE DRAWINGS AND AS MANUFACTURED BY BLACK MOUNTAIN,
DOOR, SERIES 400, OR EQUAL IF APPROVED BY ARCHITECT.

1. SEE THE FINISH SCHEDULE, EXTERIOR SCHEDULE AND THIS SHEET FOR
APPLICABLE PAINT.

C. STEEL HOLLOW METAL DOOR: SHALL BE  1 3/4" THICK, FLUSH TYPE, MINIMUM 18
GAUGE STEEL FACE DOOR WITH POLYSTYRENE CORE, INSULATION, ETC, AND
MANUFACTURED AS FRAMES ABOVE, REFER TO DRAWINGS.

1. SEE THE FINISH SCHEDULE, EXTERIOR SCHEDULE AND THIS SHEET FOR
APPLICABLE PAINT.

D. FINISH HARDWARE:  DOORS SHALL BE PREPARED TO RECEIVE HEAVY-DUTY
HARDWARE. SEE HARDWARE SCHEDULE ON DRAWINGS FOR HARDWARE
SPECIFICATIONS.

PREFINISHED DOORS
LAMINATED DOORS:  TO BE 1 3/4" SOLID CORE PRE-HUNG DOORS AS MANUFACTURED
BY MARLITE  PRODUCTS.  DOORS OF THIS TYPE TO BE FINISHED IN HIGH PRESSURE
LAMINATE FURNISHED COMPLETE WITH ADJUSTABLE ALUMINUM FRAME AND
HARDWARE.

1. SEE DOOR SCHEDULE FOR HARDWARE SPECIFICATIONS.

A.

A.

A.

B.

C.

D.
E.

PICK-UP WINDOW
A. ANODIZED ALUMINUM, CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM FINISH.
B. VERIFY CONSTRUCTION IS READY TO RECEIVE PICK UP WINDOW. VERIFY ROUGH

OPENINGS ARE CORRECT SIZE AND IN CORRECT LOCATION.  ORIENT PICK UP
WINDOW SO THAT THE OPENING MATCHES THE BUILDING ELEVATION.

EXAMINE ROUGHING-IN FOR EMBEDDED AND BUILT-IN ANCHORS TO VERIFY ACTUAL
LOCATIONS OF SECURITY WINDOW CONNECTIONS BEFORE SECURITY WINDOW
INSTALLATION.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANCHOR SCREWS.

INSPECT BUILT-IN AND CAST-IN ANCHOR INSTALLATIONS, BEFORE INSTALLING SECURITY
WINDOWS, TO VERIFY THAT ANCHOR INSTALLATIONS COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS.
REMOVE AND REPLACE ANCHORS WHERE INSPECTIONS INDICATE THAT THEY DO NOT
COMPLY WITH SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS.  REINSPECT AFTER REPAIRS OR
REPLACEMENTS ARE MADE.

FOR GLAZING MATERIALS WHOSE ORIENTATION IS CRITICAL FOR PERFORMANCE,
VERIFY INSTALLATION ORIENTATION. PROCEED WITH INSTALLATION ONLY AFTER
UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED.

FURNISH FRAMES AND ANCHORS TO OTHER SECTIONS AS REQUIRED FOR
INSTALLATION IN SURROUNDING PARTITION AND CASEWORK CONSTRUCTION.

INSTALL PICK UP WINDOW IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

ALIGN PICK UP WINDOW PLUMB, LEVEL AND SQUARE.

RIGIDLY SECURE PICK UP WINDOW  TO ADJACENT SUPPORTING CONSTRUCTION.

GLAZE WINDOWS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS

SEAL PERIMETER JOINTS

CONNECT ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO POWER SOURCE.

PROTECTION:  WHERE DISSIMILAR METALS WILL CONTACT EACH OTHER, PROTECT
AGAINST GALVANIC ACTION BY PAINTING CONTACT SURFACES WITH PRIMER OR BY
APPLYING SEALANT OR TAPE RECOMMENDED IN WRITING BY MANUFACTURER FOR THIS
PURPOSE.  WHERE ALUMINUM WILL CONTACT CONCRETE OR MASONRY, PROTECT
AGAINST CORROSION BY PAINTING CONTACT SURFACES WITH BITUMINOUS PAINT.

ACCESS DOOR
GALVANIZED STEEL, 16 GA., 24"X24" GREY ENAMEL PRIMED DOOR AND FRAME,
INSULATED DOOR; THE WILLIAMS BROS. MODEL EXT 1300 WITH CONTINUOUS HINGE,
GASKET AND KEYED CYLINDER LOCK WITH TEE HANDLE.

WALL LOUVER
STATIONARY WIND-DRIVEN RESISTANT LOUVER: RUSKIN (816-761-7476), MODEL
EME220DD, 6"X6", MILL FINISH ALUMINUM, OR APPROVED EQUAL. FIELD PAINTED AS
NOTED ON DRAWINGS.

DIVISION 9 - FINISHES

NOTE:  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE USE OF "CLASS A" OR
"CLASS C" MATERIAL.

FLOOR AND WALL TILE INSTALLATION
PROVIDE TILE WORK COMPLETE IN PLACE AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, SPECIFIED
HEREIN.
TILE WORK SHALL BE SUBJECT TO PERFORMANCE STANDARDS AS SET BY THE
AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI) SPECIFICATION A-137J-80 FOR
CERAMIC TILE OR CTI-69-5 FOR SPECIAL PURPOSE TILE AND THE TILE COUNCIL OF
AMERICA (TCA) CURRENT HANDBOOK FOR CERAMIC TILE  INSTALLATION.
DELIVER MATERIAL TO THE JOB SITE AND STORE IN ORIGINAL UNOPENED CARTONS
WITH LABELS INTACT AND LEGIBLE.
TILE SHOULD BE STORED IN A DRY COVERED AREA.
TILE SHALL BE STANDARD GRADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS
PUBLISHED BY ANSI A-137J-80 FOR CERAMIC TILE OR CTI-69-5 FOR SPECIAL
PURPOSE TILE.

1. EXTERIOR DECORATIVE WALL TILE:  SEE FINISH SCHEDULE.
2. INTERIOR FLOOR TILE:  SEE FINISH SCHEDULE.

A.

B.

A.

B.

A.
B.

C.

A.

B.

A.
B.

A.

B.
C.

D.

F. TILE SETTING, GROUTING MATERIALS, AND WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE:
1. BASIS-OF-DESIGN: LATICRETE INTERNATIONAL, INC.
2. APPROVED EQUAL: MAPEI CORPORATION.

G. [MR-1] MODIFIED-PORTLAND CEMENT THIN SET MORTAR: ISO 13007: C2EP1 /
C2TES1PA AND ANSI A118.15.

1. PRODUCTS: LATICRETE: 254 PLATIUM THINSET OR MAPEI: ULTRA FLEX 2.
H. [MR-2] MEDIUM BED, MODIFIED-PORTLAND CEMENT THIN SET MORTAR: ISO 13007:

C2EP1 / C2TES1PA AND ANSI A118.15 AND CAPABLE OF BEING INSTALLED UP TO 1/4
INCH THICK.

1. PRODUCTS: LATICRETE: 4XLT OR MAPEI: ULTRA FLEX LFT.
I. [GR-1] POLYMER-MODIFIED HIGH PERFORMANCE CEMENT TILE GROUT: ISO 13007:

CG-2WAF AND ANSI A118.7.
1. PRODUCTS: FOR JOINTS 1/8-INCH OR WIDER (SANDED GROUT): LATICRETE:

PERMACOLOR: ULTRACOLOR PLUS.
2. COLORS: SEE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULES..

J. [WM-1] INTERIOR WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE: COMPLY WITH ANSI A118.10.
ADJOINING FLOOR AND WALL AREAS AT MOP SINK LOCATIONS OR WHERE
INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, AND ELSEWHERE AS REQUIRED FOR WATERPROOFING
TILE ASSEMBLY AS SPECIFIED IN ANSI A108.13.

1. PRODUCTS: LATICRETE: HYDROBAN OR MAPEI: AQUA DEFENSE.
K. THRESHOLDS:  PROVIDE THRESHOLDS TO ADJUST BETWEEN TILE AND OTHER

FLOOR FINISHES.
L. ACCEPTABILITY OF SURFACES:  SURFACES TO BE TILED SHALL BE SMOOTH AND

LEVEL FOR MORTAR BED AT THE REQUIRED FINISH ELEVATION, AND A STEEL
TROWEL FINISH WITH A LIGHT BROOM TEXTURED FINISH WITHOUT MORE THAN THE
FOLLOWING MAXIMUM VARIATIONS:

1. PORTLAND CEMENT MORTAR:  WALLS AND CEILINGS - 1/4" IN 8"; FLOORS - 1/8"
IN 10'-0".
2. DRY SET, LATEX AND CEMENT MORTARS:  WALLS AND CEILINGS - 1/8" IN 8";
FLOORS - 1/8" IN 10'-0".

M. PREPARATION:  PRIOR TO THE START OF LAYING TILE, SWEEP OR VACUUM AND
WASH SURFACES TO BE COVERED.  SURFACE SHOULD BE FREE FROM COATING,
CURING COMPOUNDS, OIL, GREASE, WAX AND DUST.

N. JOB CONDITIONS:  A MINIMUM TEMPERATURE OF 50 DEGREES F (10 DEGREES C)
SHOULD BE  MAINTAINED DURING TILE WORK AND FOR SEVEN (7) DAYS
THEREAFTER.  PROVIDE ADEQUATE  LIGHTING FOR GOOD GROUTING AND CLEAN-
UP.

O. LAYOUT OF WORK:  INTERIOR WALL AND FLOOR FINISH LAYOUTS AND PATTERNS
FOR KITCHEN, RESTROOMS AND DINING ROOM SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS AND FLOOR TILE PLAN.  REFER TO THE FINISH SCHEDULE.  DETERMINE
LOCATIONS OF MOVEMENT (EXPANSION) JOINTS BEFORE  STARTING TILE WORK.
LAYOUT TILE WORK SO AS TO MINIMIZE CUTS LESS THAN ONE HALF TILE IN SIZE.
LOCATE CUTS IN BOTH WALLS AND FLOORS SO AS TO BE LEAST CONSPICUOUS.

P. SETTING METHODS:  SET TO TILE COUNCIL OF AMERICA SPECIFICATIONS WALLS
W242-98 AND  FLOORS F113-98.

Q. GROUTING:  FOLLOW MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AS TO GROUTING
PROCEDURES AND PRECAUTIONS.  REMOVE GROUT HAZE, OBSERVING GROUT
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AS TO THE USE OF VARIOUS CLEANERS.
FLOOR TILE GROUT TO BE 1/4" WIDE; WALL TILE GROUT TO BE 1/16" WIDE.

R. FINISHING:  THOROUGHLY RINSE TILE WORK.  USE NEUTRAL CLEANER WITH
ABRASIVE ADDITIVE (WALTER G. LEGGE'S "TEXSPAR" OR EQUAL) FOR FINAL
CLEANING.   ACID CLEANERS ARE NOT RECOMMENDED EXCEPT AS NOTED.

1. USE MIXTURE OF 75% WATER AND 25% MAPEI KARACLEAN TO CLEAN TILE
SURFACE (EQUAL LATICRETE TILE CLEANER 1:3 DILUTION RATIO).  APPLY AND
BUFF.

2. USE PHOSPHORIC ACID OR SULFAMIC ACID ONLY FOR REMOVAL OF GROUT
RESIDUE.  DO NOT USE MURIATIC ACID.

GYPSUM DRYWALL
FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR NECESSARY TO PROVIDE FINISHED DRYWALL
SURFACES IN AREAS SCHEDULED TO RECEIVE THIS FINISH ON THE DRAWINGS.
TAPE, SPACKLE AND SAND SURFACES TO RECEIVE PAINT.  REPEAT AS REQUIRED.
DRYWALL OVER FURRING AND WOOD STUDS SHALL BE 5/8" FIRECODE GYPSUM.
MATERIALS SHALL BE STANDARD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURED BY US GYPSUM,
NATIONAL GYPSUM OR GOLD BOND GYPSUM COMPANY.

SUSPENDED CEILING SYSTEM
FURNISH MATERIALS AND LABOR TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE SUSPENDED CEILING
INCLUDING CEILING TILE, HANGERS, GRID TEES, AND MOLDINGS.
ACOUSTICAL CEILING MATERIALS IN CORRIDOR AT RESTROOMS, RE: CT-2 ON FINISH
SCHEDULE.

C. CEILING IN THE KITCHEN, RE: CT-1 ON FINISH SCHEDULE
D. THE CEILING IN THE RESTROOMS SHALL BE SMOOTH, PAINTED GYPSUM DRYWALL.

1. COLOR:  SEE THE FINISH SCHEDULE.

NON-TILE FIBERGLASS REINFORCED POLYESTER (FRP) PANELS
NON TILE WALL FINISH FRP (FOOD PREP AREA):  SEE FINISH SCHEDULE.
TEXTURED FIBERGLASS REINFORCED POLYESTER (FRP) PANELS SANITARY WALL
SYSTEMS TO BE  FRP PANEL.  INSTALL 4'X9'X1/8 PANEL WITH HARMONIZING PVC
MOLDINGS, ADHESIVE AND SEALANTS IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.
NON-TILE WALL FINISH (DINING ROOM AREA):  SEE FINISH SCHEDULE.

PAINTING
PROVIDE MATERIALS, LABOR, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE
PAINTING OF BUILDING AS SPECIFIED.
WORKMANSHIP:

1. MATERIALS SHALL BE APPLIED FREE FROM RUNS, SAGS, WRINKLES,
STREAKS, SHINERS AND BRUSH MARKS.

2. MATERIALS SHALL BE APPLIED UNIFORMLY.  IF REDUCTION OF THE COATINGS
VISCOSITY IS NECESSARY, IT SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S LABEL DIRECTIONS.

3. NEW PLASTER AND OTHER MASONRY SURFACES SHALL NOT BE PRIMED
UNTIL IT HAS BEEN  DETERMINED THESE SUBSTRATES HAVE DRIED
SUFFICIENTLY TO SAFELY ACCEPT PAINT.  A  RELIABLE ELECTRONIC
MOISTURE METER SHOULD BE USED TO MAKE THIS DETERMINATION.
UNACCEPTABLE MOISTURE CONTENT SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE
ARCHITECT OR HIS  REPRESENTATIVE.

4. A MINIMUM INTERIOR TEMPERATURE OF 65 DEGREES F SHALL BE
MAINTAINED DURING THE ACTUAL APPLICATION AND DRYING OF THE PAINT,
AND UNTIL OCCUPANCY OF THE BUILDING OCCURS.  ADEQUATE VENTILATION
SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO CONTROL EXCESSIVE HUMIDITY WHICH WILL
ADVERSELY AFFECT THE CURING OF COATINGS.  THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING SUITABLE
TEMPERATURES AND VENTILATION.

5. BEFORE PAINTING BEGINS, VERIFY WORK THAT CREATES DUST OR DEBRIS
HAS BEEN COMPLETED.  THE ROOMS OR AREAS ARE TO BE LEFT IN BROOM
CLEAN CONDITION.

6. ENAMEL AND VARNISH UNDERCOATS ARE TO BE SANDED PRIOR TO THE
RECOATING.  TOP AND BOTTOMS OF DOORS ARE TO BE FINISHED IN THE
SAME MANNER AS DOOR FACING.

7. NO EXTERIOR PAINTING SHALL BE UNDERTAKEN IF AIR OR SURFACE
TEMPERATURE IS BELOW 50 DEGREES F, NOR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
RAIN OR UNTIL FROST, DEW OR CONDENSATION HAS EVAPORATED.
SURFACES SHOULD ALWAYS BE TESTED WITH MOISTURE METER BEFORE
PROCEEDING.

C. PREPARATION OF SURFACES:
1. DO NOT COMMENCE WORK UNTIL SURFACE IS IN PROPER CONDITION.
2. SURFACES ARE TO BE CLEAN.  IF FOR ANY REASON THE SURFACE CANNOT

BE CLEANED, THIS CONDITION SHALL BE PROMPTLY REPORTED TO THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

3. THE PRIME COAT SHOULD BE APPLIED SOON AFTER SURFACE PREPARATION
HAS BEEN COMPLETED, TO PREVENT CONTAMINATION OF THE SUBSTRATE.

D. INSPECTION:  WORK NOT CONFORMING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OR  NOT MEETING
WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE OWNER, SHALL BE REMOVED OR CORRECTED AND/OR
REPAINTED AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

PAINT SCHEDULE
EXTERIOR ITEMS: REFER TO EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE.
INTERIOR WOOD TRIM:  REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE

PATIO CONCRETE SLAB
CONCRETE SLAB TO BE A MINIMUM OF 5" THICK - VERIFY SLAB REQUIREMENTS WITH
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.
BROOM FINISHED CONCRETE WITH TROWELED EDGES.
CONCRETE SEALER: 'SCOFIELD' CEMENTONE CLEAR SEALER. APPLY PER
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.
CONCRETE COLOR HARDENER: 'SCOFIELD' LITHOCHROME, A33 "CLASSIC GREY"
APPLY PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

EXECUTION

EXAMINATION
A. DO NOT BEGIN INSTALLATION UNTIL COLORS HAVE BEEN VERIFIED.
B. VERIFY FRAMING MEMBERS ARE READY TO RECEIVE PANEL SYSTEM.
C. IF PREPARATION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ANOTHER INSTALLER, NOTIFY

ARCHITECT OF UNSATISFACTORY PREPARATION BEFORE PROCEEDING.

PREPARATION
A. CLEAN SURFACES THOROUGHLY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
B. PREPARE SURFACES USING METHODS RECOMMENDED BY THE

MANUFACTURER.

INSTALLATION
A. INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION

INSTRUCTIONS.
B. BARRIER PROTECTION: DO NOT INSTALL OVER CEMENTITIOUS MATERIALS,

DISSIMILAR METALS OR PRESSURE TREATED MATERIAL WITHOUT
ADEQUATE BARRIER PROTECTION.
1.  INSTALL BUILDING PAPER HORIZONTALLY ON WALLS TO RECEIVE

METAL SIDING.
2. WEATHER LAP EDGES 6 INCHES (150MM) AND ENDS MINIMUM 6 INCHES

(150MM).
3. STAGGER VERTICAL JOINTS F EACH LAYER.
4. SECURELY STAPLE, NAIL IN PLACE.

C. FASTEN SIDING TO STRUCTURAL SUPPORTS; ALIGNED, LEVEL, AND
PLUMB.

D. LOCATE JOINTS OVER SUPPORTS.
E. INSTALL EXPANSION CONTROL JOINTS WHERE NEEDED.
F. USE CONCEALED FASTENERS UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY

ARCHITECT.
G. INSTALL SOFFITS, AND ACCESSORIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH BEST

PRACTICE, WITH ALL JOINT  MEMBERS PLUMB AND TRUE.

FIELD QUALITY CONTROL
A. AFTER INSTALLATION OF SOFFITS, CHECK ENTIRE SURFACE FOR

OBVIOUS FLAWS OR DEFECTS.
B. REPLACE AND REPAIR ANY PROBLEM AREAS, PAYING CLOSE ATTENTION

TO THE SUBSTRATE FOR CAUSES OF THE PROBLEM.

CLEANING
A. UPON COMPLETION OF SOFFIT APPLICATION, CLEAN ENTIRE AREA,

REMOVING ALL SCRAP METAL, PACKAGING AND UNUSED MATERIALS
RELATED TO THE INSTALLATION. CLEAN PANELS AS NECESSARY TO
REMOVE ALL FINGERPRINTS AND SOILED AREAS.

PROTECTION
A. PROTECT INSTALLED PRODUCTS UNTIL COMPLETION OF PROJECT

TOUCH-UP, REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED PRODUCTS BEFORE
       SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.

E. INSULATING GLASS
1. PREASSEMBLED UNITS CONSISTING OF SEALED LITES OF GLASS

SEPARATED BY A DEHYDRATED INTERSPACE, AND COMPLYING WITH ASTM E
774 FOR CLASS CBA UNITS AND WITH REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN THIS
ARTICLE.

a. PROVIDE KIND HS (HEAT-STRENGTHENED) FLOAT GLASS IN PLACE OF
ANNEALED GLASS WHERE NEEDED TO RESIST THERMAL STRESSES
INDUCED BY DIFFERENTIAL SHADING OF INDIVIDUAL GLASS LITES
AND TO COMPLY WITH GLASS DESIGN REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN
"PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS" ARTICLE.  PROVIDE KIND FT (FULLY
TEMPERED) WHERE SAFETY GLASS IS INDICATED.

2. OVERALL UNIT THICKNESS AND THICKNESS OF EACH LITE:  DIMENSIONS
INDICATED IN THE GLASS SCHEDULE ARE NOMINAL AND THE OVERALL
THICKNESSES OF UNITS MEASURED PERPENDICULARLY FROM OUTER
SURFACES OF GLASS LITES AT UNIT'S EDGE.

3. SEALING SYSTEM:  DUAL SEAL, WITH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SEALANTS
AS FOLLOWS:

a. RETAIN ONE SEALANT SYSTEM BELOW OR REVISE TO INSERT OTHER
COMBINATIONS; CORRELATE WITH PRODUCTS/MANUFACTURERS
SELECTED.

1) MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD SEALANTS.
4. SPACER SPECIFICATIONS:  MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD SPACER MATERIAL

AND CONSTRUCTION COMPLYING WITH THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:
a. ALUMINUM WITH CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM FINISH.
b. DESICCANT:  MOLECULAR SIEVE OR SILICA GEL, OR BLEND OF BOTH.
c. CORNER CONSTRUCTION:  MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD CORNER

CONSTRUCTION.

5. LOW E - SPUTTER-COATED FLOAT GLASS; ASTM C1376 APPLIED TO SURFACE
#2.

F. SPANDREL GLASS: REFER TO EXTERIOR MATERIALS AND FINISHES SCHEDULE ON
DRAWINGS.

G. MISCELLANEOUS GLAZING MATERIALS
1. GENERAL:  PROVIDE PRODUCTS OF MATERIAL, SIZE, AND SHAPE COMPLYING

WITH REFERENCED GLAZING STANDARD, REQUIREMENTS OF
MANUFACTURERS OF GLASS AND OTHER GLAZING MATERIALS FOR
APPLICATION INDICATED, AND WITH A PROVEN RECORD OF COMPATIBILITY
WITH SURFACES CONTACTED IN INSTALLATION.

2. CLEANERS, PRIMERS, AND SEALERS:  TYPES RECOMMENDED BY SEALANT
OR GASKET MANUFACTURER.

3. SETTING BLOCKS:  ELASTOMERIC MATERIAL WITH A SHORE TYPE A
DUROMETER HARDNESS OF 85, +/- 5.

4. SPACERS:  ELASTOMERIC BLOCKS OR CONTINUOUS EXTRUSIONS WITH A
SHORE TYPE A DUROMETER HARDNESS REQUIRED BY GLASS
MANUFACTURER TO MAINTAIN GLASS LITES IN PLACE FOR INSTALLATION
INDICATED.

5. EDGE BLOCKS:  ELASTOMERIC MATERIAL OF HARDNESS NEEDED TO LIMIT
GLASS LATERAL MOVEMENT (SIDE WALKING).

H. FABRICATION OF GLASS AND OTHER GLAZING PRODUCTS
1. FABRICATE GLASS AND OTHER GLAZING PRODUCTS IN SIZES REQUIRED TO

GLAZE OPENINGS INDICATED FOR PROJECT, WITH EDGE AND FACE
CLEARANCES, EDGE AND SURFACE CONDITIONS, AND BITE COMPLYING WITH
WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS OF PRODUCT MANUFACTURER AND REFERENCED
GLAZING STANDARD, TO COMPLY WITH SYSTEM PERFORMANCE
REQUIREMENTS.

2. GRIND SMOOTH AND POLISH EXPOSED GLASS EDGES.
I. EXAMINATION

1. EXAMINE FRAMING GLAZING, WITH INSTALLER PRESENT, FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH THE FOLLOWING:

a. MANUFACTURING AND INSTALLATION TOLERANCES, INCLUDING
THOSE FOR SIZE, SQUARENESS, AND OFFSETS AT CORNERS.

b. PRESENCE AND FUNCTIONING OF WEEP SYSTEM.
c. MINIMUM REQUIRED FACE OR EDGE CLEARANCES.
d. EFFECTIVE SEALING BETWEEN JOINTS OF GLASS-FRAMING

MEMBERS.
2. PROCEED WITH INSTALLATION ONLY AFTER UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS

HAVE BEEN CORRECTED.

KNOTWOOD (CONTINUED)

E.I.F.S.
**REFER TO WENDY'S "STO CORP. CUSTOM DETAIL" INSTRUCTIONS FOR WENDY'S RED AREAS**

F. PROVIDE ADMINISTRATION, FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT, LABOR AND MATERIALS REQUIRED TO FURNISH AND
INSTALL EXTERIOR INSULATION AND FINISH SYSTEM (EIFS) AND DIRECT EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM (DEFS)
PRODUCTS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFIED BELOW.

G. RELATED WORK:  MASONRY (DIVISION 4), SHEATHING AND WEATHER BARRIER (DIVISION 6), SHEET METAL &
CAULKING (DIVISION 7), PAINTING (DIVISION 9).

H. DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING:  DELIVERED MANUFACTURED PLASTERING PRODUCTS TO JOB SITE IN
ORIGINAL, UNOPENED PACKAGES, CONTAINERS OR BUNDLES BEARING MANUFACTURER'S NAME BRAND,
TYPE AND GRADE.  KEEP MATERIALS DRY UNTIL USED.  STORE UNDER COVER AND OFF THE GROUND.
PROTECT METAL FROM RUSTING AND DAMAGE.

I. WARRANTY:  EIFS MANUFACTURER IS PROVIDING OWNER WITH WARRANTY OF MATERIAL AND COLOR FADE.
TOP COATING THE FINE SAND FINISH, WITH STOCOLOR ACRYL PLUS IS REQUIRED FOR FADE RESISTANT
WARRANTY.  TO ENSURE WARRANTY IS ENFORCEABLE, GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY
EXPERIENCED EIFS AND COATING CONTRACTORS, AS FOLLOWS:
1.  CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS FOR EIFS (STOTHERM CI ESSENCE):

a. ENGAGED IN APPLICATION OF EIFS FOR A MINIMUM OF THREE (3) YEARS.
b. KNOWLEDGEABLE IN THE PROPER USE AND HANDLING OF STO MATERIALS.
c. EMPLOY SKILLED MECHANICS WHO ARE EXPERIENCED AND KNOWLEDGEABLE IN FLUID-APPLIED

AIR / MOISTURE BARRIERS AND EIFS APPLICATION, AND FAMILIAR WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
THE SPECIFIED WORK.

d. SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF MINIMUM OF THREE (3) PROJECTS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND
COMPLEXITY TO THE SPECIFIED PROJECT.

e. PROVIDE THE PROPER EQUIPMENT, MANPOWER AND SUPERVISION ON THE JOB SITE TO INSTALL
THE SYSTEM IN COMPLIANCE WITH STO'S PUBLISHED SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS AND THE
PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

2.  CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS FOR ACRYLIC COATING (STOCOLOR ACRYL PLUS):
a. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUALIFIED TO PERFORM THE WORK SPECIFIED BY REASON OF

EXPERIENCE.
3.  EIFS CONTRACTOR MUST OBTAIN STOTHERM ESSENCE NEXT SYSTEM WARRANTY BY REQUESTING

THE WARRANTY FROM THE STO DISTRIBUTOR WHERE MATERIAL WAS PURCHASED*.
4.  COATING / PAINTING CONTRACTOR MUST OBTAIN STOCOLOR ACRYL PLUS WARRANTY BY REQUESTING

THE WARRANTY FROM THE STO DISTRIBUTOR WHERE MATERIAL WAS PURCHASED*.
*IF EIFS CONTRACTOR ALSO APPLIES THE STO COATING, THEY CAN OBTAIN ONE WARRANTY THAT WILL
INCLUDE BOTH; THE STOTHERM ESSENCE NEXT & STOCOAT ACRYL PLUS COATING WARRANTY.

5.  CONTRACTORS SHALL FOLLOW STO SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF THE EIFS AND
COATING MATERIALS.  ANY DEVIATIONS BETWEEN STO SPECIFICATIONS AND THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR FURTHER
DIRECTION.  THE EIFS / COATINGS CONTRACTORS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY WORKMANSHIP
WARRANTIES.

6.  STO SHALL NOT HAVE ANY OBLIGATION UNDER THIS WARRANTY UNLESS THE OWNER NOTIFIES STO IN
WRITING AT 3800 CAMP CREEK PKWY, BUILDING 1400, SUITE 120, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30331, ATTN:
WARRANTY SERVICES, WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DISCOVERY OF ALLEGED DEFECTS. STO CORP. SHALL
BE ALLOWED A REASONABLE PERIOD OF TIME TO INVESTIGATE THE ALLEGED DEFECT, INCLUDING
REMOVAL OF SAMPLES, AND TO PERFORM ANY TESTING DEEMED NECESSARY TO DETERMINE THE
CAUSES OF THE ALLEGED DEFECT. THE OWNER SHALL PROVIDE AND CAUSE ANY TEMPORARY REPAIRS
TO BE ACCOMPLISHED IN A TIMELY MANNER TO PREVENT FURTHER DAMAGE TO THE STRUCTURE OR
CONTENTS OF THE BUILDING UNTIL THE CAUSE OF THE DEFECT IS DETERMINED AND A REPAIR IS
IMPLEMENTED.

7.  CONTACTS FOR STO:
a. STO TECHNICAL SERVICES: 1-800-221-2397
b. STO STRATEGIC ACCOUNTS: 1-888-786-3437

E.  BASIS OF DESIGN AND SPECIFICATION: STO CORP. - "STOTHERM CI ESSENCE".
    ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT SYSTEMS, INC. - "OUTSULATION PLUS MD".  PROVIDE MATERIALS,

COMPONENTS AND INSTALLATION BY DRYVIT COMPARABLE TO THOSE LISTED IN THIS SECTION.
1. TEXTURE: TROWEL APPLY STO FINE SAND FINISH TOP-COATED WITH STOCOAT ACRYL PLUS PER FINISH

SCHEDULE, OVER HIGH-IMPACT “ARMOR MAT REINFORCING MESH WITH STO 4.5 OZ. MESH TO 6'-9"
ABOVE GRADE, STO 4.5 OZ. MESH ABOVE 6'-9".

ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT INTEGRAL COLORED "WEND051022", "SANDPEBBLE FINE" FINISH, "DEMANDIT"
TOP COAT PER FINISH SCHEDULE, OVER "PANZER 15 OZ." HIGH-IMPACT MESH TO 6'-9" MIN.; AND,
"STANDARD 4.3 OZ." REINFORCING MESH ABOVE 6'-9".

F.   MATERIALS:
1. GENERAL:  PROVIDE STANDARD PRODUCTS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR THE

APPLICATION INDICATED.
2. WATER:  POTABLE AND FREE FROM IMPURITIES THAT AFFECT STUCCO.
3. PORTLAND CEMENT:  ASTM C150, TYPE I; GRAY FOR BASE COAT.
4. AIR/WATER-RESISTIVE BARRIER COMPONENTS:

a. STOGUARD WITH GOLD COAT.
 ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT "BACKSTOP NT" SERIES.

b. STO RAPID GUARD FOR JOINT TREATMENT AND STO GOLD COAT WATERPROOF COATING. (NOTE:
STOGUARD FABRIC OR STORAPID FILL MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF RAPID GUARD FOR JOINT
TREATMENT.

         ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT "BACKSTOP NT - TEXTURE"; AND; GRID TAPE5.

5. FLASHING MATERIALS:
a. LIQUID APPLIED: STO RAPPID GUARD.

         ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT "AQUAFLASH AND AQUAFLASH MESH".
b. SHEET TYPE FLASHING TAPE AND SURFACE CONDITIONER:

         ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT "FLASHING TAPE" AND "FLASHING TAPE SURFACE
         CONDITIONER".

6. ADHESIVE: STO PRIMER ADHESIVE OR STO PRIMER ADHESIVE B.  ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT "PRIMUS"
SERIES.

7. STARTER TRACK: RIGID PVC PLASTIC TRACK PART NO. STDE BY PLASTIC COMPONENTS, INC. OR
EQUIVALENT.

G.  INSULATION BOARD (EPS BOARD): ASTM C 578 TYPE I. 3/4" MINIMUM THICKNESS AT BASE OF REVEALS.
1. DIMENSIONAL TOLERANCES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

a. EDGES SHALL BE SQUARE WITHIN 1/16" OVER THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE BOARD.
b. THICKNESS SHALL BE PLUS OR MINUS 1/16".

2. THICKNESS SHALL BE AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.
3. MAXIMUM SIZE OF EPS BOARD SHALL NOT EXCEED 2'X 4'.

H.  BASE COAT COMPATIBLE WITH EPS INSULATION BOARD AND REINFORCING MESHES: 
STO PRIMER ADHESIVE B.

ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT "PRIMUS" SERIES.
I.   REINFORCING MESH:  BALANCED, OPEN WEAVE, GLASS FIBER FABRIC TREATED FOR COMPATIBILITY WITH

OTHER SYSTEM MATERIALS.
1. STO 15.0 OZ. ARMOR MAT MESH FOR AREAS BELOW 6'-9" ABOVE GRADE, INCLUDING STO 4.5 OZ. MESH.

        ALTERNATE:  DRYVIT "PANZER 15 OZ." HIGH-IMPACT MESH TO 6'-9" MIN.; AND, "STANDARD 4.3 OZ."
REINFORCING MESH.

2. STANDARD, DETAIL AND CORNER MESH ELSEWHERE AS REQUIRED.
J.   TEXTURED FINISH & REQUIRED HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATING: ACRYLIC-BASED TEXTURED FINISH FOR

USE OVER EFIS BASE COAT AND ACRYLIC-BASED, HIGH-BUILD SMOOTH COATING FOR USE OVER EIFS
FINISH.
1. TROWEL-APPLIED STO FINE SAND FINISH IN COLOR AS NOTED IN FINISH SCHEDULE.
2. TOP-COAT MATERIAL; ROLLER OR SPRAY-APPLIED STOCOLOR ACRYL PLUS COATING OVER EIFS FINISH

IN COLORS AS NOTED IN FINISH SCHEDULE. A MIN. OF 2 COATS OF TOP-COAT IS REQUIRED OVER EIFS
FINISH, NO EXCEPTIONS.

K.   PREPARATION
1. APPLICATION OF THE SPECIFIED PRODUCTS SHALL BE BY AN EXPERIENCED EIFS CONTRACTOR WHO

CAN DEMONSTRATE THE FOLLOWING:
a. ENGAGED IN APPLICATION OF EIFS FOR A MINIMUM OF (3) THREE YEARS.
b. KNOWLEDGEABLE IN THE PROPER ISE AND HANDLING OF STO MATERIALS AND LISTED BY STO /

DRYVIT AS HAVING ATTENDED STO / DRYVIT EIFS CONTINUING EDUCATION.
c. EMPLOY SKILLED MECHANICS WHO ARE EXPERIENCED AND KNOWLEDGEABLE IN EIFS

APPLICATION, AND ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SPECIFIED WORK.
d. SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF MINIMUM OF (3) THREE PROJECTS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND

COMPLEXITY TO THE SPECIFIED PROJECT.
e. PROVIDE A PROPER EQUIPMENT, MANPOWER AND SUPERVISION ON THE JOB SITE TO INSTALL

THE SYSTEM IN COMPLIANCE WITH STO'S PUBLISHED SPECIFICATION AND DETAILS AND THE
PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATION.

2. FOLLOW MANUFACTURER'S LATEST PRINTED APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS.
3. ALL FEDERAL, LOCAL AND/OR STATE CODE AND ORDINANCES SHALL GOVERN WHEN THEIR

REQUIREMENTS ARE IN EXCESS OF THOSE NOTED IN THIS SECTION.
4. SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD PRINTED INSTRUCTION FOR INSTALLATION OF THE SYSTEM.
5. ONE 4'-0" X 4'-0" MOCKUP FOR EACH SUBSTRATE AND MESH TYPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON SITE BY

EFIS CONTRACTOR, INDICATING SIZE, THICKNESS AND TEXTURE FOR OWNER AND ARCHITECT'S
APPROVAL.  INSTALLATION SHALL NOT PROCEED UNTIL WRITTEN APPROVAL OF MOCKUP IS RECEIVED.

6. MANUFACTURERS STANDARD WARRANTY FOR LIMITED MATERIALS DEFECT AND LABOR TO REPLACE
DEFECTIVE MATERIALS.

L.  INSTALLATION
BASIS OF DESIGN: STOTHERM CI ESSENCE - INSTALL FLUID-APPLIED WATERPROOF / AIR BARRIER 
MEMBRANE AND EIFS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS CURRENT INSTALLATION GUIDELINES &
DETAILS AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.
NOTES:

1. USE 15.0 OZ. ULTRA-HIGH IMPACT MESH IN COMBINATION WITH STANDARD 4.5 OZ. MESH FOR EIFS
AREAS BELOW 6'-9" ABOVE GRADE. USE STANDARD 4.5 OZ. MESH FOR ALL OTHER EIFS AREAS ABOVE
6'-9".

2. FOR TEXTURE FINISH APPLICATION:
APPLY STO FINE SAND FINISH IN INTEGRAL COLOR AS INDICATED ON THE FINISH SCHEDULE, AND

ALLOW TO DRY.
3. USE 15.0 OZ. ULTRA-HIGH IMPACT MESH IN COMBINATION WITH STANDARD 4.5 OZ. MESH FOR EIFS

AREAS BELOW 6'-9" ABOVE GRADE. USE STANDARD 4.5 OZ. MESH FOR ALL OTHER EIFS AREAS ABOVE
6'-9". REQUIRED TOP-COAR APPLICATION:
APPLY ONE COAT OF STOCOLOR ACRYL PLUS, AT 8-10 WET MILS AND ALLOW TO DRY. APPLY SECOND
COAT OF STOCOAT ACRYL PLUS, AT 8-10 WET MILS. STOCOAT ACRYL PLUS TO MATCH COLOR AS 
INDICATED ON FINISH SCHEDULE.

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

29
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
99

_S
P_

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

SP2
SPECIFICATIONS



A.

A.

A.

B.

A.

B.

A.

A.

A.

B.

C.

A.

DIVISION 10 - SPECIALTIES

GENERAL SIGNAGE
A. FOR BUILDING, FREE-STANDING PYLON, AND GROUND AND DIRECTIONAL SIGNS:

1. NEW STORES:  WHITE WENDY'S LETTERS ON RED BACKGROUND, POLES AND
HARDWARE PAINTED PPG "BRILLIANT RED."

2. REMODEL STORES:  NEW SIGN FACE, BODY REPAINTED PPG "BRILLIANT
RED."

B. SIGNAGE INCLUDING MENU AND SPEAKER SIGNS SHALL BE FURNISHED BY OWNER
AND INSTALLED BY  LICENSED SIGN ERECTOR.  SEE APPROVED SIGN
MANUFACTURERS LIST.

C. BUILDING SIGNS:
1. COORDINATE BUILDING IDENTITY SIGNS WITH OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.
2. SIGNS TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY MANUFACTURER FROM

APPROVED SIGN MANUFACTURERS LIST.
D. MENU BOARDS (INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR):  SEE LISTING OF APPROVED SIGN

MANUFACTURERS.
1. BUILDINGS REQUIRE:

a. ONE EXTERIOR BRONZE MENU BOARD WITH ORDER CONFIRMATION
SYSTEM WITHIN SPEAKER PEDESTAL.

ROOM IDENTIFICATION SIGN
A. SIGN IS DESIGNED WITH CONTRASTING COLORS, RAISED LETTERS, AND GRADE II

BRAILLE CONFORMING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT STANDARDS
FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN.

RESTROOM IDENTIFICATION SIGN
SIGN IS DESIGNED WITH CONTRASTING COLORS, RAISED LETTERS, AND GRADE II
BRAILLE CONFORMING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT STANDARDS
FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN.  FURNISHED BY OWNER AND INSTALLED BY
CONTRACTOR.  SIGN IS MOUNTED ON WALL (LATCH SIDE OF DOOR) PER THE
DRAWINGS.

PUBLIC RESTROOM ACCESSORIES
TOILET ROOM ACCESSORIES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.  SEE PROJECT DRAWINGS FOR ACCESSORY SPECIFICATION AND
LOCATIONS.

WALL DECOR
A. ARTWORK TO BE MOUNTED TO WALLS WITH CONCEALED SECURITY HARDWARE

SUPPLIED WITH DECOR.  REFER TO "MISCELLANEOUS-FINISH SCHEDULE"
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS:  FURNISHINGS:  VERIFY ALL MATERIALS AND FINISHES WITH
THE FINISH SCHEDULE AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

HEIGHT WARNING DEVICE
HEIGHT WARNING DEVICES, IF USED ARE TO BE STEEL PIPE CONSTRUCTION WITH A
SELF RETURNING 6' MIN. LENGTH HORIZONTAL WARNING BAR MOUNTED AT A
HEIGHT AT OR BELOW THE HEIGHT OF ANY AWNINGS THEY ARE MEANT TO
PROTECT.  WARNING DEVICE SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A SIGN INDICATING THE
SAFE VEHICLE HEIGHT.
WARNING DEVICES SHOULD BE INSTALLED WHEREVER DRIVE-THRU
AWNINGS ARE INSTALLED AND THERE IS NO OTHER MEANS OF WARNING THAT THE
VEHICLE IS IN DANGER OF CONTACTING THOSE AWNINGS.  VERIFY EXACT LOCATION
OF WARNING DEVICES WITH OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
FOR APPROVED WARNING DEVICE MANUFACTURERS: SEE APPROVED SUPPLIERS
LIST.

ORDER STATION CANOPY
THE CANOPY SUPPLIER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND
MOUNTING DETAILS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A SAFE AND STRUCTURALLY SOUND
INSTALLATION FOR THE GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION IN WHICH THE CANOPY IS
INSTALLED.  WIND LOADS SHOULD BE PER THE LOCAL BUILDING CODES.  IF
REQUESTED BY THE LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITY, THE CANOPY SUPPLIER SHALL
SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH THE BUILDING CODE BY SUPPLYING DETAILED DRAWINGS
SIGNED AND SEALED BY AN ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE IN WHICH THE
CANOPY IS BEING INSTALLED.
THE CANOPY SUPPLIER WILL PROVIDE THERMOSTATICALLY CONTROLLED HEAT TRACE SNOW MELTING UNITS
ON THE ORDER STATION CANOPY IN ASHRAE ZONES 4 AND HIGHER.  SNOW HEAT TRACE UNITS ARE OPTIONAL IN
ZONE 3.  THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD AND ENGINEER OF RECORD ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING IF THE
HEAT TRACE IS WARRANTED.

KITCHEN EQUIPMENT
KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SERVICEMAN WILL SET UP EQUIPMENT WITH GENERAL
CONTRACTOR MAKING FINAL HOOK-UPS.  (THIS WILL ALSO INCLUDE PURCHASED
KITCHEN EQUIPMENT ITEMS).

HOOD FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM AND PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
HOOD FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM SHALL BE AS PER SPECIFICATIONS AND
DRAWINGS  MANUFACTURED BY PYRO-CHEM OR ANSUL (NO SUBSTITUTES).
SYSTEM SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY HOOD MANUFACTURER UNLESS
OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED BY OWNER (VERIFY WITH  OWNER BEFORE
CONSTRUCTION).  PORTABLE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE FURNISHED BY GC
AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AS DIRECTED BY LOCAL FIRE CONTROL
AUTHORITY.

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINETS
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET:  CONSULT BUILDING MATERIAL CONSOLIDATOR
REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR INSTALLATION LOCATION.
BLOCKING: G.C. SHALL PROVIDE IN-WALL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED FOR
INSTALLATION OF CABINET
FINISH SPECIFICATIONS:

1. DOOR STYLE:  FULL GLAZING (STYLE F)
2. DOOR GLAZING:  CLEAR TEMPERED GLASS.
3. CABINET FINISH: STANDARD CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM

WALK-IN FREEZER/COOLER/DRY STORAGE (PRE-FABRICATED)
A. PLACEMENT OF PRE-FABRICATED, WALK-IN FREEZER/COOLER/DRY STORAGE SHALL

BE PART OF THIS CONTRACT.  UNIT WILL BE SUPPLIED BY OWNER AND WILL BE
SHIPPED DIRECT TO STORE LOCATION WITH ALL UNCRATING AND ERECTION
COORDINATED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND WALK-IN MANUFACTURER. UNIT
WILL BE SHIPPED COMPLETE WITH HARDWARE AND INSTRUCTIONS.

B. FLOOR IN FREEZER IS PREFABRICATED.  FLOORING IN COOLER AND DRY STORAGE
IS CERAMIC TILE WITH STAINLESS STEEL COVE BASE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.
INSTALLATION OF REFRIGERATION TO BE COORDINATED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR
AND WALK-IN MANUFACTURER.

C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE OF WORK.  REFER TO DRAWINGS
1. ELECTRICAL CONNECTION OF WALK IN BOX LIGHTS AND CONDENSERS.
2. INSTALL CONDENSATE DRAIN LINE FROM WALK IN BOX TO DESIGNATED FLOOR

SINK.
3. SECURITY SYSTEM CONDUITS FOR SECURITY ALARM IN COOLER / FREEZER.
4. SUPPLY AND INSTALL COUNTER FLASHING FOR WALK IN BOX / BUILDING

INTERFACE

WALK-IN FREEZER/COOLER/DRY STORAGE (FIELD ERECTED)
A. INSTALLATION OF FIELD ERECTED WALK-IN FREEZER/COOLER/DRY STORAGE IS NOT

PART OF THIS CONTRACT.  UNIT WILL BE SUPPLIED BY OWNER.  WALK IN BOX
SUPPLIER INSTALLS PANELS, REFRIGERATION SYSTEM, AND MEMBRANE ROOF.

B. FLOOR IN FREEZER IS INSTALLED BY WALK IN BOX SUPPLIER.  FLOORING IN COOLER
AND DRY STORAGE IS CERAMIC TILE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  I SEE EQUIPMENT
PLAN OF THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE OF WORK.  REFER TO DRAWINGS.
1. PROVIDE AND INSTALL CONDUITS AND WIRING FOR LIGHTS
2. CONNECT ELECTRICAL FOR REFRIGERATION SYSTEM
3. INSTALL CONDUITS FOR SECURITY ALARM IN COOLER / FREEZER
4. INSTALL CONDENSATE DRAIN LINE SYSTEM INSIDE WALK IN BOX TO DESIGNATED

FLOOR SINK.
5. SUPPLY AND INSTALL COUNTER FLASHING FOR WALK IN BOX / BUILDING

INTERFACE

COMMUNICATION SYSTEM
TOTAL COMMUNICATION SYSTEM AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.  SYSTEM SHALL BE
AS  MANUFACTURED BY H.M.E.  SYSTEM SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY
OWNER.  CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH CONDUIT, ELECTRICAL CONNECTION AND CO-
ORDINATE INSTALLATION.

C. APPROVED CANOPY MANUFACTURES: SEE APPROVED SUPPLIERS LISTS.

SEAL

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ISSUE DATE: 01/23/2023

PROJECT NUMBER: T.B.D.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NAME

SHEET NUMBER

2/
2/

20
23

, 1
0:

29
 A

M
, J

:\2
 W

EN
D

Y'
S\

W
EN

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

EE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\F

O
U

R
JA

Y 
LL

C
\2

02
3\

02
32

3 
BR

YA
N

T 
AR

\4
30

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
99

_S
P_

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.d
w

g,
 M

La
m

zi
k

SITE NUMBER:

BUILDING TYPE:

OWNER:

BASE VERSION:

DRAWING RELEASE:

PROJECT YEAR:

ASSET TYPE:

CLASSIFICATION:

UPGRADE CLASSIFICATION:

DESIGN TYPE:

22
06

 N
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
 7

20
22

2323

3076

FREESTANDING

REFRESH

COMPANY/FRANCHISE

2022 SPRING

N/A

2023

(2.0) UM BRIGHT

2022 SPRING

3076
REFRESH

PROJECT TYPE:

LICENSE NUMBER: EXPIRATION: 07/31/2023 (AP)10149
1/

25
/2

02
3

SP3
SPECIFICATIONS























1
2

3

4

5

1

Watershed Model Schematic
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Project: Bryant Admin Hydrographs.gpw Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. Origin Description

Legend

1 Rational Pre-Development

2 Rational Post Dev DA 1

3 Rational Post Dev. DA 2

4 Reservoir Detention Pond

5 Combine Total Post Dev



Hydrograph Summary Report

2

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 5.127 1 5 1,538 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development

2 Rational 4.307 1 5 1,292 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev DA 1

3 Rational 7.930 1 5 2,379 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev. DA 2

4 Reservoir 0.817 1 9 2,375 3 426.22 2,087 Detention Pond

5 Combine 4.953 1 5 3,667 2, 4 ------ ------ Total Post Dev

Bryant Admin Hydrographs.gpw Return Period: 2 Year Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  5.127 cfs
Storm frequency =  2 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  1,538 cuft
Drainage area =  3.600 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.25*
Intensity =  5.697 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(5.900 x 0.25) + (5.200 x 0.90)] / 3.600

3

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Development

Hyd. No. 1 -- 2 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 2

Post Dev DA 1

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  4.307 cfs
Storm frequency =  2 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  1,292 cuft
Drainage area =  1.200 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.63*
Intensity =  5.697 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(0.700 x 0.90) + (0.500 x 0.25)] / 1.200

4

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev DA 1

Hyd. No. 2 -- 2 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 3

Post Dev. DA 2

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  7.930 cfs
Storm frequency =  2 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,379 cuft
Drainage area =  2.400 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.58*
Intensity =  5.697 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(1.200 x 0.90) + (1.200 x 0.25)] / 2.400

5

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev. DA 2

Hyd. No. 3 -- 2 Year

Hyd No. 3



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 4

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  0.817 cfs
Storm frequency =  2 yrs Time to peak =  9 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,375 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  3 - Post Dev. DA 2 Max. Elevation =  426.22 ft
Reservoir name =  Det. Pond Max. Storage =  2,087 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

6

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Detention Pond

Hyd. No. 4 -- 2 Year

Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 3 Total storage used = 2,087 cuft



Pond Report 7

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Pond No. 1 -  Det. Pond

Pond Data

Contours -User-defined contour areas. Conic method used for volume calculation. Begining Elevation = 425.00 ft

Stage / Storage Table

Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)

0.00 425.00 00 0 0
1.00 426.00 3,700 1,233 1,233
2.00 427.00 4,000 3,849 5,082
2.50 427.50 5,000 2,245 7,327

Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures

[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]

Rise (in) =  6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Span (in) =  6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

No. Barrels =  1 0 0 0

Invert El. (ft) =  425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Length (ft) =  20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Slope (%) =  0.50 0.00 0.00 n/a

N-Value =  .013 .013 .013 n/a

Orifice Coeff. =  0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60

Multi-Stage =  n/a No No No

Crest Len (ft) Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive

Crest El. (ft) =  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Weir Coeff. =  3.33 3.33 3.33 3.33

Weir Type =  Rect --- --- ---

Multi-Stage =  No No No No

Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Contour)

TW Elev. (ft) =  0.00

Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control.  Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).

0.00 0.50 1.00 1.50 2.00

Stage (ft)

0.00 425.00

1.00 426.00

2.00 427.00

3.00 428.00

Elev (ft)

Discharge (cfs)

Stage / Discharge

Total Q



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 5

Total Post Dev

Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  4.953 cfs
Storm frequency =  2 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,667 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 4 Contrib. drain. area =  1.200 ac

8

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Total Post Dev

Hyd. No. 5 -- 2 Year

Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 4



Hydrograph Summary Report

9

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 5.977 1 5 1,793 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development

2 Rational 5.021 1 5 1,506 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev DA 1

3 Rational 9.245 1 5 2,774 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev. DA 2

4 Reservoir 0.863 1 10 2,769 3 426.32 2,456 Detention Pond

5 Combine 5.731 1 5 4,276 2, 4 ------ ------ Total Post Dev

Bryant Admin Hydrographs.gpw Return Period: 5 Year Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  5.977 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  1,793 cuft
Drainage area =  3.600 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.25*
Intensity =  6.642 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(5.900 x 0.25) + (5.200 x 0.90)] / 3.600

10

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Development

Hyd. No. 1 -- 5 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 2

Post Dev DA 1

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  5.021 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  1,506 cuft
Drainage area =  1.200 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.63*
Intensity =  6.642 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(0.700 x 0.90) + (0.500 x 0.25)] / 1.200

11

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev DA 1

Hyd. No. 2 -- 5 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 3

Post Dev. DA 2

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  9.245 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,774 cuft
Drainage area =  2.400 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.58*
Intensity =  6.642 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(1.200 x 0.90) + (1.200 x 0.25)] / 2.400

12

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev. DA 2

Hyd. No. 3 -- 5 Year

Hyd No. 3



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 4

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  0.863 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  10 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,769 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  3 - Post Dev. DA 2 Max. Elevation =  426.32 ft
Reservoir name =  Det. Pond Max. Storage =  2,456 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

13

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Detention Pond

Hyd. No. 4 -- 5 Year

Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 3 Total storage used = 2,456 cuft



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 5

Total Post Dev

Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  5.731 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  4,276 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 4 Contrib. drain. area =  1.200 ac

14

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Total Post Dev

Hyd. No. 5 -- 5 Year

Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 4



Hydrograph Summary Report

15

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 6.616 1 5 1,985 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development

2 Rational 5.558 1 5 1,667 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev DA 1

3 Rational 10.23 1 5 3,070 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev. DA 2

4 Reservoir 0.897 1 10 3,066 3 426.39 2,738 Detention Pond

5 Combine 6.288 1 5 4,733 2, 4 ------ ------ Total Post Dev

Bryant Admin Hydrographs.gpw Return Period: 10 Year Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  6.616 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  1,985 cuft
Drainage area =  3.600 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.25*
Intensity =  7.351 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(5.900 x 0.25) + (5.200 x 0.90)] / 3.600

16

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

7.00 7.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Development

Hyd. No. 1 -- 10 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 2

Post Dev DA 1

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  5.558 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  1,667 cuft
Drainage area =  1.200 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.63*
Intensity =  7.351 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(0.700 x 0.90) + (0.500 x 0.25)] / 1.200

17

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev DA 1

Hyd. No. 2 -- 10 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 3

Post Dev. DA 2

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  10.23 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,070 cuft
Drainage area =  2.400 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.58*
Intensity =  7.351 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(1.200 x 0.90) + (1.200 x 0.25)] / 2.400

18

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

12.00 12.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev. DA 2

Hyd. No. 3 -- 10 Year

Hyd No. 3



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 4

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  0.897 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  10 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,066 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  3 - Post Dev. DA 2 Max. Elevation =  426.39 ft
Reservoir name =  Det. Pond Max. Storage =  2,738 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

19

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

12.00 12.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Detention Pond

Hyd. No. 4 -- 10 Year

Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 3 Total storage used = 2,738 cuft



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 5

Total Post Dev

Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  6.288 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  4,733 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 4 Contrib. drain. area =  1.200 ac

20

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

7.00 7.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Total Post Dev

Hyd. No. 5 -- 10 Year

Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 4



Hydrograph Summary Report

21

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 7.566 1 5 2,270 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development

2 Rational 6.355 1 5 1,907 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev DA 1

3 Rational 11.70 1 5 3,511 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev. DA 2

4 Reservoir 0.945 1 10 3,506 3 426.50 3,158 Detention Pond

5 Combine 7.116 1 5 5,413 2, 4 ------ ------ Total Post Dev

Bryant Admin Hydrographs.gpw Return Period: 25 Year Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  7.566 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,270 cuft
Drainage area =  3.600 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.25*
Intensity =  8.406 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(5.900 x 0.25) + (5.200 x 0.90)] / 3.600

22

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Development

Hyd. No. 1 -- 25 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 2

Post Dev DA 1

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  6.355 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  1,907 cuft
Drainage area =  1.200 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.63*
Intensity =  8.406 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(0.700 x 0.90) + (0.500 x 0.25)] / 1.200

23

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

7.00 7.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev DA 1

Hyd. No. 2 -- 25 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 3

Post Dev. DA 2

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  11.70 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,511 cuft
Drainage area =  2.400 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.58*
Intensity =  8.406 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(1.200 x 0.90) + (1.200 x 0.25)] / 2.400

24

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

12.00 12.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev. DA 2

Hyd. No. 3 -- 25 Year

Hyd No. 3



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 4

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  0.945 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  10 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,506 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  3 - Post Dev. DA 2 Max. Elevation =  426.50 ft
Reservoir name =  Det. Pond Max. Storage =  3,158 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

25

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

12.00 12.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Detention Pond

Hyd. No. 4 -- 25 Year

Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 3 Total storage used = 3,158 cuft



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 5

Total Post Dev

Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  7.116 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  5,413 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 4 Contrib. drain. area =  1.200 ac

26

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Total Post Dev

Hyd. No. 5 -- 25 Year

Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 4



Hydrograph Summary Report

27

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 8.316 1 5 2,495 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development

2 Rational 6.985 1 5 2,096 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev DA 1

3 Rational 12.86 1 5 3,859 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev. DA 2

4 Reservoir 0.981 1 10 3,854 3 426.59 3,488 Detention Pond

5 Combine 7.769 1 5 5,950 2, 4 ------ ------ Total Post Dev

Bryant Admin Hydrographs.gpw Return Period: 50 Year Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  8.316 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,495 cuft
Drainage area =  3.600 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.25*
Intensity =  9.240 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(5.900 x 0.25) + (5.200 x 0.90)] / 3.600

28

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Development

Hyd. No. 1 -- 50 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 2

Post Dev DA 1

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  6.985 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,096 cuft
Drainage area =  1.200 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.63*
Intensity =  9.240 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(0.700 x 0.90) + (0.500 x 0.25)] / 1.200

29

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

7.00 7.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev DA 1

Hyd. No. 2 -- 50 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 3

Post Dev. DA 2

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  12.86 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,859 cuft
Drainage area =  2.400 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.58*
Intensity =  9.240 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(1.200 x 0.90) + (1.200 x 0.25)] / 2.400

30

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

12.00 12.00

14.00 14.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev. DA 2

Hyd. No. 3 -- 50 Year

Hyd No. 3



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 4

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  0.981 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  10 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,854 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  3 - Post Dev. DA 2 Max. Elevation =  426.59 ft
Reservoir name =  Det. Pond Max. Storage =  3,488 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

31

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

12.00 12.00

14.00 14.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Detention Pond

Hyd. No. 4 -- 50 Year

Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 3 Total storage used = 3,488 cuft



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 5

Total Post Dev

Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  7.769 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  5,950 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 4 Contrib. drain. area =  1.200 ac

32

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Total Post Dev

Hyd. No. 5 -- 50 Year

Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 4



Hydrograph Summary Report

33

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 9.068 1 5 2,720 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development

2 Rational 7.617 1 5 2,285 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev DA 1

3 Rational 14.02 1 5 4,207 ------ ------ ------ Post Dev. DA 2

4 Reservoir 1.016 1 10 4,203 3 426.67 3,820 Detention Pond

5 Combine 8.423 1 5 6,488 2, 4 ------ ------ Total Post Dev

Bryant Admin Hydrographs.gpw Return Period: 100 Year Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  9.068 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,720 cuft
Drainage area =  3.600 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.25*
Intensity =  10.075 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(5.900 x 0.25) + (5.200 x 0.90)] / 3.600

34

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Development

Hyd. No. 1 -- 100 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 2

Post Dev DA 1

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  7.617 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,285 cuft
Drainage area =  1.200 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.63*
Intensity =  10.075 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(0.700 x 0.90) + (0.500 x 0.25)] / 1.200

35

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev DA 1

Hyd. No. 2 -- 100 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 3

Post Dev. DA 2

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  14.02 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  4,207 cuft
Drainage area =  2.400 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.58*
Intensity =  10.075 in/hr Tc by User =  5.00 min
IDF Curve =  Pulaski County.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

* Composite (Area/C) = [(1.200 x 0.90) + (1.200 x 0.25)] / 2.400

36

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

3.00 3.00

6.00 6.00

9.00 9.00

12.00 12.00

15.00 15.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Post Dev. DA 2

Hyd. No. 3 -- 100 Year

Hyd No. 3



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 4

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.016 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  10 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  4,203 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  3 - Post Dev. DA 2 Max. Elevation =  426.67 ft
Reservoir name =  Det. Pond Max. Storage =  3,820 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

37

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220 240

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

3.00 3.00

6.00 6.00

9.00 9.00

12.00 12.00

15.00 15.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Detention Pond

Hyd. No. 4 -- 100 Year

Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 3 Total storage used = 3,820 cuft



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 02 / 16 / 2023

Hyd. No. 5

Total Post Dev

Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  8.423 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  5 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  6,488 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 4 Contrib. drain. area =  1.200 ac

38

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Total Post Dev

Hyd. No. 5 -- 100 Year

Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 4



MASONRY (PLAN)

CONCRETE (SECTION)

METAL STUD FRAMING (PLAN)

WOOD BLOCKING CONTINUOUS (SECTION)

WOOD FINISHED FACE OR SOLID WOOD

MATERIAL LEGEND

WOOD PLYWOOD (SECTION)

WOOD BLOCKING AS NEEDED (SECTION)

RIGID INSULATION  (SECTION)

FILL MATERIAL (SECTION)

REPLACED SOIL (SECTION)

BATT INSULATION (SECTION)

GYPSUM PANELS

101

100.1

B

CLASSROOM

3
A4.4

SYMBOL LEGEND

DOOR MARK, SEE DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW / STOREFRONT FRAME MARK 

ROOM NAME

ROOM NUMBER

ROOM CEILING HEIGHT

DETAIL / SECTION NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

LAY-1 9'-4"

CEILING FINISH

A CASEWORK ELEVATION MARK

LEWIS, ELLIOTT, MCMORRAN, VADEN, RAGSDALE, & WOODWARD, INCORPORATED

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT:

    I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN PREPARED BY 
ME, OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE AS REQUIRED BY LAW AND IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE "ARKANSAS FIRE PREVENTION CODE" FOR THE STATE OF 
ARKANSAS.

VICINITY MAP

NORTH

PROJECT LOCATION

R
E

YN
O

LD
S

 R
O

A
D

PRICKETT ROAD

ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN

INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC)

2010  EDITION

2021  EDITION

SEISMIC RISK CATEGORY _
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY 

2021 IBC

IBC TABLE 601

IBC 305

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE: 

GENERAL CODES:

SEISMIC:

ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION:

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

BUSINESS

V-B-UNSPRINKLED 

TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE 10,433 SQ. FT.

DESIGN DATA

ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT AND AREA:

GROUP B - TYPE VB
FRONTAGE INCREASE

2 STORY/40 FT TALL/9,000 SQ. FT. PER FLOOR

FIRE PROTECTION 

PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS NFPA 10

RENOVATION SQUARE FOOTAGE 4,486 SQ. FT.

+6,750  SF PER FLOOR

ABBREVIATIONS

AFF
AT
CEJC
CJ
CLG
CONC
CONT
DTL
FD
FEC
FEJ
FLR
GB
MECH
NHO
NTS
OPG
REQ
SHT
SIM
STO
TYP
WEJC

ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
ALUMINUM THRESHOLD

CEILING EXPANSION JOINT COVER
CONTROL JOINT

CEILING
CONCRETE

CONTINUOUS
DETAIL

FLOOR DRAIN
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

FLOOR EXPANSION JOINT
FLOOR 

GRAB BAR
MECHANICAL

NORMALLY HELD OPEN
NOT TO SCALE

OPENING
REQUIRED

SHEET 
SIMILAR

STORAGE
TYPICAL

WALL EXPANSION JOINT COVER

DATE:

REVISION:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

T1.1
1 OF  1

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 A
D

M
IN

 R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
B

R
Y

A
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
5

1
1

 N
O

R
T

H
 R

E
Y

N
O

L
D

S
 R

O
A

D
B

R
Y

A
N

T
, 

A
R

 7
2
0
2

2

02-02-2023

23001

Author

BRYANT ADMIN
RENOVATION

BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT

1511 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD  BRYANT, AR
72022

PROJECT INFORMATION
DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL APPROVED AND IDENTIFIED AS PARTS OF THE OFFICIAL 
CONTRACT DOCUMENT

OWNER:

FACILITY:

LOCATION:

BY:

DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

ADDRESS:

BY:

DATE:

ARCHITECT: LEWIS, ELLIOTT, McMORRAN, VADEN,

RAGSDALE, & WOODWARD INCORPORATED

ADDRESS: 11225 HURON LANE, SUITE 104

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72211

BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL DATED:

BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT

BRYANT ADMIN RENOVATION

1511 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD  BRYANT, AR 72022

------

------

23001

02-02-2023

------

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

T1.1 TITLE SHEET

ARCHITECTURAL

A0.1 SITE PLAN

A2.0 DEMO PLAN

A2.1 FLOOR PLAN

A3.1 BUILDING ELEVATIONS

A4.1 BUILDING SECTIONS

A5.1 WALL SECTIONS

A6.1 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A7.1 ROOF PLAN

A8.1 DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULES/DETAILS

A9.1 FINISH SCHEDULE & MILLWORK
ELEV./DETAILS

STRUCTURAL

S1.1 PARTIAL FOUNDATION & ROOF FRAMING
PLANS, STRUCTURAL NOTES

S2.1 STRUCTURAL DETAILS

S2.2 STRUCTURAL DETAILS

PLUMBING

P1.1 FLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING

P1.2 PLUMBING DETAILS AND SCHEDULES

MECHANICAL

M1.1 FLOOR PLAN - HVAC

M2.1 SCHEDULES

M3.1 DETAILS

ELECTRICAL

E0.1 SITE PLAN - ELECTRICAL

E1.0 DEMOLITION PLAN - ELECTRICAL

E2.1 FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING

E3.1 FLOOR PLAN - POWER & SYSTEMS

E4.1 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES, DETAILS, AND
RISERS

E5.1 ELECTRICAL LEGENDS, DETAILS, AND
NOTES



C1.0

AD
M

IN
IST

RA
TIO

N
BU

ILD
IN

G
 

RE
N

O
V

A
TIO

N
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

RK
A

N
SA

S

NORTH

SILT FENCE

DROP INLET SILT FENCE

SCALE:  N.T.S.
SILT FENCE DETAIL2

C1.0

SCALE:  N.T.S.
INLET SILT FENCE DETAIL4

C1.0

SCALE:  N.T.S.
CONSTRUCTION DRIVE DETAIL

SCALE:  N.T.S.
CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL5

C1.0

FO
R R

EV
IEW

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

DEMO EX. CURB
& ASPHALT

DEMO EX. CURB
& ASPHALT

DEMO EX. SPILLWAY
& STORM PIPE

DEMO EX. FENCE

432

431

430

429

428

43
3

43
2

43
1

43
0

42
942

8

42
742

6

427

425

EX. BLDG
FFE=434.02

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PROPERTY LINE

DEMO LIGHT POLE

DEMO STORM PIPE
& INLET TOP

426
427
427
426

SILT FENCE (2/C1.0)

SILT FENCE (2/C1.0)

SILT FENCE (2/C1.0)

SILT FENCE (2/C1.0)

INLET SILT
FENCE (4/C1.0)

CONSTRUCTION
DRIVE (3/C1.1)

CONCRETE
WASHOUT (5/C1.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OF   3OF   33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEB. 20, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
23001

AutoCAD SHX Text
JM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DEMOLITION & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 12742

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1564

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
  811  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL  EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR WILL RE-ESTABLISH ALL DISTURBED AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SWPPP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR WILL PRODUCE A STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & THE CITY OF BENTON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR WILL FILL OUT INSPECTION REPORTS AND LOG RAINFALL DATA AS REQUIRED BY THE SWPPP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR WILL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO COMMENCING  DIRTWORK ACTIVITIES ON THIS SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR WILL IMMEDIATELY CLEAN UP ANY SEDIMENT THAT LEAVES THIS SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR WILL REMOVE ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ONCE THE SITE HAS  BEEN RE-ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAPPED INSTEAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY AT A SUPPORT POST, OR TWO SECTIONS OF FENCE MAY BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE SPLICED TOGETHER WITH A SEWN SEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST (EMBED 2 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED 12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MAX. SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOTH; COMPACT THOROUGHLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL TRENCH TO ANCHOR BOTTOM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH APPROX. 4" DEEP X 4" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, APPROX. 8" BURIED IN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED 12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MAX. SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD  POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X4" NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP DRIVE CLEAN AND FREE FROM MUD, DIRT & DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED ROAD OR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MIN. DRIVE WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' DRIVE LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN. ROCK SIZE 6" MIN. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 10 MIL. LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN WASHOUT AREA ONCE VOLUME HAS BEEN REDUCED BY 50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH



C1.1

AD
M

IN
IST

RA
TIO

N
BU

ILD
IN

G
 

RE
N

O
V

A
TIO

N
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

RK
A

N
SA

S

NORTH FO
R R

EV
IEW

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST TC=EX. TC=432.50

TC=EX. TC=432.95

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

TP=EX. TS=433.78

TP=EX. TS=433.78

EX. BLDG
FFE=434.02

REMOVE EX. CURB
INLET TOP & REPLACE

W/ J.B. TOP (3/C1.1)
EX. TOP=432.30

NEW TOP=431.85
EX. FL=429.70

C.I. (2/C1.1)
TOP=427.50
FL=425.25

TC=432.21

2.2%

TC=429.70

TC=428.50
1.4%

TC=426.00
(4' CURB CUT)

TC=428.45

1.
0%

4.
9%

TC=425.50

TC=425.75

TC=430.00
2.5%

TC=430.50

3.0%

MAX 2% SLOPE IN
H.C. PARKING

TC=433.75
TP=433.50

TC=433.25

TC=432.80

1.
0%

TC=433.50

TC=433.05

TC=432.50

TC=432.00

TC=431.75

2.1%
2.1%

TC=431.25

TC=433.75
TP=433.50

432

431

430

429

428

43
3

43
2

43
1

43
0

42
942

8

42
742

6

427

425

EX. 18" CPP STORM

18" RCP STORM
@ 2.0% SLOPE

426
427
427
426 3' LEVEE TOP

ELEV.=427.67
3:1 SIDE SLOPES

10X10' 4" THICK
CONC. DRAINAGE PAD

PRECAST CONC.
HEADWALL FL=425.00

6" SCH. 40 PVC
@ 0.5% SLOPE

PRECAST CONC.
HEADWALL FL=424.95

1.2%

15" RCP FES
FL=425.20

DETENTION POND
100-YR VOL=3,820 C.F.
AVAILABLE VOL=7,327 C.F.

CURB & GUTTER
- TYP. (4/C1.1)

CURB & GUTTER
- TYP. (4/C1.1)

CURB & GUTTER
- TYP. (4/C1.1)

R=0
'-2

"

CONCRETE
PAVEMENT W/
CURB

FINISH
GRADE

6"
6"

6"

NATIVE OR
COMPACT FILL

COMPACT
BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 OF   3OF   33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEB 20, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
23001

AutoCAD SHX Text
JM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE GRADING & STORM DRAINAGE PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 12742

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1564

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL  SITE GRADING  NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER EMPLOYED TO OBSERVE SITE WORK MEET WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER THAT PROVIDED THE SOIL'S REPORT. THIS MEETING SHOULD OCCUR AT OR BEFORE THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING TO INSURE THE AMOUNT OF UNDERCUT THAT MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT.  RECOMMENDATIONS BY GEO-TECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE IMPLEMENTED INTO WORK WITHOUT  AUTHORIZATION FROM OWNER & ARCHITECT. NOTIFY ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF UNEXPECTED SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL REFERENCE THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR A MORE DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF EARTHWORK AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BIDDERS SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXIST SITE CONDITIONS SO AS TO BE FAMILIAR WITH PROJECT PRIOR TO BIDDING WORK INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT.  ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE ADDRESSED PRIOR TO BIDDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AND MARK ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR BEFORE ANY DEMOLITION OR NEW CONSTRUCTION WORK COMMENCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL & STATE CODES; ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED BY PROFESSIONALS LICENSED BY THE STATE OF ARKANSAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING TREES; EXIST TREES NOT IN CONSTRUCTION AREA TO BE PROTECTED WITH 2x WOOD PLANKS CONT. IN LINE WITH DRIP EDGE OF TREE, SECURED TOGETHER & FLAGGED W/ORANGE TAPE; HEAVY EQUIPMENT TO WORK AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM EXIST TREES TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO FEEDER ROOTS; CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPENSATE OWNER FOR ANY EXISTING TREES WHICH ARE DAMAGED OR DIE DUE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL HANDICAP PARKING AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL MEET ADA REQUIREMENTS.  MAXIMUM CROSS- SLOPE ON ANY ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL NOT EXCEED 2.0% AND THE MAXIMUM RUNNING-SLOPE ON ANY ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL NOT EXCEED 5.0% WITHOUT HANDRAILS AND LANDING AREAS, 8.3% WITH HANDRAILS AND LANDING AREAS.  HANDICAPPED PARKING AREAS SHALL NOT SLOPE MORE THAN 2.0% IN ANY DIRECTION.  EACH HANDICAP PARKING SPOT SHALL HAVE A SIGN.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL REFER TO THE "CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS" 28 CFR PART 36 "ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN" FOR A MORE DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCE OF DIRTWORK ACTIVITIES (REFERENCE GEOTECH REPORT): 1)THE SITE WILL BE CLEARED OF ALL TREES NECESSARY FOR SITE CONSTRUCTION, SEE CLEARING LIMITS. 2)THE TOP 1.0' OF SOIL WILL BE STRIPPED UNDER ALL STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS (BUILDINGS, PARKING & DRIVE AREAS).  THIS MATERIAL CAN BE USED ON SITE AS UNCLASSIFIED FILL (GREEN SPACES). 3)SEE GEOTECH REPORT FOR UNDERCUT RECOMMENDATIONS.  SELECT FILL WILL BE PLACED TO 10' OUTSIDE BUILDING, 3' OUTSIDE THE CURB FOR DRIVES AND PARKING.   4)PROOF ROLL ALL SUBGRADE PRIOR TO PLACING FILL, REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH COMPACTED SELECT FILL AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECH.   5)SELECT FILL WILL BE PLACED IN LOOSE 8" LIFTS AND COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR WITHIN 2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.  SEE GEOTECH REPORT FOR SELECT FILL REQUIREMENTS. ON-SITE MATERIAL BELOW THE 1.0' STRIPPING MAY BE USED FOR SELECT FILL, VERIFY WITH GEOTECH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE  AHTD SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLASS 7 CRUSHED STONE BASE  COURSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SELECT FILL - 95% MOD. PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT DUTY FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PAVEMENT SECTIONS WERE TAKEN FROM THE SOILS REPORT BY GARNER ENGINEERING.  REFER TO THIS REPORT FOR A MORE DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF SELECT MATERIAL AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONTOUR LINE PROPERTY LINE EX. SEWER LINE EX. GAS LINE EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC EX. WATER LINE EX. TREE PR. CONTOUR PR. WATER PR. SEWER PR. GAS PR. STORM PIPE PR. WATERLINE BLOCKING PR. CONCRETE TOP OF SIDEWALK TOP OF PAVEMENT TOP OF CURB TOP OF GROUND TOP OF TRACK REINFORCED ARCH CONCRETE PIPE CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE FLOW LINE CLEAN OUT TO GRADE EXISTING PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS TP TC TG TT RCAP CPP FL C.O.T.G. EX PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
  811  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE JUNCTION BOX (J.B.) DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MANHOLE RIM OR 24" x 24" HEAVY DUTY DRAINAGE GRATE RATED FOR H-20 LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE GRATE SET IN WELDED FRAME OF 2"x2"x " ANGLE.  FRAME 38" ANGLE.  FRAME SET IN CONCRETE WITH 3 "x " 12"x " 12" HEADED STUDS AT 8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLAN FOR PIPING CONFIGURATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE BOTTOM OF BASIN AT  " PER FOOT TO 18" PER FOOT TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCE CONCRETE WITH #4 BARS AT 12" O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE CURB INLET (C.I.) DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MANHOLE RING & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLAN FOR PIPING CONFIGURATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE BOTTOM OF BASIN AT  " PER FOOT 18" PER FOOT TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SUBGRADE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"X24" ROCK SUMP FOR SUBGRADE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCE CONCRETE WITH #5 BARS AT 6" O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC THROAT SUPPORTS 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4" STANDARD THROAT OPENING ALONG GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD. #5 REBAR AROUND RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD. #5 REBAR AROUND RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCE CONCRETE WITH #4 BARS AT 12" O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH















C-4.0

SITE PLAN
N/A
PAVING PLAN

C-5.0

UTILITY PLAN

C-6.0
C-6.1

N/A

C-6.2

TRENCH DETAILS
CIVIL SPECS
DETENTION PLAN
DRAINAGE PLAN

PLAT

C-3.3
N/A
SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

C-6.3
C-6.4
C-6.5
C-7.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

C-8.0
C-8.1
L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

DEMO PLAN
N/A

C-9.0 LOWERY PROFILE
C-9.2 N/A

GRADING

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

VICINITY MAP

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CONTACT: KAZI ISLAM
PHONE: 501.315.2626

EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

PREPARED BY:

CONSTRUCTION PLANS BRYANT, AR
C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC
HIGHWAY 5 NORTH OLD STAGECOACH

CITY OF BRYANT

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L\
20

21
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

R
E

 B
R

Y
A

N
T\

C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
R

E
 B

R
Y

A
N

T 
(F

U
LL

 S
TO

R
E

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

21-027501/05/2023

STANCDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

09-20-2022

DEVELOPER:

Address:

Name:

OWNER:

Address:

Name: STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

BRYANT C-STORE

    500         01S          14W        0   15/22       304        04          1762

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ZONING INFORMATION
CURRENT ZONING

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT)

MINIMUM LOT AREA (SF)

FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT)

EXTERIOR SIDE YARD SETBACK (FT)
REAR YARD (NORTH) SETBACK (FT)

MAXIMUM HEIGHT (FT)

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

N/A

N/A

50'
NOT REQ UNLESS ABUT ROAD OR
RESIDENTIAL LOT LINE THEN 25'

15'

45' OR NO MORE THAN3 STORIES

FLOODPLAIN CERTIFICATION:

By affixing my seal and signature, I Robert L. Johnston Jr., PLS No. 1626, hereby certify that this drawing
correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not
represent a title search.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for
Benton County City of Rogers areas, panel # 05125C0240E, dated 06/05/2020, no portion of the property
described hereon lies within the 100 year flood hazard boundary.

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

C-1.0

C-1.2

C-3.0

C-3.1
C-3.2

C-1.1

C-2.0

ARCHITECT
WILLIAMS & DEAN

18 CORPORATE HILL DRIVE #210
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

CONTACT: JOHN JOHNSON
PHONE: 501.224.1900

EMAIL: jjohnson@williamsdean.com

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER
MATERIALS TESTING OF ARKANSAS

8001 NATIONAL DRIVE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72209

CONTACT: KELTON PRICE
PHONE: 501.753.2526

EMAIL: keltonp@mtaengineers.com

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
N/A

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY BLDG 35%
OF THE TOTAL AREA OF THE SITE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

THOSE PORTIONS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION
22, AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION 15, ALL IN T-1-S,
R-14-2, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NW 14 OF NW 14 OF SECTION 22; THENCE S88°06'16"E, ALONG
THE NORTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 349.25 FEET A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141)
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE LEAVING SAID
NORTH LINE, N70°07'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 32.82 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141);
THENCE N70°18'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 200.89 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141); THENCE
S19°42'53"E, A DISTANCE OF 274.60 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141) ON THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 5; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, S70°15'40"W, A
DISTANCE OF 275.04 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR; THENCE S70°18'52"W, A DISTANCE OF 66.65
FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR; THENCE LEAVING NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, N01°58'40"E, A
DISTANCE OF 272.07 FEET TO A PK NAIL IN ASPHALT; THENCE N00°58'25"W, A DISTANCE OF
23.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 78,864 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.81 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION





EXISTING CULVERT

N68°25'02"E 250.97'

S68°25'02"W 259.03'

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

36.0'

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

24551 SF

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
527 SF CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

8 DMP

3696 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

UNDERGROUND

TANKS

1215 SF

HIGHWAY 5

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

EXISTING ROAD

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

RISER OUTLET
SEE DETENTION PLAN

 APRON
1039 SF

30.5'
13.0'

30.5'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

FUTURE CL
PROPOSED ARDOT
PLANS

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

DRY DETENTION POND

R
10

.0
'

R25.0'

R50.0'

R8.8'

R4.5'

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
9.

5' R4.1'

R4.1'

R
4.

5'

 FUTURE
ARDOT PLANS

EXISTING
ASPHALT

R
15

.0
'

R15.0'

10.0'

5.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0' ROW

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

36.0'

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

8.5'

45.0'

27.0'

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

4.7'

16.0'

12.0'

R15.0'

W
A

LL 54.8'

20.0'

RIP RAP
1739 SF

RIP RAP
793 SF

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

SITE PLAN

9-20-2022

SITE PLAN NOTES

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

ZONING AND SETBACKS

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES
AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS:   TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED) 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED) TOTAL AREA:  78,850 SF 78,850 SF SF PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF:  55,589 SF 55,589 SF SF RIP RAP 2,532 SF   2,532 SF   SF   PROPOSED GREEN SPACE:   20,729 SF 20,729 SF SF PROPOSED BUILDING:   3,500 SF3,500 SFSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:  C2 C2 FRONT   10'  10'  SIDE NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) REAR   25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TED TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE HENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-246-0516

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY HENDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-368-3749

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT (GAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM GOBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-541-7509

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORY SUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 551-5207

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT 2. LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED PORTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT.



LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

24551 SF

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
527 SF CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

8 DMP

3696 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

HIGHWAY 5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

 APRON
1039 SF

30.5'
13.0'

30.5'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

EXISTING
ASPHALT

50.0' ROW

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

W
A

LL 54.8'

20.0'

RIP RAP
1739 SF

RIP RAP
793 SF

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.2

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

PAVING PLAN

9-20-2022

PAVEMENT LEGEND

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT FUTURE STREET IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT



T

W

W
W

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

FL
447.64

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

T

T

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

DRY DETENTION POND

439.06

448.29

440.30

440.31

449.05

447.50

442.20

448.50

448.00

448.36

448.02

449.50

446.50

449.50

443.09

445.20

445.41

442.20

451.00

450.00

449.60 449.09

449.25

443.14

449.65

449.79

450.50

448.09

444.02

448.20

448.72

446.75

448.00

449.00

448.25

448.25

447.51

449.50

449.50

447.82

446.75

447.29

448.14

448.14

448.08
448.02

447.79

446.44

445.20

446.95

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

445.20
446.20

CI - (1)
STA 1+90.40

CI - (2)
STA 2+58.00

FES - (102)
STA 1+31.65

FES - (101)
STA 0+00.00

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

8.5'

449.00

448.00

448.75

447.50

447.43

448.04

440.60

441.08

448.37

447.04

-48.7%

-46.3%

-35.8%

-31.3%

440.63

448.92

449.40

448.25

449.00

447.61

447.32

447.52

449.90

449.80

450.40

450.30

449.85
449.85

450.35

450.35

450.50

450.50

450.00

45
0.

00

445.00

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

GRADING PLAN

9-20-2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

GRADING PLAN NOTES

LO
W

E
RY

 L
A

N
E

HIGHWAY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE. 2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT, GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS. 3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT OR FILL IS TO OCCUR. 4. MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION IN ADA PARKING AREA IS 2%. IF SLOPES IN THESE AREAS EXCEED 2%, NOTIFY THE DESIGNER IMMEDIATELY.  THE MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SIDEWALKS IS 5% WITH A 2% MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE. 5. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES ARE TO BE HDPE. 6. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY. 7. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE WITHIN THE RANGE OF 1% BELOW TO 3% ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. 8. SUBGRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF UNSUITABLE AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS.  IF PUMPING BEGINS, COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY AND RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY THAT PUMPING DOES NOT OCCUR. 9. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. 10. PROPER DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE TO PREVENT THE INCREASE OF THE IN-SITU SOILS MOISTURE CONTENT.  



T

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

FL
447.64

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

T

T

S
S

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

221+
00

222+
00

223+
00

224+
00

5+00

5+72

22
1'

  O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 0
.4

6%

HIGHWAY 5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

6"
 E

N
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

38
.0

'
6"

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

40
.0

'

10.0'

50.0' ROW

FUTURE OHE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
INSIDE EASEMENT

16
" B

O
R

E
 A

N
D

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

12
8'

R
O

W
 T

O
 R

O
W

P MH - (01)
STA 5+71.67

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

PROPOSED 8.3' X 13'

GREASE TRAP

1000 GALLON MIN VOLUME

4"
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

SD
R

 1
3.

5

66
.3

38

68
.3

38

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

FUTURE HIGHWAY 5 CENTERLINE

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

4+48
W
W

S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
A

S
G

A
S

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

35
1'

  O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 1
.9

5%

S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

EXISTNG MH - (4490)
STA:3+50.55
RIM:445.03
INV IN:441.38 8" PVC
INV OUT:441.28 8" PVC

 E
xi

st
in

g 
P

ip
e 

- (
1)

 P
-P

IP
E

-(
01

)

22
1'

  O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 0
.4

6%

 E
xi

st
in

g 
P

ip
e 

- (
1)

 P
-P

IP
E

-(
01

)

0+00

S0+00

EXISTING MH - (4486)
STA:0+00.00
RIM:440.18
INV IN:434.46 8" PVC

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-3.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

UTILITY PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND

WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR-13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON 3"

MAIN
4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.

W W W W W PROPOSED  WATER MAIN
2" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

3W 3W 3W 3W 3" ABANDONED PORTION

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE PROP.*

SEWER LEGEND

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED
FROM EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. 16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY 5
CROSSING OF 8" MAIN EXTENSION.

4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL
5. THERE IS ONE PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MH

PROPOSED SEWER SERVICES S S S S

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE EXIST.

OHE PROPOSED OVER HEAD POWER

ELECTRIC/TELECOMMUNICATION NOTES

1. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND
PHONE/TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINES
AFFECTED BY LOWERY LANE CHANGES
WILL NEED TO BE RELOCATED IN
COOPERATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE
UTILITY PROVIDERS.

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X3" TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE FOR WATER RELOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  6" FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE END OF EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND CAP EXISTING 3" MAIN NORTH OF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TIE-IN 8" X 3"  TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE OR CONNECT TO END OF MAIN  (DEPENDING ON FIELD VERIFICATION OF 8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF 8" MAIN END

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR BREAK 0+75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR BREAK 0+25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



PROFILE
 SEWER MAIN

H:V = 10:1

430

440

450

430

440

450
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+72

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+72

221' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.46%

351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.95%

PROPOSED 221.1'EXISTING DOWNSTREAM SEWER

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
O

R
E

 A
N

D
 E

N
C

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

ta
tio

n=
5+

58
.8

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
O

R
E

 A
N

D
 E

N
C

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

ta
tio

n=
4+

30
.9

9

EXISTING WATER INTERSECTION
Station=4+66.52
elev = 443.403
VERIFY AND MAINTAIN 6" CLEARANCE
FROM EDGE OF SSWR ENCASEMENT
TO EDGE OF EXISTING WATER MAIN

HIGHWAY BORE AND 16" STEEL ENCASEMENT
128'

P
 M

H
 - 

(0
1)

S
TA

 5
+

71
.6

7
R

IM
 =

 4
46

.5
4

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

34
.4

6

E
xi

st
ng

 M
H

 - 
(4

49
0)

S
TA

 3
+

50
.5

5
R

IM
 =

 4
45

.0
3

P MH - (01)
STA:5+71.67

RIM:446.54
INV OUT:442.39 8" PVC

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

H
 - 

(4
48

6)
S

TA
 0

+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 4

40
.1

8

5.0'

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

41
.3

8
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
41

.2
8

T

W

WW

S

S

T

T

X
X

X X X X X X X
X

X
X

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GASGAS

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W 3W 3W 3W 3W 3W 3WEEE

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

GASGASGASGASGASGASGAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

FL447.64

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

T

T

3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

222+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

5+
72

221'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.46%

351'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.95%

SEWER MAIN

FOOD TRUCK

LOCATION

EXISTNG MH - (4490)
STA:3+50.55
RIM:445.03
INV IN:441.38 8" PVC
INV OUT:441.28 8" PVC

EXISTING MH - (4486)
STA:0+00.00
RIM:440.18
INV IN:434.46 8" PVC

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

R
4.5'

R9.5'

R15.0'

R15.0'

10.0'

16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT 128'

ROW TO ROW

P MH - (01)
STA 5+71.67

45.0'

27.0'

G
R

EAS
E TR

AP

1000 G
ALLO

N
 M

IN
 VO

LU
M

E

4" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SDR 13.5

66.338

68.338

 Existing Pipe - (1)

FU
TU

R
E H

IG
H

W
AY 5 C

EN
TER

LIN
E

 P-PIPE-(01)

221'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.46%

 Existing Pipe - (1)
 P-PIPE-(01)

0+
00

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-3.1

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

SEWER UTILITY PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND SEWER
LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR 13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON

3" MAIN

W W PROPOSED  WATER MAIN
3

4" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

SEWER LEGEND

S S PROPOSED
SEWER SERVICE

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED FROM
EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. 16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY 5
CROSSING OF 8" MAIN EXTENSION.

4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL

BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY
GPS OBSERVATION

CORE DRILL INTO
EXISTING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
UNDER FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

*

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
IN UNPAVED AREAS

P
IP
E

PVC SEWER TRENCH IN UNPAVED AREAS

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

*

6" MIN

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

DRAINAGE PIPES IN UNPAVED AREAS

*

/\///\\

/
/
/
\
\
/
/
/

///\\///\\/// ///\\///\\///

WATER
MAIN

2" BLOW-OFF RISER
DETAIL-VALVE BOX

WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL

0.4

1/4°

GROUND SURFACE
REINFORCING BARS

TYPICAL BLOCKING
DETAILS

FIRE HYDRANT
CONNECTION

NTS

6
"

MI
N.

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-4.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

TRENCH DETAILS

9-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE SLAB WITH #4 BARS @ 12" OC. E.W OR 4x4-W5.5xW5.5 WWF: MIN LAP 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH, PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", SUCH AS "C-BALLAST", TO BE PLACED IN 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISCARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ TAPPED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 GALV. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS THREAD PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MALE QUICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METER BOX WITH CAST IRON LID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BLOCKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE BOLTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD AROUND VALVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x 2'x 4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-#4's EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIECE C.I.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SPEC'S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I. LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCKS IN SQ. FT (HORIZONTAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" AND LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE, WYE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG,OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING AND EMBEDDED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8's

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (SEE TABLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED   RODS OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR VERTICAL BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHOR. 45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR TEE WITH PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK NOTES: 1. KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF JOINT ACCESSORIES. 2. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH. 3. REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING AREAS AT FITTINGS SHALL BE AS INDICATED IN THE TABLES PROVIDED AND ADJUSTED, IF NECESSARY, TO CONFORM TO THE TEST PRESSURE(S) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. AND ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS(ES) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. 4. THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING UPWARD RESULTANT THRUSTS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND THE WEIGHT OF CONCRETE (4,050 LB/CY).  TO COMPUTE VOLUMES FOR DIFFERENT TEST PRESSURES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION: VOLUME = (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (TABLE VALUE). 5. BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND THRUST BLOCKS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND AN ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS OF 2,000 LB/SF TO COMPUTE BEARING STRESSES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:  BEARING AREA - (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (2,000 / SOIL BEARING STRESS) X (TABLE VALUE). 6. THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING DOWNWARD RESULTANT THRUST SHALL BE THE SAME AS FOR HORIZONTAL BENDS. 7. BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS SHOWN ON PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THIS STANDARD. 8. BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1.0 SF. 9. VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A THRUST BLOCK VOLUME EXCEEDING 5 CY REQUIRE SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS.  SEE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POSITION SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SUPPORT EQUAL TO ONE 80LB BAG OF SAKRETE OR 0.025 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CU. FT. OF WASHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF FH WEEP HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISQUEEN LINING SHALL BE PLACED  BETWEEN CONCRETE & DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD



SUBGRADE MATERIAL

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subrades for pavement shall be stabilized by mechanical compaction.  Stabilization methods such as fabrics and chemical stabilization may be submitted for approval when supported by engineering data and calculations to substantiate the adequacy of the stabilized procedure.
C. Subgrade shall be compacted to 95 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
D. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
E. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.
F. In-situ soils meeting the requirements outlined in these specifications may be utilized as subgrade material.  In-situ soils used as subgrade shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 8-inches below finish subgrade, recompacted and tested as described below.  Fill material for subgrade shall be placed in lifts

not to exceed 8-inches compacted depth.
G. Methods and procedures for establishing the total depth of soil replacement and/or modification shall be as specified by the design engineer and geotechnical investigations.  The adequacy of in-situ soils and fill materials as pavement subgrade shall be evaluated based upon the soils classification, liquid

limit, and plasticity index.
H. Soils with a liquid limit greater than 40, or a plasticity index greater than 15 shall be undercut and removed from the street section or improved by a design method of stabilization approved by the City.
I. Quality control testing shall be as specified below.
J. Undercut 24" of soil below finished street base course.  Proof roll to verify stability.
K. Backfill the undercut subgrade with Class 7 aggregate or soil meeting the requirements of this section and compact in lifts not exceeding 8".

BASE COURSE

A. Base course material shall be crushed stone meeting the requirements of ArDOT Class 7 aggregate base course as specified in the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.
B. Base course shall be compacted to 98 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture.

SURFACE COURSE

A. Surface course for flexible pavement designs shall utilize plant mix bituminous base and binder courses conforming to ArDOT Standard Specifications.

CURB AND GUTTER

A. Curb and gutter shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.  Concrete shall be air-entrained with a maximum of 4-inch slump.
B. Compaction requirements under curb and gutter shall conform to the requirements for street subgrade materials.  Compaction requirements shall extend to a minimum of 1 foot beyond the back of curb and gutter removing all soft spots and replacing with suitable material.
C. Curb and gutter shall conform to the typical detail within these specifications or ArDOT Standard Roadway Drawing Details for curbing.
D. Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at intervals not exceeding 195 feet, intersection radii, driveways, stationary structures, and sidewalks.
E. Contraction joints shall be sawed or formed at intervals not greater than 20 feet.  Depth of saw-cut hall be 1 1/2-inch and have a width of 1/4-inch.  Contraction joints shall be sealed in accordance with ArDOT Standard Specifications.
F. Forms shall be made of metal or wood and shall be properly braced.  The minimum length of each section of form used shall be 10 feet.  Each section of form shall be uniform and free from undesirable bends or warps.  Forms shall be of such cross section and strength and so secured as to resist the

pressure of the impact and vibration on any equipment which they support without springing or settlement.
G. Curb and gutter placed with slip form or extruding equipment will be acceptable providing it complies with all of the above requirements.
H. After curing, the curb shall be immediately backfilled to within 4 inches of the top curb to eliminate the possibility of washing beneath the curb.  The remaining 4 inches shall be topsoil.
I. Cold weather protection shall meet the requirements of the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.

SIDEWALKS

General

A. Sidewalks shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.
B. Sidewalks shall be on both sides of streets in line with sidewalks on opposite corners of roads.
C. All sidewalks including ramps shall meet all current Federal Americans with Disabilities (ADA) design guidelines or requirements.
D. Traverse slopes shall not exceed 2 percent.
E. Subgrade under sidewalks shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.
F. Sidewalks shall not be placed upon grassy or organic materials.
G. Sidewalks which extend or link existing sidewalks shall adjoin the existing sidewalks to form a continuous, even pathway.
H. Utility poles, utility boxes, mailboxes, fire hydrants, and other similar obstructions shall not be located in sidewalks  Sidewalk location may vary at the discretion of the City to avoid such obstacles.

Minimum thickness and reinforcement

A. Sidewalks shall have a minimum thickness of 4 inches.
B. Sidewalks shall be reinforced, at a minimum, with woven wire fabric reinforcement.

Contraction and expansion joints

A. Contraction joints shall be provided perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to the sidewalk width.
B. Expansion joints shall be constructed perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to five times the sidewalk width.  Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at driveways, drop inlets, and curbs.

Quality control testing and inspection by the City

A. Subgrade and formwork for sidewalks shall be inspected by the City prior to pouring of the sidewalk.
B. All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
C. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, contractor, or their authorized representatives.
D. All testing shall be accomplished by a testing firm approved by the City and shall be performed under the supervision of a licensed Professional Engineer.
E. Sampling and testing locations shall be subject to approval by the City.
F. Density tests on subgrades shall be taken every 300 feet or portion thereof.
G. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of the need to inspect subgrade and formwork of sidewalks.

Subgrade

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subgrade shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
C. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
D. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

General

A. Materials and construction employed in street improvements shall be subject to inspection and quality control testing.  All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
B. The Developer/Owner shall provide for inspections of street improvements during construction.  The inspections shall be accomplished under the supervision of the Engineer of Record.  The Engineer of Record shall provide certification that all materials and construction conform to the approved

plans and specifications and with these minimum street standards.
C. The Engineer of Record shall furnish inspection whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.  This means that a representative of the Engineer of Record must be on-site whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.
D. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, Engineer of Record, contractor, or other authorized representatives.
E. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of any test(s).  It is the responsibility of the contractor to coordinated the scheduling of all tests with the City.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-5.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2022

CIVIL SPECS

9-20-2022

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

HMAC SURFACE COURSE2"

6"

12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT
WHERE UNDERCUT

IS NECESSARY

STANDARD
PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

HMAC BINDER COURSE2.5"

8"

12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT
WHERE UNDERCUT

IS NECESSARY

HMAC SURFACE COURSE1.5"

HEAVY PAVEMENT
SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

6"

6"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION DETAIL
4,000 PSI
NOT TO SCALE

6" MIN.
VARIES

2'

6" 1"

2"
 R

2"
 R

V
A

R
IE

S
12

" M
IN

.

SLOPE TO
MATCH STREET
CROSS SLOPE

TYPICAL CURB AND GUTTER DETAILS

1/4" R

4,000 PSI CONCRETE
NOT TO SCALE

HANDICAP SIGN WITH
INTERNATIONAL

SYMBOL

9' (TYP)

18
'

CONC. SIDEWALK
WITH INTEGRAL CURB

18
'

9' 5' 9'

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

6.0'

10' FOR END STALLS

PARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

6.0'
1.0'1.0'

INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP
(SEE DETAIL)



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 C
L

4.0'

9.1'

5.1'

122.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

DRY DETENTION POND

4.0'

5.0'

5.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

R15.0'

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-6.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

DETENTION PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The detention pond is located along the north boundary of the property. The modifications are designed to temporarily detain
stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria before discharging from the pond.

Routine Maintenance
Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:
-The primary discharge (1 HDPE Pipe) from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the

proper flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future
maintenance and to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and discharge weir for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These items
may include but not be limited to:
-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located).
-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be concrete stabilized, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded
-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank shall be cut and removed from the pond area.
-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes should be reseeded

or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion.
-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

For questions or concerns about the pond, contact ___ at 501-___-____.

5' WIDE, 1' DEEP
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

TOP OF LEVEE
= 446.4'

SECONDARY SPILL
= 445.4' 6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP LEVEE

EMERGENCY
SPILLWAY

3'

1.5'

4.2'

BOTTOM=442.2

TOP=446.4

1.0'

18" HDPE @ 1.5%

RISER WEIR

6"
DISCHARGE

6"
DISCHARGE

SPILLWAY PROFILE VIEW
NTS

3'

1.5'

RISER WEIR

6" ORIFICE
DISCHARGE

6" DIAMETER
ORIFICE
DISCHARGE

0.2'

4.2'

0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC

PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

N
2°

00
'1

0"
E

 2
72

.0
3'

8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W

T

S

S

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 C
L

36.0'

5+72

UNDERGROUND

TANKS

1215 SF

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

4.0'

9.1'

5.1'

122.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE
3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

DRY DETENTION POND

4.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

5.0'

CI - (1)
STA 1+90.40

CI - (2)
STA 2+58.00

FES - (102)
STA 1+31.65

FES - (101)
STA 0+00.00

127 OF 22.0" X13.5" ARCH RCP @ 0.64%

68'  O
F 22.0"X13.5" R

CP @
 0.40%

10.0'

19
0 

O
F 

22
.0

" X
13

.5
" A

R
C

H
 R

C
P

 @
 0

.4
0%

5.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

50.0' ROW

50 O
F 22.0" X13.5" ARCH RCP @

 0.65%

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

P MH - (01)
STA 5+71.67

449.85

449.85

449.95 449.958.5'

PROPOSED 8.3' X 13'

GREASE TRAP

1000 GALLON MIN VOLUME

4"
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE 
SD

R 
13

.5

66
.3

38

68
.3

38

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

16.0'

12.0'

R15.0'

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A (1)

440

450

440

450

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
58

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
58

B
O

X
 R

IM
E

LE
V

 4
46

.8
8

DAYLIGHT PIPE @
BOTTOM POND

68'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

190'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+87.98

elev = 443.516

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+92.82
elev = 443.647

C
I -

 (
2)

S
TA

 2
+

58
.0

0

C
I -

 (
1)

S
TA

 1
+

90
.4

0

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRIVEWAY CULVERT ALIGNMENT- (1)

440

450

440

450

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
16

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
16

EXCAVATE NECESSARY
MATERIAL TO DAYLIGHT

INLET OF DRIVEWAY CULVERT

127'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.64%

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
New Storm Crossing

445

450

445

450

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

-0.60%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
46

.0
00

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
18

.2
9

E
LE

V
 =

  4
45

.2
94

50'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.65%

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-6.1

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

DRAINAGE PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



W

W
W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

6

8

7

18.0'

HIGHWAY 5
FO

O
D

 T
R

U
C

K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

DRY DETENTION POND

10.0'
STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0' ROW

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

16
" B

O
R

E
 A

N
D

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

12
8'

R
O

W
 T

O
 R

O
W

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

 FILTER FABRIC
BACKED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" M

IN
.

12
" M

IN

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP
   BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24".
4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

RIP-RAP
CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

SPILLWAY

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-7.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

9-20-2022

TYPICAL SITE POSTING:
Rain Gage

Mailbox containing:
1) SWPPP
2) Erosion Control
    Plan

Construction Site
        Notice

FRONT VIEW

Construction
Site Notice

ERC LEGEND

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

50'-0" MIN

OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE
LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE

WHICHEVER IS GREATER

W
ID

TH
 A

S
R

E
Q

'D

TO
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TE
A

N
TI

C
IP

A
TE

D
TR

A
FF

IC

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S

1

1SECTION

S
PILLW

A
Y

SPILLW
AY

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-32 ARTICLE IV.
(2)(J):

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING/

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GUAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTABLE TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP PIPE CULVERT (AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX) AGGREGATE 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADLINES FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED. DEADLINE FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY PERMANENTLY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE PERMANENTLY CEASED  



T

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

SW 14 SW 14 SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES ±

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-11708-000

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

NW 14 NW 14 SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES ±

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E
E

T

T

3

4

5

2

1

6

7

8

10

9
9.1'

5.1'

7.0'

16
" B

O
R

E
 A

N
D

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

12
8'

R
O

W
 T

O
 R

O
W

8.5'

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-8.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

DEMO PLAN

9-20-2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

W W W W W W W

OVERHEAD POWER

WATER MAIN

EXISTING SEWER

POWER POLE
REMOVE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

GENERAL UTILITY LEGEND

S EXISTING SEWER

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

X X X X

W W W W W

GAS GAS GAS GAS

REMOVE FENCE

WATER LINE TO BE
REMOVED/REPLACED

OVERHEAD POWER
REMOVE GAS

TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE WITH GAS MAIN 2. REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 3. REMOVE EXISTING FENCE REMOVE EXISTING FENCE 4. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 5. REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN 6. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 7. REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT 8. OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO AND REMOVE WHERE NECESSARY 9. HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED BY ARDOT IN UPCOMING IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 10. REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOXREMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX



SW 14 SW 14 SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES ±

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-11708-000

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

NW 14 NW 14 SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES ±

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

30.0'

TYP.

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

21360 SF SOD

SOD/REVEGETATION (OUTSIDE COMMERCIAL SITE)

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

CANOPY TREES

DRY DETENTION POND

10.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

FUTURE OHE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
INSIDE EASEMENT

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275L-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/04/2023

LANDSCAPE PLAN

9-20-2022

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

PLANTING NOTES

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS/CALCS(APPLICABLE)

2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
NTS

’ ” ”

No Scale

TREE PLANTING DETAIL1

MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EVERGREEN/ 2000SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTA HOLLY -  6' O.C. - 5 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX CRENATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHURBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT AT MATURITY::

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.: : (REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21360.0 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THEIR OWN COUNT. 2. ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL AND 1/3 COMPOST BY VOLUME AND 2 LBS OF 14-14-14 TIMED-RELEASE FERTILIZER PER CUBIC YARD OF BACKFILL.  3. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. 4. TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE ON PLANTING AND SODDED AREAS. 5. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. 6. ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED WITH SOLID TIFWAY 419 BERMUDA SOD.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE ALL SODDED AREAS. 7. NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION BETWEEN TREES AND ANY EXISTING / PROPOSED UTILITY MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MINIMUM TOTAL TREES   (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES 11/2 ACRE (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES EVERGREENS   BUILDING FOOTPRINT  12000 SF BUILDING FOOTPRINT  PLANTER/GROUND COVERAGE 150 SF CONTAINED BEDS OR GROUND COVER LS BUFFER 10' WIDE BUFFER BETWEEN PARKING AND ADJ. LOTS TOTAL PROPERTY SIZE OF 1.5 ACRES USED FOR CALUCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS UP TO 4'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REMOVE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SEEN AT NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRE 18" MIN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE; PLACE ALL PVC LATERIALS OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BASE OF TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE HEIGHT TYP. ALL TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER TAHN GRADE ALLOWING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 THE BALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. QRAP FROM BOTTOM  AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.  PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLASH BURLAP 3-4 TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS I.E. AGRIFORM TABLET  AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 T-POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120  DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T-POST TO  BE 6’-0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  -0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  SILVER OR WHITE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,  REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE  ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR  SYNTHETIC BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A  3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE BASE OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU  1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR  WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED SUBSOIL WITH PLANTING MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS, REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
247 SF (150) 



T

T

71
32

44
7.

43
5

G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

71
33

44
7.

23
2

G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

T

T

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 C

U
LV

E
R

T
FL447.64

LOWERY LANE [EXISTING]

LOWERY LANE [EXISTING]

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

T

T

P-LOWERY LANE CL

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 E

D
G

E
 O

F
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T LO
W

E
R

Y
LA

N
E

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

O
A

D

0+00

1+00

4.0'

New
 S

to
rm

 C
ro

ss
in

g

FU
LL S

TR
E

E
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
9674 S

F

R9.5'

R
4.1'

 FU
TU

R
E

A
R

D
O

T P
LA

N
S

E
X

IS
TIN

G
A

S
P

H
A

LT

S
TO

P
 S

IG
N

W
/ S

TR
E

E
T

N
A

M
E

S

50.0' R
O

W

FU
LL S

TR
E

E
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
1292 S

F

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

R15.0'

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
Alignment - Main and Lowery

440

450

460

440

450

460

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

EXISTING PAVEMENT TIE IN
Station=0+47.86
elev = 447.039

FUTURE EOP EL @ 3.2% X 32 FT OFF
Station=0+32.59
elev = 447.565

ASSUMING 2% BEYOND SW
Station=0+62.23

elev = 448.039
446.435 + 0.032 * 32 + 29 * 0.02 = 448.039

FUTURE EL
446.491 + 0.032 * 32 + 15 * 0.02 = 447.815
Station=0+47.86
elev = 447.815

PROJECTED ELEVATION ASSUMES
3.2% x 32' + 2% X 9.5'

Station=0+62.23
elev = 447.649

Dearborn Cir. EP
Station=1+45.05
elev = 449.920 Dearborn Cir. EP

Station=1+19.29
elev = 449.440

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

R
A

C
E

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 @

C
L 

IN
T 

W
IT

H
 R

O
W

 S
TA

 0
+

62
.2

3

FU
TU

R
E

 E
O

P
 L

IN
E

  I
N

T 
W

/
LO

W
E

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 C
L

S
TA

 0
+

00
 H

W
Y

 5
 F

U
TU

R
E

 C
L

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL CROSSECTION FOR LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENTS

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98%
MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

6" CROWN

UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED
*VARIED SECTION WIDTH APPLIES TO FUTURE PLANS NOT PART OF THIS PROJECT

3.0" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

1.
0'

2.0'

5.0'12.0'

5.0'

6.0'

50.0' ROW

28.0' (VARIES FOR FUTURE IMPROVEMENT  IN HWY ROW)

6.0'

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-9.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

LOWERY PROFILE - EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

9-20-2022

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY
GPS OBSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



C-4.0

SITE PLAN
N/A
PAVING PLAN

C-5.0

UTILITY PLAN

C-6.0
C-6.1

N/A

C-6.2

TRENCH DETAILS
CIVIL SPECS
DETENTION PLAN
DRAINAGE PLAN

PLAT

C-3.3
N/A
SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

C-6.3
C-6.4
C-6.5
C-7.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

C-8.0
C-8.1
L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

DEMO PLAN
N/A

C-9.0 LOWERY PROFILE
C-9.2 N/A

GRADING

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

VICINITY MAP

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CONTACT: KAZI ISLAM
PHONE: 501.315.2626

EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

PREPARED BY:

CONSTRUCTION PLANS BRYANT, AR
C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC
HIGHWAY 5 NORTH OLD STAGECOACH

CITY OF BRYANT

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L\
20

21
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

R
E

 B
R

Y
A

N
T\

C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
R

E
 B

R
Y

A
N

T_
02

-0
7-

20
23

.D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

21-027502/09/2023

STANCDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

09-20-2022

DEVELOPER:

Address:

Name:

OWNER:

Address:

Name: STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

BRYANT C-STORE

    500         01S          14W        0   15/22       304        04          1762

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ZONING INFORMATION
CURRENT ZONING

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT)

MINIMUM LOT AREA (SF)

FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT)

EXTERIOR SIDE YARD SETBACK (FT)
REAR YARD (NORTH) SETBACK (FT)

MAXIMUM HEIGHT (FT)

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

N/A

N/A

50'
NOT REQ UNLESS ABUT ROAD OR
RESIDENTIAL LOT LINE THEN 25'

15'

45' OR NO MORE THAN3 STORIES

FLOODPLAIN CERTIFICATION:

By affixing my seal and signature, I Robert L. Johnston Jr., PLS No. 1626, hereby certify that this drawing
correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not
represent a title search.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for
Benton County City of Rogers areas, panel # 05125C0240E, dated 06/05/2020, no portion of the property
described hereon lies within the 100 year flood hazard boundary.

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

C-1.0

C-1.2

C-3.0

C-3.1
C-3.2

C-1.1

C-2.0

ARCHITECT
WILLIAMS & DEAN

18 CORPORATE HILL DRIVE #210
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

CONTACT: JOHN JOHNSON
PHONE: 501.224.1900

EMAIL: jjohnson@williamsdean.com

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER
MATERIALS TESTING OF ARKANSAS

8001 NATIONAL DRIVE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72209

CONTACT: KELTON PRICE
PHONE: 501.753.2526

EMAIL: keltonp@mtaengineers.com

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
N/A

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY BLDG 35%
OF THE TOTAL AREA OF THE SITE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

THOSE PORTIONS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION
22, AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION 15, ALL IN T-1-S,
R-14-2, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NW 14 OF NW 14 OF SECTION 22; THENCE S88°06'16"E, ALONG
THE NORTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 349.25 FEET A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141)
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE LEAVING SAID
NORTH LINE, N70°07'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 32.82 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141);
THENCE N70°18'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 200.89 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141); THENCE
S19°42'53"E, A DISTANCE OF 274.60 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141) ON THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 5; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, S70°15'40"W, A
DISTANCE OF 275.04 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR; THENCE S70°18'52"W, A DISTANCE OF 66.65
FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR; THENCE LEAVING NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, N01°58'40"E, A
DISTANCE OF 272.07 FEET TO A PK NAIL IN ASPHALT; THENCE N00°58'25"W, A DISTANCE OF
23.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 78,864 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.81 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION



EXISTING CULVERT

N68°25'02"E 250.97'

S68°25'02"W 259.03'

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

36.0'

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

24551 SF

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
527 SF CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

8 DMP

3696 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

UNDERGROUND

TANKS

1215 SF

HIGHWAY 5

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

EXISTING ROAD

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

RISER OUTLET
SEE DETENTION PLAN

 APRON
1039 SF

30.5'
13.0'

30.5'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

FUTURE CL
PROPOSED ARDOT
PLANS

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

R
10

.0
'

R25.0'

R50.0'

R8.8'

R4.5'

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
9.

5' R4.1'

R4.1'

R
4.

5'

 FUTURE
ARDOT PLANS

EXISTING
ASPHALT

R
15

.0
'

R15.0'

10.0'

5.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0' ROW

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

36.0'

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

8.5'

45.0'

27.0'

4.7'

16.0'

12.0'

R15.0'

W
A

LL 54.8'

20.0'

RIP RAP
1739 SF
WITH FILTER FABRIC

RIP RAP
793 SF
WITH FILTER FABRIC

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/09/2023

SITE PLAN

9-20-2022

SITE PLAN NOTES

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

ZONING AND SETBACKS

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES
AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENT NOTES

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS:   TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED) 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED) TOTAL AREA:  78,850 SF 78,850 SF SF PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF:  55,589 SF 55,589 SF SF RIP RAP 2,532 SF   2,532 SF   SF   PROPOSED GREEN SPACE:   20,729 SF 20,729 SF SF PROPOSED BUILDING:   3,500 SF3,500 SFSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:  C2 C2 FRONT   10'  10'  SIDE NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) REAR   25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-943-0468

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TED TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-943-0450

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE HENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-246-0516

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY HENDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-368-3749

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT (GAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM GOBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-541-7509

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORY SUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 551-5207

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT 2. LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED PORTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT.



LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

24551 SF

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
527 SF CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

8 DMP

3696 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

HIGHWAY 5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

 APRON
1039 SF

30.5'
13.0'

30.5'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

EXISTING
ASPHALT

50.0' ROW

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

W
A

LL 54.8'

20.0'

RIP RAP
1739 SF
WITH FILTER FABRIC

RIP RAP
793 SF
WITH FILTER FABRIC

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

GP

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.2

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/09/2023

PAVING PLAN

9-20-2022

PAVEMENT LEGEND

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT FUTURE STREET IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT



T

W

W
W

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

FL
447.64

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

T

T

0.0%

0.1%

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

44
5

45
0

45
5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

439.06

448.29

440.30

440.31

449.05

447.50

442.20

448.50

448.00

448.36

448.02

449.50

446.50

449.50

443.09

445.20

445.41

442.20

451.00

450.00

449.60 449.09

449.25

443.14

449.65

449.79

450.50

448.09

444.02

448.20

448.72

446.75

448.00

449.00

448.25

448.25

447.51

449.50

449.50

447.82

446.75

447.29

448.14

448.14

448.08
448.02

447.79

446.44

445.20

446.95

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

445.20
446.20

CI - (1)
STA 1+90.40

CI - (2)
STA 2+58.00

FES - (102)
STA 1+31.65

FES - (101)
STA 0+00.00

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

449.00

448.00

448.75

447.50

447.43

448.04

440.60

441.08

448.37

447.04

-48.7%

-46.3%

-35.8%

-31.3%

440.63

448.92

449.40

449.00

449.00

447.61

447.32

447.52

449.90

449.80

450.40

450.30

449.85
449.85

450.35

450.35

450.50

450.50

45
0.

00

445.00

445.00

445.00

450.00

450.00

444.00

444.00

444.00

446.00

446.00

446.00

447.00
447.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

448.00

448.00

449.00

449.00

449.00449.00

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

450.50

450.50

450.50

440

44
5

45
0

437438439

44144244344
4

44
6

44
7

44
8

44
9

45
1

45
2

45
3

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-2.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/09/2023

GRADING PLAN

9-20-2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

GRADING PLAN NOTES

LO
W

E
RY

 L
A

N
E

HIGHWAY 5

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE. 2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT, GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS. 3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT OR FILL IS TO OCCUR. 4. MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION IN ADA PARKING AREA IS 2%. IF SLOPES IN THESE AREAS EXCEED 2%, NOTIFY THE DESIGNER IMMEDIATELY.  THE MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SIDEWALKS IS 5% WITH A 2% MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE. 5. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES ARE TO BE HDPE. 6. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY. 7. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE WITHIN THE RANGE OF 1% BELOW TO 3% ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. 8. SUBGRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF UNSUITABLE AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS.  IF PUMPING BEGINS, COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY AND RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY THAT PUMPING DOES NOT OCCUR. 9. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. 10. PROPER DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE TO PREVENT THE INCREASE OF THE IN-SITU SOILS MOISTURE CONTENT.  



T

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

FL
447.64

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

S

S

S

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

T

T

S
S

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

221+
00

222+
00

223+
00

224+
00

HIGHWAY 5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

6"
 E

N
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

38
.0

'
6"

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

40
.0

'

10.0'

50.0' ROW

FUTURE OHE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
INSIDE EASEMENT

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

PROPOSED 8.3' X 13'

GREASE TRAP

1000 GALLON MIN VOLUME

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

FUTURE HIGHWAY 5 CENTERLINE

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

4+48

43
'  O

F 
18

" R
CP 

@
 1

.5
0%

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

GP0+00

1+
002+

003+
00

3+
00

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-3.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/26/2023

UTILITY PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND

WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR-13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON 3"

MAIN
4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.

W W W W W PROPOSED  WATER MAIN
2" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

3W 3W 3W 3W 3" ABANDONED PORTION

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE PROP.*

SEWER LEGEND

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED
FROM EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. 16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY 5
CROSSING OF 8" MAIN EXTENSION.

4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL
5. THERE IS ONE PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MH

PROPOSED SEWER SERVICES S S S S

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE EXIST.

OHE PROPOSED OVER HEAD POWER

ELECTRIC/TELECOMMUNICATION NOTES

1. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND
PHONE/TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINES
AFFECTED BY LOWERY LANE CHANGES
WILL NEED TO BE RELOCATED IN
COOPERATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE
UTILITY PROVIDERS.

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

CER
T I F

I CATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X3" TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE FOR WATER RELOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE END OF EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND CAP EXISTING 3" MAIN NORTH OF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TIE-IN 8" X 3"  TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE OR CONNECT TO END OF MAIN  (DEPENDING ON FIELD VERIFICATION OF 8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF 8" MAIN END

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  6" FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



FORCE MAIN PROFILE

440

450

460

440

450

460
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+003+00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+003+00

-1.29%
0.15%

9.2
7%

4.00%

4.95%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
02

.4
2

E
LE

V
 =

  4
45

.0
00

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
88

.6
4

E
LE

V
 =

  4
44

.1
68

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 3

+
00

.2
1

E
LE

V
 =

  4
51

.0
00

22.0'' X 13.5'' ARCH RCP

1-1/4'' FM

PROPOSED 3'' WATER MAIN
WITH 6'' ENCASEMENT

EXISTING
MANHOLE

OWNER OPERATED
GRINDER PUMP

1-1/4'' FM

1-1/4'' FM

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

EXISTING CULVERT FL
447.64

S

S

S

T

S
S

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

7

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

7.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
15

.0
'

R15.0'

50.0' ROW

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

8.5'

45.0'

27.0'

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

2+00

GP0+00

1+
002+

003+
00

3+
00

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-3.1

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

SEWER UTILITY PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND SEWER
LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR 13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON

3" MAIN

W W PROPOSED  WATER MAIN
3

4" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

SEWER LEGEND

S S PROPOSED
SEWER SERVICE

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED FROM
EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. 4" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR LOWERY LANE OF
1-1/4" FORCE MAIN.

4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
UNDER FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

*

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
IN UNPAVED AREAS

P
IP
E

PVC SEWER TRENCH IN UNPAVED AREAS

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

*

6" MIN

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

DRAINAGE PIPES IN UNPAVED AREAS

*

/\///\\

/
/
/
\
\
/
/
/

///\\///\\/// ///\\///\\///

WATER
MAIN

2" BLOW-OFF RISER
DETAIL-VALVE BOX

WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL

0.4

1/4°

GROUND SURFACE
REINFORCING BARS

TYPICAL BLOCKING
DETAILS

FIRE HYDRANT
CONNECTION

NTS

6
"

MI
N.

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-4.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

TRENCH DETAILS

9-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE SLAB WITH #4 BARS @ 12" OC. E.W OR 4x4-W5.5xW5.5 WWF: MIN LAP 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH, PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", SUCH AS "C-BALLAST", TO BE PLACED IN 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISCARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ TAPPED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 GALV. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS THREAD PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MALE QUICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METER BOX WITH CAST IRON LID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BLOCKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE BOLTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD AROUND VALVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x 2'x 4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-#4's EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIECE C.I.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SPEC'S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I. LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCKS IN SQ. FT (HORIZONTAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" AND LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE, WYE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG,OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING AND EMBEDDED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8's

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (SEE TABLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED   RODS OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR VERTICAL BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHOR. 45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR TEE WITH PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK NOTES: 1. KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF JOINT ACCESSORIES. 2. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH. 3. REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING AREAS AT FITTINGS SHALL BE AS INDICATED IN THE TABLES PROVIDED AND ADJUSTED, IF NECESSARY, TO CONFORM TO THE TEST PRESSURE(S) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. AND ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS(ES) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. 4. THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING UPWARD RESULTANT THRUSTS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND THE WEIGHT OF CONCRETE (4,050 LB/CY).  TO COMPUTE VOLUMES FOR DIFFERENT TEST PRESSURES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION: VOLUME = (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (TABLE VALUE). 5. BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND THRUST BLOCKS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND AN ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS OF 2,000 LB/SF TO COMPUTE BEARING STRESSES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:  BEARING AREA - (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (2,000 / SOIL BEARING STRESS) X (TABLE VALUE). 6. THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING DOWNWARD RESULTANT THRUST SHALL BE THE SAME AS FOR HORIZONTAL BENDS. 7. BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS SHOWN ON PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THIS STANDARD. 8. BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1.0 SF. 9. VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A THRUST BLOCK VOLUME EXCEEDING 5 CY REQUIRE SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS.  SEE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POSITION SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SUPPORT EQUAL TO ONE 80LB BAG OF SAKRETE OR 0.025 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CU. FT. OF WASHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF FH WEEP HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISQUEEN LINING SHALL BE PLACED  BETWEEN CONCRETE & DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD



SUBGRADE MATERIAL

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subrades for pavement shall be stabilized by mechanical compaction.  Stabilization methods such as fabrics and chemical stabilization may be submitted for approval when supported by engineering data and calculations to substantiate the adequacy of the stabilized procedure.
C. Subgrade shall be compacted to 95 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
D. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
E. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.
F. In-situ soils meeting the requirements outlined in these specifications may be utilized as subgrade material.  In-situ soils used as subgrade shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 8-inches below finish subgrade, recompacted and tested as described below.  Fill material for subgrade shall be placed in lifts

not to exceed 8-inches compacted depth.
G. Methods and procedures for establishing the total depth of soil replacement and/or modification shall be as specified by the design engineer and geotechnical investigations.  The adequacy of in-situ soils and fill materials as pavement subgrade shall be evaluated based upon the soils classification, liquid

limit, and plasticity index.
H. Soils with a liquid limit greater than 40, or a plasticity index greater than 15 shall be undercut and removed from the street section or improved by a design method of stabilization approved by the City.
I. Quality control testing shall be as specified below.
J. Undercut 24" of soil below finished street base course.  Proof roll to verify stability.
K. Backfill the undercut subgrade with Class 7 aggregate or soil meeting the requirements of this section and compact in lifts not exceeding 8".

BASE COURSE

A. Base course material shall be crushed stone meeting the requirements of ArDOT Class 7 aggregate base course as specified in the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.
B. Base course shall be compacted to 98 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture.

SURFACE COURSE

A. Surface course for flexible pavement designs shall utilize plant mix bituminous base and binder courses conforming to ArDOT Standard Specifications.

CURB AND GUTTER

A. Curb and gutter shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.  Concrete shall be air-entrained with a maximum of 4-inch slump.
B. Compaction requirements under curb and gutter shall conform to the requirements for street subgrade materials.  Compaction requirements shall extend to a minimum of 1 foot beyond the back of curb and gutter removing all soft spots and replacing with suitable material.
C. Curb and gutter shall conform to the typical detail within these specifications or ArDOT Standard Roadway Drawing Details for curbing.
D. Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at intervals not exceeding 195 feet, intersection radii, driveways, stationary structures, and sidewalks.
E. Contraction joints shall be sawed or formed at intervals not greater than 20 feet.  Depth of saw-cut hall be 1 1/2-inch and have a width of 1/4-inch.  Contraction joints shall be sealed in accordance with ArDOT Standard Specifications.
F. Forms shall be made of metal or wood and shall be properly braced.  The minimum length of each section of form used shall be 10 feet.  Each section of form shall be uniform and free from undesirable bends or warps.  Forms shall be of such cross section and strength and so secured as to resist the

pressure of the impact and vibration on any equipment which they support without springing or settlement.
G. Curb and gutter placed with slip form or extruding equipment will be acceptable providing it complies with all of the above requirements.
H. After curing, the curb shall be immediately backfilled to within 4 inches of the top curb to eliminate the possibility of washing beneath the curb.  The remaining 4 inches shall be topsoil.
I. Cold weather protection shall meet the requirements of the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.

SIDEWALKS

General

A. Sidewalks shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.
B. Sidewalks shall be on both sides of streets in line with sidewalks on opposite corners of roads.
C. All sidewalks including ramps shall meet all current Federal Americans with Disabilities (ADA) design guidelines or requirements.
D. Traverse slopes shall not exceed 2 percent.
E. Subgrade under sidewalks shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.
F. Sidewalks shall not be placed upon grassy or organic materials.
G. Sidewalks which extend or link existing sidewalks shall adjoin the existing sidewalks to form a continuous, even pathway.
H. Utility poles, utility boxes, mailboxes, fire hydrants, and other similar obstructions shall not be located in sidewalks  Sidewalk location may vary at the discretion of the City to avoid such obstacles.

Minimum thickness and reinforcement

A. Sidewalks shall have a minimum thickness of 4 inches.
B. Sidewalks shall be reinforced, at a minimum, with woven wire fabric reinforcement.

Contraction and expansion joints

A. Contraction joints shall be provided perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to the sidewalk width.
B. Expansion joints shall be constructed perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to five times the sidewalk width.  Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at driveways, drop inlets, and curbs.

Quality control testing and inspection by the City

A. Subgrade and formwork for sidewalks shall be inspected by the City prior to pouring of the sidewalk.
B. All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
C. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, contractor, or their authorized representatives.
D. All testing shall be accomplished by a testing firm approved by the City and shall be performed under the supervision of a licensed Professional Engineer.
E. Sampling and testing locations shall be subject to approval by the City.
F. Density tests on subgrades shall be taken every 300 feet or portion thereof.
G. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of the need to inspect subgrade and formwork of sidewalks.

Subgrade

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subgrade shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
C. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
D. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

General

A. Materials and construction employed in street improvements shall be subject to inspection and quality control testing.  All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
B. The Developer/Owner shall provide for inspections of street improvements during construction.  The inspections shall be accomplished under the supervision of the Engineer of Record.  The Engineer of Record shall provide certification that all materials and construction conform to the approved

plans and specifications and with these minimum street standards.
C. The Engineer of Record shall furnish inspection whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.  This means that a representative of the Engineer of Record must be on-site whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.
D. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, Engineer of Record, contractor, or other authorized representatives.
E. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of any test(s).  It is the responsibility of the contractor to coordinated the scheduling of all tests with the City.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-5.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2022

CIVIL SPECS

9-20-2022

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

HMAC SURFACE COURSE2"

6"

12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT
WHERE UNDERCUT

IS NECESSARY

STANDARD
PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

HMAC BINDER COURSE2.5"

8"

12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT
WHERE UNDERCUT

IS NECESSARY

HMAC SURFACE COURSE1.5"

HEAVY PAVEMENT
SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

6"

6"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION DETAIL
4,000 PSI
NOT TO SCALE

6" MIN.
VARIES

2'

6" 1"

2"
 R

2"
 R

V
A

R
IE

S
12

" M
IN

.

SLOPE TO
MATCH STREET
CROSS SLOPE

TYPICAL CURB AND GUTTER DETAILS

1/4" R

4,000 PSI CONCRETE
NOT TO SCALE

HANDICAP SIGN WITH
INTERNATIONAL

SYMBOL

9' (TYP)

18
'

CONC. SIDEWALK
WITH INTEGRAL CURB

18
'

9' 5' 9'

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

6.0'

10' FOR END STALLS

PARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

6.0'
1.0'1.0'

INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP
(SEE DETAIL)



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 C
L

4.0'

9.1'

5.1'

122.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

439.06

447.50

442.20

448.36

448.02

449.50

443.09

445.20

445.41

442.20

451.00

443.14

449.65

449.79
450.50

448.09

444.02

448.20

448.72

447.51

449.50

446.44

445.20

446.95

4.0'

445.20

446.20

5.0'

5.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

R15.0'

-46.3%

-35.8%

-31.3%

449.40

449.90 450.40

445.00

445.00

450.00

444.00

444.00

446.00

446.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

448.00

449.00

449.00

449.00

43'  O
F 18" R

CP @
 1.50%

450.50

439

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-6.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/26/2023

DETENTION PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The detention pond is located along the north boundary of the property. The modifications are designed to temporarily detain
stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria before discharging from the pond.

Routine Maintenance
Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:
-The primary discharge (1 HDPE Pipe) from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the

proper flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future
maintenance and to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and discharge weir for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These items
may include but not be limited to:
-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located).
-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be concrete stabilized, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded
-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank shall be cut and removed from the pond area.
-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes should be reseeded

or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion.
-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

For questions or concerns about the pond, contact ___ at 501-___-____.

5' WIDE, 1' DEEP
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

TOP OF LEVEE
= 446.4'

SECONDARY SPILL
= 445.4' 6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP LEVEE

EMERGENCY
SPILLWAY

3'

1.5'

4.2'

BOTTOM=442.20'

TOP=446.40'

1.0'

18" RCP @ 1.5%

RISER WEIR

6"
DISCHARGE

6"
DISCHARGE

SPILLWAY PROFILE VIEW
NTS

3'

1.5'

RISER WEIR

6" ORIFICE
DISCHARGE

6" DIAMETER
ORIFICE
DISCHARGE

0.2'

4.2'

0.2'

EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
ALL EARTHEN DETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.

NOTE:
1. DETENTION POND WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD

    STABILIZATION PER THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

2. DETENTION POND WILL HAVE A 5' WIDE LEVEE.

 3.  DRAINAGE DITCH LEADING TO NEW DETENTION POND WILL REQUIRE SOLID
    SOD STABILIZATION PER THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

 4.  DETENTION POND WILL REQUIRE CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNELS.

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC

PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W

S

S

S

N
2°

00
'1

0"
E

 2
72

.0
3'

8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W

T

S

S

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 C
L

36.0'

UNDERGROUND

TANKS

1215 SF

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE
FO

O
D

 T
R

U
C

K

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

4.0'

9.1'

5.1'

122.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE
3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

4.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

5.0'

CI - (1)
STA 1+90.40

CI - (2)
STA 2+58.00

FES - (102)
STA 1+31.65

FES - (101)
STA 0+00.00

127 OF 22.0" X13.5" ARCH RCP @ 0.64%

68'  O
F 22.0"X13.5" R

CP @
 0.40%

10.0'

19
0 

O
F 

22
.0

" X
13

.5
" A

R
C

H
 R

C
P

 @
 0

.4
0%

5.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

50.0' ROW

50 O
F 22.0" X13.5" ARCH RCP @

 0.65%

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

449.85

449.85

449.95 449.958.5'

PROPOSED 8.3' X 13'

GREASE TRAP

1000 GALLON MIN VOLUME

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

16.0'

12.0'

R15.0'

43'  O
F 18" R

CP @
 1.50%

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A (1)

440

450

440

450

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
58

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
58

B
O

X
 R

IM
E

LE
V

 4
46

.8
8

DAYLIGHT PIPE @
BOTTOM POND

68'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

190'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+87.98

elev = 443.516

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+92.82
elev = 443.647

C
I -

 (
2)

S
TA

 2
+

58
.0

0

C
I -

 (
1)

S
TA

 1
+

90
.4

0

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRIVEWAY CULVERT ALIGNMENT- (1)

440

450

440

450

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
16

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
16

EXCAVATE NECESSARY
MATERIAL TO DAYLIGHT

INLET OF DRIVEWAY CULVERT

127'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.64%

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
New Storm Crossing

445

450

445

450

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

-0.60%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
46

.0
00

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
18

.2
9

E
LE

V
 =

  4
45

.2
94

50'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.65%

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-6.1

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/26/2023

DRAINAGE PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CE R
T I F

I CATE  OF  AUTHORI ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



W

W
W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

0.0%

0.1%

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

6

8

7

18.0'
44

5

45
0

45
5

HIGHWAY 5
FO

O
D

 T
R

U
C

K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

439.06

448.29

440.30

440.31

449.05

447.50

442.20

448.50

448.00

448.36

448.02

449.50

446.50

449.50

443.09

445.20

445.41

442.20

451.00

450.00

449.60 449.09

449.25

443.14

449.65

449.79

450.50

448.09

444.02

448.20

448.72

446.75

448.00

449.00

448.25

448.25

447.51

449.50

449.50

447.82

446.75

447.29

448.14

448.14

448.08
448.02

447.79

446.44

445.20

446.95

445.20
446.20

10.0'
STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0' ROW

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

449.00

448.00

448.75

447.50

447.43

448.04

440.60

441.08

448.37

447.04

-48.7%

-46.3%

-35.8%

-31.3%

440.63

448.92

449.40

449.00

449.00

447.61

447.32

447.52

449.90

449.80

450.40

450.30

449.85
449.85

450.35

450.35

450.50

450.50

45
0.

00

445.00

445.00

445.00

450.00

450.00

444.00

444.00

444.00

446.00

446.00

446.00

447.00
447.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

448.00

448.00

449.00

449.00

449.00449.00

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

450.50

450.50

450.50

440

44
5

45
0

438439

44144244344
4

44
6

44
7

44
8

44
9

45
1

45
2

45
3

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

 FILTER FABRIC
BACKED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" M

IN
.

12
" M

IN

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP
   BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24".
4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

RIP-RAP
CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

SPILLWAY

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-7.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

9-20-2022

TYPICAL SITE POSTING:
Rain Gage

Mailbox containing:
1) SWPPP
2) Erosion Control
    Plan

Construction Site
        Notice

FRONT VIEW

Construction
Site Notice

ERC LEGEND

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

50'-0" MIN

OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE
LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE

WHICHEVER IS GREATER

W
ID

TH
 A

S
R

E
Q

'D

TO
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TE
A

N
TI

C
IP

A
TE

D
TR

A
FF

IC

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S

1

1SECTION

S
PILLW

A
Y

SPILLW
AY

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-32 ARTICLE IV.
(2)(J):

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING/

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GUAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTABLE TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP PIPE CULVERT (AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX) AGGREGATE 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADLINES FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED. DEADLINE FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY PERMANENTLY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE PERMANENTLY CEASED  



T

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

SW 14 SW 14 SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES ±

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-11708-000

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

NW 14 NW 14 SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES ±

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E
E

T

T

3

4

5

2

1

6

7

8

10

9
9.1'

5.1'

7.0'

8.5'

11

13

12

14

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-8.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/26/2023

DEMO PLAN

9-20-2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

W W W W W W W

OVERHEAD POWER

WATER MAIN

EXISTING SEWER

POWER POLE
REMOVE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

GENERAL UTILITY LEGEND

S EXISTING SEWER

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

X X X X

W W W W W

GAS GAS GAS GAS

REMOVE FENCE

WATER LINE TO BE
REMOVED/REPLACED

OVERHEAD POWER
REMOVE GAS

TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONST

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE WITH GAS MAIN 2. REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 3. REMOVE EXISTING FENCE REMOVE EXISTING FENCE 4. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 5. REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN 6. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 7. REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT 8. OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO AND REMOVE WHERE NECESSARY 9. HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED BY ARDOT IN UPCOMING IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 10. REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX 11. REMOVE POWER POLE - COORDINATE REMOVE POWER POLE - COORDINATE LOCATION 12. REMOVE GUY WIRER ANCHORS REMOVE GUY WIRER ANCHORS 13. REMOVE COMMUNICATION PULL BOX & REMOVE COMMUNICATION PULL BOX & FIBER RISER - COORDINATE LOCATION 14. REMOVE & RELOCATE STOP STOP SIGNREMOVE & RELOCATE STOP STOP SIGN



SW 14 SW 14 SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES ±

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-11708-000

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

NW 14 NW 14 SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES ±

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

30.0'

TYP.

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

21360 SF SOD

SOD/REVEGETATION (OUTSIDE COMMERCIAL SITE)

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

CANOPY TREES

10.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

FUTURE OHE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
INSIDE EASEMENT

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275L-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/10/2023

LANDSCAPE PLAN

9-20-2022

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

PLANTING NOTES

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS/CALCS(APPLICABLE)

2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
NTS

’ ” ”

No Scale

TREE PLANTING DETAIL1

MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT ION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EVERGREEN/ 2000SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTA HOLLY -  6' O.C. - 5 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX CRENATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHURBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT AT MATURITY::

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.: : (REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21360.0 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THEIR OWN COUNT. 2. ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL AND 1/3 COMPOST BY VOLUME AND 2 LBS OF 14-14-14 TIMED-RELEASE FERTILIZER PER CUBIC YARD OF BACKFILL.  3. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. 4. TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE ON PLANTING AND SODDED AREAS. 5. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. 6. ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED WITH SOLID TIFWAY 419 BERMUDA SOD.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE ALL SODDED AREAS. 7. NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION BETWEEN TREES AND ANY EXISTING / PROPOSED UTILITY MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MINIMUM TOTAL TREES   (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES 11/2 ACRE (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES EVERGREENS   BUILDING FOOTPRINT  12000 SF BUILDING FOOTPRINT  PLANTER/GROUND COVERAGE 150 SF CONTAINED BEDS OR GROUND COVER LS BUFFER 10' WIDE BUFFER BETWEEN PARKING AND ADJ. LOTS TOTAL PROPERTY SIZE OF 1.5 ACRES USED FOR CALUCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS UP TO 4'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REMOVE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SEEN AT NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRE 18" MIN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE; PLACE ALL PVC LATERIALS OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BASE OF TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE HEIGHT TYP. ALL TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER TAHN GRADE ALLOWING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 THE BALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. QRAP FROM BOTTOM  AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.  PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLASH BURLAP 3-4 TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS I.E. AGRIFORM TABLET  AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 T-POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120  DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T-POST TO  BE 6’-0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  -0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  SILVER OR WHITE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,  REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE  ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR  SYNTHETIC BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A  3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE BASE OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU  1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR  WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED SUBSOIL WITH PLANTING MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS, REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
247 SF (150) 



T

T

71
32

44
7.

43
5

G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

71
33

44
7.

23
2

G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

T

T

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 C

U
LV

E
R

T
FL447.64

LOWERY LANE [EXISTING]

LOWERY LANE [EXISTING]

T

T

P-LOWERY LANE CL

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

O
A

D

0+00

4.0'

New
 S

to
rm

 C
ro

ss
in

g

FU
LL S

TR
E

E
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
9674 S

F

R9.5'

R
4.1'

 FU
TU

R
E

A
R

D
O

T P
LA

N
S

E
X

IS
TIN

G
A

S
P

H
A

LT

S
TO

P
 S

IG
N

W
/ S

TR
E

E
T

N
A

M
E

S

50.0' R
O

W

FU
LL S

TR
E

E
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
1292 S

F

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

R15.0'

RAMP
RAMP

RAMP

1+00

2+00

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
Alignment - Main and Lowery

440

450

460

440

450

460

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

EXISTING PAVEMENT TIE IN
Station=0+47.86
elev = 447.039

FUTURE EOP EL @ 3.2% X 32 FT OFF
Station=0+32.59
elev = 447.565

ASSUMING 2% BEYOND SW
Station=0+62.23

elev = 448.039
446.435 + 0.032 * 32 + 29 * 0.02 = 448.039

FUTURE EL
446.491 + 0.032 * 32 + 15 * 0.02 = 447.815
Station=0+47.86
elev = 447.815

PROJECTED ELEVATION ASSUMES
3.2% x 32' + 2% X 9.5'

Station=0+62.23
elev = 447.649

Dearborn Cir. EP
Station=1+45.05
elev = 449.920 Dearborn Cir. EP

Station=1+19.29
elev = 449.440

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

R
A

C
E

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 @

C
L 

IN
T 

W
IT

H
 R

O
W

 S
TA

 0
+

62
.2

3

FU
TU

R
E

 E
O

P
 L

IN
E

  I
N

T 
W

/
LO

W
E

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 C
L

S
TA

 0
+

00
 H

W
Y

 5
 F

U
TU

R
E

 C
L

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL CROSSECTION FOR LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENTS

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98%
MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

6" CROWN

UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED
*VARIED SECTION WIDTH APPLIES TO FUTURE PLANS NOT PART OF THIS PROJECT

3.0" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

1.
0'

2.0'

5.0'12.0'

5.0'

6.0'

50.0' ROW

28.0' (VARIES FOR FUTURE IMPROVEMENT  IN HWY ROW)

6.0'

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-9.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/10/2023

LOWERY PROFILE - EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

9-20-2022

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY
GPS OBSERVATION

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



C-4.0

SITE PLAN
N/A
PAVING PLAN

C-5.0

UTILITY PLAN

C-6.0
C-6.1

N/A

C-6.2

TRENCH DETAILS
CIVIL SPECS
DETENTION PLAN
DRAINAGE PLAN

PLAT

C-3.3
N/A
SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

C-6.3
C-6.4
C-6.5
C-7.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

C-8.0
C-8.1
L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

DEMO PLAN
N/A

C-9.0 LOWERY PROFILE
C-9.2 PARKING LIGHT EXHIBIT

GRADING

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

VICINITY MAP

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CONTACT: KAZI ISLAM
PHONE: 501.315.2626

EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

PREPARED BY:

CONSTRUCTION PLANS BRYANT, AR
C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC
HIGHWAY 5 NORTH OLD STAGECOACH

CITY OF BRYANT

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L\
20

21
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

R
E

 B
R

Y
A

N
T\

C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
R

E
 B

R
Y

A
N

T_
02

-0
7-

20
23

.D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

21-027502/22/2023

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

09-20-2022

DEVELOPER:

Address:

Name:

OWNER:

Address:

Name: STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

BRYANT C-STORE

    500         01S          14W        0   15/22       304        04          1762

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ZONING INFORMATION
CURRENT ZONING

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT)

MINIMUM LOT AREA (SF)

FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT)

EXTERIOR SIDE YARD SETBACK (FT)
REAR YARD (NORTH) SETBACK (FT)

MAXIMUM HEIGHT (FT)

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

N/A

N/A

50'
NOT REQ UNLESS ABUT ROAD OR
RESIDENTIAL LOT LINE THEN 25'

15'

45' OR NO MORE THAN3 STORIES

FLOODPLAIN CERTIFICATION:

By affixing my seal and signature, I Robert L. Johnston Jr., PLS No. 1626, hereby certify that this drawing
correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not
represent a title search.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for
Benton County City of Rogers areas, panel # 05125C0240E, dated 06/05/2020, no portion of the property
described hereon lies within the 100 year flood hazard boundary.

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

C-1.0

C-1.2

C-3.0

C-3.1
C-3.2

C-1.1

C-2.0

ARCHITECT
WILLIAMS & DEAN

18 CORPORATE HILL DRIVE #210
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

CONTACT: JOHN JOHNSON
PHONE: 501.224.1900

EMAIL: jjohnson@williamsdean.com

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER
MATERIALS TESTING OF ARKANSAS

8001 NATIONAL DRIVE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72209

CONTACT: KELTON PRICE
PHONE: 501.753.2526

EMAIL: keltonp@mtaengineers.com

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
N/A

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY BLDG 35%
OF THE TOTAL AREA OF THE SITE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

THOSE PORTIONS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION
22, AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION 15, ALL IN T-1-S,
R-14-2, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NW 14 OF NW 14 OF SECTION 22; THENCE S88°06'16"E, ALONG
THE NORTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 349.25 FEET A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141)
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE LEAVING SAID
NORTH LINE, N70°07'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 32.82 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141);
THENCE N70°18'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 200.89 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141); THENCE
S19°42'53"E, A DISTANCE OF 274.60 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141) ON THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 5; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, S70°15'40"W, A
DISTANCE OF 275.04 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR; THENCE S70°18'52"W, A DISTANCE OF 66.65
FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR; THENCE LEAVING NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, N01°58'40"E, A
DISTANCE OF 272.07 FEET TO A PK NAIL IN ASPHALT; THENCE N00°58'25"W, A DISTANCE OF
23.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 78,864 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.81 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION



EXISTING CULVERT

N68°25'02"E 250.97'

S68°25'02"W 259.03'

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

36.0'

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

24551 SF

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
527 SF CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

8 DMP

3696 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

UNDERGROUND

TANKS

1215 SF

HIGHWAY 5

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

EXISTING ROAD

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

RISER OUTLET
SEE DETENTION PLAN

 APRON
1039 SF

30.5'
13.0'

30.5'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

FUTURE CL
PROPOSED ARDOT
PLANS

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

R
10

.0
'

R25.0'

R50.0'

R8.8'

R4.5'

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
9.

5' R4.1'

R4.1'

R
4.

5'

 FUTURE
ARDOT PLANS

EXISTING
ASPHALT

R
15

.0
'

R15.0'

10.0'

5.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0' ROW

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

36.0'

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

8.5'

45.0'

27.0'

4.7'

16.0'

12.0'

R15.0'

W
A

LL 54.8'

20.0'

RIP RAP
1739 SF
WITH FILTER FABRIC

RIP RAP
793 SF
WITH FILTER FABRIC

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

SITE PLAN

9-20-2022

SITE PLAN NOTES

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

ZONING AND SETBACKS

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES
AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENT NOTES

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS:   TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED) 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED) TOTAL AREA:  78,850 SF 78,850 SF SF PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF:  55,589 SF 55,589 SF SF RIP RAP 2,532 SF   2,532 SF   SF   PROPOSED GREEN SPACE:   20,729 SF 20,729 SF SF PROPOSED BUILDING:   3,500 SF3,500 SFSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:  C2 C2 FRONT   10'  10'  SIDE NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) REAR   25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-943-0468

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TED TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-943-0450

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE HENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-246-0516

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY HENDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-368-3749

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT (GAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM GOBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-541-7509

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORY SUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 551-5207

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT 2. LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED PORTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT.



LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

24551 SF

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
527 SF CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

8 DMP

3696 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

HIGHWAY 5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

 APRON
1039 SF

30.5'
13.0'

30.5'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

EXISTING
ASPHALT

50.0' ROW

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

W
A

LL 54.8'

20.0'

RIP RAP
1739 SF
WITH FILTER FABRIC

RIP RAP
793 SF
WITH FILTER FABRIC

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

GP

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.2

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

PAVING PLAN

9-20-2022

PAVEMENT LEGEND

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT FUTURE STREET IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT



T

W

W
W

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

FL
447.64

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

T

T

0.0%

0.1%

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

44
5

45
0

45
5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

439.06

448.29

440.30

440.31

449.05

447.50

442.20

448.50

448.00

448.36

448.02

449.50

446.50

449.50

443.09

445.20

445.41

442.20

451.00

450.00

449.60 449.09

449.25

443.14

449.65

449.79

450.50

448.09

444.02

448.20

448.72

446.75

448.00

449.00

448.25

448.25

447.51

449.50

449.50

447.82

446.75

447.29

448.14

448.14

448.08
448.02

447.79

446.44

445.20

446.95

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

445.20
446.20

CI - (1)
STA 1+90.40

CI - (2)
STA 2+58.00

FES - (102)
STA 1+31.65

FES - (101)
STA 0+00.00

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

449.00

448.00

448.75

447.50

447.43

448.04

440.60

441.08

448.37

447.04

-48.7%

-46.3%

-35.8%

-31.3%

440.63

448.92

449.40

449.00

449.00

447.61

447.32

447.52

449.90

449.80

450.40

450.30

449.85
449.85

450.35

450.35

450.50

450.50

45
0.

00

445.00

445.00

445.00

450.00

450.00

444.00

444.00

444.00

446.00

446.00

446.00

447.00
447.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

448.00

448.00

449.00

449.00

449.00449.00

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

450.50

450.50

450.50

440

44
5

45
0

437438439

44144244344
4

44
6

44
7

44
8

44
9

45
1

45
2

45
3

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-2.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

GRADING PLAN

9-20-2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

GRADING PLAN NOTES

LO
W

E
RY

 L
A

N
E

HIGHWAY 5

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE. 2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT, GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS. 3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT OR FILL IS TO OCCUR. 4. MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION IN ADA PARKING AREA IS 2%. IF SLOPES IN THESE AREAS EXCEED 2%, NOTIFY THE DESIGNER IMMEDIATELY.  THE MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SIDEWALKS IS 5% WITH A 2% MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE. 5. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES ARE TO BE HDPE. 6. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY. 7. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE WITHIN THE RANGE OF 1% BELOW TO 3% ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. 8. SUBGRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF UNSUITABLE AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS.  IF PUMPING BEGINS, COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY AND RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY THAT PUMPING DOES NOT OCCUR. 9. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. 10. PROPER DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE TO PREVENT THE INCREASE OF THE IN-SITU SOILS MOISTURE CONTENT.  



T

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

FL
447.64

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

S

S

S

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

T

T

S
S

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

221+
00

222+
00

223+
00

224+
00

HIGHWAY 5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

6"
 E

N
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

38
.0

'
6"

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

40
.0

'

10.0'

50.0' ROW

FUTURE OHE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
INSIDE EASEMENT

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

PROPOSED 8.3' X 13'

GREASE TRAP

1000 GALLON MIN VOLUME

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

FUTURE HIGHWAY 5 CENTERLINE

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

4+48

43
'  O

F 
18

" R
CP 

@
 1

.5
0%

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

GP0+00

1+
002+

003+
00

3+
00

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-3.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

UTILITY PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND

WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR-13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON 3"

MAIN
4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.

W W W W W PROPOSED  WATER MAIN
2" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

3W 3W 3W 3W 3" ABANDONED PORTION

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE PROP.*

SEWER LEGEND

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED
FROM EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. 16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY 5
CROSSING OF 8" MAIN EXTENSION.

4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL
5. THERE IS ONE PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MH

PROPOSED SEWER SERVICES S S S S

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE EXIST.

OHE PROPOSED OVER HEAD POWER

ELECTRIC/TELECOMMUNICATION NOTES

1. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND
PHONE/TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINES
AFFECTED BY LOWERY LANE CHANGES
WILL NEED TO BE RELOCATED IN
COOPERATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE
UTILITY PROVIDERS.

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

CER
T I F

I CATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X3" TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE FOR WATER RELOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE END OF EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND CAP EXISTING 3" MAIN NORTH OF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TIE-IN 8" X 3"  TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE OR CONNECT TO END OF MAIN  (DEPENDING ON FIELD VERIFICATION OF 8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF 8" MAIN END

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  6" FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



FORCE MAIN PROFILE

440

450

460

440

450

460
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+003+00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+003+00

-1.29%
0.15%

9.2
7%

4.00%

4.95%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
02

.4
2

E
LE

V
 =

  4
45

.0
00

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
88

.6
4

E
LE

V
 =

  4
44

.1
68

GRADE BREAK STA = 3+00.21
ELEV =  451.000

22.0'' X 13.5'' ARCH RCP

1-1/4'' FM

PROPOSED 3'' WATER MAIN
WITH 6'' ENCASEMENT

EXISTING
MANHOLE

OWNER OPERATED
GRINDER PUMP

1-1/4'' FM

1-1/4'' FM

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

EXISTING CULVERT FL
447.64

S

S

S

T

S
S

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

7

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

7.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
15

.0
'

R15.0'

50.0' ROW

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

8.5'

45.0'

27.0'

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

2+00

GP0+00

1+
002+

003+
00

3+
00

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-3.1

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

SEWER UTILITY PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND SEWER
LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR 13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON

3" MAIN

W W PROPOSED  WATER MAIN
3

4" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

SEWER LEGEND

S S PROPOSED
SEWER SERVICE

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED FROM
EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. 4" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR LOWERY LANE OF
1-1/4" FORCE MAIN.

4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
UNDER FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

*

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
IN UNPAVED AREAS

P
IP
E

PVC SEWER TRENCH IN UNPAVED AREAS

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

*

6" MIN

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

DRAINAGE PIPES IN UNPAVED AREAS

*

/\///\\

/
/
/
\
\
/
/
/

///\\///\\/// ///\\///\\///

WATER
MAIN

2" BLOW-OFF RISER
DETAIL-VALVE BOX

WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL

0.4

1/4°

GROUND SURFACE
REINFORCING BARS

TYPICAL BLOCKING
DETAILS

FIRE HYDRANT
CONNECTION

NTS

6
"

MI
N.

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-4.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

TRENCH DETAILS

9-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE SLAB WITH #4 BARS @ 12" OC. E.W OR 4x4-W5.5xW5.5 WWF: MIN LAP 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH, PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", SUCH AS "C-BALLAST", TO BE PLACED IN 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISCARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ TAPPED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 GALV. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS THREAD PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MALE QUICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METER BOX WITH CAST IRON LID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BLOCKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE BOLTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD AROUND VALVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x 2'x 4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-#4's EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIECE C.I.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SPEC'S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I. LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCKS IN SQ. FT (HORIZONTAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" AND LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE, WYE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG,OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING AND EMBEDDED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8's

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (SEE TABLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED   RODS OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR VERTICAL BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHOR. 45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR TEE WITH PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK NOTES: 1. KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF JOINT ACCESSORIES. 2. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH. 3. REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING AREAS AT FITTINGS SHALL BE AS INDICATED IN THE TABLES PROVIDED AND ADJUSTED, IF NECESSARY, TO CONFORM TO THE TEST PRESSURE(S) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. AND ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS(ES) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. 4. THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING UPWARD RESULTANT THRUSTS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND THE WEIGHT OF CONCRETE (4,050 LB/CY).  TO COMPUTE VOLUMES FOR DIFFERENT TEST PRESSURES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION: VOLUME = (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (TABLE VALUE). 5. BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND THRUST BLOCKS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND AN ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS OF 2,000 LB/SF TO COMPUTE BEARING STRESSES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:  BEARING AREA - (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (2,000 / SOIL BEARING STRESS) X (TABLE VALUE). 6. THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING DOWNWARD RESULTANT THRUST SHALL BE THE SAME AS FOR HORIZONTAL BENDS. 7. BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS SHOWN ON PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THIS STANDARD. 8. BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1.0 SF. 9. VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A THRUST BLOCK VOLUME EXCEEDING 5 CY REQUIRE SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS.  SEE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POSITION SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SUPPORT EQUAL TO ONE 80LB BAG OF SAKRETE OR 0.025 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CU. FT. OF WASHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF FH WEEP HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISQUEEN LINING SHALL BE PLACED  BETWEEN CONCRETE & DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD



SUBGRADE MATERIAL

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subrades for pavement shall be stabilized by mechanical compaction.  Stabilization methods such as fabrics and chemical stabilization may be submitted for approval when supported by engineering data and calculations to substantiate the adequacy of the stabilized procedure.
C. Subgrade shall be compacted to 95 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
D. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
E. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.
F. In-situ soils meeting the requirements outlined in these specifications may be utilized as subgrade material.  In-situ soils used as subgrade shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 8-inches below finish subgrade, recompacted and tested as described below.  Fill material for subgrade shall be placed in lifts

not to exceed 8-inches compacted depth.
G. Methods and procedures for establishing the total depth of soil replacement and/or modification shall be as specified by the design engineer and geotechnical investigations.  The adequacy of in-situ soils and fill materials as pavement subgrade shall be evaluated based upon the soils classification, liquid

limit, and plasticity index.
H. Soils with a liquid limit greater than 40, or a plasticity index greater than 15 shall be undercut and removed from the street section or improved by a design method of stabilization approved by the City.
I. Quality control testing shall be as specified below.
J. Undercut 24" of soil below finished street base course.  Proof roll to verify stability.
K. Backfill the undercut subgrade with Class 7 aggregate or soil meeting the requirements of this section and compact in lifts not exceeding 8".

BASE COURSE

A. Base course material shall be crushed stone meeting the requirements of ArDOT Class 7 aggregate base course as specified in the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.
B. Base course shall be compacted to 98 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture.

SURFACE COURSE

A. Surface course for flexible pavement designs shall utilize plant mix bituminous base and binder courses conforming to ArDOT Standard Specifications.

CURB AND GUTTER

A. Curb and gutter shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.  Concrete shall be air-entrained with a maximum of 4-inch slump.
B. Compaction requirements under curb and gutter shall conform to the requirements for street subgrade materials.  Compaction requirements shall extend to a minimum of 1 foot beyond the back of curb and gutter removing all soft spots and replacing with suitable material.
C. Curb and gutter shall conform to the typical detail within these specifications or ArDOT Standard Roadway Drawing Details for curbing.
D. Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at intervals not exceeding 195 feet, intersection radii, driveways, stationary structures, and sidewalks.
E. Contraction joints shall be sawed or formed at intervals not greater than 20 feet.  Depth of saw-cut hall be 1 1/2-inch and have a width of 1/4-inch.  Contraction joints shall be sealed in accordance with ArDOT Standard Specifications.
F. Forms shall be made of metal or wood and shall be properly braced.  The minimum length of each section of form used shall be 10 feet.  Each section of form shall be uniform and free from undesirable bends or warps.  Forms shall be of such cross section and strength and so secured as to resist the

pressure of the impact and vibration on any equipment which they support without springing or settlement.
G. Curb and gutter placed with slip form or extruding equipment will be acceptable providing it complies with all of the above requirements.
H. After curing, the curb shall be immediately backfilled to within 4 inches of the top curb to eliminate the possibility of washing beneath the curb.  The remaining 4 inches shall be topsoil.
I. Cold weather protection shall meet the requirements of the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.

SIDEWALKS

General

A. Sidewalks shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.
B. Sidewalks shall be on both sides of streets in line with sidewalks on opposite corners of roads.
C. All sidewalks including ramps shall meet all current Federal Americans with Disabilities (ADA) design guidelines or requirements.
D. Traverse slopes shall not exceed 2 percent.
E. Subgrade under sidewalks shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.
F. Sidewalks shall not be placed upon grassy or organic materials.
G. Sidewalks which extend or link existing sidewalks shall adjoin the existing sidewalks to form a continuous, even pathway.
H. Utility poles, utility boxes, mailboxes, fire hydrants, and other similar obstructions shall not be located in sidewalks  Sidewalk location may vary at the discretion of the City to avoid such obstacles.

Minimum thickness and reinforcement

A. Sidewalks shall have a minimum thickness of 4 inches.
B. Sidewalks shall be reinforced, at a minimum, with woven wire fabric reinforcement.

Contraction and expansion joints

A. Contraction joints shall be provided perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to the sidewalk width.
B. Expansion joints shall be constructed perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to five times the sidewalk width.  Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at driveways, drop inlets, and curbs.

Quality control testing and inspection by the City

A. Subgrade and formwork for sidewalks shall be inspected by the City prior to pouring of the sidewalk.
B. All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
C. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, contractor, or their authorized representatives.
D. All testing shall be accomplished by a testing firm approved by the City and shall be performed under the supervision of a licensed Professional Engineer.
E. Sampling and testing locations shall be subject to approval by the City.
F. Density tests on subgrades shall be taken every 300 feet or portion thereof.
G. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of the need to inspect subgrade and formwork of sidewalks.

Subgrade

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subgrade shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
C. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
D. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

General

A. Materials and construction employed in street improvements shall be subject to inspection and quality control testing.  All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
B. The Developer/Owner shall provide for inspections of street improvements during construction.  The inspections shall be accomplished under the supervision of the Engineer of Record.  The Engineer of Record shall provide certification that all materials and construction conform to the approved

plans and specifications and with these minimum street standards.
C. The Engineer of Record shall furnish inspection whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.  This means that a representative of the Engineer of Record must be on-site whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.
D. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, Engineer of Record, contractor, or other authorized representatives.
E. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of any test(s).  It is the responsibility of the contractor to coordinated the scheduling of all tests with the City.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-5.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2022

CIVIL SPECS

9-20-2022

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

HMAC SURFACE COURSE2"

6"

12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT
WHERE UNDERCUT

IS NECESSARY

STANDARD
PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

HMAC BINDER COURSE2.5"

8"

12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT
WHERE UNDERCUT

IS NECESSARY

HMAC SURFACE COURSE1.5"

HEAVY PAVEMENT
SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

6"

6"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION DETAIL
4,000 PSI
NOT TO SCALE

6" MIN.
VARIES

2'

6" 1"

2"
 R

2"
 R

V
A

R
IE

S
12

" M
IN

.

SLOPE TO
MATCH STREET
CROSS SLOPE

TYPICAL CURB AND GUTTER DETAILS

1/4" R

4,000 PSI CONCRETE
NOT TO SCALE

HANDICAP SIGN WITH
INTERNATIONAL

SYMBOL

9' (TYP)

18
'

CONC. SIDEWALK
WITH INTEGRAL CURB

18
'

9' 5' 9'

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

6.0'

10' FOR END STALLS

PARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

6.0'
1.0'1.0'

INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP
(SEE DETAIL)



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 C
L

4.0'

9.1'

5.1'

122.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

439.06

447.50

442.20

448.36

448.02

449.50

443.09

445.20

445.41

442.20

451.00

443.14

449.65

449.79
450.50

448.09

444.02

448.20

448.72

447.51

449.50

446.44

445.20

446.95

4.0'

445.20

446.20

5.0'

5.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

R15.0'

-46.3%

-35.8%

-31.3%

449.40

449.90 450.40

445.00

445.00

450.00

444.00

444.00

446.00

446.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

448.00

449.00

449.00

449.00

43'  O
F 18" R

CP @
 1.50%

450.50

439

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-6.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

DETENTION PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The detention pond is located along the north boundary of the property. The modifications are
designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria
before discharging from the pond.

Routine Maintenance
Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:
-The primary discharge (1 HDPE Pipe) from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for

debris which could inhibit the proper flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed
immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and to not
cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site
should be kept free of loose trash which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and discharge weir for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and
non-routine maintenance. These items may include but not be limited to:
-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located).
-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be concrete stabilized, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded
-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank shall be cut and removed from the pond area.
-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance

of slopes should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until
seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall
structures.

For questions or concerns about the pond, contact ___ at 501-___-____.

5' WIDE, 1' DEEP
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

TOP OF LEVEE
= 446.4'

SECONDARY SPILL
= 445.4' 6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP LEVEE

EMERGENCY
SPILLWAY

3'

1.5'

4.2'

BOTTOM=442.20'

TOP=446.40'

1.0'

18" RCP @ 1.5%

RISER WEIR

6"
DISCHARGE

6"
DISCHARGE

SPILLWAY PROFILE VIEW
NTS

3'

1.5'

RISER WEIR

6" ORIFICE
DISCHARGE

6" DIAMETER
ORIFICE
DISCHARGE

0.2'

4.2'

0.2'

EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
ALL EARTHEN DETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.

NOTE:
1. DETENTION POND WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD

    STABILIZATION PER THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

2. DETENTION POND WILL HAVE A 5' WIDE LEVEE.

 3.  DRAINAGE DITCH LEADING TO NEW DETENTION POND WILL REQUIRE SOLID
    SOD STABILIZATION PER THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

 4.  DETENTION POND WILL REQUIRE CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNELS.

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC

PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W

S

S

S

N
2°

00
'1

0"
E

 2
72

.0
3'

8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W

T

S

S

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 C
L

36.0'

UNDERGROUND

TANKS

1215 SF

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE
FO

O
D

 T
R

U
C

K

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

4.0'

9.1'

5.1'

122.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE
3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

4.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

5.0'

CI - (1)
STA 1+90.40

CI - (2)
STA 2+58.00

FES - (102)
STA 1+31.65

FES - (101)
STA 0+00.00

127 OF 22.0" X13.5" ARCH RCP @ 0.64%

68'  O
F 22.0"X13.5" R

CP @
 0.40%

10.0'

19
0 

O
F 

22
.0

" X
13

.5
" A

R
C

H
 R

C
P

 @
 0

.4
0%

5.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

50.0' ROW

50 O
F 22.0" X13.5" ARCH RCP @

 0.65%

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

449.85

449.85

449.95 449.958.5'

PROPOSED 8.3' X 13'

GREASE TRAP

1000 GALLON MIN VOLUME

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

16.0'

12.0'

R15.0'

43'  O
F 18" R

CP @
 1.50%

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A (1)

440

450

440

450

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
58

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
58

B
O

X
 R

IM
E

LE
V

 4
46

.8
8

DAYLIGHT PIPE @
BOTTOM POND

68'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

190'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+87.98

elev = 443.516

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+92.82
elev = 443.647

C
I -

 (
2)

S
TA

 2
+

58
.0

0

C
I -

 (
1)

S
TA

 1
+

90
.4

0

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRIVEWAY CULVERT ALIGNMENT- (1)

440

450

440

450

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
16

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
16

EXCAVATE NECESSARY
MATERIAL TO DAYLIGHT

INLET OF DRIVEWAY CULVERT

127'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.64%

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
New Storm Crossing

445

450

445

450

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

-0.60%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
46

.0
00

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
18

.2
9

E
LE

V
 =

  4
45

.2
94

50'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.65%

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-6.1

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

DRAINAGE PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CE R
T I F

I CATE  OF  AUTHORI ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



W

W
W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

0.0%

0.1%

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

6

8

7

18.0'
44

5

45
0

45
5

HIGHWAY 5
FO

O
D

 T
R

U
C

K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

439.06

448.29

440.30

440.31

449.05

447.50

442.20

448.50

448.00

448.36

448.02

449.50

446.50

449.50

443.09

445.20

445.41

442.20

451.00

450.00

449.60 449.09

449.25

443.14

449.65

449.79

450.50

448.09

444.02

448.20

448.72

446.75

448.00

449.00

448.25

448.25

447.51

449.50

449.50

447.82

446.75

447.29

448.14

448.14

448.08
448.02

447.79

446.44

445.20

446.95

445.20
446.20

10.0'
STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0' ROW

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

449.00

448.00

448.75

447.50

447.43

448.04

440.60

441.08

448.37

447.04

-48.7%

-46.3%

-35.8%

-31.3%

440.63

448.92

449.40

449.00

449.00

447.61

447.32

447.52

449.90

449.80

450.40

450.30

449.85
449.85

450.35

450.35

450.50

450.50

45
0.

00

445.00

445.00

445.00

450.00

450.00

444.00

444.00

444.00

446.00

446.00

446.00

447.00
447.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

447.00

448.00

448.00

449.00

449.00

449.00449.00

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

450.50

450.50

450.50

440

44
5

45
0

438439

44144244344
4

44
6

44
7

44
8

44
9

45
1

45
2

45
3

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

 FILTER FABRIC
BACKED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" M

IN
.

12
" M

IN

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP
   BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24".
4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

RIP-RAP
CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

SPILLWAY

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-7.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

9-20-2022

TYPICAL SITE POSTING:
Rain Gage

Mailbox containing:
1) SWPPP
2) Erosion Control
    Plan

Construction Site
        Notice

FRONT VIEW

Construction
Site Notice

ERC LEGEND

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

50'-0" MIN

OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE
LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE

WHICHEVER IS GREATER

W
ID

TH
 A

S
R

E
Q

'D

TO
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TE
A

N
TI

C
IP

A
TE

D
TR

A
FF

IC

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S

1

1SECTION

S
PILLW

A
Y

SPILLW
AY

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-32 ARTICLE IV.
(2)(J):

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING/

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GUAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTABLE TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP PIPE CULVERT (AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX) AGGREGATE 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADLINES FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED. DEADLINE FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY PERMANENTLY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE PERMANENTLY CEASED  



T

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

SW 14 SW 14 SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES ±

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-11708-000

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

NW 14 NW 14 SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES ±

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E
E

T

T

3

4

5

2

1

6

7

8

10

9
9.1'

5.1'

7.0'

8.5'

11

13

12

14

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-8.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/23/2023

DEMO PLAN

9-20-2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

W W W W W W W

OVERHEAD POWER

WATER MAIN

EXISTING SEWER

POWER POLE
REMOVE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

GENERAL UTILITY LEGEND

S EXISTING SEWER

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

X X X X

W W W W W

GAS GAS GAS GAS

REMOVE FENCE

WATER LINE TO BE
REMOVED/REPLACED

OVERHEAD POWER
REMOVE GAS

TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONST

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE WITH GAS MAIN 2. REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 3. REMOVE EXISTING FENCE REMOVE EXISTING FENCE 4. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 5. REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN 6. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 7. REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT 8. OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO AND REMOVE WHERE NECESSARY 9. HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED BY ARDOT IN UPCOMING IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 10. REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX 11. REMOVE POWER POLE - COORDINATE REMOVE POWER POLE - COORDINATE LOCATION 12. REMOVE GUY WIRER ANCHORS REMOVE GUY WIRER ANCHORS 13. REMOVE COMMUNICATION PULL BOX & REMOVE COMMUNICATION PULL BOX & FIBER RISER - COORDINATE LOCATION 14. REMOVE & RELOCATE STOP STOP SIGNREMOVE & RELOCATE STOP STOP SIGN



SW 14 SW 14 SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES ±

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-11708-000

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

NW 14 NW 14 SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES ±

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

21360 SF SOD

SOD/REVEGETATION (OUTSIDE COMMERCIAL SITE)

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

CANOPY TREES

10.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

FUTURE OHE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
INSIDE EASEMENT

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

GP

DRY DETENTION POND

3:1 SLOPES

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275L-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

LANDSCAPE PLAN

9-20-2022

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

PLANTING NOTES

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS/CALCS(APPLICABLE)

2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
NTS

’ ” ”

No Scale

TREE PLANTING DETAIL1

MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT ION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EVERGREEN/ 2000SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTA HOLLY -  6' O.C. - 5 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX CRENATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHURBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT AT MATURITY::

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.: : (REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21360.0 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THEIR OWN COUNT. 2. ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL AND 1/3 COMPOST BY VOLUME AND 2 LBS OF 14-14-14 TIMED-RELEASE FERTILIZER PER CUBIC YARD OF BACKFILL.  3. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. 4. TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE ON PLANTING AND SODDED AREAS. 5. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. 6. ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED WITH SOLID TIFWAY 419 BERMUDA SOD.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE ALL SODDED AREAS. 7. NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION BETWEEN TREES AND ANY EXISTING / PROPOSED UTILITY MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MINIMUM TOTAL TREES   (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES 11/2 ACRE (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES EVERGREENS   BUILDING FOOTPRINT  12000 SF BUILDING FOOTPRINT  PLANTER/GROUND COVERAGE 150 SF CONTAINED BEDS OR GROUND COVER LS BUFFER 10' WIDE BUFFER BETWEEN PARKING AND ADJ. LOTS TOTAL PROPERTY SIZE OF 1.5 ACRES USED FOR CALUCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS UP TO 4'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REMOVE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SEEN AT NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRE 18" MIN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE; PLACE ALL PVC LATERIALS OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BASE OF TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE HEIGHT TYP. ALL TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER TAHN GRADE ALLOWING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 THE BALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. QRAP FROM BOTTOM  AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.  PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLASH BURLAP 3-4 TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS I.E. AGRIFORM TABLET  AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 T-POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120  DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T-POST TO  BE 6’-0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  -0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  SILVER OR WHITE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,  REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE  ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR  SYNTHETIC BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A  3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE BASE OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU  1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR  WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED SUBSOIL WITH PLANTING MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS, REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
247 SF (150) 



T

T

71
32

44
7.

43
5

G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

71
33

44
7.

23
2

G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

T

T

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 C

U
LV

E
R

T
FL447.64

LOWERY LANE [EXISTING]

LOWERY LANE [EXISTING]

T

T

P-LOWERY LANE CL

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

O
A

D

0+00

4.0'

New
 S

to
rm

 C
ro

ss
in

g

FU
LL S

TR
E

E
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
9674 S

F

R9.5'

R
4.1'

 FU
TU

R
E

A
R

D
O

T P
LA

N
S

E
X

IS
TIN

G
A

S
P

H
A

LT

S
TO

P
 S

IG
N

W
/ S

TR
E

E
T

N
A

M
E

S

50.0' R
O

W

FU
LL S

TR
E

E
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
1292 S

F

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

R15.0'

RAMP
RAMP

RAMP

1+00

2+00

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
Alignment - Main and Lowery

440

450

460

440

450

460

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

EXISTING PAVEMENT TIE IN
Station=0+47.86
elev = 447.039

FUTURE EOP EL @ 3.2% X 32 FT OFF
Station=0+32.59
elev = 447.565

ASSUMING 2% BEYOND SW
Station=0+62.23

elev = 448.039
446.435 + 0.032 * 32 + 29 * 0.02 = 448.039

FUTURE EL
446.491 + 0.032 * 32 + 15 * 0.02 = 447.815
Station=0+47.86
elev = 447.815

PROJECTED ELEVATION ASSUMES
3.2% x 32' + 2% X 9.5'

Station=0+62.23
elev = 447.649

Dearborn Cir. EP
Station=1+45.05
elev = 449.920 Dearborn Cir. EP

Station=1+19.29
elev = 449.440

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

R
A

C
E

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 @

C
L 

IN
T 

W
IT

H
 R

O
W

 S
TA

 0
+

62
.2

3

FU
TU

R
E

 E
O

P
 L

IN
E

  I
N

T 
W

/
LO

W
E

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 C
L

S
TA

 0
+

00
 H

W
Y

 5
 F

U
TU

R
E

 C
L

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL CROSSECTION FOR LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENTS

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98%
MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

6" CROWN

UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED
*VARIED SECTION WIDTH APPLIES TO FUTURE PLANS NOT PART OF THIS PROJECT

3.0" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

1.
0'

2.0'

5.0'12.0'

5.0'

6.0'

50.0' ROW

28.0' (VARIES FOR FUTURE IMPROVEMENT  IN HWY ROW)

6.0'

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T_

02
-0

7-
20

23
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-9.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

02/23/2023

LOWERY PROFILE - EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

9-20-2022

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY
GPS OBSERVATION

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



J J

B

1 2 3 4

A

C

SL1 SL1

SL1

SL1

SL2

SL2

P1 - 45

METER
CT CABINET MDP

SPP - 1,3
30A/NF/2P/N3R

7

5

3 TSPP

5

7

8

6

9

SPP

P2 - 44,46

P2 - 26

30A/NF/1P/N3R

E201

1

E201

2

SPP - 2,4

6

SERVICE 
ENTRANCE 
DISCONNECT

2

4

1

SS
1

1

1

10

P1 P2

:SHEET TITLE

:ISSUE DATE

:PROJECT NUMBER

:SHEET NUMBER

:REVISIONS

18 CORPORATE HILL DRIVE, SUITE 210

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

P:  501.224.1900

WWW.WILLIAMSDEAN.COM

:STAMP

1
1

/1
/2

0
2

1
 4

:1
1
:1

2
 P

M
B

IM
 3

6
0

:/
/2

1
-0

2
8

 C
-S

to
re

 G
a

s 
S
ta

ti
o

n
 B

ry
a

n
t/

2
1

-0
2

8
 C

-S
to

re
 B

ry
a

n
t 

M
E
P

 M
o

d
e

l R
v

t 
2

1
.r

v
t

E002

SITE PLAN - ELECTRICAL

11/1/2021

21-028

B
R

Y
A

N
T,

 A
R

K
A

N
S
A

S

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D

A
 N

E
W

 C
O

N
V

E
N

IE
N

C
E
 S

TO
R

E
 F

O
R

CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS

KEYED NOTES

PROPOSED LOCATION OF NEW ELECTRIC UTILITY POLE 
PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY ENTERGY ELECTRIC UTILITY. 
COORDINATE WITH ENTERGY FOR FINAL PRIMARY UTILITY LINE, 
POLES AND GUY WIRE LOCATIONS. RE: ELECTRIC RISER 
DIAGRAM

PROVIDE NEW UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE LATERAL 
FROM NEW UTILITY TRANSFORMER TO BUILDING ELECTRIC 
SERVICE ENTRANCE. ELECTRIC SERVICE ENTRANCE SHALL BE A 
MINIMUM OF 24" UNDERGROUND AND HAVE A MINIMUM OF 24" 
SEPARATION FROM ALL OTHER UTILITIES. COORDINATE WITH 
ALL OTHER DISCIPLINES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

PROVIDE SERVICE ENTRANCE CT CAN, METER AND DISCONNECT 
AT THE INDICATED LOCATION. COORDINATE WITH ENTERGY 
ELECTRIC UTILITY AND BUILDING OWNER PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN. 
RE: ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM

PROPOSED LOCATION OF NEW ELECTRIC UTILITY POLE 
MOUNTED TRANSFORMERS. PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY 
ENTERGY ELECTRIC UTILITY COMPANY. COORDINATE WITH 
ENTERGY FOR FINAL LOCATION AND SIZE. RE: ELECTRIC ONE-
LINE DIAGRAM.

PROVIDE (2) 2" C WITH NYLON PULL STRING IN EACH CONDUIT. 
ROUTE CONDUIT FROM MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL "MDP" TO 
INDICATED LOCATION. CAP CONDUIT, PROVIDE FLAG MARKER 
AND CLEARLY INDICATE ON CONDUIT "FUTURE EV".

SHORE POWER ELECTRIC ENCLOSURE WITH (1) NEMA 14-50R, (1) 
NEMA TT-30R, AND (1) NEMA 5-20R2GFI RECEPTACLES, EATON 
#CHU1N9N4NP. FED FROM NEW SHORE POWER PANEL "SPP". 
PEDESTAL MOUNTED AT END OF LOW WALL.

ROUTE EXTERIOR SITE AND MONUMENT LIGHTING THROUGH 
LIGHTING RELAY PANEL. RE: LIGHTING RELAY SCHEDULE ON 
ELECTRICAL SCHEDULE SHEET.

PROVIDE (1) 1" C FOR POWER AND (1) 1" FOR DATA FROM SIGN 
CONTROL STATION IN ELECTRICAL/STORAGE ROOM TO 
MONUMENT SIGN.

PROVIDE ELECTRICAL CONNECTION TO AIR/VACUUM MACHINE. 
REFER TO ELECTRIC DETAILS FOR DISCONNECT MOUNTED TO 
CONCRETE SUPPORTED UNISTRUT. COORDINATE WITH 
ARCHITECT/OWNER FOR FINAL LOCATION.

REFER TO ELECTRICAL ENLARGED PLANS SHEET FOR ALL 
ELECTRICAL INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH FUELING CANOPY.

GENERAL NOTES

1

COORDINATE WITH ALL OTHER DISCIPLINES FOR NEW AND 
EXISTING UNDERGROUND CONDITIONS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION. 
RE: CIVIL PLANS

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BY FORMAL SUBMITTAL A CONDUIT 
ROUTING PLAN FOR ALL UNDERGROUND CONDUIT INDICATED ON 
SITE PLAN. INCLUDE IDENTIFICATION OF UTILITY CROSSINGS. 
SUBMITTAL SHALL BE FOLLOWED IN FIELD AND SUBMITTED WITH 
PROJECT CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTS.

2

3

4

1/16" = 1'-0"1
SITE PLAN - ELECTRICAL

5

6

1.

2.

No. 18900

R

ENGINEER
PROFESSIONAL

LICENSED

OFETAST

H

ILT ON H
O

V

E

J. R

O

A K A SN AS

11/1/2021

7

8

9

10

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

1 Revision 2 10/29/21

AN
SKR A

A
S

C
E
R
T
IF
IC

AT
EO
FAUTHOR

IZ
AT
IO
N

INSIGHT

ENGINEERING, PLLC

No. 3523
1



:SHEET TITLE

:ISSUE DATE

:PROJECT NUMBER

:SHEET NUMBER

:REVISIONS

18 CORPORATE HILL DRIVE, SUITE 210

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

P:  501.224.1900

WWW.WILLIAMSDEAN.COM

:STAMP

1
1

/1
/2

0
2

1
 4

:1
1
:2

2
 P

M
B

IM
 3

6
0

:/
/2

1
-0

2
8

 C
-S

to
re

 G
a

s 
S
ta

ti
o

n
 B

ry
a

n
t/

2
1

-0
2

8
 C

-S
to

re
 B

ry
a

n
t 

M
E
P

 M
o

d
e

l R
v

t 
2

1
.r

v
t

E401

ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES

11/1/2021

21-028

B
R

Y
A

N
T,

 A
R

K
A

N
S
A

S

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D

A
 N

E
W

 C
O

N
V

E
N

IE
N

C
E
 S

TO
R

E
 F

O
R

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

No. 18900

R

ENGINEER
PROFESSIONAL

LICENSED

OFETAST

H

ILT ON H
O

V

E

J. R

O

A K A SN AS

11/1/2021

Spare 63201 VA 100.00% 63201 VA

Receptacle 43990 VA 61.37% 26995 VA Total Est. Demand Current: 536 A

RECEPTACLES 6900 VA 100.00% 6900 VA Total Conn. Current: 596 A

Power 63236 VA 100.00% 63236 VA Total Est. Demand: 192988 VA

Motor 16457 VA 100.00% 16457 VA Total Conn. Load: 209983 VA

Lighting 16199 VA 100.00% 16199 VA

Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total Amps: 632 A 668 A 488 A

Total Load: 73528 VA 77883 VA 58572 VA

41 PD-2 FRAME 1P SPACE W/ BUS -- 1 -- -- -- -- -- 42

39 -- -- -- 16750 -- -- -- -- 40

37 TRANSFORMER TSPP 150 2 16750 -- 3 -- PD-2 FRAME PREPARED SPACE 38

35 -- -- -- 4992 -- 1 -- PD-2 FRAME PREPARED SPACE 36

33 FUTURE EV CHARGING STATION 60 2 4992 4992 -- -- -- 34

31 PD-2 FRAME 1P SPACE W/ BUS -- 1 -- 4992 2 60 FUTURE EV CHARGING STATION 32

29 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 30

27 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 28

25 PD-2 FRAME 3P SPACE W/ BUS -- 3 -- -- 3 -- PD-2 FRAME PREPARED SPACE 26

23 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 24

21 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 22

19 PD-2 FRAME 3P SPACE W/ BUS -- 3 -- -- 3 -- PD-2 FRAME PREPARED SPACE 20

17 -- -- -- 14411 -- -- -- -- 18

15 -- -- -- 14411 -- -- -- -- 16

13 PANEL FP 150 3 14411 -- 3 -- PD-2 FRAME PREPARED SPACE 14

11 -- -- -- 14711 24459 -- -- -- 12

9 -- -- -- 13030 23708 -- -- -- 10

7 PANEL P1 225 3 16048 21327 3 225 PANEL P2 8

5 -- -- -- -- 0 -- -- -- 6

3 -- -- -- -- 0 -- -- -- 4

1 100A/3P FD FRAME PREPARED SPACE -- 3 -- 0 3 30 SURGE PROTECTION DEVICE 2

CK
T Circuit Description

Trip
(A)

Pol
es A B C

Pol
es

Trip
(A) Circuit Description

CK
T

Notes:

Enclosure: NEMA 3R

Mounting: SURFACE Wires: 4 MCB Rating: 800A/800AT

Supply From: Phases: 3 Bus Rating: 800 A

Panel Location: Volts: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. Rating: 35KAIC

Branch Panel: MDP

Total Est. Demand Current: 140 A

Total Conn. Current: 93 A

Total Est. Demand: 33500 VA

RECEPTACLES 6900 VA 100.00% 6900 VA Total Conn. Load: 33500 VA

Power 26600 VA 100.00% 26600 VA

Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total Amps: 140 A 140 A

Total Load: 16750 VA 16750 VA

11 -- -- -- 250 -- 1 -- PREPARED SPACE 12

9 ICE BAGGING SYSTEM 20 2 250 -- 1 -- PREPARED SPACE 10

7 -- -- -- 3450 3450 -- -- -- 8

5 R FROZEN DRINK MACHINE 20 2 3450 3450 2 35 AUTOMATIC ESPRESSO MACHINE 6

3 -- -- -- 4800 4800 -- -- -- 4

1 SHORE POWER OUTLET BOX "SP1" 50 2 4800 4800 2 50 SHORE POWER OUTLET BOX "SP2" 2

CKT Circuit Description
Trip
(A) Poles "A" "B" Poles

Trip
(A) Circuit Description CKT

Notes:

Enclosure: NEMA 3R

Mounting: SURFACE Wires: 3 MCB Rating: 125 A

Supply From: TSPP Phases: 1 Bus Rating: 225 A

Panel Location: Volts: 120/240 Single Phase A.I.C. Rating: 22KAIC

Branch Panel: SPP

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

1 Revision 2 10/29/21

NOTES: 

1. COORDINATE WITH BUILDING OWNER FOR ALL AUTOMATIC TIME OF DAY 
CONTROLS PRIOR TO PROGRAMMING.

EXTERIOR EXTERIOR

UTILITY

AN
SKR A

A
S

C
E
R
T
IF
IC

AT
EO
FAUTHOR

IZ
AT
IO
N

INSIGHT

ENGINEERING, PLLC

No. 3523
1























City of Bryant, Arkansas

Community Development 
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022

501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab.

Date: ______________________

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________

GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Business ____________

Address/Location of sign ____________

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).  Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator. 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all

signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand

Note: Electrical Permits may be 

Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 

for more information.
1/19/2023

Lumatech Inc

6301 Murray Street

 Little Rock, AR 72209

5012179919 x 115

 mtucker@lumatechservice.com

150 N Wiget Lane

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

925-933-4000

info@hallequitiesgroup.com

Hall Equities Group

Hibbett Sports

7319 Alcoa Road, Bryant, AR, 72022 

Commercial/Retail

Michelle Tucker



that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 

reference each sign rendering.

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

Facade 120.7

14.59

6'8" x 18'1-3/8" x 3"

1'2-3/4" x 11'10-1/2" x 1/4"

14'20'

13'14'
Monument
2 sided single momument



23-79828-10

December 08, 2022

23-79828-10

4STORE #646
7319 ALCOA RD.

 BRYANT, AR 72022

Jake Posadas/CHC

Daniel Palmer

Pam Poore 

1

R1

12094 Anderson Rd. #310  Tampa, FL 33625
(813) 855-4415  Fax: (813) 845-3037

W A R R A N T Y   N O T I C E
CERTAIN ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS OF SIGNS WILL FAIL PREMATURELY IF NOT SHUT OFF FOR A PERIOD OF TIME, ONCE EACH DAY.

FOR BEST PERFORMANCE WE RECOMMEND THAT SIGNS BE CONNECTED TO AN AUTOMATIC CONTROLLING DEVICE SUCH AS AN
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM, TIME CLOCK OR PHOTO CELL TO CONTROL THE DAILY SHUT-OFF PERIOD. FAILURE TO FOLLOW

THESE RECOMMENDATIONS CAN CAUSE DAMAGE TO ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS OF THE SIGN AND VOID THE WARRANTY. SOME DIMMING
DEVISES WILL ADVERSELY AFFECT THE ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS OF THE SIGN IT IS ATTACHED TO, CAUSING FAILURE. ANY DIMMING OF

THE SIGN WITHOUT CONSULTATION WITH FEDERAL HEATH SIGN CO. WILL VOID THE WARRANTY.

G E N E R A L  N O T E S
•INSTALLER SHALL VERIFY WALL 
  CONDITIONS    IN THE FIELD
•TYPE, SIZE & QTY. OF FASTENERS TBD
•ALL BOLT HOLES TO BE DRILLED
  OR PUNCHED
•ISOLATE ALL ALUMINUM FROM STEEL

SIGN SCHEDULE

HB - 36 - RCL - CAB - STKD
ONE (1) SET REQ’D.

A

AERIAL VIEW 

120.7 SQ.FT.

B HB-RP-1-LINEAR-REPLACEMENT FACES
TWO (2) FACES REQ’D. 14.59 SQ.FT.

A

B



23-79828-10

December 08, 2022

23-79828-10

4STORE #646
7319 ALCOA RD.

 BRYANT, AR 72022

Jake Posadas/CHC

Daniel Palmer

Pam Poore 

2

R1

12094 Anderson Rd. #310  Tampa, FL 33625
(813) 855-4415  Fax: (813) 845-3037

8'
-8

"

18'-0"

29'-0" LEASE LINE

EXISTING CONDITION
APPROXIMATE SCALE: 3/16"=1'

8'
-8

" S
IG

N 
BA

ND

18'-0" SIGN BAND

29'-0" LEASE LINE

PROPOSED NEW LOOK
APPROXIMATE SCALE: 3/16"=1'
SCOPE OF WORK:
PATCHING EXISTING PENETRATIONS AND PAINTING THE ENTIRE SIGN BAND SW 6122

SW 6122 CAMELBACK

18'-1 3/8"

6'
-8

" 3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

A



23-79828-10

December 08, 2022

23-79828-10

4STORE #646
7319 ALCOA RD.

 BRYANT, AR 72022

Jake Posadas/CHC

Daniel Palmer

Pam Poore 

3

R1

12094 Anderson Rd. #310  Tampa, FL 33625
(813) 855-4415  Fax: (813) 845-3037

SCOPE OF WORK: MANUFACTURE & INSTALL ONE (1) SET OF HALO ILLUMINATED REVERSE CHANNEL LETTERS WITH FACE ILLUMINATED
LOGO CABINETS, OFFSET MOUNTED TO FASCIA.

LETTERS: FABRICATED WITH 3” DEEP .063 ALUMINUM RETURNS AND .125 ALUMINUM FACES PAINTED TO MATCH PMS#426C BLACK.
.177 CLEAR POLY-CARBONATE BACKS WITH VINYL DIFFUSER. OFFSET STANDOFFS PAINTED BLACK.

®: 3M 7725-12 OPAQUE VINYL APPLIED TO .177 CLEAR POLY TAB ATTACHED TO RETURN OF LETTER “T”. 

LOGO CABINETS: .063 ALUMINUM RETURNS AND 1" TRIMCAP PAINTED TO MATCH PMS#426C BLACK WITH WHITE ACRYLIC FACES AND
FIRST SURFACE OPAQUE VINYL ?GRAPHICS. OFFSET MOUNTED WITH STANDOFFS PAINTED BLACK.

ILLUMINATION: WHITE SLOAN LEDs AND REMOTE POWER SUPPLIES.

NOTE: EXTERIOR APPLICATIONS TO BE WIRED TO TORK 3000 PHOTOCELL.

INSTALLATION OF THIS SIGN SHALL CONFORM TO ARTICLE 600 OF 
THE NEC, UL 48 AND OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES, 
INCLUDING THE PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.

THE LOCATION OF THE DISCONNECT SWITCH, AFTER INSTALLATION
SHALL COMPLY WITH ARTICLE 600.6(A) OF THE NEC.

ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS

Total: _______ Amps

# of 120V, 20A Circuits Req’d T.B.D.

T.B.D.
REFER TO PAGE 1
FOR ADDITIONAL 
ELECTRICAL AND
INSTALLATION
INFORMATION &
REQUIREMENTS

SECTION DETAIL - L.E.D. HALO ILLUMINATED WALL LETTERS N.T.S
SPACERS TO BE PROVIDED BY FEDERAL HEATH

Electrical to power supply in 
flexible conduit (by Installer)

J-Box And Final Hook-up
By G.C. Electrician. 

Metal pass-thru in wall for supply leads

3” 1 ½”

 LED Modules

Letter Interior Painted White

Fabricated Aluminum
Rev. Channel Letter

1/4” Drain
Hole 

Non-Corrosive
Type Mounting

Hardware
(Three Min. Per Letter)

Clear polycarbonate
back w/ second

surface diffuser vinyl

Spacers painted black

 Low voltage Power Supply

Booted Toggle Switch on Box

Metal power supply enclosure

Class 2 wire whip out back of letter. 
Installer to hook-up to power supply.
(All wall penetrations to be sealed
w/silicone)

BLACK PAINT
PMS#426C

BLACK OPAQUE VINYL
3M 7725-12

WHITE ACRYLIC

MATERIAL
FINISH

COLORS

Electrical to power supply in 
flexible conduit (by Installer)

J-Box and final hook-up
By G.C. Electrician. 

Metal pass-thru in wall for supply leads
(by installer)

1/4” Drain
hole 

Non-corrosive
type mounting

hardware
(Three Min. Per Letter)

LED light modules

Aluminum back

 Aluminum letter return
with white interior finish

 Acrylic Face
 Low voltage power supply 

Class 2 wire whip out back of letter. Installer
to hook-up to power supply. (All wall 
penetrations to be sealed w/silicone)

Booted toggle switch onbox

Metal transformer box 

Spacers painted black.

3”
1 1/2”

SECTION DETAIL - L.E.D. FACE LIT / OFF-SET MOUNTED CABINET

SPACERS TO BE PROVIDED BY FEDERAL HEATH

N.T.S

Trim cap/metal retainer

HB - 36 - RCL - CAB - STKD                   SCALE: 1/4" = 1'

ONE (1) SET REQ’D.                                          120.7 SQ. FT.

END VIEW

 1 1/2" 

 3"

A

3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

6'
-8

"
18'-1 3/8" 6 1/2"

12'-4"

3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0"



23-79828-10

December 08, 2022

23-79828-10

4STORE #646
7319 ALCOA RD.

 BRYANT, AR 72022

Jake Posadas/CHC

Daniel Palmer

Pam Poore 

4

R1

12094 Anderson Rd. #310  Tampa, FL 33625
(813) 855-4415  Fax: (813) 845-3037

TWO (2) REQ’D.                                                                                                                               14.59 SQ. FT.
HB-RP-1-LINEAR-REPLACEMENT PANELS                                           SCALE: 3/4"=1'

SCOPE OF WORK: FABRICATE & INSTALL NEW FACES.

FACES: WHITE SUBSTRATE FACE WITH FIRST SURFACE BLACK OPAQUE VINYL 
TO MATCH PMS#426C WEEDED TO SHOW THROUGH SUBSTRATE.

B

WHITE POLYCARBONATEBLACK PMS#426C
OPAQUE VINYL

MATERIAL FINISH COLORS

HALF “H” CLEAR SPACE RULE

4'-9 5/16"

11'-6 1/2" V.O.

11'-10 1/2" O.D.
5 

3/
8"

10
 3

/4
" V

.O
.

1'
-2

 3
/4

" O
.D

.

EXISTING CONDITION | NTS PROPOSED NEW LOOK | NTS

B

















S
0°

00
'3

2"
W

  6
5.

25
' (

M
)

65
' (

P
)

S
0°

00
'3

2"
W

  1
34

.4
7'

 (
M

)
13

5'
 (

P
)

FND 1/2" REBAR
FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 3/4" CTP

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 1/2" SQ BOLT

N87°44'13"W  64.85' (M)
65' (P)

S87°49'34"E  64.99' (M)
65' (P)

S87°38'07"E  80.07' (M)
80' (P)

N88°03'53"W  65.13' (M)
65' (P)

N
0°

01
'3

2"
W

  1
35

.0
7'

 (
M

)
13

5'
 (

P
)

N
0°

02
'3

0"
E

  1
35

.3
3'

 (
M

)
13

5'
 (

P
)

N88°03'53"W  79.97' (M)
80' (P)

VALLEY VIEW DRIVE - (40' R/W)

LA
V

E
RN

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
(4

0' 
R/

W
)

15
' B

.S
.L

.

25' B.S.L.

840-07268-000
BOBBY G WRIGHT &

MARY L WRIGHT
TRUST

LOT 90-R
8791 SQ FEET
0.20 ACRES

840-07267-000
BOBBY G WRIGHT &

MARY L WRIGHT
TRUST

LOT 89-R
10777 SQ FEET

0.25 ACRES

840-07269-000
BRYANT HOME 518

TRUST
LOT 91-R

840-07266-000
GLENDA WILLIS

PART OF
LOT 88-R

(CRIMPED TOP PIPE)

INSIDE WATER
METER BOX

25' B.S.L.

8' 
B.

S.
L.

8' 
B.

S.
L.8' 

B.
S.

L.

20' B.S.L. 20' B.S.L.

LOT
SURVEY

520 & 522
VALLEY VIEW DRIVE
BRYANT, ARKANSAS

72022
SALINE COUNTY

FEB. 03, 2023

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-15W-0-18-440-62-1573

DOCUMENTS USED FOR THE
PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY:

· REPLAT OF LOTS 88, 89, 90, AND 91, PIKEWOOD
SUBDIVISION

FOR THE USE &
BENEFIT OF:

BOBBY WRIGHT

23016

CERTIFICATIONS:
BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY
FEET, GRID COORDINATES.  COORDINATES WERE
ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S
"ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

· LOTS 89-R AND 90-R OF THE JANUARY 1991
REPLAT OF LOTS 88, 89, 90, AND 91 AND THE
EAST 10 FEET OF LOT 92, PIKEWOOD
SUBDIVISION, TO SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

GarNat Engineering, LLCDesigning our client's successGNE
P.O. Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

3825 Mt Carmel Rd
Bryant, AR 72022
garnatengineering@gmail.com



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

A public hearing will be held on Monday, March 13, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. at the Bryant City Office 
Complex, 210 Southwest 3rd Street, City of Bryant, Saline County, for the purpose of public 
comment on a conditional use request at 520 and 522 Valley View Drive.  A legal description of 
this property can be obtained by contacting the Bryant Department of Community Development. 
 
 
 
      Rick Johnson                                                                                       

      Chairman Board of Zoning Adjustment 

      City of Bryant 

 



  
 

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

February 8, 2023 
 
Mr. Truett Smith 
Bryant Planning Coordinator/Planning Commission Secretary 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR  72022 
 
Re: Conditional Use Application  –  Lots 89R and 90R of Pikewood Subdivision  
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Please allow this letter and following list of enclosures to serve as my application for conditional 
use of the referenced lots located at 520 and 522 Valley View Drive.  We are seeking conditional 
use to build duplexes on the property.  It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda 
for your March 2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.  
 

List of Enclosures 
 Affidavit 
 Conditional Use Application 
 Conditional Use Application Fees  $250.00 
 Conditional Use – Public Notice 
 Property Survey 

 
If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 









ARKANSAS

LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 14266

R I
CI

R
E

RAHC

E OFTATS

N
O

SD

NAYR

  325 W. SOUTH STREET, BENTON, AR 72015  (501)315-7225

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED PLANS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cover Sheet Erosion Control Plan Demo Plan Site Plan Site Dimensional Plan Grading Plan Utility Plan Landscaping Plan Misc. Details 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CONSTRUCTION COPY - PLANS FOR BIDDING PURPOSES. QUANTITIES TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY GRADES WITH ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE   OF THE SE   OF THE    OF THE 14 OF THE SE  , SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W   , SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 14, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 20, T-1-S, R-14-W , T-1-S, R-14-W 1-S, R-14-W , R-14-W 14-W SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS COUNTY, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION



T

T

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

NOT TO SCALEROCK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL/SWPPP SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE & SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPE, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING INFORMATION AND SATISFYING THEMSELVES AS TO THE LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED  ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. ALL REPAIRS OR RELOCATIONS NECESSARY SHALL BE MADE AS REQUIRED BY THE OWNER OF THE UTILITY OR STRUCTURE. THE COST OF SUCH REPAIRS OR RELOCATIONS NECESSARY SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.  2. ALL STREETS, DRIVES, WALKS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, FENCES, ETC. THAT ARE DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION USING LIKE MATERIALS. COST OF SUCH REPAIRS SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS PROVISION FOR PAYMENT IS MADE IN THE PROPOSAL.  3. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS THE PROJECT PROGRESSES AND AREAS ARE DISTURBED. 4. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE ONE CALL CENTER AT 1-800-482-8998 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING IN ORDER THAT UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA CAN BE LOCATED. 5. ALL INLETS ON AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT. 6. STORM WATER CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST ONCE EVERY 14 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE END OF A STORM EVENT OF 0.25 INCHES OR GREATER 7. ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ARE TO BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THIS PROJECT AND UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. ALL SEDIMENT TRAPS ARE TO BE CLEANED AS REQUIRED. 8. ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT IDLE FOR A PERIOD OF 14 DAYS OR LONGER ARE TO RECEIVE TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND MULCHED.  9. REMOVE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AFTER PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. 10. DEVELOPMENT SHALL ADHERE TO CITY OF BENTON AND ADEQ STORM WATER REQUIREMENTS. 11. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO BE EMPLOYED WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS. 12. CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP NOTES: 1.) DEVELOPMENT SHALL ADHERE TO CITY OF BRYANT AND ADEQ STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS. 2.) SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT EACH INLET UNTIL GRADING IS COMPLETE AND TOP SOIL IS STABILIZED. 3.) A SILT FENCE AND STRAW BALE DIKE SHALL BE PLACED AT POTENTIAL LOCATIONS OF HEAVY EROSION. 4.) TEMPORARY STRAW BALE DIKES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED NOT TO POND WATER ON ADJACENT PROPERTY. 5.) ROCK DIKE CHECK DAMS TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO MEET ADEQ REQUIREMENTS WHEN USED IN LIEU OF STRAW BALE DIKES. 6.) ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND PERMANENT GROUND COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. 7.) ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GROUND COVER METHODS SHALL BE USED AT AREAS OF CLEARING OTHER THAN FUTURE PAVEMENT SURFACES. STRAW OR HAW-LOOSE      2.0 TONS/ACRE 2.0 TONS/ACRE STRAW OR HAW-TIED, ANCHORED, OR TACKED  1.5 TONS/ACRE 1.5 TONS/ACRE 8.) SOIL EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS WITH NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE SEEDED OR REEMITTED. 9.) CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES/EXITS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OF MUD ON TO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. 10.) ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO BE EMPLOYED WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS. 11.) CONTRACTOR SHALL USE "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES" (BMP'S) WHEN IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING SEDIMENT AND RUN-OFF CONTROLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MAX. (RECOMMENDED) STORAGE HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTANDARD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN  NECESSARY. 2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED  TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE  SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. 3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE  CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WITH GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UALTERNATE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST  36" HIGH MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC ATTACH SECURELY TO UPSTREAM SIDE OF POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 x 6 TRENCH  WITH COMPACTED  BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC NEEDED WITHOUT WIRE MESH SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE  6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES (2 PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD OR METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 PER BALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.12" DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINDER WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-0" LONG x 25'-0" WIDE x 6" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" - 3" DIAMETER STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" - 3" DIAMETER CLEAN STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 5lb. stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
              when volume becomes half full.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   Sediment Trap is to be cleaned out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextiles

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextiles

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.) USE BLOCK AND GRAVEL TYPE SEDIMENT BARRIER WHEN CURB INLET IS LOCATED IN GENTLY SLOPING STREET SEGMENT, WHERE  WATER CAN POND AND ALLOW SEDIMENT TO  SEPARATE FROM RUNOFF. 2.) BARRIER SHALL ALLOW FOR OVERFLOW FROM SEVERE STORM EVENT. 3.) INSPECT BARRIERS AND REMOVE SEDIMENT AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. SEDIMENT AND GRAVEL MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVELED WAY IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE SCREEN OR FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A - A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE SCREEN OR FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" GRAVEL DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



T

T

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

T

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedistal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Monument (Labeled)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Computed Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Powerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire / Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyed lines

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wooded area limits

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed light pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 GU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES       OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS       PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY       PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE. B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,       THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR       CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT       WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING       HOURS. C. ALL SITE AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE BRYANT WATER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. BRYANT WATER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. D. THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER GAS, PHONE, SERVICE CONNECTIONS, ETC.     ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE   RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE  RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE  AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. E. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND      OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION       OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE       AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS. F. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO       EXCAVATE, VERIFY, AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY AND       ALL UTILITIES OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. G. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL       APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR  BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR  . SAID CONTRACTOR       SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE       NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT       APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF       ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION. H. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED       BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE       CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS       SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT       ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL       EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED      REPRESENTATIVE. I. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE     TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY  TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY     WORK ON THIS SITE.  WORK ON THIS SITE.  J. CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OHSA REGULATIONS FOR EXCAVATION AND   TRENCH SAFETY. TRENCH SAFETY. K. THE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE & SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPE, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING INFORMATION AND SATISFYING THEMSELVES AS TO THE LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED  ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. ALL REPAIRS OR    RELOCATIONS NECESSARY SHALL BE MADE AS REQUIRED BY THE OWNER OF THE UTILITY OR STRUCTURE. THE COST OF SUCH REPAIRS OR RELOCATIONS NECESSARY SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO NOTES: 1) QUANTITATIVE AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE, TO BE VERIFIED BY THE DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR.



T

T

PAVEMENT SECTION

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% STANDARD DENSITY
(SUBGRADE MATERIAL AND THICKNESS SUBJECT TO
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS)

LIGHT DUTY SECTION
TYPE "A"    ASPHALT

3 INCHES SURFACE COURSE
7 INCHES CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE (98% MP) (AHTD CLASS 7)

6"

1'
-0

"

TYPICAL CURB & GUTTER DETAIL
N.T.S.

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% STANDARD DENSITY
(SUBGRADE MATERIAL AND THICKNESS SUBJECT TO
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS)

HEAVY DUTY SECTION
TYPE "B"  ASPHALT

1.5 INCHES HMAC SURFACE COURSE

8 INCHES CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE ( 98% MP) (AHTD CLASS 7)
2.5 INCHES BINDER COURSE

* PAVEMENT SECTION SUBJECT TO
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

ARKANSAS

LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 14266

R I

CI
R

E

RAHC

E OFTATS

N
O

SD

NAYR

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25 :
*REAR SETBACK FROM 25' TO 15'.
*EAST SIDE SETBACK FROM 15' TO 10'.

T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER DETAIL  REFER TO GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 7 MATERIAL MIN. 3" COMP DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED  TO 98% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES   NOTES  1.)  PROJECT SITE AREA 0.82 ACRES (35,783.8 SQUARE FEET)  PROJECT SITE AREA 0.82 ACRES (35,783.8 SQUARE FEET) 2.)  PROJECT PROVIDES 33 PARKING SPACES WITH 2 HANDICAP VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACES. 3.)  CURRENT ZONING C-2 4.)  PROPOSED USE: RETAIL 5.)  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE. .)  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE.  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE. PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE.     ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BRYANT ROAD   ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BRYANT ROAD  ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BRYANT ROAD  BRYANT ROAD   ROAD  DEPT. SPECS.  SPECS. PECS. 6.)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, .)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, AND BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS.. 7.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS .)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS     ON SUBGRADE & BASE.  TEST TO BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL      ENGINEERS SPECS.  SPECS. S. 8.)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION .)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION     OF STREET SIGNS & TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS. 9.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY .)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY OWNER, ETC.) 10.) CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY  REGULATIONS. 11.) THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, .) THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, STRUCTURES, TRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE    GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE   GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE    THE   THE   CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF  FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. . 12.) THIS PROJECT IS NOT IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. REFERENCE FIRM MAP 05125C0360E EFFECTIVE 06/5/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN NOTES: NOTES: S: : 1.  REFER TO LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR REQUIREMENTS  REFER TO LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR REQUIREMENTS  /LIGHTING PLAN TO BE VERIFIED W/OWNER.    REVISIONS TO PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO CITY. REVISIONS TO PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO CITY. 2.  UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE DESIGNED UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE DESIGNED    BY OTHERS. 3.  THERE ARE NO EROSION PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR  THERE ARE NO EROSION PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR     KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS WITHIN 300' DOWNSTREAM. KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS WITHIN 300' DOWNSTREAM. 4.  THERE IS NO SURFACE EVIDENCE OF EXISTING OR  THERE IS NO SURFACE EVIDENCE OF EXISTING OR     ABANDONED WATER WELLS, SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, SPRING ABANDONED WATER WELLS, SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, SPRING    WATER IMPOUNDMENTS, AND UNDERGROUND  WATER IMPOUNDMENTS, AND UNDERGROUND     STRUCTURES WITHIN THE  PROJECT. STRUCTURES WITHIN THE  PROJECT. 5.  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, AND BASED ON    AND BASED ON   AND BASED ON   GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS.. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS ON SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO  ON SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO ON SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL SPECS.  GEOTECHNICAL SPECS.   SPECS.  7. ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY  OWNER, ETC.)   OWNER, ETC.)      8. CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA   CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA   REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH  SAFETY. 9. THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS,  STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS,  TRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS,   GAS,  GAS,  PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  HE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR   CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR   FOR  FOR  DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE    THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE   THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE    THE   THE   AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN.  SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. . 10. ALL SITE LIGHTING IS TO BE LOW LEVEL AND     ALL SITE LIGHTING IS TO BE LOW LEVEL AND     DIRECTIONAL, SHIELDED DOWNWARD AND INTO THE  SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DESCRIBED PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRONE AREA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOURCE: FIRM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL NO.: 05119C0434G

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:JUNE 5, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCES REQUESTED:  REQUESTED:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCONC. SIDEWALK - TYPE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT TO 98% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK FOOTING TO BE PLACED ADJACENT TO ASPHALT/CONC. DRIVING SURFACE IN LIEU OF CONCRETE CURB/GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TYP. REFER TO GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONC. SIDEWALK - TYPE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT TO 98%%% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKEN SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CLASS 7 (SB-2) CRUSHED STONE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE (COMPACTED TO 98%  STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" THICK OF 4000 PSI  REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION (OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
* CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND REINFORCEMENT TO BE VERIFIED PER ACI 330R-08-SPB AND SUBJECT TO GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S  RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1.)  SURVEYING PROVIDED BY SOUTH POINT SURVEYING, PLLC. 2.)  BUILDING LINES TO BE AS NOTED ON SITE PLAN. 3.)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAN  AND BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS. 4.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL  INFORMATION.  5.)  CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL ADHERE TO CITY OF BRYANT STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS, AND SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE ADEQ STANDARDS FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 6.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL,  CITY, ETC.)  7)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY.  8)  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE     FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED  ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC ADDRESS:  325 W.SOUTH ST. BENTON, AR. 72015     PHONE NO. (501) 315-7225 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ERIC RICHARDSON, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR SOUTH POINT SURVEYING, PLLC. P.O. BOX 400 BOX 400 SHERIDAN, AR 72150 (501) 285-5958 (501) 837-2342837-2342

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDUMPSTER CONCRETE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKEN SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT 4000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE (95% MP) (AHTD CLASS 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
* PAVEMENT SECTION & REINFORCEMENT AS PER GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CLASS 7 (SB-2) CRUSHED STONE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE (COMPACTED TO 98%  STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" THICK OF 4000 PSI  REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION (OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
* CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND REINFORCEMENT TO BE VERIFIED PER ACI 330R-08-SPB AND SUBJECT TO GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S  RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIGHT DUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHEAVY DUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER: BRYANT SEWER 1019 S.W. 2ND STREET BRYANT, AR 72022  (501) 943-0469 WATER: BRYANT WATER 1017 S.W. 2ND STREET BRYANT, AR 72022 (501) 943-0469 ELECTRIC: ENTERGY SIMMONS TOWER 425 WEST CAPITOL AVE. 1827 DALE AVENUE LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 (800) 368-3749 NATURAL GAS: SUMMIT UTILITIES 400 WEST CAPITOL #600 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS (888) 498-0409

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedistal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Monument (Labeled)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Computed Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Powerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire / Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyed lines

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wooded area limits

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed light pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE COVERAGE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT, TYPE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HEAVEY DUTY ASPHALT, TYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AS SURVEYED A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 53 MIN. WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF FOR 594.77 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEG. 54 MIN. 40 SEC. EAST 372.94 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 86 DEG. 44 MIN. 59 SEC. WEST 160.93 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP; THENCE SOUTH 08 DEG. 14 MIN. 15 SEC. EAST ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SHADY PINE LANE 257.54 FEET TO A FOUND MAG NAIL IN SHADY PINE LANE; THENCE NORTH 87 DEG. 37 MIN. 04 SEC. EAST LEAVING SAID ROADWAY 160.00 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 01 DEG. 08 MIN. 11 SEC. EAST 258.79 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 0.857 ACRE MORE OR LESS. TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS OVER AND ACROSS THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED ROADWAY, BEING 20 FEET WIDE, THE CENTERLINE OF SAID 20 FOOT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 53 MIN. WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF FOR 594.77 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEG. 54 MIN. 4.0 SEC. EAST 383.12 FEET TO A REBAR (DEED SOUTH 02 DEG. 53 MIN. EAST 382.99 FEE1); THENCE SOUTH 84 DEG. 44 MIN. 54 SEC. WEST 160.06 FEET TO A REBAR (DEED SOUTH 84 DEG. 46 MIN. WEST 160.17 FEE1) AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CENTERLINE OF SAID 20 FOOT EASEMENT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEG. 06 MIN. 52 SEC. EAST ALONG SAID CENTERLINE 509.74 FEET (DEED SOUTH 10 DEG. 14 MIN. EAST 509.74 FEET) TO THE END OF SAID EASEMENT AND THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ARKANSAS  HIGHWAY#5.  



T

ARKANSAS

LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 14266

R I

CI
R

E

RAHC

E OFTATS

N
O

SD

NAYR

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25 :
*REAR SETBACK FROM 25' TO 15'.
*EAST SIDE SETBACK FROM 15' TO 10'.

T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DIMENSIONAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES   NOTES  1.)  PROJECT SITE AREA 0.82 ACRES (35,783.8 SQUARE FEET)  PROJECT SITE AREA 0.82 ACRES (35,783.8 SQUARE FEET) 2.)  PROJECT PROVIDES 33 PARKING SPACES WITH 2 HANDICAP VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACES. 3.)  CURRENT ZONING C-2 4.)  PROPOSED USE: RETAIL 5.)  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE. .)  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE.  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE. PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE.     ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BRYANT ROAD   ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BRYANT ROAD  ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BRYANT ROAD  BRYANT ROAD   ROAD  DEPT. SPECS.  SPECS. PECS. 6.)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, .)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, AND BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS.. 7.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS .)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS     ON SUBGRADE & BASE.  TEST TO BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL      ENGINEERS SPECS.  SPECS. S. 8.)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION .)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION     OF STREET SIGNS & TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS. 9.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY .)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY OWNER, ETC.) 10.) CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY  REGULATIONS. 11.) THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, .) THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, STRUCTURES, TRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE    GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE   GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE    THE   THE   CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF  FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. . 12.) THIS PROJECT IS NOT IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. REFERENCE FIRM MAP 05125C0360E EFFECTIVE 06/5/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN NOTES: NOTES: S: : 1.  REFER TO LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR REQUIREMENTS  REFER TO LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR REQUIREMENTS  /LIGHTING PLAN TO BE VERIFIED W/OWNER.    REVISIONS TO PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO CITY. REVISIONS TO PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO CITY. 2.  UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE DESIGNED UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE DESIGNED    BY OTHERS. 3.  THERE ARE NO EROSION PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR  THERE ARE NO EROSION PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR     KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS WITHIN 300' DOWNSTREAM. KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS WITHIN 300' DOWNSTREAM. 4.  THERE IS NO SURFACE EVIDENCE OF EXISTING OR  THERE IS NO SURFACE EVIDENCE OF EXISTING OR     ABANDONED WATER WELLS, SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, SPRING ABANDONED WATER WELLS, SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, SPRING    WATER IMPOUNDMENTS, AND UNDERGROUND  WATER IMPOUNDMENTS, AND UNDERGROUND     STRUCTURES WITHIN THE  PROJECT. STRUCTURES WITHIN THE  PROJECT. 5.  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, AND BASED ON    AND BASED ON   AND BASED ON   GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS.. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS ON SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO  ON SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO ON SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL SPECS.  GEOTECHNICAL SPECS.   SPECS.  7. ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY  OWNER, ETC.)   OWNER, ETC.)      8. CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA   CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA   REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH  SAFETY. 9. THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS,  STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS,  TRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS,   GAS,  GAS,  PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  HE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR   CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR   FOR  FOR  DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE    THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE   THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE    THE   THE   AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN.  SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. . 10. ALL SITE LIGHTING IS TO BE LOW LEVEL AND     ALL SITE LIGHTING IS TO BE LOW LEVEL AND     DIRECTIONAL, SHIELDED DOWNWARD AND INTO THE  SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DESCRIBED PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRONE AREA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOURCE: FIRM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL NO.: 05119C0434G

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:JUNE 5, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCES REQUESTED:  REQUESTED:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1.)  SURVEYING PROVIDED BY SOUTH POINT SURVEYING, PLLC. 2.)  BUILDING LINES TO BE AS NOTED ON SITE PLAN. 3.)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAN  AND BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS. 4.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL  INFORMATION.  5.)  CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL ADHERE TO CITY OF BRYANT STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS, AND SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE ADEQ STANDARDS FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 6.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL,  CITY, ETC.)  7)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY.  8)  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE     FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED  ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC ADDRESS:  325 W.SOUTH ST. BENTON, AR. 72015     PHONE NO. (501) 315-7225 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ERIC RICHARDSON, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR SOUTH POINT SURVEYING, PLLC. P.O. BOX 400 BOX 400 SHERIDAN, AR 72150 (501) 285-5958 (501) 837-2342837-2342

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER: BRYANT SEWER 1019 S.W. 2ND STREET BRYANT, AR 72022  (501) 943-0469 WATER: BRYANT WATER 1017 S.W. 2ND STREET BRYANT, AR 72022 (501) 943-0469 ELECTRIC: ENTERGY SIMMONS TOWER 425 WEST CAPITOL AVE. 1827 DALE AVENUE LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 (800) 368-3749 NATURAL GAS: SUMMIT UTILITIES 400 WEST CAPITOL #600 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS (888) 498-0409

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedistal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Monument (Labeled)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Computed Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Powerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire / Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyed lines

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wooded area limits

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed light pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 GU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE



T

ARKANSAS

LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 14266

R I

CI
R

E

RAHC

E OFTATS

N
O

SD

NAYR

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND      OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION       OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE       AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS. F. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO       EXCAVATE, VERIFY, AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY AND       ALL UTILITIES OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. G. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL       APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR  BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR  . SAID CONTRACTOR       SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE       NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT       APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF       ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION. H. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED       BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE       CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS       SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT       ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL       EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED      REPRESENTATIVE. I. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE      TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY       WORK ON THIS SITE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES       OCCURING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS       PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY       PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE. B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,       THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR       CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT       WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING       HOURS. C. ALL WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN       ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT    BRYANT         SEWER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND BRYANT WATER  BRYANT WATER       STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. D. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION       AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS       BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITIY COMPANIES AND, WHERE       POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT       TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST       CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE       ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES.       IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL       EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS       SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1.)  SURVEYING PROVIDED BY SOUTH POINT SURVEYING, PLLC. 2.)  BUILDING LINES TO BE AS NOTED ON SITE PLAN. 3.)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAN  AND BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS. 4.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL  INFORMATION.  5.)  CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL ADHERE TO CITY OF BRYANT STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS, AND SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE ADEQ STANDARDS FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 6.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL,  CITY, ETC.)  7)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY.  8)  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE     FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED  ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. 



T

T

ARKANSAS

LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 14266

R I

CI
R

E

RAHC

E OFTATS

N
O

SD

NAYR

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRPOSED SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" TWO WAY CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER NOTES: : 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED BRYANT WATER SPECIFICATIONS. BRYANT WATER SPECIFICATIONS.  SPECIFICATIONS. SPECIFICATIONS. . 2.)  ALL SERVICE LINES AND METER SETTINGS SHALL BE AS PER BRYANT WATER SPECS. .)  ALL SERVICE LINES AND METER SETTINGS SHALL BE AS PER BRYANT WATER SPECS. AND METER SETTINGS SHALL BE AS PER BRYANT WATER SPECS. SHALL BE AS PER BRYANT WATER SPECS. BRYANT WATER SPECS.  SPECS. SPECS. . 3.)  14ga BLUE COATED COPPER TRACING WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ALL WATERLINES (MAINS & SERVICES). .)  14ga BLUE COATED COPPER TRACING WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ALL WATERLINES (MAINS & SERVICES). 4.)  ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON M.J. (WHERE AVAILABLE). .)  ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON M.J. (WHERE AVAILABLE). 5.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. .)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 6.)  MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10' .)  MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10' SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10' 7.)  MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINE & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 18" (WATER ON TOP).  .)  MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINE & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 18" (WATER ON TOP).   (WATER ON TOP).  (WATER ON TOP).  8.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS FOR EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. .)  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS FOR EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. 9.) STREET CROSSINGS TO MEET CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPT SPECIFICATIONS.  .) STREET CROSSINGS TO MEET CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPT SPECIFICATIONS.  STREET CROSSINGS TO MEET CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPT SPECIFICATIONS.  10.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING AND ANCHORING. 0.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING AND ANCHORING. .)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING AND ANCHORING.  AND ANCHORING. . 11.) ON-SITE FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1.)   ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED CITY OF BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS.  2.)   ALL SEWER GRAVITY MAINS SHALL BE SDR-26 PVC, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLAN. 3.)   ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLAN. .)   ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLAN. DUCTILE IRON PIPE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLAN. UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLAN. 4.)   ATTENTION IS CALLED TO WATER, SEWER, AND STREET LAYOUT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 5.)   ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  6.)   ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY OWNER, ETC.)  7.)   MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES AND SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10'.  8.)   MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES AND SEWERLINES SHALL BE 18" (WATER ON TOP). 9.)   CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY REGULATIONS.  10.)  BACKFILL MATERIAL FOR STREET CROSSINGS SHALL BE ACCORDING TO BRYANT STREET DEPT SPECS BRYANT STREET DEPT SPECS  STREET DEPT SPECS      AND COMPACTED TO 98% M.P. UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER AND UTILITY OWNER. 11.) THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER     GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE     FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. 12) CITY OF BRYANT MASTER SPECIFICATIONS APPLY AND ARE AVAILABLE AT WWW.CITYOFBRYANT.COM.    ALL CITY OF BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS APPLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED BRYANT SEWER SPECIFICATIONS.  BRYANT SEWER SPECIFICATIONS.   SPECIFICATIONS.  2.)  ALL SERVICE LINES SHALL BE 4" SDR-21 OR SCH 40 PVC OR AS SPECIFIED ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  3.)  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY METHOD OF CONNECTION WITH THE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 4)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  5)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY REGULATIONS.  6)  BACKFILL FOR ALL DISTURBED (EXCAVATED) AREAS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH     BRYANT SEWER STANDARD SPECS. BRYANT SEWER STANDARD SPECS.  STANDARD SPECS. 7) A 2-WAY CLEANOUT WITH BACKFLOW PREVENTER SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 5 FEET OF THE BUILDING.   DIRECTIONALY, THE CLEANOUT MUST SWEEP AWAY FROM THE VALVE TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO THE   BACKFLOW PREVENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE BASE



T

T

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE NOTES: 1) LANDSCAPING SHALL MEET CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING LANDSCAPING SHALL MEET CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS. 2) SPACING FOR SHRUBS IN BEDS AS NOTED. SPACING FOR SHRUBS IN BEDS AS NOTED. 3) ALL SHRUB MATERIAL MUST BE EIGHTEEN (18) INCHES IN ALL SHRUB MATERIAL MUST BE EIGHTEEN (18) INCHES IN HEIGHT AT INSTALLATION. 4) ALL TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 3" CALIPER AT THE ALL TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 3" CALIPER AT THE BASE AND 12' TALL AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION. 5) AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE PROVIDED AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL NEW LANDSCAPE AREAS. THIS SYSTEM WILL PROVIDE 100% COVERAGE FOR LANDSCAPED AREAS. 6) SHRUBS USED FOR SCREENING SHALL BE EVERGREEN IN SHRUBS USED FOR SCREENING SHALL BE EVERGREEN IN NATURE AND BE AT LEAST 30 INCHES TALL AT THE TIME OF PLANTING. SPACING SHALL BE CLOSE ENOUGH SO AS TO CREATE A SEAMLESS ROW OF HEDGING. 7) NO PLANTING WITHIN 5' OF A FIRE HYDRANT. NO PLANTING WITHIN 5' OF A FIRE HYDRANT. 8) SPACING SHALL BE 40' BETWEEN TREES. SPACING SHALL BE 40' BETWEEN TREES. 9) NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN 30 FEET OF A NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN 30 FEET OF A PROPERTY CORNER OR DRIVEWAY. 10) SHRUBS ALONG STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES SHALL NOT SHRUBS ALONG STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES SHALL NOT EXCEED 30" IN HEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX OPACA- AMERICAN HOLLY (OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BERMUDA GRASS IN SOD AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSUS SEMPERVIRENS - BOXWOOD (OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NANDINA DOMESTICA - NANDINA DWARF ROTUNDA HOLLY (OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX SPECIES - EVERGREEN HOLLY (OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MULCH/BED AREA / INTERIOR LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUFFER AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1.)  SURVEYING PROVIDED BY SOUTH POINT SURVEYING, PLLC. 2.)  BUILDING LINES TO BE AS NOTED ON SITE PLAN. 3.)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAN  AND BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS. 4.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL  INFORMATION.  5.)  CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL ADHERE TO CITY OF BRYANT STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS, AND SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE ADEQ STANDARDS FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 6.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL,  CITY, ETC.)  7)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY.  8)  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE     FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED  ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC ADDRESS:  325 W.SOUTH ST. BENTON, AR. 72015     PHONE NO. (501) 315-7225 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ERIC RICHARDSON, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR SOUTH POINT SURVEYING, PLLC. P.O. BOX 400 BOX 400 SHERIDAN, AR 72150 (501) 285-5958 (501) 837-2342837-2342



JUNCTION BOX/CURB INLET
(REINFORCED CONCRETE)

NOT TO SCALE

THROAT OPENING (NOT IN RADIUS) NOT TO SCALE

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

PIPE

PIPE

REFER TO CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS PUBLIC WORKS
STREET AND DRAINAGE STANDARD DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL
DETAILS AND INFORMATION.

STANDARD STATE APPROVED
HANDICAPPED SIGNAGE INSTALLED
ON A METAL COLUMN AT THE
PROPER HEIGHT REQUIRED.

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE
BELOW THE HANDICAPPED SIGN AS
REQUIRED PER REGULATIONS.

BOLT SIGNS TO GALVANIZED
METAL PIPE COLUMN

CONCRETE SURROUND
AROUND PIPE COLUMN

4'
-0

"

7'
-0

" (
M

IN
.)

2'
-0

"

1'-6"
MIN.

6" DIAMETER CONCRETE FILLED
STEEL PIPE BOLLARD, PAINTED
YELLOW

EJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

EJ

PLAN

NOTE:
PROVIDE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT
AND SEALANT AS NOTED AND
WHERE SIDEWALK ABUTS
STRUCTURES OR OTHER
SIDEWALKS.

5'
-0

" M
AX

. D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

BE
TW

EE
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

JO
IN

TS

RE: SITE PLAN FOR SPECIFIED WIDTH

20
'-0

" M
AX

. D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

BE
TW

EE
N

 E
XP

AN
SI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

EXPANSION
JOINT

CONTROL
JOINT

EXPANSION
JOINT

1/8"

4"

1"

1/2"

4"

TYPICAL CONTROL JOINT (CJ)

TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT (EJ)

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL W/
REMOVABLE PLASTIC
CAP FOR SEALANT FILL

SELF LEVELING SEALANT

CONCRETE SURROUND
AROUND PIPE COLUMN

4'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

1'-6"
MIN.

6" DIAMETER CONCRETE FILLED
STEEL PIPE BOLLARD, PAINTED
YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 7 BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 98%%% MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH (UNDER ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS FOR APPROPRIATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EXCAVATION IN ROCK, REFER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. SIZE: 3/4" IF ANGULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" IF ROUNDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PER SITE / GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF ALL DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS BY SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH (UNPAVED AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS FOR APPROPRIATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EXCAVATION IN ROCK, REFER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAREFULLY COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED FILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. SIZE: 3/4" IF ANGULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" IF ROUNDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL PARKING CURB SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHANDICAP SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES (SEE PLANS) (SEE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE COMPACT TO 95% 95% % STANDARD PROCTOR ASTM D698 (UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE SIDEWALK SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2%%% MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1.4 X W1.4 (6" X 6") WWFWWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. CONTROL JOINTS PER CONC. WALK CONTROL JOINT DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE 3000 PSI. MIN.. PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE 3000 PSI. MIN. PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE 3000 PSI. MIN.3000 PSI. MIN.000 PSI. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES TO BE INSTALLED AT DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES TO BE INSTALLED AT    RAMPS PER ADA REQUIREMENTS.RAMPS PER ADA REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTES:NOTES:S::

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. USE W1.4 X W1.4 (6" X 6") WWF SHEET REINFORCEMENT. USE W1.4 X W1.4 (6" X 6") WWF SHEET REINFORCEMENT.    CUT   THE WIRES AT CONTROL JOINTS.12 THE WIRES AT CONTROL JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONCRETE TO CONTAIN 3-5% AIR ENTRAINMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. FINISH TO BE BROOM FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. MAX CROSS SLOPE 2%. MAX LONGITUDINAL SLOPE 1:12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NTSNTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK/CONCRETE SWALE CONTROL JOINT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOLLARD DETAIL



P
IP
E

VARIES

6" MIN

6" MIN

12" MIN.

12" MIN.

6
"

M
IN

6
"

M
IN

  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN TRENCH UNDER ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SPADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH, PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 7 GRANULAR MATERIAL 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TRENCH CONSTRUCTED IN ROCK, INSTALL CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED GRAVEL, 3/4" TO 1/4", FROM 6" BELOW BOTTOM OF PIPE TO 6" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE 12 GAUGE PLACED 6" ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACHM SURFACE W/TACK COAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITHIN 12" OF PIPE SHALL NOT CONTAIN ROCKS LARGER THAN  " IN DIAMETER34" IN DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING MATERIAL-WASHED ROCK MAX SIZE  " IF ANGULAR, 1  " IF 34" IF ANGULAR, 1  " IF 12" IF ROUNDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN TRENCH IN UNPAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEGETATE DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 85% STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TRENCH CONSTRUCTED IN ROCK, INSTALL CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED GRAVEL, 3/4" TO 1/4", FROM 6" BELOW BOTTOM OF PIPE TO 6" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE 12 GAUGE PLACED 6" ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH IN WOODED/UNPAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TRENCH CONSTRUCTED IN ROCK, INSTALL CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED GRAVEL, 3/4" TO 1/4", FROM 6" BELOW BOTTOM OF PIPE TO 6" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITHIN 12" OF PIPE SHALL NOT CONTAIN ROCKS LARGER THAN  " IN DIAMETER34" IN DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITHIN 12" OF PIPE SHALL NOT CONTAIN ROCKS LARGER THAN  " IN DIAMETER34" IN DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING MATERIAL-WASHED ROCK MAX SIZE  " IF ANGULAR, 1  " IF ROUNDED.34" IF ANGULAR, 1  " IF ROUNDED.12" IF ROUNDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500 GALLON GREASE TRAP 124  " LONG X 75  " WIDE X 76" TALL 12" LONG X 75  " WIDE X 76" TALL 12" WIDE X 76" TALL WITH A 12" TRAFFIC RATED LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK TRAFFIC RATED LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFLUENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFLUENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" EXTERNAL BIDCO JOINT WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RING AND COVERS WITH WATERTIGHT GASKETS HEIGHT TO FINISH GRADE. GRADE RINGS AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL STRAPS AND ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SCH80 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOR-N-SEAL CONNECTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST AS PER PETERSON CONCRETE CO., LITTLE ROCK, AR CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT 4500 PSI CONCRETE @ 28 DAYS TOP AND BOTTOM - 6X6X10 WIRE MESH, #4 REBAR ON 20" CENTERS SIDES - #4 REBAR ON 20" CENTERS, #12 TWISTED CABLE LOADING RINGS & COVERS 250-24 HEAVY DUTY CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKWATER VALVE. CLEANOUTS MUST SWEEP AWAY FROM THE VALVE IN ORDER NOT TO DAMAGE THE VALVE FLAPPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP LID GRADE RINGS AS PER PETERSON CONCRETE CO., LITTLE ROCK, AR OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMPLE PORT (IF REQUIRED BY CITY OF BRYANT) AS PER PETERSON CONCRETE CO., LITTLE ROCK, AR OR APPROVED EQUAL.



  3
25

 W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W 1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W1/4, SECTION 20, T-1-S, R-14-W20, T-1-S, R-14-W, T-1-S, R-14-W1-S, R-14-W, R-14-W14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHRADER P.O. BOX 824 BRYANT, AR 72089

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.: 023-006023-006



Revised date: 10/20/2016 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for Construction Activity 
for Small Construction Sites 

 

 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)  
General Permit # ARR150000  

 
Prepared for: 

 
Shady Pine Plaza 

Alan Schrader 
P.O. Box 824 

Bryant, AR 72089 
 
 

Date: 
 

February 2023 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Richardson Engineering, PLLC. 
325 West South Street 

Benton, AR 72015 
 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 1 
ARR150000 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

Project Name and Location: _Shady Pine Plaza, Shady Pine Lane, Bryant Arkansas ___________ __ 

Property Parcel Number (Optional): __________________________________________________ 

Operator Name and Address: _Alan Schrader, P.O. Box 824, Bryant, AR 72089____________     ___ 

A. Site Description 
a. Project description, intended use after NOI is filed:  Proposed Commercial Building 

______________________________________________  _______________________ 
b. Sequence of major activities which disturb soils: _Install silt fencing, establish 

subgrade elevations, parking facilities, curb/gutter, utilities, and landscaping. Monitor 
disturbed areas while vegetation and stabilization are taking place._  ______________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 

c. Total Area1: 0.86 AC                 Disturbed Area2:    0.86 AC 
 

B. Responsible Parties 
Be sure to assign all SWPPP related activities to an individual or position; even if the 
specific individual is not yet known (i.e. contractor has not been chosen). 
 
Individual/Company 

 
Phone Number 

Service Provided for SWPPP (i.e., 
Inspector, SWPPP revisions, 
Stabilization Activities, BMP 
Maintenance, etc.) 

Alan Schrader 501-317-0446 Owner 
Richardson Engineering 501-315-7225 Inspections/Report 
Contractor - TBD TBD Install BMP’s/Inspections/Report 
   
   

C. Receiving Waters 
a. The following waterbody (or waterbodies) receives stormwater from this 

construction site: _Property drains to a drainage swale, thence to McNeil Creek, 
thence to the Saline River._______________________________________ ____ _ 

b. Is the project located within the jurisdiction of an MS4? Yes No 
i. If yes, Name of MS4: _City of Bryant ___________________________ _ 

c. Ultimate Receiving Water: 
Red River 
Ouachita River 
Arkansas River 

White River 
St. Francis River 
Mississippi River 

 

 
 
 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 2 
ARR150000 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

D. Site Map Requirements (Attach Site Map): 
a. Pre-construction topographic view; 
b. Direction of stormwater flow (i.e., use arrows to show which direction 

stormwater will flow) and approximate slopes anticipated after grading 
activities; 

c. Delineate on the site map areas of soil disturbance and areas that will not be 
disturbed under the coverage of this permit; 

d. Location of major structural and nonstructural controls identified in the plan; 
e. Location of main construction entrance and exit; 
f. Location where stabilization practices are expected to occur; 
g. Locations of off-site materials, waste, borrow area, or equipment storage area; 
h. Location of areas used for concrete wash-out; 
i. Location of all surface water bodies (including wetlands) with associated natural 

buffer boundary lines.  Identify floodplain and floodway boundaries, if available; 
j. Locations where stormwater is discharged to a surface water and/or municipal 

separate storm sewer system if applicable, 
k. Locations where stormwater is discharged off-site (should be continuously 

updated); 
l. Areas where final stabilization has been accomplished and no further 

construction phase permit requirements apply; 
m. A legend that identifies any erosion and sediment control measure 

symbols/labels used in the site map and/or detail sheet; and 
n. Locations of any storm drain inlets on the site and in the immediate vicinity of 

the site. 
 

E. Stormwater Controls 
a. Initial Site Stabilization, Erosion and Sediment Controls, and Best Management 

Practices: 
i. Initial Site Stabilization: _Subgrade to be established. Silt fence to be installed 

to prevent sedimentation and runoff. Drainage to be installed. Utilities to be 
trenched and covered immediately. Vegetation to be established and soil 
stabilization closely monitored. After vegetation is established and site is 
stabilized, NOT to be submitted for approval.  

ii. Erosion and Sediment Controls: _Construction Entrance/Exit, Silt Fence, curb 
inlet sediment barriers seeing, additional efforts to stabilize disturbed areas 
where needed, i.e. filter socks, straw wattles, erosion control matting. 

iii. If periodic inspections or other information indicates a control has been 
used inappropriately or incorrectly, the operator will replace or modify 
the control for site situations: Yes No 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 3 
ARR150000 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

If No, explain: _______________________________________ ___ _ 
_______________________________________________________ _ 

iv. Off-site accumulations of sediment will be removed at a frequency 
sufficient to minimize off-site impacts: Yes No 

If No, explain: ____________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________  _ 

v. Sediment will be removed from sediment traps or sedimentation ponds 
when design capacity has been reduced by 50%: Yes No 

If No, explain: ____________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________ _ 

vi. Litter, construction debris, and construction chemicals exposed to 
stormwater shall be prevented from becoming a pollutant source for 
stormwater discharges: Yes No 

If No, explain: ___________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________ 

vii. Off-site material storage areas used solely by the permitted project are 
being covered by this SWPPP: Yes No 

If Yes, explain additional BMPs implemented at off-site material 
storage area: _No off-site material storage area’s are needed for this 
project._________________________________________________ _ 

b. Stabilization Practices 
i. Description and Schedule: _Constructed Construction Entrance/Exit, erect Silt 

Fence, place curb inlet sediment barriers, and plant trees and  seed.                                                                                                                          
ii. Are buffer areas required? Yes No 

If Yes, are buffer areas being used? Yes No 

If Yes, describe natural buffer areas: ______________________ _ 
________________________________________________________ 

If No, explain why not: There are not named or unnamed streams on-
site._______________________________________________________ 

iii. A record of the dates when grading activities occur, when construction 
activities temporarily or permanently cease on a portion of the site, and 
when stabilization measures are initiated shall be included with the plan. 

Yes No 
If No, explain: _________________________________________ _ 
______________________________________________________ _ 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 4 
ARR150000 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

iv. Deadlines for stabilization:  
1. Stabilization procedures will be initiated 14 days after 

construction activity temporarily ceases on a portion of the site. 
2. Stabilization procedures will be initiated immediately in portions 

of the site where construction activities have permanently ceased. 
c. Structural Practices 

i. Describe any structural practices to divert flows from exposed soils, store 
flows, or otherwise limit runoff and the discharge of pollutants from 
exposed areas of the site: ________________________________   ____ _ 
______________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________  

ii. Describe Velocity Dissipation Devices: _Site fence and inlet sediment 
barriers.________________           ______                                                   __                                                                                                                 

iii. Sediment Basins: 
Are 10 or more acres draining to a common point? Yes No 
Is a sediment basin included in the project? Yes No 

If Yes, what is the designed capacity for the storage? 
3600 cubic feet per acre = : _____________________________ 

or 
10 year, 24 hour storm = :________________________________ 
 Other criteria were used to design basin: _______   __   _____ 
______________                     ______                                    ___ _ 

If No, explain why no sedimentation basin was included and 
describe required natural buffer areas and other controls 
implemented instead: _Due to the size of the project and a small 
drainage basin, a sediment basin was not needed for this project.          

F. Other Controls 
a. Solid materials, including building materials, shall be prevented from being 

discharged to Waters of the State: Yes No 
b. Off-site vehicle tracking of sediments and the generation of dust shall be 

minimized through the use of:  
A stabilized construction entrance and exit  
Vehicle tire washing 
Other controls, describe: ______________________________________ _ 

________________________________________________________________ 
c. Temporary Sanitary Facilities: _On-site, portable facility         _________________  _ 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 5 
ARR150000 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

d. Concrete Waste Area Provided:  
Yes  
No.  Concrete is used on the site, but no concrete washout is provided.   

Explain why: _____________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ _ 

N/A, no concrete will be used with this project 
e. Fuel Storage Areas, Hazardous Waste Storage, and Truck Wash Areas: _________ 

______________________________________________________________________ _ 
G. Non-Stormwater Discharges 

a. The following allowable non-stormwater discharges comingled with stormwater 
are present or anticipated at the site: 

Fire-fighting activities; 
Fire hydrant flushings; 
Water used to wash vehicles (where detergents or other chemicals are 

not used) or control dust in accordance with Part II.A.4.H.2; 
Potable water sources including uncontaminated waterline flushings; 
Landscape Irrigation; 
Routine external building wash down which does not use detergents or 

other chemicals; 
Pavement wash waters where spills or leaks of toxic or hazardous 

materials have not occurred (unless all spilled materials have been removed) 
and where detergents or other chemicals are not used; 

Uncontaminated air conditioning, compressor condensate (See Part 
I.B.13.C of the permit); 

Uncontaminated springs, excavation dewatering and groundwater (See 
Part I.B.13.C of the permit); 

Foundation or footing drains where flows are not contaminated with 
process materials such as solvents (See Part I.B.13.C of the permit); 

b. Describe any controls associated with non-stormwater discharges present at the 
site: ___________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ _ 
 

 

H. Applicable State or Local Programs: The SWPPP will be updated as necessary to reflect 
any revisions to applicable federal, state, or local requirements that affect the 
stormwater controls implemented at the site. Yes No 

 

I. Inspections 
a. Inspection frequency: 

Every 7 calendar days  
or 

At least once every 14 calendar days and within 24 hours of the end of a 
storm even 0.25 inches or greater (a rain gauge must be maintained on-site) 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 6 
ARR150000 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

b. Inspections: 
Completed inspection forms will be kept with the SWPPP. 

ADEQ’s inspection form will be used (See Appendix B) 
or 

A form other than ADEQ’s inspection form will be used and is attached 
(See inspection form requirements Part II.A.4.L.2) 

c. Inspection records will be retained as part of the SWPPP for at least 3 years from 
the date of termination. 

d. It is understood that the following sections describe waivers of site inspection 
requirements.  All applicable documentation requirements will be followed in 
accordance with the referenced sections. 

i. Winter Conditions (Part II.A.4.L.4) 
ii. Adverse Weather Conditions (Part II.A.4.L.5) 

 

J. Maintenance: 
The following procedures to maintain vegetation, erosion and sediment control 
measures and other protective measures in good, effective operating condition will 
be followed: _The SWPPP to be followed, control measures inspected and repaired as 
required.______________________________________________________________ _ 
Any necessary repairs will be completed, when practicable, before the next storm 
event, but not to exceed a period of 3 business days of discovery, or as otherwise 
directed by state or local officials. 
 

K. Employee Training: 
The following is a description of the training plan for personnel (including 
contractors and subcontractors) on this project: _Contractors and Subcontractors for  
this project to be informed of the SWPPP, as well as procedures for the installation and 
inspection of erosion control measures, and performing inspections thereof.__________ 
**Note, Formal training classes given by Universities or other third-party 
organizations are not required, but recommended for qualified trainers; the 
permittee is responsible for the content of the training being adequate for personnel 
to implement the requirements of the permit. 
 





ARR150000 Inspection Form                  Appendix B 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

Inspector Name:        Date of Inspection:     
Inspector Title:         
 
Date of Rainfall:       Duration of Rainfall:       
Days Since Last Rain Event:     days  Rainfall Since Last Rain Event:    inches  
 
Description of any Discharges During Inspection:           
Location of Discharges of Sediment/Other Pollutant (specify pollutant & location):      
                
 
Locations in Need of Additional BMPs:             
 
Information on Location of Construction Activities 

 
Information on BMPs in Need of Maintenance 
Location  In Working 

Order? 
Maintenance Scheduled 
Date 

Maintenance Completed 
Date 

Maintenance to be 
Performed By 

     
     
     
     
 
Changes required to the SWPPP:    
       
        

Reasons for changes:      
       
        

SWPPP changes completed (date):     
 
"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments such as Inspection Form were prepared under my 
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate 
the information submitted.  Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly 
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, 
and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine 
and imprisonment for knowing violations." 

 
Signature of Responsible or Cognizant Official:            Date:    

 
Title:          

Location Activity 
Begin Date 

Activity 
Occuring 
Now (y/n)? 

Activity 
Ceased 
Date 

Stabilization 
Initiated Date 

Stabilization 
Complete 
Date 

      
      
      
      





















129 N Main St. Benton, Arkansas 72015 

501-315-2626 

www.hopeconsulting.com 

February 23, 2023 

Colton Leonard 
City of Bryant 
210 Southwest Third St., Bryant, AR 72022 

RE:  Replat Sherwood Forest (Hope Job #22-1400) 

Dear Mr. Leonard, 

On behalf of our client, Hope Consulting is formally requesting that the City of Bryant 
Development Review Committee begin the review and approval process for the Replat of 
Lots 10-14, Block 2, Sherwood Forest. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further 
assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Jonathan Hope 



WELL
HOUSE

DWELLING

BIRCH STREET
(PLATTED AS 35' R/W)

A/C
UNIT

CONCRETE

ASPHALT

840-03588-053

TURNEY SAMUEL EARL

84
0-0

88
20

-00
0

GRU
NDY 

TH
OM

AS
 D

 JR

LOT 14
LOT 13

LOT 12

LOT 11
LOT 10

2.8'

4.
3'

17.1'

4.
0'

25.0'

28
.6

'

93.3'

8.
9'

23.8'

8.
2'

9.9'

6.
0'

2.8'
5.

7'
11.9'

26
.6

'

39.4'

26
.6

'

39.4'

9.0'

11.7'

9.0'

11.7'

NW CORNER, LOT 11A, BLOCK
12 REPLAT OF SHERWOOD
FOREST REPLAT

FND. 1/2" PIPE
SW CORNER, LOT 12
CASA DE CAMPO SUBDIVISION
(PREVIOUSLY "SPRING HILL
MOBILEHOME PARK")

FND. 1/2" REBAR
SW CORNER, LOT 11
CASA DE CAMPO SUBDIVISION
(PREVIOUSLY "SPRING HILL
MOBILEHOME PARK")

FND. 1/2" REBAR
SW CORNER, LOT 9
CASA DE CAMPO SUBDIVISION
(PREVIOUSLY "SPRING HILL
MOBILEHOME PARK")

FND. 1/2" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 10
SHERWOOD FOREST

LOT 11A, BLOCK 12
0.55 AC

23,871.9 SF

S88°59'16"E 77.96'

S0
3°

30
'55

"W
 1

35
.0

5'

10.1'

26
.4

'

N
02

°1
1'1

8"
E 

13
4.

03
'

N
03

°3
3'4

3"
E 

13
2.

37
'

S88°59'16"E 115.35'
S89°09'35"E 99.69'

N88°31'16"W 112.21'

840-03588-054

LIEB LARRY F & MARTHA

840-03588-052

JENNINGS JIMMY D

LOT 10A, BLOCK 12
0.35 AC

15,300.5 SF

N88°31'16"W 180.79'

LOT 9

LOT 15
BLOCK 2

S88°31'16"E 200.06'
N88°31'16"W 7.00'

N89°09'35"W 7.00'

84
0-0

88
25

-00
0

SU
TT

ON JA
M

ES
 H

 L
E:

HAR
OLD

 &
 A

NNA 
SU

TT
ON

NE CORNER, LOT 10
SHERWOOD FOREST

17
.4

'
17

.6
'

17
.0

'
18

.0
'

S88°59'16"E
6.64'

5' UTILITY EASEMENT (PER ORIG. PLAT)

25' REAR SETBACK (PER ZONING)

25' FRONT SETBACK (PER ZONING)
25' FRONT SETBACK (PER ZONING)

CASA DE CAMPO SUBDIVISION

5' 
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

 (P
ER

 Z
O

N
IN

G
)

5' 
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

 (P
ER

 Z
O

N
IN

G
)

5' 
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

 (P
ER

 Z
O

N
IN

G
)

5' 
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

 (P
ER

 Z
O

N
IN

G
)

25' REAR SETBACK (PER ZONING)

6.3'

6.2'

10
.4

'

77
.7

'

ACCESSORY BUILDING/
SHOP

NW CORNER, LOT 14
SHERWOOD FOREST

SW CORNER,
LOT 14

SHERWOOD
FOREST

SURVEYOR'S NOTE:
SHERWOOD FOREST LOTS APPEAR TO YIELD TO THE SOUTH
LINE OF CASA DE CAMPO THUS MAKING MOST LOTS OF BLOCK
12, SHERWOOD FOREST, SHALLOWER THAN THE PLATTED
DEPTHS OF 140 FEET.  USING THE RECORD DEPTHS OF BOTH
SUBDIVISIONS' LOTS, THERE IS AN OVERLAP OF VARYING WIDTH
ALONG THAT SUPPOSED COMMON LINE.  THIS IS NOT UNIQUE
TO ONLY THE LOTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.  SURVEYOR YIELDED
TO FOUND LOT CORNER MONUMENTS AND POSSESSION LINES
TO ESTABLISH THE EXISTING LOT LINES AS SHOWN ON THIS
PLAT.  DEPTH DIFFERENCES ARE NOTED AND THE APPARENT
OVERLAP IS SHOWN IN RED.

WEST 7 FEET
OF LOT 14

14
0.

0' 
(P

)

14
0.

0' 
(P

)

200.0' (P)

ACCESSORY
BUILDING/SHED

FND. 1/2" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 8
SHERWOOD FOREST

S88°35'50"E 99.95'
100.0' (P)

FND. 1" PIPE
SE CORNER, LOT 7

SHERWOOD FOREST

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts 

20
04

\S
ur

ve
ys

\2
02

2\
22

-1
40

0 
S 

&
 R

ep
lat

 L
ot

s 1
0-

14
 S

he
rw

oo
d 

Fo
re

st\
D

W
G

\2
2-

14
00

 R
ep

lat
 L

ot
s 1

0-
 1

4 
Sh

er
wo

od
 F

or
re

st.
dw

g
 |

 P
lo

tte
d:

 2/
15

/2
02

3 
4:

41
 P

M |
 ©

20
22

 H
op

e C
on

su
lti

ng
, I

nc
.

N

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
, A

RK
 S

PC
S

(N
AD

83
), 

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E 
(0

30
2)

0 20' 40'10'

SCALE: 1" = 20'

- Property Line
(P)
(M)

- Fence

- Found Aliquot Corner

- Per Plat/Deed Records
- Measured 

" Rebar & Cap (#1664)21- Set 
- Computed Point (Not Set)

- Found Survey Monument

X X X

LEGEND

ARKAN SA S

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.
No. 1931

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZATI ON

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE ON FILE

W
I LL I AM  CORB I T T  R .  SHOF FN

E R

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

SIGNATURE

No. 1664

STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DE
REGISTER

RSOYVU ERSSREENIGNE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

OF
1664

129 N. Main Street | Benton, Arkansas 72015
o: (501) 315-2626 | f :  (501) 315-0024
w w w . H o p e C o n s u l t i n g . c o m

SHEET:
0500

DRAWING NUMBER:

SCALE:
CHECKED BY:
CAD BY:DATE:

REVISED:

ROY WEST

JPP

22-1400
1" = 20'

01S 14W 20 110 62

2/15/2023

LOT 10A AND LOT 11A, BLOCK 2,
BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 10, 11,
12, 13 AND THE EAST 43 FEET OF
LOT 14, BLOCK 2, OF SHERWOOD

FOREST SUBDIVISION TO THE
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE

COUNTY, ARKANSAS

1 1

PROPERTY SPECIFIC NOTES

OWNER OF RECORD: CENTRAL ARKANSAS HOME GROUP LLC
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 2810 BIRCH STREET, BRYANT, ARKANSAS 72022
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID: 840-08823-000
CITY OF BRYANT ZONING: MANUFACTURED HOUSING ("CLASS A") DISTRICT RM
ZONING AREA REGULATIONS

FRONT YARD: 25 FEET
SIDE YARD: 10 FEET
REAR YARD: 25 FEET

GENERAL SURVEY DISCLAIMERS

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS DISPLAYED AS PUBLISHED BY THE
LOCAL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  NO
STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR INTERESTS ARE MADE.

THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS AND/OR TITLE INVESTIGATIONS
FURNISHED BY THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION
HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE USED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART
OF THIS SURVEY; HOWEVER OTHER RECORDS, IF ANY, COULD FURTHER AFFECT
THIS SURVEY.  NO STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR
OTHER INTERESTS ARE MADE BY THIS SURVEY PLAT.

RECORD DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT  2022-017456

LOTS 10, 11, 12, 13 AND 14 BLOCK 2, IN SHERWOOD FOREST, BEING A PART
OF THE NE 1/4 NE 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14
WEST, AS SURVEYED, PLATTED AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
CIRCUIT CLERK OF SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, LESS AND EXCEPT THE
WEST 7 FEET OF LOT 14.

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify
that we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said
real estate in accordance with the plat.

Date of Execution Name:

Source of Title:  Saline County Documents # 2022-017456
                                                                   

Date of Execution Name:

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Community Services Director.  All of the conditions of approval having
been completed, this document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under
the authority of said rules and regulations.

Date of Execution Rick Johnson
Bryant Planning Director

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, Corbitt Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey completed by me,
or under my supervision, that the boundary lines shown hereon correspond with the description
in the deeds cited in the above Source of Titles; and that all monuments which were found or
placed on the property are correctly described and located.

Corbitt Shoffner,
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1664
Arkansas

OWNER:
NAME:
Address:

Roy West

2810 Birch St.

Bryant, Arkansas 72022

06/05/202005125C0225E

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year flood plain,
according to the Flood Insurance Rate Map,
panel # _________________ , dated: ____________________________.

2 / 1 5 / 2 3

2 / 1 5 / 2 0 2 3



84R
0.53 ACRES
23064 Sq. Ft.

83R

CR
E

E
K

W
A

TE
R 

D
RI

V
E

(5
0' 

R/
W

)

ZONE "AE"

ZONE "X"

26'

8.9'

38.3'

9.3'

8.9'9.7'

208.9'

GARAGE

P
O

R
C

H

P
O

R
C

H

26'

FFE MIN=333.5'

PLOT PLAN

This Plot Plan depicts the lot as it appears on the subdivision
final plat. This drawing does not represent an actual survey.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
LOT 84R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION,

PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

LEGEND
- Computed point

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

(P)-Platted

- Found monument

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured
(R)-Record

MIKE LAKE

FOR EXCLUSIVE USE & BENEFIT OF:

Name:

JOB NUMBER:

18054
LOT 84R

CREEKSIDE
ADDITION
PHASE 1

1/26/23

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Saline County
unincorporated areas, panel # 05125C0240E dated 06/05/20 , a
portion of the property described hereon does lie within the 100
year flood hazard boundary.

Designing our client's successGNE
P.O. Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

3825 Mt Carmel Rd
Bryant, AR 72022

garnatengineering@gmail.com



N
1°

 5
8'

 2
1"

E
75

.0
0'

C1

S87°34'23"E
292.63'

C7

S0°08'02"W
10.00'

84R
0.53 ACRES
23064 Sq. Ft.

S87°34'23"E
292.63'

S89°01'24"E

293.48'

85
0.53 ACRES
23002 Sq. Ft.

83R
0.49 ACRES
21272 Sq. Ft.

TRACT CR
0.57 ACRES
24636 Sq. Ft.

N89°01'24"W  322.37'

S89°01'24"E

262.10'

N1° 58' 21"E
25.17'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C7

Length

37.88'

114.81'

23.55'

Radius

60.00'

60.00'

25.00'

Chord Direction

S37° 51' 19"W

S35° 02' 53"E

S28° 57' 24"W

Chord Length

37.25'

98.08'

22.69'

CR
E

E
K

W
A

TE
R 

D
RI

V
E

 - 
(5

0' 
R/

W
)

LINE TO BE
ABANDONED

LINE TO BE
ABANDONED

N
2°

 3
2'

 4
7"

E
89

.3
5'

N
2°

 3
2'

 3
7"

E
75

.0
3'

N
2°

 3
2'

 3
7"

E
82

.4
3'

ZONE "AE"

ZONE "X"

C2

REPLAT

LOTS 83, 84, & TRACT C,
CREEKSIDE ADDITION,

PHASE 1
SALINE COUNTY, AR

JAN. 5, 2023

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(D)-Deeded
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-310-62-1573

DOCUMENTS USED FOR THE
PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY:

· PLAT OF CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, BY GNE
DATED 6/29/18

FOR THE USE & BENEFIT
OF:

DIAMOND
DEVELOPMENT II

18054CERTIFICATIONS:
BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY
FEET, GRID COORDINATES.  COORDINATES WERE
ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S
"ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

P.O. Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

                      3825 Mt. Carmel Rd
                          Bryant, AR 72022

garnatengineering@gmail.com

GarNat Engineering, LLCDesigning our client's successGNE

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Date:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of
the conditions of approval having been completed, this document is hereby
accepted. This certificate is hereby executed under the authority of said
rules and regulations.

         2014-25641 & 2004-112595

Date Jim Hastings

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Date Michael A. Lake

ORIGINAL DESCRIPTIONS:

· LOT 84, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
· LOT 83, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
· TRACT C, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REPLAT DESCRIPTIONS:

· LOT 84R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
· LOT 83R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
· TRACT CR, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:
I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a lot survey made by me or
under my supervision on 12/27/2022; that the lot lines shown hereon correspond with the
description in Lots 83, 84, and Tract C, Creekside Addition, Phase 1; and that all monuments
which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

Date George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

FF. 333.5* MIN.

FF. 333.8* MIN.



  
  

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  

Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 

Bryant, AR 72022 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

March 6, 2023 

 

Mr. Truett Smith 

Planning and Community Development 

210 SW 3rd Street 

Bryant, AR 72022 

 

Re: Marketplace East Phase 1 

 Removal of Road from Master Street Plan 

 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

 

Please allow this letter to serve as my formal request to remove the road for the referenced project from 

the City of Bryant’s Master Street Plan.  

 

 I am making this request for the following reasons: 

 

 A section of this road further to the east, which would have allowed a connection to the I-30 

service road, was removed from the Master Street Plan a few years ago.  Since this connection 

was removed, this road no longer has the potential to be a collector road. 

 The developer has decided to make these roads private. 

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



 VICINITY MAP - BRYANT, ARKANSAS

DRAWING INDEX:
G1.0 GENERAL NOTES

V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT

C2.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE

C3.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE

C4.0 PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE

C5.0 WATER PLAN

C6.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

MARKETPLACE EAST SUBDIVISION
PHASE 1

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

INTERSTATE 30

HWY 5 N OLD STAGECOACH

PROJECT LOCATION

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068M

AR
KE

TP
LA

C
E 

AV
E

M
AIN

 ST

BRYANT AVE

CORRAL CIR

PR
M

AR

R  P R C  OF BR A  02 21 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



1. SAFETY

1.1. JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

1.2. THIS RESPONSIBILITY COVERS THEIR OWN WORK FORCE, ALL SUBCONTRACTORS,
VISITING PERSONNEL, OFFICIALS, AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC WHICH MAY HAVE ACCESS
TO THE JOBSITE.

1.3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE COMPLETE CONTROL OVER WHO HAS ACCESS TO
THE JOBSITE TO ENSURE JOBSITE SAFETY.

1.4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO ALL SECURITY AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS OF
THE OWNER.

1.5. ANY SAFETY OR OTHER TRAINING REQUIRED BY THE OWNER FOR THE WORK FORCE
MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

2. PERMITS

2.1. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AS REQUIRED BY REGULATING
AUTHORITIES OR BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH EACH REQUIRED PERMIT, AS WELL AS
ADHERING TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF EACH REGULATING AUTHORITY

3. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

3.1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANS, THESE NOTES, AND SPECIFICATIONS IN ALL
RESPECTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER.

4. INDEMNITY

4.1. BY ACCEPTING THE CONTRACT FOR THIS WORK, THE CONTRACTOR, AT THEIR OWN
EXPENSE AND RISK, HEREBY RELEASES AND AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD
HARMLESS THE OWNER, GARNAT ENGINEERING, THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS,
EMPLOYEES, CONSULTANTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES FOR DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY
OR INJURY TO, OR DEATH, OF ANY PERSONS, FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
ACTIONS OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF AND IN CONNECTION WITH THE
AGREEMENT OR PROSECUTION OF WORK UNDER IT, WHETHER SUCH CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
ACTIONS, OR LIABILITY ARE CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR, IT'S AGENTS, EMPLOYEES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, PRODUCTS INSTALLED ON THE PROJECT OR CAUSED BY ANY
OTHER PARTY.

5. CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS UNLESS OTHERWISE MODIFIED ON
THE DRAWINGS OR IN THESE NOTES OR SPECIFICATIONS.

5.1. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION - ARKANSAS HIGHWAY AND
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

5.2. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

5.3. ACI 315 MANUAL OF STANDARD PRACTICES FOR DETAILING REINFORCED CONCRETE
STRUCTURES

5.4. CRSI RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR PLACING REINFORCING STEEL.

6. SITE

6.1. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.

6.2. CONTRACTOR IS NOT TO PERFORM WORK BEYOND THE DESIGNATED WORK LIMITS
WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM THE PROJECT ENGINEER
OR OWNER.

6.3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING THE DAMAGE DONE TO ANY EXISTING
ITEM DURING CONSTRUCTION SUCH AS BUT NOT LIMITED TO: DRAINAGE, UTILITIES,
PAVEMENT, STRIPING, CURB, ETC. REPAIRS SHALL BE EQUAL TO, OR BETTER THAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS.

6.4. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE OR RELOCATE, WHEN APPLICABLE, ALL ITEMS, SHOWN TO BE
REMOVED OR RELOCATED AND NOT SHOWN WITHIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITS AND WHERE
REQUIRED TO ALLOW FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AS SHOWN.

6.5. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED MANHOLES, VALVE BOXES,
ETC. TO FINISH GRADE, WHERE REQUIRED.

7. STRUCTURES

7.1. ALL STORM STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH UNIFORM POURED MORTAR INVERT IN
TO INVERT OUT.

7.2. BEDDING FOR STORM STRUCTURES SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF 6-INCHES OF
COMPACTED #57 STONE ON TOP OF COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

7.3. AREAS EXPOSED BY EXCAVATION OR STRIPPING AND ON WHICH SUBGRADE
PREPARATIONS ARE TO BE PERFORMED SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO MINIMUM DEPTH OF
0'-8" AND COMPACTED TO MINIMUM OF 95% OPTIMUM DENSITY.  ANY AREAS THAT FAIL
COMPACTION ARE TO BE STABLIZED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

8. PRIOR TO PLACING FILL IN LOW AREAS, SUCH AS PREVIOUSLY EXISTING CREEKS, PONDS, OR
LAKES, PERFORM FOLLOWING PROCEDURES:

8.1. DRAIN WATER OUT BY GRAVITY WITH DITCH HAVING FLOW LINE LOWER THAN LOWEST
ELEVATION IN LOW AREA. IF DRAINAGE CANNOT BE PERFORMED BY GRAVITY DITCH,
USE ADEQUATE PUMP TO OBTAIN THE SAME RESULTS.

8.2. AFTER DRAINAGE OF LOW AREA IS COMPLETE, REMOVE MULCH, MUD DEBRIS, AND
OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BY USING ACCEPTABLE EQUIPMENT AND METHODS THAT
WILL KEEP NATURAL SOILS UNDERLYING LOW AREA DRY AND UNDISTURBED.

9. UTILITIES

9.1. AN ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO APPROXIMATELY LOCATE UTILITIES ON THE
DRAWINGS.

9.2. UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS WERE LOCATED BY VISUAL OBSERVATION, AND BY
TRANSCRIBING FROM RECORD MAPS AND PLANS.

9.3. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE TO CONFIRM SUB-SURFACE UTILITIES.  NEITHER THE
SURVEYOR NOR PROJECT ENGINEER GUARANTEES THAT ALL UTILITIES HAVE BEEN
SHOWN, OR THAT THOSE SHOWN ARE FULLY ACCURATE.

9.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS AND/OR RELOCATION
OF EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF WORK OF THIS PROJECT.

9.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING AND PROPERLY
DISCONNECTING, ABANDONING, RELOCATING, AND/OR ADJUSTING ALL AFFECTED
UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA.

9.6. ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED AND EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
OWNER AND/OR GOVERNING UTILITY COMPANY CODES, SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS,
AND REQUIREMENTS.

9.7. DESIGN AND ALIGNMENT OF UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE, TV CABLE, GAS AND ELECTRIC
SERVICES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITIES AND ARE NOT
NECESSARILY SHOWN WITH THESE PLANS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONDUITS
SIZED TO ACCOMMODATE UTILITY ROUTING WITH PULL STRINGS WHERE NECESSARY.

9.8. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES NECESSARY FOR
COMPLETE UTILITY SERVICES WHICH ARE NOT PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY COMPANY.

10. DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, WASTE OR SPOIL

10.1. BURNING OF DEBRIS AND WASTE IS NOT ALLOWED.  CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED
TO PROPERLY HAUL AWAY AND DISPOSE OF ANY WASTE MATERIAL REMOVED FROM
THE SITE.

10.2. ANY WASTE OR SPOIL MATERIAL WHICH IS EXCAVATED FROM THE JOB SITE IS TO BE
DISPOSED OF AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER.

10.3. REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXCAVATED WASTE MATERIAL IS CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY
TO ALL OTHER ITEMS IN THE PROJECT, AND WILL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY.

10.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS IN
DISPOSING OF DEMOLISHED MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THIS SITE.

10.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE FROM SITE AND DISPOSE OF MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED IN
GRADING OPERATIONS THAT, IN OPINION OF THE ENGINEER, IS UNSUITABLE OR
UNDESIRABLE FOR BACKFILLING OR SUBGRADE PURPOSES.  DISPOSE OF IN A MANNER
SATISFACTORY TO ENGINEER.  BACKFILL UNDERCUT AREAS WITH LAYERS OF SUITABLE
MATERIAL AND COMPACT AS SPECIFIED HEREIN.

11. SUBSTITUTIONS

11.1. SUBSTITUTIONS ARE NOT ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE PROJECT
ENGINEER.

12. ENVIRONMENTAL

12.1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MEET ALL ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER
AND ANY REGULATORY AGENCY HAVING AUTHORITY OVER THIS SITE.

12.2. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO UTILIZE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) FOR CONTROL
OF EROSION DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.

12.3. MININUM BMP'S REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT ARE LISTED ON SHEET THESE PLANS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THESE BMP'S AND ANY OTHERS REQUIRED FOR THE
PROJECT.

12.4. IF A STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) IS REQUIRED FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL
REQUIREMENTS FOR EROSION CONTROL INCLUDED IN THE SWPPP DOCUMENTS.

12.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP WORK AREA CLEAN AND FREE OF ACCUMULATED TRASH
AND DEBRIS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING MEASURES TO
AVOID TRACKING OF MUD, DIRT, ROCKS, AND DEBRIS ONTO AREAS OUTSIDE THE
PROJECT AREA.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN PAVEMENTS WHEN NECESSARY OR AS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED, AND SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SWEEPING AND WATERING AS
NEEDED.  DE-TRACKING MAY BE REQUIRED AT ALL ENTRANCES.

13. FINAL SITE CONDITIONS

13.1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT RECEIVING PAVEMENT OR LANDSCAPING SHALL HAVE
VEGETATION ESTABLISHED AT TIME OF FINAL INSPECTION.

13.2. ALL UNSURFACED AREAS DISTURBED BY GRADING OPERATIONS SHALL RECEIVE 4
INCHES OF TOPSOIL. CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY STABILIZATION FABRIC TO ALL SLOPE
2H:1V OR STEEPER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED.

13.3. ALL CUT OR FILL SLOPES SHALL BE 3H:1V OR FLATTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

13.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS FOR ALL
NATURAL AND PAVED AREAS

13.5. UPON PARTIAL OR FINAL COMPLETION OF GRADING WORK, SPREAD TOPSOIL, SEED,
FERTILIZER, AND MULCH IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AND THE
STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.

G1.0

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

erin
g@

gm
ail.c

om
Bry

an
t, A

R 7
20

22
38

25
 M

t C
arm

el 
Ro

ad
Ph

. (5
01

) 4
08

-46
50

P.O
. B

ox
 11

6

GN
E

GENERAL
NOTES

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

20022

FEB. 8, 2023

PRELIM
INARY

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - John Daniels - 1 acre tract - Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision- GENERAL NOTES.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

S
2°

19
'1

1"
W

  7
40

.6
2'

 (
M

)
S

2°
20

'2
4"

W
  7

40
.8

2'
 (

P
)

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

S75° 49' 54"W
237.67'

S19° 51' 00"E
30.74'

N53° 54' 43"W

305.25'

N66° 21' 14"W

278.28'

N69° 34' 46"W

129.09' S
2°

 1
6'

 3
7"

W

10
9.

30
'

S52° 14' 07"E
236.02'

S51° 47' 53"E
52.90'

S
2°

 4
3'

 5
0"

E
28

.4
0'

S42° 23' 24"E

207.21'

N70° 09' 00"E178.53'

N70° 09' 00"E52.21' N70° 09' 00"E59.83'

C4
N89° 21' 50"E

144.40'
N89° 21' 50"E

43.12'

N
19

° 5
1'

 0
0"

W
23

6.
28

'

N
26° 25' 52"W

76.64'

N63° 36' 57"E179.11'

S25° 01' 20"E
195.92'

C
6

C
7

HUNTER
CROSSING

SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2

DETENTION POND

EXIST.
BLD.

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

S
0°

 3
8'

 1
0"

E

22
9.

73
'

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

C5

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

7.82'

S82° 18' 35"W  252.15'
244.33'

M
AR

KE
TPLAC

E
 AVE

.  (60' R
/W

)

Curve Table

Curve #

C4

C5

C6

C7

Length

101.27'

252.62'

243.80'

98.97'

Radius

300.00'

300.00'

1596.45'

1596.45'

Delta

19°20'26"

48°14'46"

8°44'59"

3°33'07"

Chord Direction

N79° 41' 39"E

S66° 30' 47"E

N18° 29' 44"W

N24° 39' 30"W

Chord Length

100.79'

245.22'

243.56'

98.95'

50' SETBACK

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

V1.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PR M AR
P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50' S
E

TB
A

C
K

PROJECT
LOCATION:

VICINITY MAP

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:      Deed Book  2000 , Page 27387

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Signed:Date:

Name:

Address:

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

Signed:Date:

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

Signed:Date:

Fred Briner

422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

HWY 5 N O
LD STAGECOACH

M
A

R
K

E
TP

LA
C

E
 A

V
E

C
O

R
R

A
L C

IR

N
 R

E
YN

O
LD

S
 R

D

I-30M
A

IN
 S

T

A
B

LE
 L

N

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
INGRESS/EGRESS (I/E)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
FRONT - 50'
REAR - 25'
SIDE INTERIOR - 15'
SIDE EXTERIOR - 15'

SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573

CERTIFICATIONS:

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND  2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 2°19'11" W,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 2°16'37" W, LEAVING SAID SUBDIVISION AND CONTINUING
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE NW1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 109.30 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED ON THE NORTH LINE OF A
SEWER EASEMENT; THENCE N 69°34'46" W, LEAVING SAID EAST LINE AND ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF SEWER EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 129.09
FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 66°21'14" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 278.28 FEET TO A SET 1/2"
REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 53°54'43" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 305.25 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
#1573; THENCE S 82°18'35" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 252.15 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
 S 19°51'00" E, LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE OF SEWER EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 30.74 FEET TO A FOUND BENT 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 75°49'54" W
FOR A DISTANCE OF 237.67 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MARKETPLACE AVENUE;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1596.45 FEET AND A LENGTH OF
342.77 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 20°16'30" W - 342.11 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 26°25'52" W, CONTINUING ALONG
SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.64 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 63°36'57" E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT
OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.11 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 25°01'20" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS
LOCATED AT THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE STREET); THENCE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N
70°09'00" E - 112.04 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD
BEARS N 79°41'39" E - 100.79 FEET, THENCE N 89°21'50" E - 207.50 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND
A LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S 66°30'47" E - 245.22 FEET, THENCE S 42°23'24" E - 207.21 FEET TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE
WEST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°43'50" E, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.40 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 51°47'53" E, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1667; THENCE S 52°14'07" E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.18 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED  1/27/2009 KERRY

LANE PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· WARRANTY DEED  2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY

COMPANY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT

REALTY COMPANY, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412

MARKET PLACE AVENUE, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4)

OF SEC. 22, T-01-S, R-14-W

POINT OF BEGINNING

PR
M

AR

PR
M

AR

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

16' 14' 14' 16'

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX

1'

TAPERED STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

VARIES
10' - 16'

VARIES 14' - 20'

VARIES 28' - 40' BACK OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX

1'

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  0+00 - 1+00

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  1+00 - 5+27.50

VARIES
10' - 16'

VARIES 14' - 20'

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

15' S
E

TB
A

C
K

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT / SETBACK

50' SETB
AC

K

10' EASEM
EN

T

25' SETB
AC

K

PROPOSED DRIVE

STOP SIGN

STOP SIGN

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)

20' SEWER / DRAINAGE
EASEMENT / SETBACK

02
-2

1-
23

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

B
R

Y
A

N
T

G
P

W

30' PRIVATE INGRESS / EGRESS,
STORM & UTILITY EASEMENT

15' S
E

TB
A

C
K

20' SEWER EASEMENT

3:1 MAX

1'

3:1 MAX

1'

EXISTING HYDRANT

EXISTING HYDRANT

10' EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

10' EASEMENT

50' SETBACK

25' EASEMENT /
SETBACK

50' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

10' EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

NOTES:  ALL LOTS WILL HAVE SIDEWALKS.  THESE WILL BE ADDED
WHEN EACH SITE PLAN IS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL AT PLANNING
COMMISSION.

25' EXISTING
EASEMENT

60' PRIVATE INGRESS/EGRESS,
STORM & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R5-022023.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JANUARY 10, 2023. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' PRIVATE STREET  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHTD TYPE B-1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' PRIVATE STREET  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHTD TYPE B-1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING



26
6.

00
' O

F 
8"

 S
D

R-
26

 P
VC

 @
 -1

.7
7%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

427.69

427.40427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67

428.86

425.38

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

RIM 433.11 SSMH

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72
422.39422.61423.12423.18422.94

424.17

422.88

422.93422.73
423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29
419.77

417.34

427.83 SSMH-A3
STA:9+68.24

RIM:428.68
INV OUT:421.50 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC
SSMH-A2

STA:7+02.24
RIM:422.04

INV OUT:416.70 8" PVC
INV IN:416.80 8" PVC
INV IN:416.80 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

302.24' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES 840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+00

1+00

2+00

2+51

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

SSMH-B1
STA:2+51.09
RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.80 8" PVC

251.09' O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 -0

.40%

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
68

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN A

410

420

430

410

420

430
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+68

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+68

266.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -1.77%

302.24' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

SSMH-A3
STA:9+68.24
RIM:428.68
INV OUT:421.50 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC
EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00
RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

SSMH-A2
STA:7+02.24

RIM:422.04
INV OUT:416.70 8" PVC

INV IN:416.80 8" PVC
INV IN:416.80 8" PVC

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C2.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

RA
R MA  A

P A  
PRO

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

PROGRESS W
AY (P

RIVATE)

INV OUT EXISTING: 410.94 10" PVC

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PROPOSED GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PROPOSED FUTURE
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B

PR
M

AR

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

EXISTING MANHOLE DATA
INV IN 8" N 410.99
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94**
INV OUT 10" SW  410.95
INV OUT 10" W  410.94

8" SEWER
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

18" RCP
STORM PIPE

02
-2

1-
23

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

B
R

Y
A

N
T

G
P

W

5 L.F. OF 12"
ENCASEMENT PIPE

5 L.F. OF 12"
ENCASEMENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R5-022023.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



26
6.

00
' O

F 
8"

 S
D

R-
26

 P
VC

 @
 -1

.7
7%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

427.69

427.40427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67

428.86

425.38

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

RIM 433.11 SSMH

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72
422.39422.61423.12423.18422.94

424.17

422.88

422.93422.73
423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29
419.77

417.34

427.83 SSMH-A3
STA:9+68.24

RIM:428.68
INV OUT:421.50 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC
SSMH-A2

STA:7+02.24
RIM:422.04

INV OUT:416.70 8" PVC
INV IN:416.80 8" PVC
INV IN:416.80 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

302.24' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES 840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+00

1+00

2+00

2+51

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

SSMH-B1
STA:2+51.09
RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.80 8" PVC

251.09' O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 -0

.40%

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
68

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN B

415

420

430

415

420

430
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+51

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+51

SSMH-A2
STA:7+02.24

RIM:422.04
INV OUT:416.70 8" PVC

INV IN:416.80 8" PVC
INV IN:416.80 8" PVC

251.09' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

SSMH-B1
STA:2+51.09
RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.80 8" PVC

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C3.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

RA
R MA  B

P A  
PRO

EXISTING MANHOLE DATA
INV IN 8" N 410.99
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94**
INV OUT 10" SW  410.95
INV OUT 10" W  410.94

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

PROGRESS W
AY (P

RIVATE)

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PROPOSED GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PROPOSED FUTURE
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B

PR
M

AR

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

02
-2

1-
23

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

B
R

Y
A

N
T

G
P

W

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

8" SEWER
STUB OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R5-022023.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

RIM 427.46 SDMH

427.53

427.30

427.16

427.00

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

430.28

430.14

429.96

430.13

430.43

431.03

426.68
427.90

427.76

427.48

428.53

429.31

427.69

427.00

427.40
427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67 428.86

425.38

RIM 431.63 SSMH

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

RIM 428.60 SSMH

RIM 433.11 SSMH
427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72

422.39

422.61

423.12

423.18

422.94
424.17

422.88

422.93

422.73 423.76

424.15
424.17

427.83

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00 7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+
001+00

1+10

0+
00

0+
33

CI-1-1
STA:0+00.00

RIM:428.40
INV IN:423.18 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-2
STA:0+33.36
RIM:428.49
INV OUT:423.51 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe
INV IN:423.55 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-3
STA:1+09.86

RIM:428.32
INV OUT:424.32 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:425.74
INV IN:421.17 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-2
STA:0+33.00

RIM:425.74
INV OUT:421.50 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CROSSING

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

EXIST.

BLD.

2+003+004+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
68

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

PROGRESS WAY PROFILE

415

420

430

440

415

420

430

440
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87

-1.00%
1.02%

-1.00%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
27

.3
80

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
70

.3
5

E
LE

V
 =

  4
25

.6
70

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 4

+
64

.9
1

E
LE

V
 =

  4
28

.6
80

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 5

+
27

.5
2

E
LE

V
 =

  4
28

.0
51

33' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 1.00%
77' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

CI-1-3
STA:1+09.86

RIM:428.32
INV OUT:424.32 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:428.40
INV IN:423.18 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-2
STA:0+33.36

RIM:428.49
INV OUT:423.51 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

INV IN:423.55 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

33' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

CI-2-2
STA:0+33.00

RIM:425.74
INV OUT:421.50 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:425.74
INV IN:421.17 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C4.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PRO R
A

P A  
PRO

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

PROGRESS W
AY

(P
RIV

ATE R
OAD)

PROPOSED CL PROFILE

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PR
M

AR

CONSTRUCT 2 - 3' WINGWALLS

CONSTRUCT 2 - 3' WINGWALLS

# LOT 1 WILL BE SERVED BY EXISTING SEWER LINES.  DEVELOPER
WILL INSTALL SEWER SERVICES WHEN INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE
DEVELOPED.

#

02
-2

1-
23

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

B
R

Y
A

N
T

G
P

W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R5-022023.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

RIM 428.25 SSMH

RIM 427.77 SSMH

RIM 431.63 SSMH

FND 2" ALUM MON

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1096

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR/METALFXCOR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141/METALFXCOR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141/METALFXCOR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141FND 1/2" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

RIM 430.00 SSMH

RIM 428.60 SSMHRIM 433.11 SSMH

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

DETENTION POND

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

M
AR

KE
TPLAC

E
 AVE

.  (60' R
/W

)

C5.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

A R
 P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

EXISTING WATER VALVE
AT END OF 8" WATER LINE

PR
M

AR

*

*

*

*

SEE GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A
AND GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B
FOR MORE DETAILED PLANS

* NO PROPOSED WATER METERS SHOWN.  THESE
LOTS WILL BE SERVED BY EXISTING WATER LINES.
DEVELOPER WILL INSTALL WATER METERS WHEN
INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE DEVELOPED.

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

02
-2

1-
23

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

B
R

Y
A

N
T

G
P

W

EXISTING HYDRANT

EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
5228 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5225 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R5-022023.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

428.67
428.81

428.64 428.64

433.99
434.00

432.13
430.25

430.12

430.28

430.14

427.69

427.40

427.72

428.93

430.60
430.67

428.86
425.38

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

RIM 430.00 SSMH

RIM 428.60 SSMHRIM 433.11 SSMH

S
2°

19
'1

1"
W

  7
40

.6
2'

 (
M

)
S

2°
20

'2
4"

W
  7

40
.8

2'
 (

P
)

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72

422.39

422.61

423.12

423.18

422.94

424.17

422.88
422.93

422.73

423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29

419.77
417.34

427.83

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC
2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

HUNTER
CROSSING

SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2

DETENTION POND

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

C6.0

RO O
CO RO  P A

BMP NOTES:

1. ALL WASH WATER (CONCRETE TRUCKS, VEHICLE CLEANING, EQUIPMENT
CLEANING, ETC.) SHALL BE DETAINED AND PROPERLY TREATED OR
DISPOSED.

2. DUST ON THE SITE SHALL BE CONTROLLED.  THE USE OF MOTOR OILS
AND OTHER PETROLEUM BASED OR TOXIC LIQUIDS FOR DUST
SUPPRESSION OPERATIONS IS PROHIBITED.

3. RUBBISH, TRASH, GARBAGE, LITTER, OR OTHER SUCH MATERIALS SHALL
BE DEPOSITED INTO SEALED CONTAINERS.  MATERIAL SHALL BE
PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE PREMISES THROUGH THE ACTION OF
WIND OR STORMWATER DISCHARGE INTO DRAINAGE DITCHES OR
WATERS OF THE STATE.

4. DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS
STOPPED FOR AT LEAST 14 DAYS, SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED.
THESE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS FROM THE
LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OCCURRING IN THESE AREAS.

5. DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS
PERMANENTLY STOPPED SHALL BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED.  THESE
AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER THE LAST
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OCCURRING IN THESE AREAS.  REFER TO THE
GRADING PLAN AND/OR LANDSCAPE PLAN.

6. IF THE ACTION OF VEHICLES TRAVELING OVER THE SITE IS NOT
SUFFICIENT TO REMOVE THE MAJORITY OF DIRT OR MUD, THEN THE
TIRES MUST BE WASHED BEFORE THE VEHICLES ENTER A PUBLIC ROAD.
IF WASHING IS USED, PROVISIONS MUST BE MADE TO INTERCEPT THE
WASH WATER AND TRAP THE SEDIMENT BEFORE IT IS CARRIED OFF OF
THE SITE.

7. ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED FROM
VEHICLES ONTO ROADWAYS OR INTO STORM DRAINS MUST BE REMOVED
IMMEDIATELY.

8. CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
REMOVING SEDIMENT IN THE DETENTION POND AND ANY SEDIMENT THAT
MAY HAVE COLLECTED IN THE STORM SEWER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE STABILIZATION OF THE SITE.

9. ON-SITE & OFF SITE SOIL STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREAS SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION THROUGH
IMPLEMENTATION OF BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES.  STOCKPILE AND
BORROW AREA LOCATIONS SHALL BE NOTED ON THE SITE MAP AND
PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

10. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STABILIZED AT THE END OF EACH
WORKING DAY, THIS INCLUDES BACKFILLING OF TRENCHES FOR UTILITY
CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT OF GRAVEL OR BITUMINOUS PAVING
FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION.

TOTAL SITE:  4 ACRES

TOTAL DISTURBED AREA:  4 ACRES

J HOOK (TYP.)

STABILIZED ENTRANCE

CONCRETE
WASHOUT
AREA

PORTABLE
TOILET

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

B. 8, 2023

20022

PR
M

AR

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

02
-2

1-
23

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

B
R

Y
A

N
T

G
P

W

J HOOK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF OVERLAND FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R5-022023.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"(MIN.) TO 6"(MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY PIPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ACCOMODATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHICHEVER IS GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

S
2°

19
'1

1"
W

  7
40

.6
2'

 (
M

)
S

2°
20

'2
4"

W
  7

40
.8

2'
 (

P
)

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

S75° 49' 54"W
237.67'

S19° 51' 00"E
30.74'

N53° 54' 43"W

305.25'

N66° 21' 14"W

278.28'

N69° 34' 46"W

129.09' S
2°

 1
6'

 3
7"

W

10
9.

30
'

S52° 14' 07"E
236.02'

S51° 47' 53"E
52.90'

S
2°

 4
3'

 5
0"

E
28

.4
0'

S42° 23' 24"E

207.21'

N70° 09' 00"E178.53'

N70° 09' 00"E52.21' N70° 09' 00"E59.83'

C4
N89° 21' 50"E

144.40'
N89° 21' 50"E

43.12'

N
19

° 5
1'

 0
0"

W
23

6.
28

'

N
26° 25' 52"W

76.64'

N63° 36' 57"E179.11'

S25° 01' 20"E
195.92'

C
6

C
7

HUNTER
CROSSING

SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2

DETENTION POND

EXIST.
BLD.

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

S
0°

 3
8'

 1
0"

E

22
9.

73
'

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

C5

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

7.82'

S82° 18' 35"W  252.15'
244.33'

M
AR

KE
TPLAC

E
 AVE

.  (60' R
/W

)

Curve Table

Curve #

C4

C5

C6

C7

Length

101.27'

252.62'

243.80'

98.97'

Radius

300.00'

300.00'

1596.45'

1596.45'

Delta

19°20'26"

48°14'46"

8°44'59"

3°33'07"

Chord Direction

N79° 41' 39"E

S66° 30' 47"E

N18° 29' 44"W

N24° 39' 30"W

Chord Length

100.79'

245.22'

243.56'

98.95'

50' SETBACK

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

V1.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PR M AR
P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50' S
E

TB
A

C
K

PROJECT
LOCATION:

VICINITY MAP

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:      Deed Book  2000 , Page 27387

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Signed:Date:

Name:

Address:

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

Signed:Date:

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

Signed:Date:

Fred Briner

422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

HWY 5 N O
LD STAGECOACH

M
A

R
K

E
TP

LA
C

E
 A

V
E

C
O

R
R

A
L C

IR

N
 R

E
YN

O
LD

S
 R

D

I-30M
A

IN
 S

T

A
B

LE
 L

N

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
INGRESS/EGRESS (I/E)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
FRONT - 50'
REAR - 25'
SIDE INTERIOR - 15'
SIDE EXTERIOR - 15'

SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573

CERTIFICATIONS:

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND  2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 2°19'11" W,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 2°16'37" W, LEAVING SAID SUBDIVISION AND CONTINUING
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE NW1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 109.30 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED ON THE NORTH LINE OF A
SEWER EASEMENT; THENCE N 69°34'46" W, LEAVING SAID EAST LINE AND ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF SEWER EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 129.09
FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 66°21'14" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 278.28 FEET TO A SET 1/2"
REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 53°54'43" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 305.25 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
#1573; THENCE S 82°18'35" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 252.15 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
 S 19°51'00" E, LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE OF SEWER EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 30.74 FEET TO A FOUND BENT 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 75°49'54" W
FOR A DISTANCE OF 237.67 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MARKETPLACE AVENUE;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1596.45 FEET AND A LENGTH OF
342.77 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 20°16'30" W - 342.11 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 26°25'52" W, CONTINUING ALONG
SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.64 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 63°36'57" E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT
OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.11 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 25°01'20" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS
LOCATED AT THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE STREET); THENCE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N
70°09'00" E - 112.04 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD
BEARS N 79°41'39" E - 100.79 FEET, THENCE N 89°21'50" E - 207.50 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND
A LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S 66°30'47" E - 245.22 FEET, THENCE S 42°23'24" E - 207.21 FEET TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE
WEST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°43'50" E, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.40 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 51°47'53" E, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1667; THENCE S 52°14'07" E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.18 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED  1/27/2009 KERRY

LANE PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· WARRANTY DEED  2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY

COMPANY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT

REALTY COMPANY, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412

MARKET PLACE AVENUE, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4)

OF SEC. 22, T-01-S, R-14-W

POINT OF BEGINNING

PR
M

AR

PR
M

AR

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

16' 14' 14' 16'

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX

1'

TAPERED STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

VARIES
10' - 16'

VARIES 14' - 20'

VARIES 28' - 40' BACK OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX

1'

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  0+00 - 1+00

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  1+00 - 5+27.50

VARIES
10' - 16'

VARIES 14' - 20'

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

15' S
E

TB
A

C
K

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT / SETBACK

50' SETB
AC

K

10' EASEM
EN

T

25' SETB
AC

K

PROPOSED DRIVE

STOP SIGN

STOP SIGN

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)

20' SEWER / DRAINAGE
EASEMENT / SETBACK

02
-2

1-
23

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

B
R

Y
A

N
T

G
P

W

30' PRIVATE INGRESS / EGRESS,
STORM & UTILITY EASEMENT

15' S
E

TB
A

C
K

20' SEWER EASEMENT

3:1 MAX

1'

3:1 MAX

1'

EXISTING HYDRANT

EXISTING HYDRANT

10' EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

10' EASEMENT

50' SETBACK

25' EASEMENT /
SETBACK

50' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

10' EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

NOTES:  ALL LOTS WILL HAVE SIDEWALKS.  THESE WILL BE ADDED
WHEN EACH SITE PLAN IS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL AT PLANNING
COMMISSION.

25' EXISTING
EASEMENT

60' PRIVATE INGRESS/EGRESS,
STORM & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R5-022023.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JANUARY 10, 2023. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' PRIVATE STREET  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHTD TYPE B-1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' PRIVATE STREET  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHTD TYPE B-1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING



 VICINITY MAP - BRYANT, ARKANSAS

DRAWING INDEX:
G1.0 GENERAL NOTES

V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT

C2.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE

C3.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE

C4.0 PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE

C5.0 WATER PLAN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

MARKETPLACE EAST SUBDIVISION
PHASE 1

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

INTERSTATE 30

HWY 5 N OLD STAGECOACH

PROJECT LOCATION

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068M

AR
KE

TP
LA

C
E 

AV
E

M
AIN

 ST

BRYANT AVE

CORRAL CIR

PR
M

AR



1. SAFETY

1.1. JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

1.2. THIS RESPONSIBILITY COVERS THEIR OWN WORK FORCE, ALL SUBCONTRACTORS,
VISITING PERSONNEL, OFFICIALS, AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC WHICH MAY HAVE ACCESS
TO THE JOBSITE.

1.3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE COMPLETE CONTROL OVER WHO HAS ACCESS TO
THE JOBSITE TO ENSURE JOBSITE SAFETY.

1.4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO ALL SECURITY AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS OF
THE OWNER.

1.5. ANY SAFETY OR OTHER TRAINING REQUIRED BY THE OWNER FOR THE WORK FORCE
MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

2. PERMITS

2.1. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AS REQUIRED BY REGULATING
AUTHORITIES OR BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH EACH REQUIRED PERMIT, AS WELL AS
ADHERING TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF EACH REGULATING AUTHORITY

3. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

3.1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANS, THESE NOTES, AND SPECIFICATIONS IN ALL
RESPECTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER.

4. INDEMNITY

4.1. BY ACCEPTING THE CONTRACT FOR THIS WORK, THE CONTRACTOR, AT THEIR OWN
EXPENSE AND RISK, HEREBY RELEASES AND AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD
HARMLESS THE OWNER, GARNAT ENGINEERING, THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS,
EMPLOYEES, CONSULTANTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES FOR DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY
OR INJURY TO, OR DEATH, OF ANY PERSONS, FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
ACTIONS OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF AND IN CONNECTION WITH THE
AGREEMENT OR PROSECUTION OF WORK UNDER IT, WHETHER SUCH CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
ACTIONS, OR LIABILITY ARE CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR, IT'S AGENTS, EMPLOYEES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, PRODUCTS INSTALLED ON THE PROJECT OR CAUSED BY ANY
OTHER PARTY.

5. CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS UNLESS OTHERWISE MODIFIED ON
THE DRAWINGS OR IN THESE NOTES OR SPECIFICATIONS.

5.1. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION - ARKANSAS HIGHWAY AND
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

5.2. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

5.3. ACI 315 MANUAL OF STANDARD PRACTICES FOR DETAILING REINFORCED CONCRETE
STRUCTURES

5.4. CRSI RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR PLACING REINFORCING STEEL.

6. SITE

6.1. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.

6.2. CONTRACTOR IS NOT TO PERFORM WORK BEYOND THE DESIGNATED WORK LIMITS
WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM THE PROJECT ENGINEER
OR OWNER.

6.3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING THE DAMAGE DONE TO ANY EXISTING
ITEM DURING CONSTRUCTION SUCH AS BUT NOT LIMITED TO: DRAINAGE, UTILITIES,
PAVEMENT, STRIPING, CURB, ETC. REPAIRS SHALL BE EQUAL TO, OR BETTER THAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS.

6.4. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE OR RELOCATE, WHEN APPLICABLE, ALL ITEMS, SHOWN TO BE
REMOVED OR RELOCATED AND NOT SHOWN WITHIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITS AND WHERE
REQUIRED TO ALLOW FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AS SHOWN.

6.5. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED MANHOLES, VALVE BOXES,
ETC. TO FINISH GRADE, WHERE REQUIRED.

7. STRUCTURES

7.1. ALL STORM STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH UNIFORM POURED MORTAR INVERT IN
TO INVERT OUT.

7.2. BEDDING FOR STORM STRUCTURES SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF 6-INCHES OF
COMPACTED #57 STONE ON TOP OF COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

7.3. AREAS EXPOSED BY EXCAVATION OR STRIPPING AND ON WHICH SUBGRADE
PREPARATIONS ARE TO BE PERFORMED SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO MINIMUM DEPTH OF
0'-8" AND COMPACTED TO MINIMUM OF 95% OPTIMUM DENSITY.  ANY AREAS THAT FAIL
COMPACTION ARE TO BE STABLIZED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

8. PRIOR TO PLACING FILL IN LOW AREAS, SUCH AS PREVIOUSLY EXISTING CREEKS, PONDS, OR
LAKES, PERFORM FOLLOWING PROCEDURES:

8.1. DRAIN WATER OUT BY GRAVITY WITH DITCH HAVING FLOW LINE LOWER THAN LOWEST
ELEVATION IN LOW AREA. IF DRAINAGE CANNOT BE PERFORMED BY GRAVITY DITCH,
USE ADEQUATE PUMP TO OBTAIN THE SAME RESULTS.

8.2. AFTER DRAINAGE OF LOW AREA IS COMPLETE, REMOVE MULCH, MUD DEBRIS, AND
OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BY USING ACCEPTABLE EQUIPMENT AND METHODS THAT
WILL KEEP NATURAL SOILS UNDERLYING LOW AREA DRY AND UNDISTURBED.

9. UTILITIES

9.1. AN ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO APPROXIMATELY LOCATE UTILITIES ON THE
DRAWINGS.

9.2. UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS WERE LOCATED BY VISUAL OBSERVATION, AND BY
TRANSCRIBING FROM RECORD MAPS AND PLANS.

9.3. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE TO CONFIRM SUB-SURFACE UTILITIES.  NEITHER THE
SURVEYOR NOR PROJECT ENGINEER GUARANTEES THAT ALL UTILITIES HAVE BEEN
SHOWN, OR THAT THOSE SHOWN ARE FULLY ACCURATE.

9.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS AND/OR RELOCATION
OF EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF WORK OF THIS PROJECT.

9.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING AND PROPERLY
DISCONNECTING, ABANDONING, RELOCATING, AND/OR ADJUSTING ALL AFFECTED
UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA.

9.6. ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED AND EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
OWNER AND/OR GOVERNING UTILITY COMPANY CODES, SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS,
AND REQUIREMENTS.

9.7. DESIGN AND ALIGNMENT OF UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE, TV CABLE, GAS AND ELECTRIC
SERVICES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITIES AND ARE NOT
NECESSARILY SHOWN WITH THESE PLANS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONDUITS
SIZED TO ACCOMMODATE UTILITY ROUTING WITH PULL STRINGS WHERE NECESSARY.

9.8. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES NECESSARY FOR
COMPLETE UTILITY SERVICES WHICH ARE NOT PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY COMPANY.

10. DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, WASTE OR SPOIL

10.1. BURNING OF DEBRIS AND WASTE IS NOT ALLOWED.  CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED
TO PROPERLY HAUL AWAY AND DISPOSE OF ANY WASTE MATERIAL REMOVED FROM
THE SITE.

10.2. ANY WASTE OR SPOIL MATERIAL WHICH IS EXCAVATED FROM THE JOB SITE IS TO BE
DISPOSED OF AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER.

10.3. REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXCAVATED WASTE MATERIAL IS CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY
TO ALL OTHER ITEMS IN THE PROJECT, AND WILL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY.

10.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS IN
DISPOSING OF DEMOLISHED MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THIS SITE.

10.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE FROM SITE AND DISPOSE OF MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED IN
GRADING OPERATIONS THAT, IN OPINION OF THE ENGINEER, IS UNSUITABLE OR
UNDESIRABLE FOR BACKFILLING OR SUBGRADE PURPOSES.  DISPOSE OF IN A MANNER
SATISFACTORY TO ENGINEER.  BACKFILL UNDERCUT AREAS WITH LAYERS OF SUITABLE
MATERIAL AND COMPACT AS SPECIFIED HEREIN.

11. SUBSTITUTIONS

11.1. SUBSTITUTIONS ARE NOT ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE PROJECT
ENGINEER.

12. ENVIRONMENTAL

12.1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MEET ALL ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER
AND ANY REGULATORY AGENCY HAVING AUTHORITY OVER THIS SITE.

12.2. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO UTILIZE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) FOR CONTROL
OF EROSION DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.

12.3. MININUM BMP'S REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT ARE LISTED ON SHEET THESE PLANS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THESE BMP'S AND ANY OTHERS REQUIRED FOR THE
PROJECT.

12.4. IF A STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) IS REQUIRED FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL
REQUIREMENTS FOR EROSION CONTROL INCLUDED IN THE SWPPP DOCUMENTS.

12.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP WORK AREA CLEAN AND FREE OF ACCUMULATED TRASH
AND DEBRIS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING MEASURES TO
AVOID TRACKING OF MUD, DIRT, ROCKS, AND DEBRIS ONTO AREAS OUTSIDE THE
PROJECT AREA.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN PAVEMENTS WHEN NECESSARY OR AS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED, AND SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SWEEPING AND WATERING AS
NEEDED.  DE-TRACKING MAY BE REQUIRED AT ALL ENTRANCES.

13. FINAL SITE CONDITIONS

13.1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT RECEIVING PAVEMENT OR LANDSCAPING SHALL HAVE
VEGETATION ESTABLISHED AT TIME OF FINAL INSPECTION.

13.2. ALL UNSURFACED AREAS DISTURBED BY GRADING OPERATIONS SHALL RECEIVE 4
INCHES OF TOPSOIL. CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY STABILIZATION FABRIC TO ALL SLOPE
2H:1V OR STEEPER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED.

13.3. ALL CUT OR FILL SLOPES SHALL BE 3H:1V OR FLATTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

13.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS FOR ALL
NATURAL AND PAVED AREAS

13.5. UPON PARTIAL OR FINAL COMPLETION OF GRADING WORK, SPREAD TOPSOIL, SEED,
FERTILIZER, AND MULCH IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AND THE
STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.

G1.0

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

erin
g@

gm
ail.c

om
Bry

an
t, A

R 7
20

22
38

25
 M

t C
arm

el 
Ro

ad
Ph

. (5
01

) 4
08

-46
50

P.O
. B

ox
 11

6

GN
E

GENERAL
NOTES

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

20022

FEB. 8, 2023

PRELIM
INARY

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148
FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

S
2°

19
'1

1"
W

  7
40

.6
2'

 (
M

)
S

2°
20

'2
4"

W
  7

40
.8

2'
 (

P
)

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

S75° 49' 54"W
237.67' S80° 22' 11"W

153.03'

S89° 36' 51"W
80.96'

N68° 11' 35"W
27.78'

N52° 07' 05"W

96.23'

N46° 24' 38"W

53.61'

N46° 24' 38"W

60.02'

N59° 46' 13"W

68.40'

N64° 13' 34"W

33.60'

N68° 24' 22"W
38.85'

N77° 11' 20"W

82.27'

N55° 27' 00"W
9.34' N69° 34' 46"W

247.47' S
2°

 1
6'

 3
7"

W

13
0.

35
'

S52° 14' 07"E
236.02'

S51° 47' 53"E
52.90'

S
2°

 4
3'

 5
0"

E
28

.4
0'

S42° 23' 24"E

207.21'

N70° 09' 00"E178.53'

N70° 09' 00"E52.21' N70° 09' 00"E59.83'

C4
N89° 21' 50"E

144.40'
N89° 21' 50"E

63.10' C5

N
19

° 5
1'

 0
0"

W
26

7.
02

'

N
26° 25' 52"W

76.64'

N63° 36' 57"E179.11'

S25° 01' 20"E
195.92'

C
6

C
7

HUNTER
CROSSING

SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2

DETENTION POND

EXIST.
BLD.

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

C2

S
0°

 3
8'

 1
0"

E

35
7.

34
'

Curve Table

Curve #

C2

C4

C5

C6

C7

Length

146.93'

101.27'

97.73'

243.80'

98.97'

Radius

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

1596.45'

1596.45'

Delta

28°03'44"

19°20'26"

18°39'54"

8°44'59"

3°33'07"

Chord Direction

S56° 25' 16"E

N79° 41' 39"E

S81° 18' 13"E

N18° 29' 44"W

N24° 39' 30"W

Chord Length

145.47'

100.79'

97.30'

243.56'

98.95'

50' SETBACK

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

V1.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PR M AR
P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50' S
E

TB
A

C
K

PROJECT
LOCATION:

VICINITY MAP

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:      Deed Book  2000 , Page 27387

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Signed:Date:

Name:

Address:

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

Signed:Date:

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

Signed:Date:

Fred Briner

422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

HWY 5 N O
LD STAGECOACH

M
A

R
K

E
T P

LA
C

E
 A

V
E

C
O

R
R

A
L C

IR

N
 R

E
YN

O
LD

S
 R

D

I-30M
A

IN
 S

T

A
B

LE
 L

N

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
INGRESS/EGRESS (I/E)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
FRONT - 50'
REAR - 15'
SIDE - 0'

SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573

CERTIFICATIONS:

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND  2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 2°19'11" W,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 2°16'37" W, LEAVING SAID SUBDIVISION AND CONTINUING
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE NW1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 130.35 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 69°34'46" W, LEAVING SAID
EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 247.47 FEET TO A POINT ON A DETENTION POND WATER ELEVATION LINE SHOT ON JANUARY 10, 2023; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID DETENTION POND THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N 55°27'00" W - 9.34 FEET, THENCE N 77°11'20" W - 82.27 FEET,
THENCE N 68°24'22" W - 38.85 FEET, THENCE N 64°13'34" W - 33.60 FEET, THENCE N 59°46'13" W - 68.40 FEET, THENCE N 46°24'38" W - 113.63 FEET,
THENCE N 52°07'05" W - 96.23 FEET, THENCE N 68°11'35" W - 27.78 FEET, THENCE S 89°36'51" W - 80.96 FEET, THENCE S 80°22'11" W, LEAVING SAID
DETENTION POND A DISTANCE OF 153.03 FEET TO A FOUND BENT 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 75°49'54" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 237.67 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MARKETPLACE AVENUE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF
WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1596.45 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 342.77 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 20°16'30" W -
342.11 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 26°25'52" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.64
FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 63°36'57" E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.11 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 25°01'20" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS LOCATED AT THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE
STREET); THENCE ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N 70°09'00" E - 112.04 FEET, THENCE ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 79°41'39" E - 100.79 FEET, THENCE N
89°21'50" E - 207.50 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE CHORD
BEARS S 66°30'47" E - 245.22 FEET, THENCE S 42°23'24" E - 207.21 FEET TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°43'50" E, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 28.40 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 51°47'53" E,
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE S 52°14'07" E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.83 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED  1/27/2009 KERRY

LANE PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· WARRANTY DEED  2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY

COMPANY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT

REALTY COMPANY, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412

MARKET PLACE AVENUE, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4)

OF SEC. 22, T-01-S, R-14-W

POINT OF BEGINNING

PR
M

AR

PR
M

AR

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

11' 14' 14' 11'

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX 3:1 MAX

1'
1'

TAPERED STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

VARIES
4.98' - 11'

VARIES 14' - 20.02'

VARIES 28.00' - 40.04' BACK OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX 3:1 MAX

1'
1'

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  0+00 - 1+00

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  1+00 - 9+87

VARIES
4.98' - 11'

VARIES 14' - 20.02'

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

15' SEWER
EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

15' SEWER
EASEMENT

60' INGRESS/EGRESS, STORM,
& UTILITY EASEMENT

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

50' SETB
AC

K

10' EASEM
EN

T

10' EASEM
EN

T

PROPOSED DRIVE

STOP SIGN

STOP SIGN

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)



35
1.

94
' O

F 
8"

 S
D

R-
26

 P
VC

 @
 -2

.0
4%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

427.69

427.40427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67

428.86

425.38

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

RIM 433.11 SSMH

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

8+
79

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72
422.39422.61423.12423.18422.94

424.17

422.88

422.93422.73
423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29
419.77

417.34

427.83SSMH-A3
STA:8+79.20

RIM:428.59
INV OUT:423.28 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC

SSMH-A2
STA:5+27.27

RIM:421.93
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC

INV IN:416.10 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

127.27' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES
840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+00

1+00
2+00

3+00

4+00

4+28

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

SSMH-B2
STA:4+28.26

RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.92 8" PVC

SSMH-B1
STA:1+69.44
RIM:422.27
INV OUT:416.78 8" PVC
INV IN:416.88 8" PVC

169.44' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

258.83' O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 -0

.40%

GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN A

410

420

430

410

420

430
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+79

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+79

351.94' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -2.04%

127.27' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

SSMH-A3
STA:8+79.20

RIM:428.59
INV OUT:423.28 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC

SSMH-A2
STA:5+27.27

RIM:421.93
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC

INV IN:416.10 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00
RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C2.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

RA
R MA  A

P A  
PRO

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

PROGRESS W
AY (P

RIVATE)

INV OUT EXISTING: 410.94 10" PVC

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PROPOSED GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PROPOSED FUTURE
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B

PR
M

AR

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

EXISTING MANHOLE DATA
INV IN 8" N 410.99
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94**
INV OUT 10" SW  410.95
INV OUT 10" W  410.94

8" SEWER
STUB OUT



35
1.

94
' O

F 
8"

 S
D

R-
26

 P
VC

 @
 -2

.0
4%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

427.69

427.40427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67

428.86

425.38

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

RIM 433.11 SSMH

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

8+
79

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72
422.39422.61423.12423.18422.94

424.17

422.88

422.93422.73
423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29
419.77

417.34

427.83SSMH-A3
STA:8+79.20

RIM:428.59
INV OUT:423.28 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC

SSMH-A2
STA:5+27.27

RIM:421.93
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC

INV IN:416.10 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

127.27' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES
840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+00

1+00
2+00

3+00

4+00

4+28

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

SSMH-B2
STA:4+28.26

RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.92 8" PVC

SSMH-B1
STA:1+69.44
RIM:422.27
INV OUT:416.78 8" PVC
INV IN:416.88 8" PVC

169.44' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

258.83' O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 -0

.40%

GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN B

415

420

430

415

420

430
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+28

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+28

SSMH-A2
STA:5+27.27

RIM:421.93
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC

INV IN:416.10 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC

169.44' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

SSMH-B1
STA:1+69.44
RIM:422.27
INV OUT:416.78 8" PVC
INV IN:416.88 8" PVC

258.83' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

SSMH-B2
STA:4+28.26
RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.92 8" PVC

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C3.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

RA
R MA  B

P A  
PRO

EXISTING MANHOLE DATA
INV IN 8" N 410.99
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94**
INV OUT 10" SW  410.95
INV OUT 10" W  410.94

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

PROGRESS W
AY (P

RIVATE)

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PROPOSED GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PROPOSED FUTURE
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B

PR
M

AR

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

RIM 427.46 SDMH

427.53

427.30

427.16

427.00

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

430.28

430.14

429.96

430.13

430.43

431.03

426.68
427.90

427.76

427.48

428.53

429.31

427.69

427.00

427.40
427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67 428.86

425.38

RIM 431.63 SSMH

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

RIM 428.60 SSMH

RIM 433.11 SSMH
427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72

422.39

422.61

423.12

423.18

422.94
424.17

422.88

422.93

422.73 423.76

424.15
424.17

427.83

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00 7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+
00

1+00

2+00

2+14

0+
00

0+
33

CI-1-1
STA:0+00.00

RIM:427.19
INV IN:422.00 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-2
STA:0+33.03

RIM:427.18
INV OUT:422.33 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

INV IN:422.37 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-3
STA:1+81.19

RIM:429.40
INV OUT:423.85 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

INV IN:423.89 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-4
STA:2+14.44

RIM:429.40
INV OUT:424.22 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:425.74
INV IN:421.17 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-2
STA:0+33.00

RIM:425.74
INV OUT:421.50 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2

CROSSING

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

EXIST.

BLD.

PROGRESS WAY PROFILE

415

420

430

440

415

420

430

440
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87

-1.00%
1.02%

-1.00%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
27

.3
80

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
70

.3
5

E
LE

V
 =

  4
25

.6
70

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 4

+
64

.9
1

E
LE

V
 =

  4
28

.6
80

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 6

+
33

.1
9

E
LE

V
 =

  4
26

.9
90

33' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 1.00%

148' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

33' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

CI-1-3
STA:1+81.19
RIM:429.40
INV OUT:423.85 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe
INV IN:423.89 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-4
STA:2+14.44

RIM:429.40
INV OUT:424.22 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:427.19
INV IN:422.00 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-2
STA:0+33.03

RIM:427.18
INV OUT:422.33 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

INV IN:422.37 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

33' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

CI-2-2
STA:0+33.00

RIM:425.74
INV OUT:421.50 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:425.74
INV IN:421.17 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C4.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PRO R
A

P A  
PRO

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

PROGRESS W
AY

(P
RIV

ATE R
OAD)

PROPOSED CL PROFILE

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PR
M

AR

CONSTRUCT 2 - 3' WINGWALLS

CONSTRUCT 2 - 3' WINGWALLS

* NO PROPOSED SEWER SERVICES SHOWN.  THESE LOTS WILL
BE SERVED BY EXISTING SEWER LINES.  DEVELOPER WILL INSTALL
SEWER SERVICES WHEN INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE DEVELOPED.

*



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

RIM 428.25 SSMH

RIM 427.77 SSMH

RIM 431.63 SSMH

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148
FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

RIM 430.00 SSMH

RIM 428.60 SSMHRIM 433.11 SSMH

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

DETENTION POND

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

C5.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

A R
 P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

EXISTING WATER VALVE
AT END OF 8" WATER LINE

PR
M

AR

*

*

*

*

SEE GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A
AND GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B
FOR MORE DETAILED PLANS

* NO PROPOSED WATER METERS SHOWN.
THESE LOTS WILL BE SERVED BY
EXISTING WATER LINES.  DEVELOPER
WILL INSTALL WATER METERS WHEN
INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE DEVELOPED.

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148
FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

S
2°

19
'1

1"
W

  7
40

.6
2'

 (
M

)
S

2°
20

'2
4"

W
  7

40
.8

2'
 (

P
)

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

S75° 49' 54"W
237.67' S80° 22' 11"W

153.03'

S89° 36' 51"W
80.96'

N68° 11' 35"W
27.78'

N52° 07' 05"W

96.23'

N46° 24' 38"W

53.61'

N46° 24' 38"W

60.02'

N59° 46' 13"W

68.40'

N64° 13' 34"W

33.60'

N68° 24' 22"W
38.85'

N77° 11' 20"W

82.27'

N55° 27' 00"W
9.34' N69° 34' 46"W

247.47' S
2°

 1
6'

 3
7"

W

13
0.

35
'

S52° 14' 07"E
236.02'

S51° 47' 53"E
52.90'

S
2°

 4
3'

 5
0"

E
28

.4
0'

S42° 23' 24"E

207.21'

N70° 09' 00"E178.53'

N70° 09' 00"E52.21' N70° 09' 00"E59.83'

C4
N89° 21' 50"E

144.40'
N89° 21' 50"E

63.10' C5

N
19

° 5
1'

 0
0"

W
26

7.
02

'

N
26° 25' 52"W

76.64'

N63° 36' 57"E179.11'

S25° 01' 20"E
195.92'

C
6

C
7

HUNTER
CROSSING

SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2

DETENTION POND

EXIST.
BLD.

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

C2

S
0°

 3
8'

 1
0"

E

35
7.

34
'

Curve Table

Curve #

C2

C4

C5

C6

C7

Length

146.93'

101.27'

97.73'

243.80'

98.97'

Radius

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

1596.45'

1596.45'

Delta

28°03'44"

19°20'26"

18°39'54"

8°44'59"

3°33'07"

Chord Direction

S56° 25' 16"E

N79° 41' 39"E

S81° 18' 13"E

N18° 29' 44"W

N24° 39' 30"W

Chord Length

145.47'

100.79'

97.30'

243.56'

98.95'

50' SETBACK

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

V1.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PR M AR
P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50' S
E

TB
A

C
K

PROJECT
LOCATION:

VICINITY MAP

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:      Deed Book  2000 , Page 27387

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Signed:Date:

Name:

Address:

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

Signed:Date:

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

Signed:Date:

Fred Briner

422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

HWY 5 N O
LD STAGECOACH

M
A

R
K

E
T P

LA
C

E
 A

V
E

C
O

R
R

A
L C

IR

N
 R

E
YN

O
LD

S
 R

D

I-30M
A

IN
 S

T

A
B

LE
 L

N

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
INGRESS/EGRESS (I/E)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
FRONT - 50'
REAR - 15'
SIDE - 0'

SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573

CERTIFICATIONS:

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND  2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 2°19'11" W,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 2°16'37" W, LEAVING SAID SUBDIVISION AND CONTINUING
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE NW1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 130.35 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 69°34'46" W, LEAVING SAID
EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 247.47 FEET TO A POINT ON A DETENTION POND WATER ELEVATION LINE SHOT ON JANUARY 10, 2023; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID DETENTION POND THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N 55°27'00" W - 9.34 FEET, THENCE N 77°11'20" W - 82.27 FEET,
THENCE N 68°24'22" W - 38.85 FEET, THENCE N 64°13'34" W - 33.60 FEET, THENCE N 59°46'13" W - 68.40 FEET, THENCE N 46°24'38" W - 113.63 FEET,
THENCE N 52°07'05" W - 96.23 FEET, THENCE N 68°11'35" W - 27.78 FEET, THENCE S 89°36'51" W - 80.96 FEET, THENCE S 80°22'11" W, LEAVING SAID
DETENTION POND A DISTANCE OF 153.03 FEET TO A FOUND BENT 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 75°49'54" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 237.67 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MARKETPLACE AVENUE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF
WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1596.45 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 342.77 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 20°16'30" W -
342.11 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 26°25'52" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.64
FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 63°36'57" E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.11 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 25°01'20" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS LOCATED AT THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE
STREET); THENCE ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N 70°09'00" E - 112.04 FEET, THENCE ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 79°41'39" E - 100.79 FEET, THENCE N
89°21'50" E - 207.50 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE CHORD
BEARS S 66°30'47" E - 245.22 FEET, THENCE S 42°23'24" E - 207.21 FEET TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°43'50" E, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 28.40 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 51°47'53" E,
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE S 52°14'07" E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.83 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED  1/27/2009 KERRY

LANE PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· WARRANTY DEED  2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY

COMPANY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT

REALTY COMPANY, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412

MARKET PLACE AVENUE, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4)

OF SEC. 22, T-01-S, R-14-W

POINT OF BEGINNING

PR
M

AR

PR
M

AR

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

11' 14' 14' 11'

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX 3:1 MAX

1'
1'

TAPERED STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

VARIES
4.98' - 11'

VARIES 14' - 20.02'

VARIES 28.00' - 40.04' BACK OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX 3:1 MAX

1'
1'

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  0+00 - 1+00

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  1+00 - 9+87

VARIES
4.98' - 11'

VARIES 14' - 20.02'

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

15' SEWER
EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

15' SEWER
EASEMENT

60' INGRESS/EGRESS, STORM,
& UTILITY EASEMENT

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

50' SETB
AC

K

10' EASEM
EN

T

10' EASEM
EN

T

PROPOSED DRIVE

STOP SIGN

STOP SIGN

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)



  
  

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

February 8, 2023 
 
Mr. Truett Smith 
Planning and Community Development 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR 72022 
 
Re: Preliminary Plat – Marketplace East Phase 1  
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Please allow this letter and the following list of documents uploaded to your portal to serve as my 
application for approval of the referenced preliminary plat.  It is my desire that this matter be included on 
the agenda for your March 2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.  The developer for the 
project is Bryant Realty Company, LLC, 422 North Main Street, Bryant, Arkansas 72022  (501) 840-2282. 
 

List of Enclosures 
 

 Letter from Property Owner 
 Affidavit from Property Owner 
 Preliminary Plat 
 Subdivision Plans 
 Bryant Subdivision Checklist 
 Storm Drainage Calculations 
 Review Fees of $309.00 

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

2/6/2023 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

Marketplace east phase 1 is an approximately 7.11 Acre development located in the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas approximately a quarter mile north of Market Place Avenue. There are two ridges that run 

through the site creating three main drainage basins. There is one large drainage basin among three 

basins that flows to pond on south side.  There is an existing gravel road and 635 linear feet of gravel 

road is replaced by paved road. 

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage 
Code. Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed 

for 2, 5, 10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods. 

These calculations are divided into the following sections: 

Summary of Drainage Basins 

Summary of Inlets 

Summary of Pipes 

Appendices 

Exhibit A – Pre-Development Drainage Basins 

Exhibit B – Post-Development Drainage Basins 

  



MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

2/6/2023 

 

SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS 

Basin 1 drains to western side and Basin 3 drains to eastern side of the site. Basin 3 and 4 is developed. 

Basin 2 is drained to a pond which is located in the south side of the site. There is no significant change 

between pre and post development discharges.   

SUMMARY OF INLETS 

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations.  The flows shown are 

for the 10-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15 

feet.  

SUMMARY OF PIPES 

All pipes used in this project are HDPE or RCP.  Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in 

the analysis.   



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

Using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1, 2 & 3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 285 feet

n1 = 0.03

S1 = 0.032 ft/ft

Iassumed = 8.40 inches

Tccalculated 243 seconds

Tccalculated 4.05 minutes

Tc = 4.05 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 8.40 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes I100 = 10 Inches I10 = 7.2 Inches

I50 = 9.2 Inches I5 = 6.5 Inches

I25 = 8.40 Inches I2 = 5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1, 2 & 3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 285 feet

n1 = 0.03

S1 = 0.032 ft/ft

Iassumed = 8.40 inches

Tccalculated 243 seconds

Tccalculated 4.05 minutes

Tc = 4.05 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 8.40 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes I100 = 10 Inches I10 = 7.2 Inches

I50 = 9.2 Inches I5 = 6.5 Inches

I25 = 8.40 Inches I2 = 5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.15 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33 Pasture, Average 2-7%

Road 0.01 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Road

Total Area = 0.16 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.36

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 2

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 6.35 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Gravel 0.16 0.65 0.55 0.5 0.35 0.3 0.25 Gravel

Total Area = 6.51 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 3

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.15 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33 Pasture, Average 2-7%

Road 0.01 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Road

Total Area = 0.16 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.36

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 2

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 6.34 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Gravel 0.04 0.65 0.55 0.5 0.35 0.3 0.25 Gravel

Road 0.13 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Road

Total Area = 6.51 0.48 0.44 0.41 0.37 0.35 0.32

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 3

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

using Rational Method

Pre-development

 Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 0.83 CFS Q50= 0.71 CFS Q25 = 0.60 CFS Q10 = 0.47 CFS Q5 = 0.40 CFS Q2 = 0.32 CFS

c = 0.52 c = 0.48 c = 0.45 c = 0.41 c = 0.39 c = 0.36

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres

 Drainage Basin 2

Q100 = 30.89 CFS Q50= 28.71 CFS Q25 = 22.01 CFS Q10 = 16.86 CFS Q5 = 14.35 CFS Q2 = 11.25 CFS

c = 0.47 c = 0.48 c = 0.40 c = 0.36 c = 0.34 c = 0.31

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres

 Drainage Basin 3

Q100 = 2.07 CFS Q50= 1.74 CFS Q25 = 1.48 CFS Q10 = 1.14 CFS Q5 = 0.97 CFS Q2 = 0.76 CFS

c = 0.47 c = 0.43 c = 0.40 c = 0.36 c = 0.34 c = 0.31

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres

Post-development

Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 0.83 CFS Q50= 0.71 CFS Q25 = 0.60 CFS Q10 = 0.47 CFS Q5 = 0.40 CFS Q2 = 0.32 CFS

c = 0.52 c = 0.48 c = 0.45 c = 0.41 c = 0.39 c = 0.36

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres

Drainage Basin 2

Q100 = 31.32 CFS Q50= 26.38 CFS Q25 = 22.43 CFS Q10 = 17.31 CFS Q5 = 14.77 CFS Q2 = 11.61 CFS

c = 0.48 c = 0.44 c = 0.41 c = 0.37 c = 0.35 c = 0.32

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres

Drainage Basin 3

Q100 = 2.07 CFS Q50= 1.74 CFS Q25 = 1.48 CFS Q10 = 1.14 CFS Q5 = 0.97 CFS Q2 = 0.76 CFS

c = 0.47 c = 0.43 c = 0.40 c = 0.36 c = 0.34 c = 0.31

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres



LOT 7
0.68 ACRES
29412 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
2.68 ACRES

116659 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
1.43 ACRES
62097 Sq. Ft.

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

50' B.S.L.

2.0
BR AR , 2023

20022

PR
RA A
BA

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50
' B

.S
.L

.

BASIN 3
C=0.47
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.44 ACRES
Q100=2.07 CFS

BASIN 1
C=0.52
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.16 ACRES
Q100=0.83 CFS

BASIN 2
C=0.47
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=6.51 ACRES
Q100=30.89 CFS

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

RK
AN

SA
S



LOT 7
0.68 ACRES
29412 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
2.68 ACRES

116659 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
1.43 ACRES
62097 Sq. Ft.

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

50' B.S.L.

3.0
BR AR , 2023

20022

PO
RA A
BA

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50
' B

.S
.L

.

BASIN 3
C=0.47
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.44 ACRES
Q100=2.07 CFS

BASIN 1
C=0.52
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.16 ACRES
Q100=0.83 CFS

BASIN 2
C=0.48
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=6.51 ACRES
Q100=31.32 CFS

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

RK
AN

SA
S



LOT 7
0.68 ACRES
29412 Sq. Ft.

RIM 427.46 SDMH427.53

427.30 427.16

427.00

428.67
428.81 428.64 428.64

433.99434.00432.13
430.25

430.12
430.28

430.14
429.96

430.13
430.43431.03

426.68

426.79

427.90

427.76

427.48

428.53
429.31

427.69427.00

427.40
427.72

428.93
430.60 430.67

428.86 425.38

RIM 428.25 SSMH

RIM 426.90 SDMH

RIM 426.44 SDMH

RIM 427.77 SSMH

RIM 427.65 SDMH

RIM 442.12 SSMH

RIM 426.75 SDMH

RIM 431.63 SSMH

RIM 430.00 SSMH

RIM 428.60 SSMHRIM 433.11 SSMH

RIM 418.49 SSMH

LOT 3
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
2.68 ACRES

116659 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
1.43 ACRES
62097 Sq. Ft.

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

50' B.S.L.

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

RK
AN

SA
S

1.0
BR AR , 2023

20022

BA  MAP

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50
' B

.S
.L

.

BASIN C 2-2
C=0.37
I=6.20 IN/HR
A=3.77 ACRES
Q10=8.63 CFS

BASIN C 2-1
C=0.55
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.55 ACRES
Q10=1.26 CFS

BASIN C 1-1
C=0.36
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.24 ACRES
Q10=0.62 CFS

BASIN C 1-2
C=0.36
I=6.00 IN/HR
A=2.74 ACRES
Q10=5.91 CFS

BASIN C 1-3
C=0.36
I=6.00 IN/HR
A=2.25 ACRES
Q10=4.85 CFS

BASIN C 1-4
C=0.36
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.53 ACRES
Q10=1.36 CFS



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

Using Rational Method

Post-development Basin

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-1-2 & CI 1-3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 525 feet

n1 = 0.075 Sluggish reaches, weedy, deep pools

S1 = 0.04 ft/ft

Iassumed = 6.80 inches

Tccalculated 619 seconds

Tccalculated 10.32 minutes

Tc = 10.32 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 6.80 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 10.00 minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-1-4

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 275 feet

n1 = 0.033 Gravel

S1 = 0.04 ft/ft

Iassumed = 8.40 inches

Tccalculated 236 seconds

Tccalculated 3.93 minutes

Tc = 3.93 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 8.40 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-2-2

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 440 feet

n1 = 0.075 Sluggish reaches, weedy, deep pools

S1 = 0.04 ft/ft

Iassumed = 7.00 inches

Tccalculated 550 seconds

Tccalculated 9.17 minutes

Tc = 9.17 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 7.00 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 9.00 minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

using Rational Method

POST-DEV C VALUES

CI-1-1

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.17 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

0.07 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel

Total Area = 0.24 0.36 0.43 0.52

CI-1-2

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.07 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel

2.67 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 2.74 0.36 0.40 0.47

CI-1-3

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.23 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel

2.02 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 2.25 0.36 0.41 0.49



CI-1-4

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.23 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel

0.30 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 0.53 0.36 0.44 0.55

CI-2-1

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.22 0.43 0.46 0.53 Poor Condition, Average 2-7%

0.10 0.81 0.86 0.95  Asphalt

Total Area = 0.32 0.55 0.59 0.66

CI-2-2

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.10 0.81 0.86 0.95  Asphalt

3.67 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 3.77 0.37 0.41 0.48



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

using Rational Method

 Post Development Flowrates

CI-1-1

Q10 = 0.62 CFS

c = 0.36

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.24 acres

CI-1-2

Q10 = 5.91 CFS

c = 0.36

i= 6.00 in/hr

A= 2.74 acres

CI-1-3

Q10 = 4.85 CFS

c = 0.36

i= 6.00 in/hr

A= 2.25 acres



CI-1-4

Q10 = 1.36 CFS

c = 0.36

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.53 acres

CI-2-1

Q10 = 1.21 CFS

c = 0.55

i= 6.90 in/hr

A= 0.32 acres

CI-2-2

Q10 = 8.69 CFS

c = 0.37

i= 6.20 in/hr

A= 3.77 acres



BRYANT ORTHO CLINIC GUTTER SPREAD 10-YR STORM

CI 1-1

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5 Q= Flowrate(cfs)

Q 0.62 cfs n=manning's number

n 0.012 k=0.56

ku 0.56 Sx= cross slope

Sx 0.03 SL= longitudinal slope

SL 0.03 T= Gutter Spread

T 3.43 ft

CI 1-2

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 5.91 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 8.00 ft

CI 1-3

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 4.85 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 7.52 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI 1-4

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.36 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 4.66 ft

CI 2-1

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.21 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 4.41 ft

CI 2-2

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 8.69 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 9.36 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

10-YEAR STORM Weir

Q Q=3.0LY^1.5 Required Actual

Area # Area I C (cfs) Q (cfs) Y (ft) L (ft) L (ft)

CI-1-1 0.24 7.20 0.36 0.62 0.62 0.49 0.60 4 4' box

CI-1-2 2.74 6.00 0.36 5.91 5.91 0.49 5.75 7 4' box with 3' wing

CI-1-3 2.25 6.00 0.36 4.85 4.85 0.49 4.71 7 4' box with 3' wing

CI-1-4 0.53 7.20 0.36 1.36 1.36 0.49 1.32 4 4' box

CI-2-1 0.32 6.90 0.55 1.21 1.21 0.49 1.18 4 4' box

CI-2-2 3.77 6.20 0.37 8.69 8.69 0.49 8.45 10 4' box with 2-3' wing



Bryant Ortho Clinic - Culvert Capacity

ON SITE DRAINAGE

Pipe Name From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs) % Capacity

PIPE 119 CI 1-2 CI 1-1 12.12 0.0100 24 1 0.012 3.14 6.283 0.5 24.51 49%

PIPE 120 CI 1-3 CI 1-2 6.20 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 55%

PIPE 121 CI 1-4 CI 1-3 1.36 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 12%

PIPE 122 CI 2-2 CI 2-1 8.69 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 76%



  
  

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  

Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 

Bryant, AR 72022 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

March 6, 2023 

 

Mr. Truett Smith 

Planning and Community Development 

210 SW 3rd Street 

Bryant, AR 72022 

 

Re: Diamond Estates Subdivision 

 Request for Modification of Subdivision Code 

 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

 

Please allow this letter to serve as my formal request for the following two modifications from the 

subdivision code for the referenced project. 

 

 At the west entrance of the subdivision, we would like to build one sidewalk instead of two as 

indicated on the typical cross section in the Master Street Plan.  Additionally, we would like to 

request that this be a 6-foot wide sidewalk at the back of the curb, instead of 5-foot wide with a 

6-foot greenspace between it and the curb.  We are making this request because we cannot build 

the typical section in the 50-feet of right-of-way that we acquired for this section of road. 

 The east cul-de-sac road is slightly longer (611-foot) than the 550-foot limit on length in Bryant’s 

subdivision code.  This request is being made because we believe this minor modification 

conforms to the spirit of Bryant’s code and that adding an additional intermediate turnaround on 

such a short road would be off putting.  Additionally, the intermediate turnaround could reduce 

the developer’s lot yield and needlessly increase the development’s construction cost. 

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



DIAMOND ESTATES SUBDIVISION
BRYANT, ARKANSAS

1 PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL

2  PRELIMINARY PLAT WEST HALF

3 PRELIMINARY PLAT EAST HALF

4 DRAINAGE PLAN

5-7 ROAD PROFILES

8 OVERALL SEWER & WATER PLANS

9-10 SEWER PLAN PROFILES

11 LIFT STATION PLAN & PROFILE

12 LIFT STATION DETAILS

13. EROSION CONTROL PLAN

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

W W W W

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAPFND 1/2" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR
NE CORNER
SW 14 SW 14

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

S89°57'12"E  1306.07' (M)

1306' (P)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 865.24 ACRES

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'

LO
T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11634-400

ARTHUR DONALD PENGELLY

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

205-00061-000

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

205-00063-000
STEVEN LOFTIS

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

25
2.

19
'

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

TRACT 1

ZONE "AE"
PER FEMAPANEL05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 75

LO
T 74

LO
T 73

LO
T 72

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

325

330

335
340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P

P
P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

U
G

E

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE

U
G

E

UGE

UG
E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE

UGEUGEUGE

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
92708 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
13932 SQ.FT.

45
9940 SQ.FT.

50
9698 SQ.FT.

49
7700 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7680 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.17

8413 SQ.FT.

1
12070 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6

S
23

°4
0'

27
"E

-2
21

.7
3'

CITY OF BRYANT
LIFTSTATION

TRACT 6
2442 SQ.FT.

S66°36'55"W-1631.71'

N
23

°2
3'

11
"W

-3
64

.7
2'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-3

03
.9

1'

L10

C1

C2

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

HIBISCUS COURT (50' R/W)

A
C

A
C

IA
 D

R
IV

E
 (

50
' R

/W
)

51
11087 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL
20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE
HIBISCUS COURT (50' R/W)

REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 1
44856 SQ.FT.

N50°31'32"E-1017.57'

N53°59'32"E-546.99'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 2
280339 SQ.FT.

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 4
3017 SQ.FT.

33
3 

B
FE

33
7 

B
FE

LIM
IT O

F FLOOD ZONE AE

PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6
/5/2020

N89°37'20"E-313.83'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

S
24

°0
3'

57
"E

-2
75

.3
8'

S66°27'23"W-400.02'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

S
23

°4
0'

39
"E

-1
99

.3
8'

L12

N
23

°4
0'

39
"W

-1
99

.6
0'

S66°36'50"W-311.61'

N38°27'44"E-411.85'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 3
19617 SQ.FT.

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5
(STAGECOACH ROAD 80' R/W)

ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5
(STAGECOACH ROAD 80' R/W)

15
' B

S
L

15' BSL

15
' B

S
L

45
' B

S
L

25' BSL

20' DRAINAGE EST
NO FENCES SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED

OVER THE EASEMENT.

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L10

L12

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

25.00

50.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

N87° 41' 21"W

S66° 21' 31"W

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14
WEST AND PART OF LOTS 36, 37, 38 ,39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 68, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90 AND 108 MIDLAND
FARMS SUBDIVISION, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT
43 MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; THENCE S 66°36'49" W A DISTANCE
OF 1203.43 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 68 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION;
THENCE S 23°40'39” E ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 68 A DISTANCE OF 199.38 FEET TO THE
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5; THENCE S 66°21'31” W ALONG SAID NORTH
RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE
N 23°40'39” W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 68 A DISTANCE OF 199.60 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE S 66°36'50”W A DISTANCE OF 311.61 FEET;
THENCE N 38°27'44" E A DISTANCE OF 411.85 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
N 52°09'42" E A DISTANCE OF 365.56 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; N 50°31'32” E A
DISTANCE OF 1017.57 FEET; THENCE N 53°59'32” E A DISTANCE OF 546.99 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER (NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4) OF SAID SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14
WEST; THENCE N 89°37'20" E, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 313.83 FEET TO A FOUND
1/2" REBAR AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4 OF SECTION 12,
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST; THENCE S 2°17'50" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 598.10 FEET TO A
FOUND COTTON PICKER SPINDLE (CPS) AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, DOLLAR GENERAL
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 2010 PAGE 93434; THENCE S
77°22'37" W, ALONG SAID LOT 1 NORTH LINE, 299.42 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1402
AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE S 24°03'57" E, ALONG SAID LOT 1 WEST LINE,
275.38 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1402 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1
AND THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 (STAGECOACH ROAD); THENCE  S
66°27'23" W, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY, 400.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
#1573; THENCE N 24°03'57" W, LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, 195.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, CONTAINING 24.07 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF
ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 NORTH AND ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PRE M AR
P A

O ERA

FEB 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

         2004-112595 & 2022-027151

1CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks
          Little Rock, AR 72210

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks
          Little Rock, AR 72210

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:
OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

Date:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

DIAMOND DEVELOPEMENT II

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Date: Signed:

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines
shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title;
and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and
located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 (EXCEPT TRACT 1 = C-2)

28' · PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N

PRELIMINARY PLAT
DIAMOND ESTATES TO CITY
OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS

NOTES
1. SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING HANDICAP RAMPS) ON POA
    PROPERTY AND LIFT STATION SITE WILL BE CONSTRUCTED
    PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DIAMOND

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

LO
T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

SS

X

X

S S S S S
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S S S S S S

340

345

350

35
0

350

355

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

16
8400 SQ.FT.8

8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.7

8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.6

8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.5

8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.4

8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.3

8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

12
0.

0'

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'16.4'

12
0.

0'

119.1' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0'

12
0.

0'

11
0.

6'

99
.7

'

17
.2

' 57.8'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

280.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

11
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

18
8155 SQ.FT.

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

93
.2

'

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

FM

FM

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.19

8402 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

8400 SQ.FT.24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.23

8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.22

8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.21

8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12070 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

S
23

°4
0'

27
"E

-2
21

.7
3'

CITY OF BRYANT
LIFTSTATION

TRACT 6
2442 SQ.FT.

50
.0

'

50.1'

47
.8

'

42.9'C19
S66°36'55"W-1631.71'

C1

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

HIBISCUS COURT (50' R/W)

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

27.9'

C20

C2
1

C22

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE
8+009+0010+0011+0012+0013+0014+0015+0016+0017+0018+0019+0020+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+

00
24

+
00

24
+

79

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 1
44856 SQ.FT.

53.6'70.0'70.0'
N61° 33' 49"E

51.05'

N50°31'32"E-1017.57'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 4
3017 SQ.FT.

106.0'47.4'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

S
23

°4
0'

39
"E

-1
99

.3
8'

L12

N
23

°4
0'

39
"W

-1
99

.6
0'

N38°27'44"E-411.85'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHTPROPOSED

STREET LIGHT

ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5
(STAGECOACH ROAD 80' R/W)

10
.0

' 300.0'

15
' B

S
L

45
' B

S
L

25' BSL

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

NOTE 1

NOTE 1

NOTE 1

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

NOTE 1

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L10

L12

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

25.00

50.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

N87° 41' 21"W

S66° 21' 31"W

Curve Table

Curve #

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

Length

39.27

57.49

52.99

1.77

12.25

12.25

61.27

41.90

51.00

50.98

58.78

27.44

31.81

6.81

49.32

7.13

84.27

108.07

263.10

Radius

25.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

25.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

50.00

50.00

175.63

125.70

125.70

175.63

Chord Direction

S21° 36' 49"W

S50° 08' 34"W

S18° 29' 32"W

S2° 48' 17"W

S16° 20' 00"W

S16° 20' 00"W

S1° 36' 57"E

S50° 52' 26"E

N84° 46' 11"E

N36° 04' 45"E

N16° 19' 32"W

N57° 29' 40"W

N34° 09' 02"W

N6° 11' 51"E

N38° 21' 21"E

S65° 25' 52"W

S47° 22' 03"W

S3° 31' 58"W

S21° 21' 09"W

Chord Length

35.36

56.71

52.37

1.77

12.13

12.13

367.71

41.05

49.48

49.46

56.46

364.02

29.70

6.80

47.34

340.57

82.70

104.77

416.11

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PRE M AR
P A

SO  A F
M S O S

FEB 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

28' · PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N
PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 (EXCEPT TRACT 1 = C-2)

NOTES
1. SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING HANDICAP RAMPS) ON POA
    PROPERTY AND LIFT STATION SITE WILL BE CONSTRUCTED
    PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

W W W W W W W W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

SS

SS

SS

W

W
W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
65

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

330

335

340

345

350

35
0

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P
P

P

P

P
P P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

W
S

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE U
G

E

UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE
UGE

UGE

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E
UGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UG
E

U
G

E
UG

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE

UGE

UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGE

WS

16
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
92708 SQ.FT.

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 90.9'
C18

C
17

98
.5

'

70
.0

'

54
.2

'

C
16

C15

C
14

C13
C12

C
11

C
10

C9

C8

70
.0

'

C
7

C6

C5
133.5'

159.0'

70
.0

'

52.0'

54
.0

'
51

.0
'

75
.0

'

16
.7

'

99.2'

127.7'

107.4'

74
.7

'

13
0.

2'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

11
3.

2'

190.0'

27
5.

4'

47.3'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

139.6'

280.0'70.0'

11
0.

0'

19
4.

3'

302.7'

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
13932 SQ.FT.

45
9940 SQ.FT.

50
9698 SQ.FT.

121.3'

C4
28

9.
2'

120.5'

68.2'

125.0'

159.0'

52.0'

31.6'

125.0'

110.0'

105.8'

47.3'

110.0'

110.0'

110.0'

12
2.

0'

10
3.

1'

131.1'

139.6'

49
7700 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7680 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

70.0'

55
.7

'

70
.0

'

68
.2

'

W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W

WS

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6

N
23

°2
3'

11
"W

-3
64

.7
2'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-3

03
.9

1'

L10

C2

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

A
C

A
C

IA
 D

R
IV

E
 (

50
' R

/W
)

51
11087 SQ.FT.

20' BSL

20
' B

SL

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+005+006+007+008+009+0010+00

HIBISCUS COURT (50' R/W)

N53°59'32"E-546.99'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 2
280339 SQ.FT.

33
3 

B
FE

LIM
IT O

F FLOOD ZONE AE

PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6
/5/2020

N89°37'20"E-313.83'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

S
24

°0
3'

57
"E

-2
75

.3
8'

S66°27'23"W-400.02'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 3
19617 SQ.FT.

139.6'

59
.6

'

35' BSL

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5
(STAGECOACH ROAD 80' R/W)

10
.0

' 300.0' C
25

C26

28
9.

3'

15
' B

S
L

15' BSL

15
' B

S
L

45
' B

S
L

25' BSL

20' DRAINAGE EST
NO FENCES SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED

OVER THE EASEMENT.

20.0

W W W W W

NOTE 1

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT

NOTE 1

NOTE 1

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L10

L12

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

25.00

50.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

N87° 41' 21"W

S66° 21' 31"W

Curve Table

Curve #

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

Length

39.27

57.49

52.99

1.77

12.25

12.25

61.27

41.90

51.00

50.98

58.78

27.44

31.81

6.81

49.32

7.13

84.27

108.07

263.10

Radius

25.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

25.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

50.00

50.00

175.63

125.70

125.70

175.63

Chord Direction

S21° 36' 49"W

S50° 08' 34"W

S18° 29' 32"W

S2° 48' 17"W

S16° 20' 00"W

S16° 20' 00"W

S1° 36' 57"E

S50° 52' 26"E

N84° 46' 11"E

N36° 04' 45"E

N16° 19' 32"W

N57° 29' 40"W

N34° 09' 02"W

N6° 11' 51"E

N38° 21' 21"E

S65° 25' 52"W

S47° 22' 03"W

S3° 31' 58"W

S21° 21' 09"W

Chord Length

35.36

56.71

52.37

1.77

12.13

12.13

367.71

41.05

49.48

49.46

56.46

364.02

29.70

6.80

47.34

340.57

82.70

104.77

416.11

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PRE M AR
P A

OR  A F
M S O S

FEB 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

3

CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

28'

· PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 (EXCEPT TRACT 1 = C-2)

NOTES
1. SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING HANDICAP RAMPS) ON POA
    PROPERTY AND LIFT STATION SITE WILL BE CONSTRUCTED
    PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

W W W W W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP
FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR
NE CORNER
SW 14 SW 14

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

S89°57'12"E  1306.07' (M)

1306' (P)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

205-00061-000

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

25
2.

19
'

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

ZONE "AE"
PER FEMAPANEL05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

W

W W W W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

XX

S S S
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S S S

S
S

330

335

340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P

P

P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
92708 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
13932 SQ.FT.

45
9940 SQ.FT.

50
9698 SQ.FT.

49
7700 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7680 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W

34
5

35
0

355 355

355 36
0

365

365

365

365

360

361

362

36
5

365365360355

355
355

35
0

34
5

33
8

355
350

345
340

335

360
357

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12070 SQ.FT.

CITY OF BRYANT
LIFTSTATION

TRACT 6
2442 SQ.FT.

L10

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

51
11087 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL
20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE

CB-17
RIM:368.52

CB-18
RIM:368.58

CB-13
RIM:365.47

CB-14
RIM:364.74

CB-12
RIM:364.31

CI-15
RIM:363.49

JB-1
RIM:367.20

CI-16
RIM:360.32

CB-11
RIM:357.36

CB-10
RIM:357.18

JB-2
RIM:357.11

CB-9
RIM:354.66

CB-8
RIM:354.64

CB-6
RIM:353.85

CB-5
RIM:353.69

CB-3
RIM:343.47

CB-4
RIM:342.02

CD-1
RIM:338.61

CB-2
RIM:338.40

25' -18" RCP

47' -18" RCP

211' -18" ADS

34' -18" RCP

210' -18" ADS

35' -18" RCP

11
4'

 -1
8"

 R
C

P

10
0'

 -1
8"

 R
C

P

32
7'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S

71' -18" RCP

60' -18" RCP

237' -18" ADS
210' -18" ADS

34' -18" RCP

209' -18" ADS

31' -18" RCP
32' -18" RCP

33' -18" RCP

8' -18" RCP

33' -18" RCP

REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 1
44856 SQ.FT.

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 2
280339 SQ.FT.

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 4
3017 SQ.FT.

JB-2
RIM:353.92

44' -18" RCP

33
3 

B
FE

33
7 

B
FE

LIM
IT O

F FLOOD ZONE AE

PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6
/5/2020

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 3
19617 SQ.FT.

ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5
(STAGECOACH ROAD 80' R/W)

ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5
(STAGECOACH ROAD 80' R/W)

15
' B

S
L

15' BSL

15
' B

S
L

45
' B

S
L

25' BSL

20' DRAINAGE EST
NO FENCES SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED

OVER THE EASEMENT.

W W W W W W W W W W W W

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L10

L12

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

25.00

50.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

N87° 41' 21"W

S66° 21' 31"W

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

O ERA
RA A E

P A

FEB 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

4
CL

7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

28'

· PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 (EXCEPT TRACT 1 = C-2)

NOTES
1. SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING HANDICAP RAMPS) ON POA
    PROPERTY AND LIFT STATION SITE WILL BE CONSTRUCTED
    PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND CPS

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES
840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

EXISTING SEW
ER

FORCE M
AIN

SS
SS

SS

W

W

WWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

3+
00

3+
65

S
SSSSSSSS

SSSSSSSS
SSSSSSSS

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

330

335

340

345

350

35
0

350

355

360

365

370

O
H

E

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

W
S

UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEU
G

E

UGE

UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGE
UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGE

UGE

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E
UGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

U
G

E
UG

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE

UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

WS

16
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
13932 SQ.FT.

45
9940 SQ.FT.

50
9698 SQ.FT.

49
7700 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7680 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

WWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W
W

WS

355

36
0

365

365

365

365

360

361

362

36
5

365 365

360

355

355

350

345

340

335

360
357

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6

N
23

°2
3'

11
"W

-3
64

.7
2'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-3

03
.9

1'

L10

C2

HIBISCUS COURT (50' R/W)

51
11087 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20
' B

SL

EX. 16" WATER LINE

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00
5+00

6+00
7+00

8+00
9+00

10+00
11+00

12+00
13+00

FES-3
FL:331.00-18" RCP

11
4'

 -1
8"

 R
C

P
@

20
.1

0%

CI-16
RIM:360.32

INV IN:354.00-18" RCP
INV OUT:354.00-18" RCP

10
0'

 -1
8"

 R
C

P
@

1.
92

%

CI-15
ROAD STA:0+36.1

RIM:363.49
INV IN:355.93-18" ADS

INV OUT:355.93-18" RCP

32
7'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S@
1.

00
%

JB-1
ROAD STA:3+46.7

RIM:367.20
INV IN:359.20-18" ADS

INV OUT:359.20-18" ADS 237' -18" ADS@0.50%

CB-13
ROAD STA:5+68.3

RIM:365.47
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP

INV OUT:360.39-18" ADS

71' -18" RCP@0.50%

CB-12
ROAD STA:6+39.0
RIM:364.31
INV OUT:360.75-18" RCP

CB-14
ROAD STA:6+17.7
RIM:364.74
INV OUT:361.00-18" RCP60' -18" RCP@1.02%

CB-11
ROAD STA:10+74.7

RIM:357.36
INV OUT:353.50-18" RCP

34' -18" RCP@1.17%

CB-10
ROAD STA:10+82.0

RIM:357.18
INV IN:353.10-18" RCP

INV OUT:353.10-18" ADS

210' -18" ADS@1.00%

35' -18" RCP@1.41%

CB-9
ROAD STA:12+83.6

RIM:354.66
INV OUT:351.50-18" RCP

CB-8
ROAD STA:12+92.4

RIM:354.64
INV IN:351.00-18" RCP
INV IN:351.00-18" ADS

INV OUT:351.00-18" ADS

HIBISCUS COURT (50' R/W)

REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL
05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

N53°59'32"E-546.99'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 2
280339 SQ.FT.

33
3 

B
FE

LIM
IT O

F FLOOD ZONE AE

PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E D
ATED: 6

/5/2020

N89°37'20"E-313.83'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

45
' B

S
L

25' BSL

20' DRAINAGE EST
NO FENCES SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED
OVER THE EASEMENT.

20.0

WWWWWWWWWW

E
levation

Station

HIBISCUS COURT PROFILE

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

385

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

385
-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00

1.14%

-3.30%

-1.05%
0.76%

-0.93%

GRADE BREAK STA = 0+00.00
ELEV =  363.000

PVI STA: 11+00.24
PVI ELEV: 356.25

K: 63.49
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 1
0+

25
.2

4

B
V

C
E

: 3
58

.7
3

E
V

C
S

: 1
1+

75
.2

4

E
V

C
E

: 3
55

.5
5

PVI STA: 6+38.54
PVI ELEV: 364.44

K: 30.00
LVC: 54.27

B
V

C
S

: 6
+

11
.4

1

B
V

C
E

: 3
64

.7
3

E
V

C
S

: 6
+

65
.6

8

E
V

C
E

: 3
64

.6
5LOW PT. STA: 6+42.79

LOW PT ELEV: 364.56

PVI STA: 13+09.56
PVI ELEV: 354.30

K: 30.00
LVC: 84.71

B
V

C
S

: 1
2+

67
.2

1

B
V

C
E

: 3
54

.6
9

E
V

C
S

: 1
3+

51
.9

2

E
V

C
E

: 3
55

.1
0LOW PT. STA: 12+95.23

LOW PT ELEV: 354.56

PVI STA: 3+70.93
PVI ELEV: 367.24

K: 68.49
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 2
+

95
.9

3

B
V

C
E

: 3
66

.3
9

E
V

C
S

: 4
+

45
.9

3

E
V

C
E

: 3
66

.4
6HIGH PT. STA: 3+74.29

HIGH PT ELEV: 366.83

PVI STA: 8+11.68
PVI ELEV: 365.77

K: 36.95
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 7
+

36
.6

8

B
V

C
E

: 3
65

.1
9

E
V

C
S

: 8
+

86
.6

8

E
V

C
E

: 3
63

.2
9HIGH PT. STA: 7+64.87

HIGH PT ELEV: 365.30

0+00

E
G

-3
61

.8
3

FG
-3

63
.0

0

1+00

E
G

-3
64

.3
4

FG
-3

64
.1

4

2+00

E
G

-3
64

.8
1

FG
-3

65
.2

9

3+00

E
G

-3
66

.0
0

FG
-3

66
.4

3

4+00

E
G

-3
67

.5
1

FG
-3

66
.7

9

5+00

E
G

-3
66

.3
2

FG
-3

65
.8

9

6+00

E
G

-3
64

.0
0

FG
-3

64
.8

5

7+00

E
G

-3
63

.2
6

FG
-3

64
.9

1

8+00

E
G

-3
65

.2
9

FG
-3

65
.1

3

9+00

E
G

-3
63

.0
6

FG
-3

62
.8

5

10+00

E
G

-3
59

.3
8

FG
-3

59
.5

6

11+00

E
G

-3
56

.2
6

FG
-3

56
.7

0

12+00

E
G

-3
54

.8
8

FG
-3

55
.3

2

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L10

L12

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

25.00

50.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

N87° 41' 21"W

S66° 21' 31"W

PRE
M

AR

N

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

B SC S
CO R

P A   PROF E
0 00-13 00

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

5

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 87 4.53 ACRES

LOT 88 4.95 ACRES

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

LO
T 

52

LO
T 

51

LO
T 

50

LO
T 

49

LO
T 

48

LO
T 

53

LO
T 

60

LO
T 

59

LO
T 

58

LO
T 

57

LO
T 

56

LO
T 

55

LO
T 

54

LO
T 

61

LO
T 

68

LO
T 

67

LO
T 

66

LO
T 

65

LO
T 

64

LO
T 

63

LO
T 

62

LO
T 

69

LO
T 

71

LO
T 

70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

SS

X

X

SSSSS

SSSSSSSS
SSSSS

SSSSSS

PPPPP
P

P
P

P

8
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W

W

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

34
5

35
0

35
5

355355

355
355

355

35
0 34

5

33
8

FM

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

20
8401 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12070 SQ.FT.

S
23

°4
0'

27
"E

-2
21

.7
3'

CITY OF BRYANT
LIFTSTATION

TRACT 6
2442 SQ.FT.

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

S66°36'55"W-1631.71'

C1

EXISTING 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

HIBISCUS COURT (50' R/W)

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE
12+00

13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00

17+00
18+00

19+00
20+00

21+00

22
+

00
23

+
00

24
+

00
24

+
79

FES-2
FL:336.23-18" RCP

FES-1
FL:335.30-18" RCP

CONNECT TO EXISTING
18" CMP TO NEW

JUNCTION BOX

34' -18" RCP@1.17%

210' -18" ADS@1.00%

35' -18" RCP@1.41%

CB-9
ROAD STA:12+83.6

RIM:354.66
INV OUT:351.50-18" RCP

CB-8
ROAD STA:12+92.4

RIM:354.64
INV IN:351.00-18" RCP
INV IN:351.00-18" ADS

INV OUT:351.00-18" ADS

JB-2
ROAD STA:15+01.8
RIM:357.11
INV IN:348.61-18" ADS
INV OUT:348.61-18" ADS

209' -18" ADS@1.14%

CB-5
ROAD STA:17+11.4

RIM:353.69
INV IN:346.50-18" RCP
INV IN:346.50-18" ADS

INV OUT:346.50-18" ADS

CB-6
ROAD STA:17+06.4

RIM:353.85
INV OUT:348.80-18" RCP

34' -18" RCP@6.79%

211' -18" ADS@4.19%

CB-3
ROAD STA:19+22.1
RIM:343.47
INV IN:337.67-18" ADS
INV OUT:337.67-18" RCP

47' -18" RCP@2.00%

CB-4
ROAD STA:19+56.4

RIM:342.02
INV IN:336.73-18" RCP

INV OUT:336.73-18" RCP

25' -18" RCP@2.00%

CD-1
ROAD STA:22+13.8

RIM:338.61
INV OUT:335.75-18" RCP

CB-2
ROAD STA:22+15.2
RIM:338.40
INV IN:335.50-18" RCP
INV OUT:335.50-18" RCP

33' -18" RCP@0.75%

8' -18" RCP@2.50%

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 1
44856 SQ.FT.

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 4
3017 SQ.FT.

JB-2
ROAD STA:24+54.5

RIM:353.92
INV OUT:350.00-18" RCP

44' -18" RCP@5.64%

FES-7
FL:347.50-18" RCP

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

S
23

°4
0'

39
"E

-1
99

.3
8'

L12

N
23

°4
0'

39
"W

-1
99

.6
0'

S66°36'50"W-311.61'

N38°27'44"E-411.85'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

WWWWWWWWWWWW

W

E
levation

Station

HIBISCUS COURT PROFILE

320

325

330

335

340

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

320

325

330

335

340

345

350

355

360

365

370

375
12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 2

4+
78

.6
7

E
LE

V
 =

  3
55

.0
32

PVI STA: 13+09.56
PVI ELEV: 354.30

K: 30.00
LVC: 84.71

B
V

C
S

: 1
2+

67
.2

1

B
V

C
E

: 3
54

.6
9

E
V

C
S

: 1
3+

51
.9

2

E
V

C
E

: 3
55

.1
0LOW PT. STA: 12+95.23

LOW PT ELEV: 354.56

PVI STA: 19+78.76
PVI ELEV: 340.38

K: 35.13
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 1
9+

03
.7

6

B
V

C
E

: 3
44

.3
1

E
V

C
S

: 2
0+

53
.7

6

E
V

C
E

: 3
39

.6
4

PVI STA: 22+77.67
PVI ELEV: 337.46

K: 13.07
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 2
2+

02
.6

7

B
V

C
E

: 3
38

.1
9

E
V

C
S

: 2
3+

52
.6

7

E
V

C
E

: 3
45

.3
4LOW PT. STA: 22+15.41

LOW PT ELEV: 338.13

PVI STA: 14+89.56
PVI ELEV: 357.70

K: 42.84
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 1
4+

14
.5

6

B
V

C
E

: 3
56

.2
8

E
V

C
S

: 1
5+

64
.5

6

E
V

C
E

: 3
56

.4
9HIGH PT. STA: 14+95.51

HIGH PT ELEV: 357.05

PVI STA: 17+19.00
PVI ELEV: 354.00

K: 38.48
LVC: 139.78

B
V

C
S

: 1
6+

49
.1

1

B
V

C
E

: 3
55

.1
3

E
V

C
S

: 1
7+

88
.8

9

E
V

C
E

: 3
50

.3
3

PVI STA: 24+32.59
PVI ELEV: 353.73

K: 10.00
LVC: 76.86

B
V

C
S

: 2
3+

94
.1

6

B
V

C
E

: 3
49

.7
0

E
V

C
S

: 2
4+

71
.0

2

E
V

C
E

: 3
54

.8
2

13+00

E
G

-3
53

.9
9

FG
-3

54
.5

7

14+00

E
G

-3
55

.9
9

FG
-3

56
.0

1

15+00

E
G

-3
56

.7
5

FG
-3

57
.0

4

16+00

E
G

-3
56

.0
0

FG
-3

55
.9

2

17+00

E
G

-3
53

.9
7

FG
-3

53
.9

7

18+00

E
G

-3
48

.9
5

FG
-3

49
.7

5

19+00

E
G

-3
42

.6
3

FG
-3

44
.5

1

20+00

E
G

-3
38

.7
0

FG
-3

40
.5

8

21+00

E
G

-3
37

.7
8

FG
-3

39
.1

9

22+00

E
G

-3
36

.1
0

FG
-3

38
.2

2

23+00

E
G

-3
39

.3
3

FG
-3

40
.8

7

24+00

E
G

-3
50

.1
6

FG
-3

50
.2

9

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:16+66.93
ELEV:354.79

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L10

L12

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

25.00

50.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

N87° 41' 21"W

S66° 21' 31"W

N

PRE
M

AR

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

B SC S
CO R

P A   PROF E
0 00-13 00

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

6

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

W
W

W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

81.30'

840-11634-200

D
IAM

O
N

D
 D

EVELO
PM

EN
T II

23.89 AC
RES

194.09'

LOT 41

LOT 40

LOT 39

LOT 38

LOT 37

LOT 36

A
RK

A
N

SA
S H

W
Y

 #
5 N

O
RTH

 (O
LD

 STA
G

E
CO

A
CH

 RD
)

840-05910-203

YELLO
W

 STO
RE

H
O

LD
IN

G
S, LLC

.

SS

W

W
W

W
W

W

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00
3+65

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

34
0

34
5

35
0350 35

0

35
5

36
0

36
5

365

37
0

370

P
P

P
P

P
P

P

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

S
TO

P

S
TO

P

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

WS

TRACT A
92708 SQ.FT.

W
W

W
W

WW
W

W
W

W

36
5

365

365

36
5

36
5

36
0

35
7

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

N23°23'11"W-364.72'

ACACIA DRIVE (50' R/W)

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

FES-5
FL:365.80-18" RCP

FES-6
FL:365.00-18" RCP

23
7'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S
@

0.
50

%

CB-13
ROAD STA:5+68.3

RIM:365.47
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP

INV OUT:360.39-18" ADS

71' -18" RCP@0.50%

CB-12
ROAD STA:6+39.0

RIM:364.31
INV OUT:360.75-18" RCP

CB-14
ROAD STA:6+17.7
RIM:364.74
INV OUT:361.00-18" RCP

60' -18" RCP@1.02%

H
IB

IS
C

U
S

 C
O

U
R

T 
(5

0'
 R

/W
)

CB-18
ROAD STA:0+57.3
RIM:368.58
INV IN:365.40-18" RCP
INV OUT:365.40-18" RCP

CB-17
ROAD STA:0+55.9
RIM:368.52
INV IN:365.58-18" RCP
INV OUT:365.58-18" RCP

33' -18" RCP@-0.54%

32' -18" RCP@-1.25%

31' -18" RCP@-0.71%

S24°03'57"E-275.38'

S
66

°2
7'

23
"W

-4
00

.0
2'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 3
19617 SQ.FT.

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

5
(S

TA
G

E
C

O
A

C
H

 R
O

A
D

 8
0'

 R
/W

)

15
' B

S
L

15' BSL

25
' B

S
L

W
W

E
levation

Station

ACADIA DRIVE PROFILE

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

385

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

385
-1+00 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00

0+00

E
G

-3
64

.0
2

FG
-3

64
.0

2

1+00

E
G

-3
68

.0
0

FG
-3

68
.0

0

2+00

E
G

-3
69

.9
3

FG
-3

69
.9

3

3+00

E
G

-3
69

.2
0

FG
-3

69
.2

0

4+00

E
G

-
FG

-
-4.07%

8.66%

1.60%

GRADE BREAK STA = 0+00.00
ELEV =  364.390

GRADE BREAK STA = 3+64.72
ELEV =  364.432

PVI STA: 2+03.38
PVI ELEV: 371.00

K: 37.07
LVC: 210.08

B
V

C
S

: 0
+

98
.3

4

B
V

C
E

: 3
69

.3
2

E
V

C
S

: 3
+

08
.4

2

E
V

C
E

: 3
66

.7
2HIGH PT. STA: 1+57.52

HIGH PT ELEV: 369.80

PVI STA: 0+47.64
PVI ELEV: 368.51

K: 7.08
LVC: 50.00

B
V

C
S

: 0
+

22
.6

4

B
V

C
E

: 3
66

.3
5

E
V

C
S

: 0
+

72
.6

4

E
V

C
E

: 3
68

.9
1

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L10

L12

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

25.00

50.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

N87° 41' 21"W

S66° 21' 31"W

N

PRE
M

AR

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

ACA A R.
P A  
PROF E

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

7

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

W W W W W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP
FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR
NE CORNER
SW 14 SW 14

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

5.24 ACRES

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 72

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

W

W W W W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

XX

S S S
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S S S

S
S

330

335

340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P

P

P

P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE

U
G

E

UGE

UGE

UG
E

UG
E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE

UGEUGEUGEUGE

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
92708 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
13932 SQ.FT.

45
9940 SQ.FT.

50
9698 SQ.FT.

49
7700 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7680 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12070 SQ.FT.

EX. 16" W
ATER LINE

CITY OF BRYANT
LIFTSTATION

TRACT 6
2442 SQ.FT.

L10

EXISTING
 25' UE

51
11087 SQ.FT.

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL
20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

0+00

1+00 2+00 3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+00

EX. 16" WATER LINE

SSMH-8
STA:16+51

SSMH-7
STA:15+29

SSMH-6
STA:12+47

SSMH-9
STA:19+02

SSMH-10
STA:20+26

SSMH-5
STA:9+67

SSMH-3
STA:4+07

SSMH-4
STA:6+87SSMH-2

STA:1+97

LS-1
STA:0+00

SSMH-1
STA:0+19

312'-3" SDR21 PVC FO
RCE SEW

ER

REFER TO FORCE SEWER
PLAN PROFILE SHEET

REFER TO LIFTSTATION
DETAIL SHEET

STA: 0+81
INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

STA: 5+83
INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

CONNECT TO EXISTING
16"X6" TEE & 6" GV

STA: 35+50 AS BUILT
INSTALL 3-WAY

FHA COMPLETE

178' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 210' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 280' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 280' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 280' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 283' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 122' - 8" SDR26 SEWER

25
1'

 - 
8"

 S
D

R2
6 

SE
W

ER
12

4'
 - 

8"
 S

D
R

26
 S

E
W

E
R

0+
00

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00
16+00

17
+

00

18
+

00

19
+

00
20

+
00

STA: 8+11
INSTALL BLOWOFF
ASSEMBLY COMPLETE

EXISTING POWER POLE

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 1
44856 SQ.FT.

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 2
280339 SQ.FT.

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 4
3017 SQ.FT.

33
3 

B
FE

33
7 

B
FE

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 3
19617 SQ.FT.

IN
ST

AL
L 

58
3'

8"
 C

90
0 

PV
C

 W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E

INSTALL 229'-4" C900 PVC WATER LINE

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 0+49

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 0+70

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 2+77

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 3+37

4" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 7+67

4" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 7+21

 4" MJ 22.5° BEND
STA: 6+79

 4" MJ 22.5° BEND
STA: 6+41

CONNECT TO EXISTING
16" X 8" TEE & 8" GV

STA: 33+40 AS BUILT
STA: 0+00 PROPOSED 8"

 8" MJ TEE
STA: 5+83
6" GV TO FH
4" X 8" MJ REDUCER

 CONNECT TO EXISTING
16"X16"X10" TEE & 10" GV
STA: 34+34 AS BUILT
INSTALL 10" X 4" MJ REDUCER
W/ MJ COUPLER

15
' B

S
L

15' BSL

15
' B

S
L

45
' B

S
L

25' BSL

20' DRAINAGE EST
NO FENCES SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED

OVER THE EASEMENT.

W W W W W W W W W W W W

CONNECT TO EXISTING
16"X6" TEE & 6" GV

STA: 41+17 AS BUILT
INSTALL 6" DUCTILE TO LOT LINE,

2- 6" MJ 45 BENDS
 INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

0+00
6" MJ TEE W/
6"X4" MJ REDUCER

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

INSTALL 1263'-4" C900 PVC WATER LINE

EXISTING 16"X8" TEE & 8" GV
STA: 47+59 AS BUILT

INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

4" MJ 90° BEND

79' - 6" C900 PVC
WATER LINE

CONNECT TO EXISTING
16"X6" MJ TEE & 6" GV
STA: 46+64 AS BUILT

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

P A
O ERA

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

8

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT NFIRE HYDRANT (FHA)

WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

WATER METER

SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

PROPOSED FORCE SEWER MAIN

SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

SITE LEGEND:

NOTES:

1. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE.  CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING.

2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT RESTRAINT.

3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY
HAVING JURISDICTION.  OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC.

4. ALL WATER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.

5. ALL SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.  FOR A
COPY SEE THE WEBSITE https://www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-Rev?bidId=

6. REFER TO LIFTSTATION DETAIL SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

W

WS

S

SS

UGE

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 (EXCEPT TRACT A = C-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

SS

X

X

S S S S S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S S S S S S

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

W
S

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
92708 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

FM

FM

FM

LS-1
REFER TO DETAIL SHEET

STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02

INV IN:335.80 8" (SE) SSMH-1
STA:0+18.8
RIM:341.00
INV IN:336.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:336.00 8" (NW)

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

20
8401 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

8400 SQ.FT.
26

8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12070 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

3" SDR21 PVC FO
RCE SEW

ER

EXISTING 3" FORCE SEWER

FOR OWENCREEK LIFTSTATION

PRO
PO

SED 10' SEW
ER EASEM

ENT

CITY OF BRYANT
LIFTSTATION

TRACT 6
2442 SQ.FT.

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

EX. 16" WATER LINE

19' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.06%

178' - 8" SDR26 @ 4.00%

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.98%

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.54%

210' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.75%

0+
00

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00

8" MJ PLUG
VALVE

SSMH-2
STA:1+97.0
RIM:349.36
INV IN:343.32 8" (NE)
INV OUT:343.22 8" (SW)

SSMH-3
STA:4+07.1
RIM:356.01
INV IN:347.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:347.00 8" (SW)

SSMH-4
STA:6+87.4
RIM:354.72
INV IN:348.60 8" (NE)
INV OUT:348.50 8" (SW)

SSMH-5
STA:9+66.9
RIM:358.36
INV IN:351.44 8" (NE)
INV OUT:351.34 8" (SW)

SSMH-6
STA:12+46.7
RIM:365.37
INV IN:353.04 8" (NE)
INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW)

N50°31'32"E-1017.57'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 4
3017 SQ.FT.

05125C240E DATED: 6
/5/2020

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

 MJ 45° BEND
STA: 0+61

45
' B

S
L

25' BSLW W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

0+00
6" MJ TEE W/
6"X4" MJ REDUCER

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

W

E
levation

Station

SEWERMAIN-1 PROFILE

325

330

335

340

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

325

330

335

340

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380
-0+250+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 13+50

0+00

E
G

-3
38

.0
4

FG
-3

40
.5

2

1+00

E
G

-3
41

.9
4

FG
-3

44
.2

8

2+00

E
G

-3
47

.9
9

FG
-3

49
.5

2

3+00

E
G

-3
53

.1
3

FG
-3

53
.8

7

4+00

E
G

-3
56

.0
0

FG
-3

55
.9

0

5+00

E
G

-3
55

.8
1

FG
-3

57
.1

1

6+00

E
G

-3
54

.8
2

FG
-3

56
.1

9

7+00

E
G

-3
53

.0
0

FG
-3

54
.6

5

8+00

E
G

-3
54

.0
0

FG
-3

55
.3

4

9+00
E

G
-3

56
.0

0
FG

-3
56

.6
5

10+00

E
G

-3
58

.1
8

FG
-3

59
.4

4

11+00

E
G

-3
61

.9
6

FG
-3

62
.7

3

12+00

E
G

-3
64

.5
7

FG
-3

65
.1

5

13+00

E
G

-3
63

.0
0

FG
-3

65
.0

3

SSMH-6
STA:12+46.7
RIM:365.37
INV IN:353.04 8" (NE)
INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW)

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.54%

SSMH-5
STA:9+66.9
RIM:358.36
INV IN:351.44 8" (NE)
INV OUT:351.34 8" (SW)

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.98%

SSMH-4
STA:6+87.4
RIM:354.72
INV IN:348.60 8" (NE)
INV OUT:348.50 8" (SW)

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-3
STA:4+07.1
RIM:356.01
INV IN:347.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:347.00 8" (SW)

210' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.75%

SSMH-2
STA:1+97.0
RIM:349.36
INV IN:343.32 8" (NE)
INV OUT:343.22 8" (SW)

178' - 8" SDR26 @ 4.00%

SSMH-1
STA:0+18.8
RIM:341.00
INV IN:336.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:336.00 8" (NW)

19' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.06%

LS-1
STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02
INV IN:335.80 8" (SE)

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

SEWER MA  1
P A  
PROF E

0 00-13 00

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

9

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT. 81
.3

0'

SS

SS

SS

W

W
W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

O
H

E

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

W
S

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE U
G

E

UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

UGE

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E
UGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UG
E

U
G

E
UG

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE

UGE

UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGE

WS

8400 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
13932 SQ.FT.

45
9940 SQ.FT.

50
9698 SQ.FT.

49
7700 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7680 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

W W W W W W

W

W

WS

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

51
11087 SQ.FT.

20' BSL

20
' B

SL

0+00

1+00 2+00
3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+007+00
8+00

8+55

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.54%
283' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

122' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

25
1'

 - 
8"

 S
D

R2
6 

@
 0

.5
0%

12
4'

 - 
8"

 S
D

R
26

 @
 0

.5
0%

11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00

16+00

17
+

00

18
+

00

19
+

00

20
+

00

INV IN:351.44 8" (NE)
INV OUT:351.34 8" (SW)

SSMH-6
STA:12+46.7
RIM:365.37
INV IN:353.04 8" (NE)
INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW)

SSMH-7
STA:15+29.2

RIM:366.21
INV IN:354.55 8" (NE)

INV OUT:354.45 8" (SW)

SSMH-8
STA:16+51.3

RIM:366.81
INV IN:355.26 8" (N)

INV OUT:355.16 8" (SW)

SSMH-9
STA:19+02.3

RIM:363.94
INV IN:356.61 8" (N)

INV OUT:356.51 8" (S)

SSMH-10
STA:20+25.9

RIM:360.41
INV OUT:357.23 8" (S)

N53°59'32"E-546.99'

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 2
280339 SQ.FT.

LIM
IT O

F FLOOD ZONE AE

PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6
/5/2020

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

45
' B

S
L

25' BSL

20.0

W W W W W
10+00 11+00 12+00

E
levation

Station

SEWERMAIN-1 PROFILE

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380
12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00

13+00

E
G

-3
63

.0
0

FG
-3

65
.0

3

14+00

E
G

-3
62

.6
5

FG
-3

64
.8

6

15+00

E
G

-3
65

.0
5

FG
-3

65
.9

1

16+00

E
G

-3
66

.6
5

FG
-3

66
.7

2

17+00

E
G

-3
66

.0
0

FG
-3

66
.1

8

18+00

E
G

-3
63

.9
9

FG
-3

65
.0

9

19+00

E
G

-3
62

.0
0

FG
-3

63
.9

6

20+00

E
G

-3
58

.9
2

FG
-3

61
.1

8

21+00

E
G

-
FG

-

SSMH-10
STA:20+25.9
RIM:360.41
INV OUT:357.23 8" (S)

124' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-9
STA:19+02.3
RIM:363.94
INV IN:356.61 8" (N)
INV OUT:356.51 8" (S)

251' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-8
STA:16+51.3
RIM:366.81
INV IN:355.26 8" (N)
INV OUT:355.16 8" (SW)

122' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-7
STA:15+29.2
RIM:366.21
INV IN:354.55 8" (NE)
INV OUT:354.45 8" (SW)

283' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-6
STA:12+46.7
RIM:365.37
INV IN:353.04 8" (NE)
INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW)

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

SEWER MA  1
P A  
PROF E

12 00-E

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

10

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

XX

X

X

X

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

UG
E

UGE

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

WWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W

W

FM

FM

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

LS-1
REFER TO DETAIL SHEET
STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02
INV IN:335.80 8" (SE)

SSMH-1
STA:0+18.8
RIM:341.00
INV IN:336.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:336.00 8" (NW)

1
12070 SQ.FT.

3" SDR21 PVC FORCE SEWER

10' M
IN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 3

" F
O

RC
E 

SE
W

ER

FO
R 

O
W

EN
C

RE
EK

 L
IF

TS
TA

TI
O

N

PROPOSED 10' SEWER EASEMENT

CITY OF BRYANT
LIFTSTATION

TRACT 6
2442 SQ.FT.

50.0'

50
.1

'

47.8'

42
.9

'

C19

0+00

1+00
2+00

3+00

3+12

EXISTING 25' UE

PROPOSED 10' UE

27
.9

'

C
20

20
+

00

21
+

00

FES-2
FL:336.23-18" RCP

19' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.06%
17

8' 
- 8

" S
DR26

 @
 4

.0
0%

0+00

1+
00

8" MJ PLUG
VALVE

CB-4
ROAD STA:19+56.4
RIM:342.02
INV IN:336.73-18" RCP
INV OUT:336.73-18" RCP

25' -18" RCP@2.00%

N
52

°0
9'

42
"E

-3
65

.5
6'

 MJ 45° BEND
STA: 0+61

 MJ 45° BEND
STA: 3+02

 CUT IN
3" MJ TEE
2 - 3" GV
STA: 3+12

W

E
levation

Station

FORCESEWER PROFILE

320

325

330

335

340

345

320

325

330

335

340

345
-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+50

0+00

E
G

-3
38

.0
4

FG
-3

38
.0

4

1+00

E
G

-3
31

.9
9

FG
-3

31
.9

9

2+00

E
G

-3
27

.9
1

FG
-3

27
.9

1

3+00

E
G

-3
30

.5
5

FG
-3

30
.5

5

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM FM
FM

FM

FM

LS-1
STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02

INV IN:335.80 8" (SE)

STA:0+02.42
ELEV:335.00

STA:3+12.13
APPROX. ELEV:327.90

STA:1+99.85
ELEV:324.60CONTINUOUS NEGATIVE GRADE CONTINUOUS POSITIVE GRADE

3" SDSR21 PVC FORCE SEWER

3' M
IN

3'
 M

IN

11
FEB 2023

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

29
09

 M
ili

tar
y R

oa
d

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

Feet
1:240.0005

80400 20

F S A O
P A  
PROF E

21206

2  COMB. A R A E -
E A

. .S.

LIFTING
HANDLEVAULT FROM 36" HDPE CULVERT

WITH CHECKER PLATE LID

2" COMBINATION AIR VALVE

2" BALL VALVEPROVIDE SADDLE FOR TAP

N

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



F
L
Y
G
T

FLYGT

CONTROL PANEL

12

21206

FEB 2023

40
6 W

. S
ou

th 
St

ree
t

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

25
-2

77
1

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

F  S A O  - P A
SCA E   1   5

F  S A O  -
SEC O
SCA E   . .S

NEW 8" GRAVITY SEWER
ELEV. 335.8+/-

3" D.I.

ELEV. 329.0

ELEV. 341.0

6' Ø FIBERGLASS BASIN
WITH INTEGRAL VALVE VAULT

SS LIFT
CHAIN

FLYGT SUBMERSIBLE
PUMP (2 TOTAL)

E E  CO RO S
. .S.

ALARM ELEV 335.0

PUMP 2 ON ELEV 334.0

PUMP 1 ON ELEV 332.0

PUMPS OFF ELEV 330.5

FORCE MAIN
3" MJ 90° BEND

3" X 3" D.I. TEE

F
S A O

E A S

EMERGENCY PUMP
CONNECTION PER

CITY OF BRYANT
REQUIREMENTS

DRAIN WITH TIDEFLEX
CHECK VALVE

36" X 48"
ALUMINUM HATCH COVER
WITH LOCKING HASP

A E A  - P A
. ..S.

1. 3  F A E  SPOO
2. 3  F A E  P  A E
3. 3  F A E  C EC  A E
4. 3  F A E  90  BE
5. 3  F A E  EE

WET WELL

VALVE VAULT

30" X 30"
ALUMINUM HATCH COVER

WITH LOCKING HASP

E E  O ES

#4 REBAR @ 12" O.C.

#4 REBAR @ 12" O.C.

ALL EXCAVATED MATERIAL
REPLACED WITH WASHED
GRAVEL BACKFILL

FLANGED WETWELL BOTTOM

WALL SLEEVE WITH
LINK SEAL

TYP. AT ALL WALL
PENETRATIONS

F  S A O  O ES

1. F  S A O  S A  BE COMP E E  S OP
FABR CA E  C  WE WE , A E

A , ACCESS A C ES, ER A  P P  
A ES, P MP RA S, E E  CO RO S A

APP R E A CES
2. A  ER A  P P  S A  BE CO S R C E

OF F A E  SC E E 40 304  S A ESS S EE
3. A  E PME  S A  BE CO S R C E  PER

C  OF BR A  RE REME S.
4. PRO E CA OP  O ER E EC R CA  CAB E S

A  CO CRE E O SE EEP  PA  ER
PA E S PER C  OF BR A  RE REME S.

5. S A  FORCE MA  O E S RE A R A E S
A   PO . RE OCA E A R A E AS
RE RE .

FINISH
GRADE

5

4
32

1

1

4

32
1

BUG-FREE VENT

BUG-FREE VENT

P MP FORMA O
. .S.

E

3"
 F

O
R

C
E

 S
E

W
E

R
 T

O
 L

IF
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N

3" PLUG VALVE

30' x 30' WOODEN
PRIVACY FENCE
AROUND LIFT STATION
WITH 12' GATE &
ACCESS ROAD

EXTERIOR LIGHT
PER CITY OF

BRYANT REQUIREMENTS

ELECTRICAL & CONDUIT
PER CITY OF BRYANT
REQUIREMENTS
(SEE NOTE 4)

AIR RELEASE VALVE
(SEE DETAIL & NOTE 5)

SSMH-1
SEE SUBDIVISION
PLANS

8" G.S. - M
AIN A

SEE SUBDIVISION PLANS

X 340.5

340.5 X 340.5 X

340.5 X

X 340.2
X 340.2

X 340.0

X 340.0

8" MJ PLUG
VALVE

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISE PER HEALTH DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/18/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
VJW



DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 5
2940 SQ.FT.

W W W W W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP
FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR
NE CORNER
SW 14 SW 14

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

S89°57'12"E  1306.07' (M)

1306' (P)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

205-00061-000

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

25
2.

19
'

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

ZONE "AE"
PER FEMAPANEL05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

XX

330

335

340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P

P

P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
92708 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
13932 SQ.FT.

45
9940 SQ.FT.

50
9698 SQ.FT.

49
7700 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7680 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12070 SQ.FT.

CITY OF BRYANT
LIFTSTATION

TRACT 6
2442 SQ.FT.

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

51
11087 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL
20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE

S
F

S
F

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF

S
F

S
F

SF SF

PORTABLE
SANITATION

FACILITY

CONCRETE
WASHOUT

SWPPP

OUTLET PROTECTION

OUTLET PROTECTION

OUTLET PROTECTION

PROPOSED
SILT FENCE

S
F

S
F

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 2
280339 SQ.FT.

33
3 

B
FE

33
7 

B
FE

LIM
IT O

F FLOOD ZONE AE

PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6
/5/2020

INLET
PROTECTION

DIAMOND
POA

TRACT 3
19617 SQ.FT.

ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5
(STAGECOACH ROAD 80' R/W)

ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5
(STAGECOACH ROAD 80' R/W)

SITE DRAINAGE AREA FOR PHASE 1
ACRES: 4.63

SQ.FT. : 201510.88

SITE DRAINAGE AREA FOR PHASE 2
ACRES: 5.07

SQ.FT. : 220645.93

15
' B

S
L

15' BSL

15
' B

S
L

45
' B

S
L

25' BSL

20' DRAINAGE EST
NO FENCES SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED

OVER THE EASEMENT.

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 3
-6

-2
3.

dw
g

EROS O
CO RO

P A

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

13

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

N

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
 WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE
6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" M

IN
.

12
" M

IN

CONCRETE WASHOUT

8"

2"

STAPLES (2 PER
BALE)

STRAW BALE

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

NATIVE MATERIAL
(OPTIONAL)

WOOD OR METAL
STAKES
(2 PER BALE)

NOT TO SCALE

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING STRAW BALE
(TYPICAL)

1.12" DIA
STEEL WIRE

5'-0" MINIMUM

V
A

R
IE

S

NOT TO SCALE

SECTION B-B

B B

STAPLE DETAIL

BINDER WIRE

50'-0" LONG x 25'-0" WIDE x 6" THICK
2" - 3" DIAMETER STONES

50'-0"
2" - 3" DIAMETER CLEAN STONE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
UNDER STONE

25
'-0

"

NOT TO SCALE

NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION: PHASE I 1. CONSTRUCT THE SILT FENCES ON THE SITE. CONSTRUCT THE SILT FENCES ON THE SITE. 2. CONSTRUCT THE ROCK CHECK DAMS AND SEDIMENT TRAP BASINS. CONSTRUCT THE ROCK CHECK DAMS AND SEDIMENT TRAP BASINS. 3. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES. 4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE SITE. CLEAR AND GRUB THE SITE. 5. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA.  UPON IMPLEMENTATION AND INSTALLATION OF THE FOLLOWING AREAS:  TRAILER, PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA.  UPON IMPLEMENTATION AND INSTALLATION OF THE FOLLOWING AREAS:  TRAILER, PARKING, LAY DOWN, PORTA POTTY, WHEEL WASH, CONCRETE WASHOUT, MASONS AREA, FUEL AND MATERIAL STORAGE CONTAINERS, SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS, ETC., DENOTE THEM ON THE SITE MAPS IMMEDIATELY AND NOTE ANY CHANGES IN THE LOCATIONS AS THEY OCCUR THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.  6. HALT ALL ACTIVITIES AND CONTACT THE CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT TO PERFORM INSPECTION OF BMP(S).  GENERAL CONTRACTOR HALT ALL ACTIVITIES AND CONTACT THE CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT TO PERFORM INSPECTION OF BMP(S).  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE AND CONDUCT STORM WATER PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ENGINEER AND ALL GROUND DISTURBING CONTRACTORS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. 7.  BEGIN GRADING THE SITE.  PHASE II 1. TEMPORARILY SEED DENUDED AREAS. TEMPORARILY SEED DENUDED AREAS. 2. INSTALL UTILITIES, UNDERDRAINS, STORM SEWERS, AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS. INSTALL UTILITIES, UNDERDRAINS, STORM SEWERS, AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS. 3. INSTALL RIP RAP AROUND OUTLET STRUCTURES. INSTALL RIP RAP AROUND OUTLET STRUCTURES. 4. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION AROUND ALL STORM SEWER STRUCTURES. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION AROUND ALL STORM SEWER STRUCTURES. 5. PREPARE SITE FOR PAVING. PREPARE SITE FOR PAVING. 6. PAVE SITE. PAVE SITE. 7. COMPLETE GRADING AND INSTALL PERMANENT SEEDING AND PLANTING. COMPLETE GRADING AND INSTALL PERMANENT SEEDING AND PLANTING. 9.  REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES (ONLY IF SITE IS STABILIZED)REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES (ONLY IF SITE IS STABILIZED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL EROSION NOTES: 1. THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN IS COMPRISED OF A SITE MAP, STANDARD DETAILS, THE PLAN NARRATIVE, PLUS THE PERMIT AND ALL SUBSEQUENT REPORTS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN IS COMPRISED OF A SITE MAP, STANDARD DETAILS, THE PLAN NARRATIVE, PLUS THE PERMIT AND ALL SUBSEQUENT REPORTS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. 2. ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AND THE STATE OF ARKANSAS NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AND THE STATE OF ARKANSAS NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM GENERAL PERMIT (NPDES PERMIT) AND BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THEIR CONTENTS.  3. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AS REQUIRED BY THE SWPPP.  ADDITIONAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS DICTATED BY CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST OF OWNER THROUGHOUT CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AS REQUIRED BY THE SWPPP.  ADDITIONAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS DICTATED BY CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST OF OWNER THROUGHOUT ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. 4. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP's) AND CONTROLS SHALL CONFORM TO FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OF MANUAL OF PRACTICE, AS APPLICABLE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL CONTROLS AS DIRECTED BY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP's) AND CONTROLS SHALL CONFORM TO FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OF MANUAL OF PRACTICE, AS APPLICABLE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL CONTROLS AS DIRECTED BY PERMITTING AGENCY OR OWNER. 5. SITE MAP MUST CLEARLY DELINEATE ALL STATE WATERS, PERMITS FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IMPACTING STATE WATERS OR REGULATED WETLANDS MUST ME MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES. SITE MAP MUST CLEARLY DELINEATE ALL STATE WATERS, PERMITS FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IMPACTING STATE WATERS OR REGULATED WETLANDS MUST ME MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE CLEARING TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICAL OR AS REQUIRED BY THE GENERAL PERMIT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE CLEARING TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICAL OR AS REQUIRED BY THE GENERAL PERMIT.  7. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL DENOTE ON PLAN THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA WHICH SHALL ALSO BE USED AS THE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING AREA, EMPLOYEE PARKING AREA, AND AREA FOR LOCATING GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL DENOTE ON PLAN THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA WHICH SHALL ALSO BE USED AS THE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING AREA, EMPLOYEE PARKING AREA, AND AREA FOR LOCATING PORTABLE FACILITIES, OFFICE TRAILERS AND TOILET FACILITIES. 8. ALL WASH WATER (CONCRETE TRUCKS, VEHICLE CLEANING, EQUIPMENT CLEANING, ETC.) SHALL BE DETAINED AND PROPERLY TREATED OR DISPOSED. ALL WASH WATER (CONCRETE TRUCKS, VEHICLE CLEANING, EQUIPMENT CLEANING, ETC.) SHALL BE DETAINED AND PROPERLY TREATED OR DISPOSED. 9. SUFFICIENT OIL AND GREASE ABSORBING MATERIALS AND FLOTATION BOOMS SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE OR READILY AVAILABLE TO CONTAIN AND CLEANUP FUEL OR CHEMICAL SPILLS AND LEAKS. SUFFICIENT OIL AND GREASE ABSORBING MATERIALS AND FLOTATION BOOMS SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE OR READILY AVAILABLE TO CONTAIN AND CLEANUP FUEL OR CHEMICAL SPILLS AND LEAKS. 10. DUST ON THE SITE SHALL BE CONTROLLED.  THE USE OF MOTOR OILS AND OTHER PETROLEUM BASED OR TOXIC LIQUIDS FOR DUST SUPPRESSION OPERATIONS IS PROHIBITED. DUST ON THE SITE SHALL BE CONTROLLED.  THE USE OF MOTOR OILS AND OTHER PETROLEUM BASED OR TOXIC LIQUIDS FOR DUST SUPPRESSION OPERATIONS IS PROHIBITED. 11. RUBBISH, TRASH, GARBAGE, LITTER, OR OTHER SUCH MATERIALS SHALL BE DEPOSITED INTO SEALED CONTAINERS.  MATERIAL SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE PREMISES THROUGH THE ACTION OF WIND OR STORMWATER DISCHARGE RUBBISH, TRASH, GARBAGE, LITTER, OR OTHER SUCH MATERIALS SHALL BE DEPOSITED INTO SEALED CONTAINERS.  MATERIAL SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE PREMISES THROUGH THE ACTION OF WIND OR STORMWATER DISCHARGE INTO DRAINAGE DITCHES OR WATERS OF THE STATE. 12. ALL STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES PRESENTED ON THIS PLAN, AND IN THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN, SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE. ALL STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES PRESENTED ON THIS PLAN, AND IN THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN, SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE. 13. DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS STOPPED FOR AT LEAST 14 DAYS, SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED.  THESE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS FROM THE LAST CONSTRUCTION DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS STOPPED FOR AT LEAST 14 DAYS, SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED.  THESE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS FROM THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OCCURRING IN THESE AREAS. 14. DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS PERMANENTLY STOPPED SHALL BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED.  THESE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS PERMANENTLY STOPPED SHALL BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED.  THESE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OCCURRING IN THESE AREAS.  REFER TO THE GRADING PLAN AND/OR LANDSCAPE PLAN. 15. IF THE ACTION OF VEHICLES TRAVELING OVER THE GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES IS NOT SUFFICIENT TO REMOVE THE MAJORITY OF DIRT OR MUD, THEN THE TIRES MUST BE WASHED BEFORE THE VEHICLES ENTER A PUBLIC ROAD.  IF IF THE ACTION OF VEHICLES TRAVELING OVER THE GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES IS NOT SUFFICIENT TO REMOVE THE MAJORITY OF DIRT OR MUD, THEN THE TIRES MUST BE WASHED BEFORE THE VEHICLES ENTER A PUBLIC ROAD.  IF WASHING IS USED, PROVISIONS MUST BE MADE TO INTERCEPT THE WASH WATER AND TRAP THE SEDIMENT BEFORE IT IS CARRIED OFF OF THE SITE. 16. ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED FROM VEHICLES ONTO ROADWAYS OR INTO STORM DRAINS MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED FROM VEHICLES ONTO ROADWAYS OR INTO STORM DRAINS MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 17. CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT IN THE DETENTION POND AND ANY SEDIMENT THAT MAY HAVE COLLECTED IN THE STORM SEWER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT IN THE DETENTION POND AND ANY SEDIMENT THAT MAY HAVE COLLECTED IN THE STORM SEWER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE STABILIZATION OF THE SITE. 18. ON-SITE & OFF SITE SOIL STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION THROUGH IMPLEMENTATION OF BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES.  STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREA LOCATIONS SHALL BE ON-SITE & OFF SITE SOIL STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION THROUGH IMPLEMENTATION OF BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES.  STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREA LOCATIONS SHALL BE NOTED ON THE SITE MAP AND PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. 19. SLOPES SHALL BE LEFT IN A ROUGHENED CONDITION DURING THE GRADING PHASE TO REDUCE RUNOFF VELOCITIES AND EROSION. SLOPES SHALL BE LEFT IN A ROUGHENED CONDITION DURING THE GRADING PHASE TO REDUCE RUNOFF VELOCITIES AND EROSION. 20. DUE TO THE GRADE CHANGES DURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SILT FENCES, STRAW BALES, ETC.) TO PREVENT EROSION. DUE TO THE GRADE CHANGES DURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SILT FENCES, STRAW BALES, ETC.) TO PREVENT EROSION. 21. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STABILIZED AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY, THIS INCLUDES BACKFILLING OF TRENCHES FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT OF GRAVEL OR BITUMINOUS PAVING FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION.ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STABILIZED AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY, THIS INCLUDES BACKFILLING OF TRENCHES FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT OF GRAVEL OR BITUMINOUS PAVING FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION.









  
  

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

February 2, 2023 
 
Mr. Truett Smith 
Planning and Community Development 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR 72022 
 
Re: Preliminary Plat – Diamond Estates Subdivision 
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Please allow this letter and the following list of enclosures to serve as my application for approval of the 
referenced preliminary plat.  It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda for your March 
2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.  The developer for the project is Diamond 
Development II, 1599 Lawson Oaks, Little Rock, Arkansas  72210  (501) 590-5549. 
 

List of Enclosures 
 

 Letter from Property Owner 
 Affidavit from Property Owner 
 8 Copies of the Preliminary Plat 
 2 Full Sets of Subdivision Plans 
 Bryant Subdivision Checklist 
 Disk with Digital Copy of Documents 
 Storm Drainage Calculations 
 Maintenance Plan 
 Review Fees of $465.00 

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



Diamond Estates Subdivision 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

2/8/2023 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

Diamond Estates Subdivision is an approximately 14.90 Acre development located in the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas, north of Highway 5 and east of Midland Road. There is one large drainage basin that flows to 

north. Discharges will not be detained and in-lieu-fee will be provided for this detention. 

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage 
Code. Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed 

for 2, 5, 10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods. 

These calculations are divided into the following sections: 

Summary of Drainage Basins 

Summary of Inlets 

Summary of Pipes 

Appendices 

Exhibit A – Pre-Development Drainage Basins 

Exhibit B – Post-Development Drainage Basins 

  



Diamond Estates Subdivision 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

2/8/2023 

 

SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS 

There is only a drainage basin that flows to north. This discharge will not be captured. In-Lieu-fee is 

provided for detention. In-lieu-fee calculation is prepared based on the City of Bryant’s Drainage Code. 

SUMMARY OF INLETS 

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations.  The flows shown are 

for the 10-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15 

feet.  

SUMMARY OF PIPES 

All pipes used in this project are HDPE or RCP.  Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in 

the analysis.   



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

Using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1, 2 & 3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 485 feet

n1 = 0.05 Sluggish Reaches

S1 = 0.031 ft/ft

Iassumed = 7.20 inches

Tccalculated 488 seconds

Tccalculated 8.14 minutes

Tc = 8.14 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 7.20 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 8.15 minutes I100 = 9 Inches I10 = 6.5 Inches

I50 = 8 Inches I5 = 5.8 Inches

I25 = 7.20 Inches I2 = 5 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1, 2 & 3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 285 feet

n1 = 0.02 Clean, recently constructed

S1 = 0.031 ft/ft

Iassumed = 8.40 inches

Tccalculated 193 seconds

Tccalculated 3.21 minutes

Tc = 3.21 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 8.40 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes I100 = 10 Inches I10 = 7.2 Inches

I50 = 9.2 Inches I5 = 6.5 Inches

I25 = 8.40 Inches I2 = 5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 14.90 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forrest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 14.90 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 2.1 of City of Little Rock Drainage Manual)

Residential 14.90 0.7 0.65 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.35 Single Family, Residential

Total Area = 14.90 0.70 0.65 0.60 0.50 0.40 0.35



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Pre-development

 Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 63.03 CFS Q50= 51.26 CFS Q25 = 42.91 CFS Q10 = 34.87 CFS Q5 = 29.38 CFS Q2 = 23.10 CFS

c = 0.47 c = 0.43 c = 0.40 c = 0.36 c = 0.34 c = 0.31

i= 9.00 in/hr i= 8.00 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.80 in/hr i= 5.00 in/hr

A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres

Post-development

Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 104.30 CFS Q50= 89.10 CFS Q25 = 75.10 CFS Q10 = 53.64 CFS Q5 = 38.74 CFS Q2 = 29.20 CFS

c = 0.70 c = 0.65 c = 0.60 c = 0.50 c = 0.40 c = 0.35

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres

Detention Volume 

Pond-1

for Q100

Cundev= 0.47

Iundev= 9.00 in/hr

Cdev= 0.70 R= (Cdev*Idev)-(Cundev*Iundev)

Idev= 10.00 in/hr Detention Volume= R*A*Tc*60

R= 2.77

A= 14.90 acres

Tc= 5.00 minutes

60 sec/min

Detention Volume= 12,382      cubic feet



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Total Detention= 12381.90 cubic feet

In-Lieu Detention ($10,000/ac-ft) Ratio = Vol (100-yr)/43,560 sq ft /ac

In-Lieu-Fee = 0.284249 ac-ft

= $2,842.49 Note - $500 minimum



2.0
F B 2023

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

29
09

 M
ili

tar
y R

oa
d

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PR
M

AR

N

PR
OP

BA

21206

PRE DEVELOPED BASIN 1
C=0.47
I=9.0 IN/HR
A=14.90 ACRES
Q100=63.03 CFS



3.0
F B 2023

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

29
09

 M
ili

tar
y R

oa
d

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PR
M

AR

N

PO
OP

BA

21206

POST DEVELOPED BASIN 1
C=0.70
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=14.90 ACRES
Q100=104.30 CFS



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

Using Rational Method

Post-development Basin

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-1

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 700 feet

n1 = 0.013 Smooth Concrete/Asphalt

S1 = 0.031 ft/ft

Iassumed = 7.20 inches

Tccalculated 271 seconds

Tccalculated 4.52 minutes

Tc = 4.52 minutes

I = 7.20 inches

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

POST-DEV C VALUES

CI-1

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.80 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.80 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-2

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.16 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.16 0.81 0.86 0.95



CI-3

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.66 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.66 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-4

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.14 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.14 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-5

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.58 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.58 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-6

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.11 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.11 0.81 0.86 0.95



JB-2

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.01 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.01 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-8

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.66 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.66 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-9

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-10

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

1.75 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 1.75 0.50 0.60 0.70



CI-11

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.30 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.30 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-12

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.50 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.50 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-13

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-14

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.09 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.09 0.81 0.86 0.95



CI-15

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.32 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.32 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-16

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.56 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.56 0.81 0.86 0.95

JB-1

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

1.37 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 1.37 0.50 0.60 0.70



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

 Post Development Flowrates

CI-1

Q10 = 2.88 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.80 acres

CI-2

Q10 = 0.93 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.16 acres

CI-3

Q10 = 2.38 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.66 acres



CI-4

Q10 = 0.82 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.14 acres

CI-5

Q10 = 2.09 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.58 acres

CI-6

Q10 = 0.64 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.11 acres

CI-7

Q10 = 0.04 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.01 acres



CI-8

Q10 = 2.38 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.66 acres

CI-9

Q10 = 0.70 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.12 acres

CI-10

Q10 = 6.30 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 1.75 acres

CI-11

Q10 = 1.75 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.30 acres

CI-12

Q10 = 1.80 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.50 acres



CI-13

Q10 = 0.70 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.12 acres

CI-14

Q10 = 0.52 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.09 acres

CI-15

Q10 = 1.87 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.32 acres

CI-16

Q10 = 3.27 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.56 acres

JB-1

Q10 = 4.93 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 1.37 acres



Diamond Estates Subdivision - GUTTER SPREAD 10-YR STORM

CI-1

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5 Q= Flowrate(cfs)

Q 2.88 cfs n=manning's number

n 0.012 k=0.56

ku 0.56 Sx= cross slope

Sx 0.028 SL= longitudinal slope

SL 0.031 T= Gutter Spread

T 6.33 ft

CI-2

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.93 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.017

T 4.45 ft

CI-3

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 2.38 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.028

SL 0.03

T 6.01 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI-4

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.82 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 3.85 ft

CI-5

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 2.09 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.028

SL 0.03

T 5.65 ft

CI-6

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.64 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 3.52 ft

CI-7

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.04 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 1.18 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI-8

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 2.38 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.028

SL 0.03

T 5.93 ft

CI-9

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.70 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.028

SL 0.03

T 3.75 ft

CI-10

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 6.30 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 8.19 ft

CI-11

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.75 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.02

SL 0.02

T 7.04 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI-12

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.80 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 5.12 ft

CI-13

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.70 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 3.59 ft

CI-14

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.52 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 3.22 ft

CI-15

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.87 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 5.19 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI-16

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 3.27 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 6.40 ft

CI-17

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 4.93 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 7.47 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375



Diamond Estates Subdivision - CURB INLETS
10-YEAR STORM Weir

Q Q=3.0LY^1.5 Required Actual

Area # Area I C (cfs) Q (cfs) Y (ft) L (ft) L (ft)

CI-1 0.80 7.20 0.50 2.88 2.88 0.49 2.80 4 4' box

CI-2 0.16 7.20 0.81 0.93 0.93 0.49 0.91 4 4' box

CI-3 0.66 7.20 0.81 3.85 3.85 0.49 3.74 4 4' box

CI-4 0.14 7.20 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.49 0.49 4 4' box

CI-5 0.58 7.20 0.81 3.38 3.38 0.49 3.29 4 4' box

CI-6 0.11 7.20 0.50 0.40 0.40 0.49 0.38 4 4' box

JB-2 0.01 7.20 0.50 0.04 0.04 0.49 0.03 4 4' box

CI-8 0.66 7.20 0.50 2.38 2.38 0.49 2.31 4 4' box

CI-9 0.12 7.20 0.81 0.70 0.70 0.49 0.68 4 4' box

CI-10 1.75 7.20 0.50 6.30 6.30 0.49 6.12 7'-6" 4' box with 3'-6'' wing

CI-11 0.30 7.20 0.81 1.75 1.75 0.49 1.70 4 4' box

CI-12 0.50 7.20 0.50 1.80 1.80 0.49 1.75 4 4' box

CI-13 0.12 7.20 0.81 0.70 0.70 0.49 0.68 4 4' box

CI-14 0.09 7.20 0.81 0.52 0.52 0.49 0.51 4 4' box

CI-15 0.32 7.20 0.81 1.87 1.87 0.49 1.81 4 4' box

CI-16 0.56 7.20 0.81 3.27 3.27 0.49 3.17 4 4' box



Diamond Estates Subdivision - Culvert Capacity

ON SITE DRAINAGE

Pipe Name From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs) % Capacity

Pipe 56 CI-1 CI-2 2.88 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 36%

Pipe 55 CI-2 FES-1 3.81 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 34%

Pipe 7 CI-5 CI-3 11.48 0.0150 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 13.94 82%

Pipe 5 CI-4 FES-2 13.11 0.0200 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 16.09 81%

Pipe 6 CI-3 CI-4 12.30 0.0150 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 13.94 88%

Pipe 10 JB-2 CI-5 8.75 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 77%

Pipe 9 CI-6 CI-5 0.64 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 8%

Pipe 10(1) CI-8 JB-2 8.75 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 77%

Pipe 11 CI-9 CI-8 0.70 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 9%

Pipe 47 CI-10 CI-8 8.05 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 71%

Pipe 48 CI-11 CI-10 1.75 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 22%

Pipe 45 CI-12 CI-13 1.80 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 22%

Pipe 42 CI-15 CI-16 4.89 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 61%

Pipe 46 CI-14 CI-13 0.52 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 7%

Pipe 43 JB-1 CI-15 3.02 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 27%

Pipe 41 CI-16 FES-3 8.16 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 72%

Pipe 44(1) CI-13 JB-1 3.02 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 38%



1.0
F B 2023

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

29
09

 M
ili

tar
y R

oa
d

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PR
M

AR

N

 BA
MAP

21206

BASIN CI-1
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.80 AC
Q10=2.88 CFS

BASIN CI-2
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.16 AC
Q10=0.93 CFS

BASIN CI-3
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.66 AC
Q10=2.38 CFS

BASIN CI-4
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.14 AC
Q10=0.82 CFS

BASIN CI-5
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.58 AC
Q10=2.09 CFS

BASIN CI-6
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.11 AC
Q10=0.64 CFS

BASIN CI-8
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.66 AC
Q10=2.38 CFS

BASIN CI-9
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.12 AC
Q10=0.70 CFS

BASIN CI-10
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=1.75 AC
Q10=6.30 CFS

BASIN CI-11
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.30 AC
Q10=1.75 CFS

BASIN CI-12
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.50 AC
Q10=1.80 CFS

BASIN CI-14
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.09 AC
Q10=0.82 CFS

BASIN CI-13
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.12 AC
Q10=0.70 CFS

JB-1

JB-2

BASIN CI-15
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.32 AC
Q10=1.87 CFS

BASIN CI-16
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.56 AC
Q10=3.27 CFS


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	Director's Report
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	00_3076_G1_COVERSHEET
	00_G2_1_SUPPLIER_LIST
	06_AS1_1_Arch Site Plan.
	05_AS2_1_SITE_DETAILS.
	06_AS2_2_SITE_DETAILS.
	02_D1_1_DEMOLITION_FLOOR_PLAN.
	02_D2_1_DEMOLITION_CEILING_PLAN.
	03_A1_1_FLOOR_PLAN
	03_A1_2_REFLECTED_CEILING_PLAN
	03_A2_1_EXTERIOR_ELEVATIONS
	03_A3_1_WALL_SECTIONS_DETAILS_ACM.
	03_A3_2_WALL_SECTIONS_DETAILS_ACM
	03_A4_1__SECTION_DETAILS_ACM.
	03_A4_2_PLAN_DETAILS.
	03_A5_1_FINISH_PLAN
	03_A5_2_Interior Finish Details.
	03_A6_1_Paint Schedule.
	03_A6_2_Finish Schedule.
	03_A7_1_INTERIOR_ELEVATIONS
	03_A7_2_INTERIOR_ELEVATIONS
	03_Q1_1_EQUIPMENT PLAN
	99_SP1_Specifications.
	99_SP2_Specifications.
	99_SP3_Specifications.

	C1.0 Demo.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Civil


	C1.1 Grading.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Civil


	Sheets and Views
	COVER

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.2 PAVING PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.0 UTILITY PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.1 SSWR PLAN PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 TRENCH DETAILS

	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0 SPECS

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 DETENTION PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.1 DRAINAGE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-7.0 ECP

	Sheets and Views
	C-8.0 DEMO

	Sheets and Views
	L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-9.0 LOWERY PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	COVER

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.2 PAVING PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.0 UTILITY PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.1 SSWR PLAN PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 TRENCH DETAILS

	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0 SPECS

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 DETENTION PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.1 DRAINAGE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-7.0 ECP

	Sheets and Views
	C-8.0 DEMO

	Sheets and Views
	L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-9.0 LOWERY PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	COVER

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.2 PAVING PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.0 UTILITY PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.1 SSWR PLAN PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 TRENCH DETAILS

	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0 SPECS

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 DETENTION PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.1 DRAINAGE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-7.0 ECP

	Sheets and Views
	C-8.0 DEMO

	Sheets and Views
	L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-9.0 LOWERY PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	SURVEY GW

	Sheets and Views
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-COVERSHEET
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-SWPPP SH2
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-DEMO PLAN SH3
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-SITE PLAN SH4
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-SITE DIMENSIONAL PLAN SH5
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-GRADING PLAN SH6
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-UTILITY PLAN SH7
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-LANDSCAPING PLAN SH8
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-DETAIL SH9
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-DETAIL SH10
	Shady Pine Plaza Site Plan 2-22-23-DETAIL SH11

	Sheets and Views
	REPLAT

	Sheets and Views
	PLOT PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	REPLAT LOTS 83 84 TRACT C

	0 - COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	G1.0 - GENERAL NOTES
	Sheets and Views
	GEN NOTES


	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT


	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE


	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE


	C4.0 - PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C4.0 - PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE


	C5.0 - WATER PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C5.0 - WATER PLAN


	C6.0 - EROSION CONTROL PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C6.0 - EROSION CONTROL PLAN


	C6.0 - EROSION CONTROL PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C6.0 - EROSION CONTROL PLAN


	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT

	0 - COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	G1.0 - GENERAL NOTES
	Sheets and Views
	GEN NOTES


	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT


	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE


	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE


	C4.0 - PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C4.0 - PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE


	C5.0 - WATER PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C5.0 - WATER PLAN


	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT

	Drainage Study Summary.pdf
	PRE Tc
	POST Tc
	PRE C
	POST C
	Q
	PRE DRAINAGE BASIN MAP
	Sheets and Views
	2 PRE DRAINAGE BASIN


	POST DRAINAGE BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	3 POST DRAINAGE BASIN


	INLET BASIN MAP
	Sheets and Views
	1 INLET BASIN MAP


	Inlet Calculations
	Tc.pdf
	C
	Q
	GUTTER SPREAD
	CURB INLET
	PIPE CAPACITY

	Sheets and Views
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-COVERSHEET
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL-1
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT SOUTH HALF-2
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT NORTH HALF-3
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-DRAINAGE PLAN-4
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-ROAD P-P 0+00-13+00-5
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-ROAD P-P 13+00-END-6
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-ROAD 2 P-P-7
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-UTILITY PLAN-8
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-SEWER P-P 0+00-13+00-9
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-SEWER P-P 12+00-END -10
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-LIFT STATION FM--11
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-LIFT STATION DETAIL- 12
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 3-6-23-EROSION CONTROL - 13

	Drainage Study Summary.pdf
	PRE Tc
	POST Tc
	PRE C
	POST C
	Q
	IN LIEU FEE
	PRE DRAINAGE BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	PRE DRAINAGE BASIN


	POST DRAINAGE BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	POST DRAINAGE BASIN


	Inlet Tc
	Inlet C
	Inlet Q
	Inlet Gutter Spread
	Inlet Curb Inlet
	Inlet Pipe Capacity
	INLET BASIN MAP
	Sheets and Views
	INLET BASIN MAP



